
 
 
 

Planning Committee 
 

Date: Tuesday, 6 July 2010 
Time: 
 

6.00 pm 

Venue: Committee Room 1 - Wallasey Town Hall 

 
 
Contact Officer: Pat Phillips 
Tel: 0151 691 8488 
e-mail: patphillips@wirral.gov.uk 
Website: http://www.wirral.gov.uk 
 
 
1. MINUTES  
 
 To receive the minutes of the meeting held on 1 June 2010. 

 
RECOMMENDED:  That the minutes be received. 
 

2. MEMBERS' CODE OF CONDUCT - DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
 Members of the committee are asked whether they have any personal 

or prejudicial interests in connection with any application on the 
agenda and, if so, to declare them and state the nature of the interest. 
 

3. REQUESTS FOR SITE VISITS  
 
 Members are asked to request all site visits before any application is 

considered.   
 

4. APP/09/06038 -  2 THIRLMERE DRIVE, WIRRAL, CH45 4LW 
ERECTION OF A SINGLE STOREY EXTENSION, RAISING ROOF 
OF EXISTING WORKSHOPS & INSTALLATION OF SPRAY BOOTH 
(RETROSPECTIVE APPLICATION) (Pages 1 - 6) 

 
5. APP/09/06528  - 2-4 EUSTON GROVE, BIRKENHEAD, CH43 4TY -  

RETENTION OF CHANGE OF USE FROM SOLARIUM AND REPAIR 
OF MG SPORTS CAR TO OFFICES AND STORAGE AND 
ELEVATIONAL CHANGES (AMENDED DESCRIPTION) (Pages 7 - 
10) 

 

Public Document Pack



6. APP/10/00111 - PLOUGH INN, 190 HOYLAKE ROAD, MORETON, 
CH46 8TH - DEMOLITION OF THE EXISTING PUBLIC HOUSE (A4) 
AND THE ERECTION OF A CONVENIENCE STORE (A1) WITH 
ASSOCIATED PARKING AND SERVICING DETAILS. (Pages 11 - 
16) 

 
7. APP/10/00223 - GREAT EASTERN, NEW FERRY ROAD, NEW 

FERRY, CH62 1BN -  DEMOLITION OF EXISTING PUBLIC HOUSE 
AND ERECTION OF 10 NO. 2 STOREY SEMI-DETACHED 
DWELLINGS (Pages 17 - 24) 

 
8. APP/10/00240 - 33A CAITHNESS DRIVE, EGREMONT, CH45 7PN - 

CONVERSION OF EXISTING GARAGE TO CREATE LOFT AND 
INTRODUCTION OF TWO ROOF DORMER EXTENSIONS FACING 
LINCOLN DRIVE. (Pages 25 - 28) 

 
9. APP/10/00275 - QUARRY BANK HOSTEL, QUARRY BANK, 

TRANMERE, CH41 2XF  - REFURBISHMENT OF EXISTING BLOCK 
OF 45 BEDSITS INTO 12NO. SELF CONTAINED FLATS AND 
ASSOCIATED WORK. (Pages 29 - 34) 

 
10. ADV/10/00373 - TESCO SUPERSTORE, TELEGRAPH ROAD, 

HESWALL, CH60 7SE - PROPOSED SIGNAGE FOR PROPOSED 
AMENDMENTS TO CARPARK (SUBMITTED SEPERATELY FOR 
FULL PLANNING APPLICATION). NEW TESCO BRANDING SIGNS 
TO TROLLEY BAYS, FASCIA SIGNS AND VARIOUS CARPARK 
SIGNAGE (Pages 35 - 40) 

 
11. APP/10/00401 - LAND OFF NEW CHESTER ROAD, 

BROMBOROUGH, WIRRAL -  RESUBMISSION OF APPLICATION 
REF. APP/2009/6529 - PROPOSED REPLAN TO FINAL PHASE 
(PLOTS 60-99 / 112-122 + 129-146) - CONSTRUCTION OF 69NO 
DWELLINGS TOGETHER WITH ASSOCIATED WORKS. 
(OMISSION OF PLOTS 147 TO 192) ORIGINAL PLANNING 
APPROVAL REF. APP/2007/5272 (Pages 41 - 50) 

 
12. APP/10/00441 - 68 EGERTON STREET, NEW BRIGHTON, CH45 

2LT -  CHANGE OF USE FROM A SINGLE DWELLING TO 8 SELF 
CONTAINED FLATS (AMENDED DESCRIPTION). (Pages 51 - 56) 

 
13. APP/10/00537 -18 MOCKBEGGAR DRIVE, WALLASEY VILLAGE, 

CH45 3NN -  ERECTION OF FRONT, SIDE AND REAR 
EXTENSIONS (Pages 57 - 60) 

 
14. APP/10/00544 - LAND ON SOUTH SIDE OF WHARF STREET, 

PORT SUNLIGHT -  EXTENSION OF PLANNING PERMISSION 
APP/2007/6248 FOR ERECTION OF 48 APARTMENTS IN A THREE 
STOREY DEVELOPMENT. (Pages 61 - 66) 

 
15. APP/10/00545 - PANACHE, 43 MARKET STREET, HOYLAKE, CH47 

2BG -  RETENTION OF CANOPY AT REAR FOR SEATING AND 
STORAGE (Pages 67 - 72) 

 



16. PLANNING APPLICATIONS DECIDED UNDER DELEGATED 
POWERS BETWEEN 19/05/2010 AND 25/06/2010 (Pages 73 - 102) 

 
17. ANY OTHER BUSINESS  
 
 To consider any urgent business accepted by the Chair. 

 
 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



!"#$$%$&'()**%++,,
!"#$%&"'()(

-,.,/,$0,1 2/,#'3,#*1 (#4,'5..%0,/1 6#/71

2!!89:89;9<= >,,4%7, ?%44'@'A,4B,+C D%40#/7

D)0#+%)$1 '"*+,-%./-/"0-,1/2"3,456-72"8,--6%2"9:;<";38

!/)E)4#"1 =-/5>,?@"?A"6"4,@B%/"4>?-/&"/C>/@4,?@2"-6,4,@B"-??A"?A"/C,4>,@B"D?-E4+?F4
G",@4>6%%6>,?@"?A"4F-6&"H??>+"I-/>-?4F/5>,1/"6FF%,56>,?@J

2EE"%0#$+1 K-"K,5+6/%"L?D/-4

2&,$+'1 K-"M,.?@"N,@@/&

@%+,'!"#$1

F'(/)G$'0)EH/%&C+I'2""'/%&C+4'/,4,/J,7I'D%0,$0,'$K*L,/'M999M:=9<I'!KL"%4C,7'N9M9I

>,J,")E*,$+'!"#$'#"")0#+%)$'#$7'E)"%0%,41
O-,.6-,%&"P/4,7/@>,6%"Q-/6

!"#$$%$&'A%4+)/H1
R?@/

@K**#/H'5.'-,E/,4,$+#+%)$4'#$7'()$4K"+#+%)$4'-,0,%J,71

-O!-O@OP323Q5P@
Q"4,>/"@?>,5/"D64"7,4F%6&/7"H&">+/"6FF%,56@>S""Q">?>6%"?A"TU"%/>>/-4"?A"@?>,A,56>,?@"+61/"H//@"4/@>">?
F-?F/->,/4",@">+/"6-/6S"Q>">+/">,./"?A"D-,>,@B">+,4"-/F?->"6"V$6%,A&,@B"F/>,>,?@"?A"UW"4,B@6>$-/4"A-?.

Agenda Item 4

Page 1



4/F6-6>/"+?$4/+?%74"6@7"))",@7,1,7$6%"%/>>/-4"?A"?HX/5>,?@"+61/"H//@"-/5/,1/72"%,4>,@B">+/"A?%%?D,@B
B-?$@74Y

! *+/"$4/"?A">+/"H$,%7,@BZ
! *+/"/AA/5>4"?@"+/6%>+"?A"-/4,7/@>4"7$/">?"7$4>2"F6,@>"A$./42"4./%%4"I4?%1/@>42"H$-@,@B"-$HH/-J"6@7

@?,4/"I/C>-65>,?@2".?>?-H,E/4"6@7"56-4"-/11,@BJZ
! *+/"6FF/6-6@5/"6@7"4,[/"?A">+/"4>-$5>$-/"6@7"6,-"1/@>2"D+,5+",4"$@4$,>6H%/",@"6"-/4,7/@>,6%"6-/6Z
! 0/16%$6>,?@"?A"F-?F/->&Z
! *+/"%64>"$4/"?A">+/"4,>/"D64"6"7?$H%/"B6-6B/"6@7"6"%6-B/"%/6@\>?"4+/7Z
! *+/".6>/-,6%4"?A"5?@4>-$5>,?@Z
! ]@655$-65,/4"?A">+/"6B/@>4"7-6D,@B4Z
! *-6AA,5">?">+/"4,>/"+64"5-/6>/7"5?@B/4>,?@"6@7"F6-E,@B",44$/42"6@7">+/"@$.H/-"?A".?>?-"1/+,5%/4

5?.,@B"6@7"%/61,@B"6@7"H/,@B"4>?-/7"?@"4,>/",4"$@655/F>6H%/Z
! ^@46>,4A65>?-&"655/44",@"564/"?A"A,-/Z
! *+/"6FF%,56>,?@",4"A?-"4F-6&,@B".?>?-H,E/4Z
! *+/"6FF%,56>,?@",4"6%-/67&"H$,%>Z
! *-//4"6@7"4+-$H4"+61/"H//@"-/.?1/7Z
! 86>/-"H64/"F6,@>",4"@?>"H/,@B"$4/7Z
! _F/-6>,@B"+?$-4Z
! ]@>/-A/-/@5/"D,>+"/%/5>-,56%"/V$,F./@>
! :/6%>+"F-?H%/.4"?A"-/4,7/@>4"D,%%"H/"/C65/-H6>/7S

Q"A$->+/-"%/>>/-"?A"?HX/5>,?@"D64"-/5/,1/72"H$>"D,4+/7">?"-/.6,@"5?@A,7/@>,6%S

*+/"A?-./-"9?$@5,%%?-2"3/6+"N-64/-2"?HX/5>/7">?">+/"6FF%,56>,?@"5,>,@B">+/"A?%%?D,@B"-/64?@4Y
! *+/",@7$4>-,6%"4>&%/"H$,%7,@B"D,>+,@"6"-/4,7/@>,6%"6-/6Z
! M,[/"?A">+/"H$,%7,@B",4"?1/-7/1/%?F./@>Z
! QFF/6-6@5/"6@7"4,[/"?A"6,-"1/@>S

3/>>/-4"D/-/"-/5/,1/7"A-?."@/,B+H?$-4"4>6>,@B">+/"A?%%?D,@BY
! *+/"4,>/"+64"@?>"H//@"$4/7"A?-"6@&"F$-F?4/"4,@5/"Q$B$4>"'((!
! *+/"4,>/"+64"@?>"H//@"$4/7"64"6"H$4,@/44"F-/.,4/4"A?-">+/"%64>")("&/6-4Z
! O-,?-">?"'((;">+/"4,>/"D64"$4/7"A?-"4>?-6B/"?A"6"56-616@2"H?6>4"6@7"B/@/-6%"?774"6@7"/@74Z
! M,@5/")WUT">+/"4,>/"+64"H//@"$4/7"A?-"4>?-6B/"?A"H?6>4"6@7"H$,%7,@B".6>/-,6%4Z
! M,@5/"'(('">+/"4,>/"5?.F-,4/7"?A"7,4$4/7"B6-6B/4"D,>+"@?"5?../-5,6%"65>,1,>&

(5P@RD323Q5P@1
*+/"0,-/5>?-"?A"*/5+@,56%"M/-1,5/42"*-6AA,5"K6@6B/./@>"+67"@?"?HX/5>,?@">?">+/"F-?F?46%
*+/"0,-/5>?-"?A"P/B/@/-6>,?@2"=@1,-?@./@>6%":/6%>+"+67"@?"?HX/5>,?@">?">+/"F-?F?46%"4$HX/5>">?
5?@7,>,?@4

>%/,0+)/4'()**,$+41

-O2@5P'S5-'-OSO--2D
Q"V$6%,A&,@B"F/>,>,?@"?A"UW"4,B@6>$-/4"?A"?HX/5>,?@"A-?."4/F6-6>/"+?$4/+?%74"+64"H//@"-/5/,1/7"6@7">+/
A?-./-"9?$@5,%%?-2"3/6+"N-64/-2"+67"-/V$/4>/7">+/"6FF%,56>,?@"H/">6E/@"?$>"?A"7/%/B6>,?@S

3C,'#EE"%0#+%)$'G#4'7,.,//,7'.)/'#77%+%)$#"'%$.)/*#+%)$'/,&#/7%$&'+C,'"#G.K"'K4,').'+C,'4%+,'.)/

+C,'M=+C'S,L/K#/H'N9M9'!"#$$%$&'()**%++,,I

3C,'#EE"%0#+%)$'%4'L,%$&'/,+K/$,7'+)'!"#$$%$&'()**%++,,'+)'#"")G'#'7,+,/*%$#+%)$'+)'L,'*#7,

.)"")G%$&'0)$4%7,/#+%)$').'+C,'*#++,/'#+'+C,'M=+C'S,L/K#/H'N9M9'!"#$$%$&'()**%++,,'I'2+'+C%4

*,,+%$&'#'*)+%)$'*)J,7'+)'/,.K4,'+C,'#EE"%0#+%)$'G#4'")4+'#$7'+C,'*)+%)$'.)/

/,0)**,$7#+%)$'#EE/)J,7 I'A)G,J,/'#4'+C,'*)+%)$'.)/'#EE/)J#"'G#4'$)+'.)/*#""H'4,0)$7,7

+C,'7,+,/*%$#+%)$'G#4'$)+'.)/*#""H'*#7,I'SK/+C,/'0)$4%7,/#+%)$'G#4'&%J,$'+)'+C,'*#++,/'#+'+C,

MM+C'?#/0C'N9M9'@E,0%#"'!"#$$%$&'()**%++,,'T'GC,/, ?,*L,/4'#&#%$'7,.,//,7'+C,'*#++,/'.)/

0"#/%.%0#+%)$'.)"")G%$&'.K/+C,/'%$.)/*#+%)$'4KL*%++,7I

Page 2



QP3-5>R(3Q5P
=-/5>,?@"?A"6"4,@B%/\4>?-/&"/C>/@4,?@2"-6,4,@B"-??A"?A"/C,4>,@B"D?-E4+?F4"6@7",@4>6%%6>,?@"?A"4F-6&"H??>+
I-/>-?4F/5>,1/"6FF%,56>,?@JS

*+/"6FF%,56>,?@",4">?"7/>/-.,@/">+/",.F65>"?A">+/"F+&4,56%"4>-$5>$-/"?A">+/"H$,%7,@B"?@">+/"6./@,>,/4"?A
@/,B+H?$-,@B"F-?F/->,/4S""L?>+">+/"F-/1,?$4"$4/"?A"6"D?-E4+?F`B6-6B/"6@7">+/"4$H4/V$/@>"$4/4"64"6
H?6>&6-7"6@7".?>?-5&5%/"4F-6&,@B"H??>+"A6%%"$@7/-"^4/"9%644"L)"I%,B+>",@7$4>-&JS""Q4"4$5+">+/"/C,4>,@B
,@7$4>-,6%"$4/"?A">+/"4,>/"I64"6">-6,@,@B"5/@>-/"A?-"4F-6&,@B"6@7"4F-6&"6FF%,56>,?@4">?".?>?-5&5%/4J"7?/4
@?>"-/V$,-/"F%6@@,@B"F/-.,44,?@S""*+/"F%6@@,@B"6FF%,56>,?@",4"4?%/%&">?"7/>/-.,@/">+/"/C>/@4,?@4"6@7
.?7,A,56>,?@4">+6>"+61/">6E/@"F%65/S

*+/"H$,%7,@B"./64$-/4"TST"./>-/4",@"+/,B+>"6@7",4"D+,>/"-/@7/-/7S""*+/"/C>-65>?-"A%$/"./64$-/4"(SW
./>-/4"6H?1/">+/"-??AS""*+/"H$,%7,@B"+64"6">?>6%"A??>F-,@>"?A")TT"4V$6-/"./>-/4S

!-QP(Q!DO'5S'>OUOD5!?OP3
*+/"456%/"6@7"7/4,B@"?A">+/"F-?F?4/7"H$,%7,@B4"6-/"5?@4,7/-/7"655/F>6H%/"$@7/-"F?%,5&":M)<"6@7"6-/
@?>"5?@4,7/-/7">?"-/4$%>",@"6"7/>-,./@>6%"5+6@B/",@">+/"5+6-65>/-"?A">+/"6-/6"?-"56$4/"@$,46@5/">?
@/,B+H?$-,@B"$4/4S

@Q3O'2P>'@R--5RP>QPV@
*+/"4,>/"5?.F-,4/4"?A"6"4,@B%/"4>?-/&"5?../-5,6%"H$,%7,@B"D,>+"-?%%/-"4+$>>/-4"6@7"A%$/S""*+/"H?$@76-&
>-/6>./@>"5?.F-,4/4"?A"'\./>-/"+,B+"H-,5E"D6%%4S""*+/-/"6-/"4$--?$@7,@B">D?\4>?-/&"-/4,7/@>,6%
F-?F/->,/4"?@"*+,-%./-/"0-,1/2"L-67.6@"9%?4/"6@7"_-.?@7"M>-//>S

!5DQ(W'(5P3OX3
^0O"F?%,5&":M)<"F/-.,>4"@?@\-/4,7/@>,6%"7/1/%?F./@>",@"O-,.6-,%&"P/4,7/@>,6%"Q-/64"D+/-/">+/
F-?F?46%"D,%%"@?>"H/"?A"4$5+"6"456%/"64">?"H/",@6FF-?F-,6>/">?"4$--?$@7,@B"7/1/%?F./@>"?-"-/4$%>",@"6
7/>-,./@>6%"5+6@B/",@">+/"5+6-65>/-"?A">+/"6-/6S""0/1/%?F./@>"D,%%"@?>"H/"F/-.,>>/7"4+?$%7",>"56$4/
@$,46@5/">?"@/,B+H?$-,@B"$4/4S

2!!O2-2P(O'2P>'2?OPQ3W'Q@@RO@
*+/"6FF%,56>,?@",4">?"644/44">+/"/C>/@4,?@4"6@7".?7,A,56>,?@4">+6>"+61/">6E/@"F%65/S

*+/"F-?F?46%",4"4$--?$@7/7"H&">D?\4>?-/&"7D/%%,@B"+?$4/42"6@7"64"4$5+">+/"4,@B%/\4>?-/&"7/1/%?F./@>
,4"5?@4,7/-/7"@?>">?"H/"?A"6"456%/">+6>",4"7/>-,./@>6%">?"4$--?$@7,@B"F-?F/->,/4S""*+/",.F65>"?A">+/
H$,%7,@B"5?$%7"H/"A$->+/-"-/7$5/7"H&"F6,@>,@B",>"6"76-E/-"5?%?$-".?-/",@E//F,@B"D,>+">+/"4$--?$@7,@B4S
*+/"4,[/"?A">+/"H$,%7,@B",4"@?>"5?@4,7/-/7">?"+61/"6"7/>-,./@>6%",.F65>"?@">+/"-/4,7/@>,6%"6./@,>&"?A
>+/"4$--?$@7,@B"F-?F/->,/4",@">/-.4"?A"?1/-4+67?D,@B2"?1/-%??E,@B"6@7"?$>%??ES

]>",4"5?@4,7/-/7">+/"1,4$6%"F-?.,@/@5/"?A">+/"4+,@&"A$./"/C>-65>?-"A%$/"+64"H//@"-/7$5/7"H&"F6,@>,@B",>
6"76-E/-"5?%?$-2"D+,5+",4"5?@4,7/-/7".?-/",@E//F,@B"D,>+">+/"4$--?$@7,@B"-/4,7/@>,6%"5+,.@/&4",@">+/
6-/6S""*+/"456%/"?A">+/"A%$/",4"@?>"5?@4,7/-/7">?"4,B@,A,56@>%&"6AA/5>">+/"?$>%??E"?A"@/,B+H?$-,@B
-/4,7/@>,6%"F-?F/->,/4"?-"6%>/-">+/"5+6-65>/-"?A">+/"-/4,7/@>,6%"6-/6S

9?..,>>//"./.H/-4"-/V$/4>/7"A$->+/-",@A?-.6>,?@",@"-/4F/5>"?A">+/"%6DA$%"$4/"?A">+/"%6@7`F-/.,4/42
,S/S"5?@A,-.6>,?@">+6>">+/"4,>/"+64"H//@"$4/7"A?-"%,B+>",@7$4>-&"A?-">+/"%64>")("&/6-4S""*+/"6B/@>"F-?1,7/7
A?$-"4D?-@"6AA,761,>"4>6>/./@>4"5?@A,-.,@B">+/"A?%%?D,@BY">+/"$4/"?A">+/"4,>/"H/>D//@")WUT\)WUa"6@7
)WUa\)WW("D64"A?-".?>?-"1/+,5%/"-/F6,-4"6@7"D/%7,@BZ"H/>D//@")WWW\'(((">+/"F-/.,4/4"D64"$4/7"A?-
K/-5/7/4"-/4>?-6>,?@"H?7&"-/F6,-4"6@7"F6,@>"4F-6&,@BZ"H/>D//@"'(()">?"F-/4/@>"76&">+/"F-/.,4/4
+61/"H//@"$4/7"?@"6"F6->\>,./"H64,4"A?-"-/F6,-,@B2"-/\4F-6&,@B"6@7"5$4>?.,4,@B".?>?-H,E/42"H?6>4"6@7
56-4S

*+/",@A?-.6>,?@"F-?1,7/7"H&">+/"6FF%,56@>"4+?D4">+6>">+/"F-/.,4/4"D/-/"@?>"$4/7"A?-"6@&"F$-F?4/
H/>D//@")WW("6@7")WWWS"*+,4"4$BB/4>4">+6>">+/"$4/"%6&"7?-.6@>"-6>+/-">+6@"+67"H//@"6H6@7?@/7"64
>+/"H$,%7,@B"-/.6,@/7",@>65>2">+/"F-/.,4/4"4/5$-/7"6@7">+/-/"D64"@?",@>/-1/@,@B"$4/S":?D/1/-2"H&
7/>/-.,@,@B">+,4"6FF%,56>,?@">+/"7/5,4,?@"D?$%7"@?>"F-/X$7,5/">+/"9?$@5,%"A-?.">6E,@B"65>,?@",@">+/
A$>$-/"4+?$%7",>"F-?1/"@/5/446-&S

_HX/5>,?@4">+6>"56@@?>"A?-."6"-/64?@"A?-"-/A$46%"$@7/-"F%6@@,@B"-/.,>",@5%$7/"7/16%$6>,?@"?A"F-?F/->&2
>+/"-/>-?4F/5>,1/"@6>$-/"?A">+/"F-?F?46%2">+/"-/.?16%"?A">-//4"6@7"4+-$H4"?-",@>/-A/-/@5/"D,>+"/%/5>-,56%

Page 3



/V$,F./@>S""Q55/44",@"564/"?A"A,-/">?"6@"/C,>,@B"4,>/",4"6".6>>/-"644/44/7"H&">+/"N,-/"Q$>+?-,>&S""*+/
F%6@4"4$FF%,/7"6-/"5?@4,7/-/7"46>,4A65>?-&S

@O!2-23Q5P'>Q@32P(O@
R?SU"*+,-%./-/"0-,1/",4")'"./>-/4"6D6&"A-?.">+/"F-?F?4/7"H$,%7,@BS"R?SW"_-.6@7"M>-//>",4"!SU"./>-/4
6D6&"A-?.">+/"F-?F?4/7"H$,%7,@BS""R?S)'"L-67.6@"9%?4/",4"(S!"./>-/4"6D6&"A-?.">+/"F-?F?4/7
H$,%7,@B"6@7"+64"@?"F-,.6-&"D,@7?D4"7,-/5>%&"A65,@B">+/"F-?F?46%S""*+/"4,@B%/\4>?-/&"F-?F?46%",4"@?>
5?@4,7/-/7">?"-/4$%>",@"%?44"?A"?$>%??E"?-"%,B+>">?"@/,B+H?$-,@B"F-?F/->,/4S""]>",4"@?>"5?@4,7/-/7">?"-/4$%>
,@"?1/-%??E,@B"?-"?1/-4+67?D,@BS"

AQVA62W83-2SSQ('Q?!DQ(23Q5P@
*+/"0,-/5>?-"?A"*/5+@,56%"M/-1,5/4"I*-6AA,5"K6@6B/./@>"0,1,4,?@J"D64"5?@4$%>/7"?@">+/"6FF%,56>,?@
6@7"+64"@?"?HX/5>,?@">?">+/"F-?F?46%S""]>",4"5?@4,7/-/7">+/"F?>/@>,6%"A?-"6@",@5-/64/",@"1/+,5%/
.?1/./@>"$@%,E/%&">?"H/"4,B@,A,56@>S""*+/-/"6-/"@?"+,B+D6&",.F%,56>,?@4"-/%6>,@B">?">+,4"F-?F?46%S

OPUQ-5P?OP32D8@R@32QP2YQDQ3W'Q@@RO@
9?@5/-@4"-/B6-7,@B">+/"/AA/5>4"?@"+/6%>+"?A"-/4,7/@>4"64"6"-/4$%>"?A"7$4>2"F6,@>"A$./4"6@7"4./%%4"6-/
5?@>-?%%/7"1,6"/@1,-?@./@>6%"+/6%>+"%/B,4%6>,?@S""*+/"0,-/5>?-"?A"P/B/@/-6>,?@"I:?$4,@B"G
=@1,-?@./@>6%"O-?>/5>,?@"0,1,4,?@J"+64"@?"?HX/5>,?@">?">+/"F-?F?46%"4$HX/5>">?"6"5?@7,>,?@"7/>6,%,@B">+/
A$./"/C>-65>"6@7"?7?$-"5?@>-?%"4&4>/.S""*+/"D6>/-\H64/7"4F-6&4"7?"@?>"F?4/"+/6%>+"5?@5/-@42"6@7"6
5?@7,>,?@"56@"H/"6>>65+/7"A?-"5%6-,>&S""8+,%4>">+/"4F-6&4"7?"@?>"F?4/"+/6%>+"5?@5/-@42">+/"A%$/"F-?1,7/4
7,%$>,?@"6@7"7,4F/-4./@>"6>"6"+,B+/-"6%>,>$7/2"D+,5+"-/7$5/4"7,4>$-H6@5/">?"@/,B+H?$-4S""Q4"F-/1,?$4%&
7,45$44/72">+/"$4/"?A">+/"4,>/"A?-"%,B+>",@7$4>-&"7?/4"@?>"-/V$,-/"F%6@@,@B"F/-.,44,?@2"6@7"D,>+?$>">+/
H$,%7,@B"6@7"A%$/",>",4"%,E/%&">+/"A$./4"D?$%7"-/4,7/"6>"6"%?D/-"%/1/%"6@7"56$4/".?-/"@$,46@5/">?
@/,B+H?$-4S

*+/"/-/5>,?@"?A"@/D"H$,%7,@B4"56@"4?./>,./4"A65,%,>6>/"6@"?1/-6%%",.F-?1/./@>",@"6./@,>&",.F65>S
R?,4&"64F/5>4"?A">+/"$4/"56@"H/"5?@>6,@/7"D,>+,@">+/"F-?F?4/7"H$,%7,@B2"6@7"D?-E"56@"H/"E/F>"?$>"?A
4,B+>S""_HX/5>,?@4"D/-/"-/5/,1/7"-/B6-7,@B"@?,4/"I.?>?-H,E/4"6@7"56-4"-/11,@BJ"A-?.">+/"4,>/S""*+/
F-?F?4/7"H$,%7,@B"F-?1,7/4"6"5?@>6,@./@>"A?-">+/"@?,4/2"6@7",4"1,/D/7"64"6"F%6@@,@B"B6,@S""*+/-/",4"@?
/1,7/@5/">+/"A%$/"D?$%7"-/4$%>",@"6@>,4?5,6%"@?,4/"%/1/%42"6@7"7,4>$-H6@5/"56@"H/"5?@>-?%%/7">+-?$B+
/@1,-?@./@>6%"+/6%>+"%/B,4%6>,?@S""

]@"677,>,?@",>"4+?$%7"H/"@?>/7">+/"F%6@@,@B"6FF%,56>,?@"F-?1,7/4"6@"?FF?->$@,>&">?"5?@7,>,?@">+/"+?$-4"?A
$4/2"A$->+/-"-/7$5,@B"7,4>$-H6@5/">?"@/,B+H?$-,@B"-/4,7/@>4S"

AO2D3A'Q@@RO@
*+/"0,-/5>?-"?A"P/B/@/-6>,?@"I:?$4,@B"G"=@1,-?@./@>6%"O-?>/5>,?@"0,1,4,?@J"D/-/"5?@4$%>/7",@"-/%6>,?@
>?">+/"4F-6&"E,>"6@7"+67"@?"?HX/5>,?@">?">+/"F-?F?46%S""N?-"5%6-,A,56>,?@2">+/"F6,@>4"6-/"D6>/-"H64/7"@?>
4?%1/@>"H64/7S""R?"/1,7/@5/"+64"H//@"F-?7$5/7">?"4+?D"+?D">+/"F-?F?46%"D,%%"6AA/5>">+/"+/6%>+"?A
-/4,7/@>4S

(5P(DR@Q5P
*+/"5?@5/-@4"?A">+/"4$--?$@7,@B"-/4,7/@>,6%"F-?F/->,/4"-/B6-7,@B">+/"$4/"?A">+/"4,>/"64"%,B+>",@7$4>-&
56@@?>"A?-."6"-/64?@"A?-"-/A$46%2"64"F%6@@,@B"F/-.,44,?@",4"@?>"-/V$,-/7"A?-"6"5+6@B/"?A"$4/S""*+/
F-?F?4/7"H$,%7,@B",4"5?@4,7/-/7"655/F>6H%/",@">/-.4"?A"456%/"6@7"F-?1,7/4"6"./6@4"?A"-/7$5,@B"@?,4/
6@7"7,4>$-H6@5/">?"4$--?$@7,@B"@/,B+H?$-,@B"F-?F/->,/4S

@K**#/H').'>,0%4%)$1

:61,@B"-/B6-74">?">+/",@7,1,7$6%"./-,>4"?A">+,4"6FF%,56>,?@">+/"7/5,4,?@">?"B-6@>"O%6@@,@B"O/-.,44,?@
+64"H//@">6E/@"+61,@B"-/B6-74">?">+/"-/%/16@>"O?%,5,/4"6@7"O-?F?46%4",@">+/"8,--6%"^@,>6-&
0/1/%?F./@>"O%6@"IQ7?F>/7"N/H-$6-&"'(((J"6@7"6%%"-/%/16@>".6>/-,6%"5?@4,7/-6>,?@4",@5%$7,@B"@6>,?@6%
6@7"-/B,?@6%"F?%,5&"671,5/S"]@"-/65+,@B">+,4"7/5,4,?@">+/"3?56%"O%6@@,@B"Q$>+?-,>&"+64"5?@4,7/-/7">+/
A?%%?D,@BY\
*+/"F-?F?46%",4"5?@4,7/-/7">?"H/"655/F>6H%/",@">/-.4"?A"456%/"6@7"7/4,B@"6@7",4"@?>"5?@4,7/-/7">?"H/
,@6FF-?F-,6>/">?">+/"4$--?$@7,@B"-/4,7/@>,6%"F-?F/->,/4"?-"-/4$%>",@"6"7/>-,./@>6%"5+6@B/",@">+/
5+6-65>/-"?A">+/"6-/6S"*+/"7/1/%?F./@>",4"@?>"7//./7">?"56$4/"@$,46@5/">?"@/,B+H?$-,@B"$4/4"?-
-/4$%>",@"%?44"?A"F-,165&2"76&%,B+>2"?-"4$@%,B+>S"*+/"F-?F?46%"5?.F%,/4"D,>+"^@,>6-&"0/1/%?F./@>"O%6@

Page 4



O?%,5&":M)<S

-,0)**,$7,7'>,0%4%)$1 '2EE/)J,

-,0)**,$7,7'()$7%+%)$4'#$7'-,#4)$41

)S 0/>6,%4"?A">+/"A$./"/C>-65>,?@"4&4>/."6@7">+/"?7?$-"5?@>-?%"4&4>/."4+6%%"H/"4$H.,>>/7">?
6@7"6FF-?1/7"H&">+/"3?56%"O%6@@,@B"Q$>+?-,>&"D,>+,@"T".?@>+4"?A">+/"76>/"?A">+,4"7/5,4,?@S
*+/"A$./"/C>-65>?-"6@7"?7?$-"5?@>-?%"4&4>/."4+6%%"H/",.F%/./@>/7"F-,?-">?">+/"$4/
5?../@5,@B"6@7"-/>6,@/7"6@7"?F/-6>/7">+/-/6A>/-",@"655?-76@5/"D,>+">+/"6FF-?1/7"7/>6,%4S

!"#$%&'"]@">+/",@>/-/4>4"?A"6./@,>&

'S 0/>6,%4"?A"6"5?%?$-"5?6>,@B">?"H/"6FF%,/7">?">+/"H$,%7,@B"6@7"A%$/"4+6%%"H/"4$H.,>>/7">?"6@7
6B-//7",@"D-,>,@B"H&">+/"3?56%"O%6@@,@B"Q$>+?-,>&"D,>+,@"T".?@>+4"?A">+/"76>/"?A">+,4
7/5,4,?@S""*+/"6FF-?1/7"5?%?$-"5?6>,@B"4+6%%"H/"5?.F%/>/7"F-,?-">?">+/"$4/"5?../@5,@B
6@7"-/>6,@/7"64"4$5+">+/-/6A>/-S

!"#$%&'"]@">+/",@>/-/4>"?A"6./@,>&

TS *+/"F-/.,4/4"4+6%%"H/"5%?4/7"H/>D//@">+/"+?$-4"?A")US(("+?$-4"6@7"(US(("+?$-4"K?@76&
>?"M6>$-76&2"6@7"4+6%%"-/.6,@"5%?4/7"?@"M$@76&4"6@7"L6@E":?%,76&4

!"#$%&'"]@">+/",@>/-/4>4"?A"6./@,>&

;S _@%&"D6>/-"H64/7"F6,@>"4+6%%"H/"$4/7"A?-"4F-6&,@B"64"4>6>/7",@">+/"6FF-?1/7"7/>6,%4

I-/5/,1/7";>+"M/F>/.H/-"'((WJ"$@%/44"D,>+"F-,?-"6B-//./@>"D,>+">+/"3?56%"O%6@@,@B
Q$>+?-,>&

!"#$%&'"]@">+/",@>/-/4>4"?A"6./@,>&

D#4+'()**,$+4'YH1'' NN8M98N99:

OZE%/H'>#+,1'''''''''''''' '<98M98N99:

Page 5



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



!"#$$%$&'()**%++,,
!"#$%&"'()(

-,.,/,$0,1 2/,#'3,#*1 (#4,'5..%0,/1 6#/71

2!!89:89;<=> ?)/+@'3,#* A%44'B'C,4D,+@ ("#E&@+)$

F)0#+%)$1 '*+",-./01"2304,5"6738,19,:;5"<9+="+/>

!/)G)4#"1 3?@?A@BCA"CD"EFGAH?"CD"$I?"DJCK"IC%GJB$K"GAL"J?MGBJ"CD"N2"IMCJ@I"EGJ
@C"CDDBE?I"GAL"I@CJGH?"GAL"?%?OG@BCAG%"EFGAH?I"PGK?AL?L"L?IEJBM@BCAQ

2GG"%0#$+1 <CAI@J$E@BCA".&I@?KI"R@L

2&,$+'1 ;GOBL"<JCSL?J":JEFB@?E@$J?

B%+,'!"#$1

H'(/)I$'0)GJ/%&@+K'2""'/%&@+4'/,4,/L,7K'F%0,$0,'$E*M,/'N999N:>9OK'!EM"%4@,7'=9N9K

P,L,")G*,$+'!"#$'#"")0#+%)$'#$7'G)"%0%,41
TJBKGJB%&"3?IBL?A@BG%":J?G

!"#$$%$&'C%4+)/J1
RGSD$%";?O?%CMK?A@"<?J@BDBEG@?"DCJ"@F?"$I?"GI"U$B%LBAH"ECA@JGE@CJI"CDDBE?5"&GJL5"GAL"%BHF@"BAL$I@JBG%
KGEFBA?"IFCM"" :%%CS?L"CA"GMM?G%")VWW

BE**#/J'5.'-,G/,4,$+#+%)$4'#$7'()$4E"+#+%)$4'-,0,%L,71

-Q!-QBQ?323R5?B

Agenda Item 5

Page 7



'!"%?@@?JI"CD"AC@BDBEG@BCA"S?J?"I?A@"@C"A?BHFUC$JBAH"MJCM?J@B?I"P'X'X)(Q"GAL"G"IB@?"AC@BE?"SGI"LBIM%G&?L
PVX'X)(QY""/F?"L?IEJBM@BCA"SGI"GK?AL?L"@C"BAE%$L?"ZGAL"I@CJGH?Z5"SFBEF"FGI"MJ?OBC$I%&"U??A"CKB@@?LY
'!"%?@@?JI"CD"AC@BDBEG@BCA"S?J?"I?A@"@C"A?BHFUC$JBAH"MJCM?J@B?I"P'+X=X)(Q"GAL"G"IB@?"AC@BE?"SGI"LBIM%G&?L
P'+X=X)(QY""

:@"@F?"@BK?"CD"SJB@BAH"="CU[?E@BCAI"DJCK"BALBOBL$G%"FC$I?FC%LI"FGO?"U??A"J?E?BO?L"EB@BAH"@F?"DC%%CSBAH
ECAE?JAI\
! /F?"U$B%LBAH"GAL"O?FBE%?I"GIICEBG@?L"SB@F"@F?"SCJ]"FGO?"LBIJ$M@?L"@F?"%CEG%"ECKK$AB@&5"EFGAHBAH

@F?"AG@$J?"CD"@F?"%CEG%"J?IBL?A@BG%"GJ?G"GAL"HBOBAH"@F?"D??%BAH"CD"GA"BAL$I@JBG%"GJ?G^
! 1CBI?^
! /JGDDBE"ECAH?I@BCA5"MGJ]BAH"MJCU%?KI"GAL"FBHFSG&"IGD?@&"BII$?I"J?HGJLBAH"%CII"CD"OBIBUB%B@&^
! /F?"MJ?OBC$I"$I?"CD"@F?"IB@?"SGI"G"CA?*KGA"SCJ]IFCM"SFBEF"EG$I?L"%B@@%?"ACBI?"CJ"@JGDDBE

ECAH?I@BCA^
! /F?"GMM%BEG@BCA"BI"J?@JCIM?E@BO?"GAL"IFC$%L"U?"L?KC%BIF?LXG%%"SCJ]"I@CMM?L"SFB%I@"@F?"M%GAABAH

GMM%BEG@BCA"BI"BAY""/F?"U$IBA?II"FGI"AC@"ECAI$%@?L"%CEG%"A?BHFUC$JI^
! /F?"U$B%LBAH"SCJ]"U?@S??A"0E@CU?J*;?E?KU?J"'((V"BI"ACBI&"GAL"%?GO?I"G"@FBE]"J?IBL$?"CD"L$I@^
! /F?J?"GJ?"!*W"OGAI"SGB@BAH"C$@IBL?"@F?"CDDBE?"BA"@F?"KCJABAH"GAL"U?@S??A"+MK*!MKY""7A"GLLB@BCA

@F?J?"GJ?"+*!"O?FBE%?I"CD"?KM%C&??I"GAL"@FCI?"GIICEBG@?L"SB@F"@F?"U$IBA?II"J?H$%GJ%&"MGJ]BAH"A?_@
@C"CJ"A?GJ"@F?"U$IBA?II^

! 4?FBE%?I"MGJ]"CA"2JGD@CA".@J??@^
! 4?FBE%?I"MGJ]"A?GJ"[$AE@BCAI^
! .$HH?I@?L"J?I@JBE@BCA"CD"O?FBE%?I"MGJ]BAH"CA",$I@CA"2JCO?X2JGD@CA".@J??@^
! ;GKGH?"@C"MJCM?J@B?I^
! ;?OG%$G@BCA"CD"MJCM?J@&^
! /F?J?"GJ?"OGEGA@"BAL$I@JBG%"$AB@I"CA"@F?"`BJJG%"@FG@"SC$%L"U?"KCJ?"I$B@GU%?^
! RCII"CD"MJBOGE&^
! :DD?E@"@F?"?A[C&K?A@"CD"MJCM?J@&^
! /F?"IEG%?"CD"@F?"U$IBA?IIY

:"ACA*a$G%BD&BAH"M?@B@BCA"CD")!"IBHAG@$J?I"DJCK"I?MGJG@?"FC$I?FC%LI"FGI"U??A"J?E?BO?L"EB@BAH"ECAE?JAI
BA"J?%G@BCA"@C"MGJ]BAH5"@JGDDBE"MJCU%?KI5"@F?"IEG%?5"AG@$J?"GAL"I$B@GUB%B@&"CD"@F?"U$IBA?II"BA"@F?"GJ?GY

<C$AEB%%CJ"3CU?J@I"J?a$?I@?L"@F?"GMM%BEG@BCA"U?"J?KCO?L"DJCK"L?%?HG@BCA"L$?"@C"@F?"BKMGE@"CD"@F?
U$IBA?II"CA"@F?"J?IBL?A@BG%"GJ?GY

(5?BSF323R5?B
;BJ?E@CJ"CD"3?H?A?JG@BCA"PTC%%$@BCA"<CA@JC%Q"b"1C"CU[?E@BCA
;BJ?E@CJ"CD"/?EFABEG%".?JOBE?I"P/JGDDBEQ"b"1C"CU[?E@BCA

P%/,0+)/T4'()**,$+41

/F?"GMM%BEG@BCA"SGI"L?D?JJ?L"DJCK"T%GAABAH"<CKKB@@??"CA"@F?")"#$A?"'()("DCJ"G"IB@?"OBIB@Y

-Q2B5?'U5-'-QUQ--2F
<C$AEB%%CJ"3CU?J@I"J?a$?I@?L"@F?"M%GAABAH"GMM%BEG@BCA"U?"F?GJL"G@"<CKKB@@??"L$?"@C"@F?"BKMGE@"CD"@F?

U$IBA?II"CA"@F?"J?IBL?A@BG%"GJ?GY

R?3-5PS(3R5?
/F?"GMM%BEG@BCA"BI"@C"L?@?JKBA?"@F?"BKMGE@"CD"@F?"MF&IBEG%"?_@?JAG%"G%@?JG@BCAI"CD"@F?"U$B%LBAH"CA"@F?
GK?AB@B?I"CD"A?BHFUC$JBAH"MJCM?J@B?I"GAL"@F?"EFGAH?"CD"$I?"DJCK"G"IC%GJB$K"P;'":II?KU%&"GAL
R?BI$J?"-I?"<%GIIQ"@C"CDDBE?I"P6)"6$IBA?II"-I?"<%GIIQY""/F?"?_@?JAG%"G%@?JG@BCAI"BAE%$L?"@F?"J?KCOG%
GAL"J?MCIB@BCABAH"CD"LCCJI"DGEBAH"CA@C",$I@CA"2JCO?5"GAL"@F?"J?KCOG%"CD"GA"?_@?JAG%"I@GBJEGI?XLCCJ"G@
DBJI@"D%CCJ5"GAL"J?M%GE?K?A@"SB@F"G"SBALCSY

/F?"MJ?OBC$I"$I?"DCJ"J?MGBJ"CD"N2"IMCJ@I"EGJI"DG%%I"$AL?J"-I?"<%GII"6'"PH?A?JG%"BAL$I@J&QY""6'"$I?
E%GII?I"M?JKB@"EFGAH?I"@C"U$IBA?II"$I?I"P6)"$I?"E%GIIQ"GAL"I@CJGH?"GAL"LBI@JBU$@BCA"P6W"$I?"E%GIIQ
SF?J?"@F?"D%CCJIMGE?"BI"AC"KCJ?"@FGA"'=c"Ia$GJ?"K?@?JIY""/F?"D%CCJIMGE?"CD"@F?"?_BI@BAH"U$B%LBAH"BI
'=(Y!V"Ia$GJ?"K?@J?IY"":I"I$EF"$IBAH"@F?"IB@?"GI"CDDBE?I"GAL"I@CJGH?"G@"HJC$AL"D%CCJ"BI"M?JKB@@?L
$AL?J"@F?"$I?"E%GII"CJL?J"GAL"LC?I"AC@"J?a$BJ?"M%GAABAH"M?JKBIIBCAY"

!-R?(R!FQ'5U'PQVQF5!AQ?3

Page 8



/F?"IEG%?"GAL"L?IBHA"CD"@F?"MJCMCIG%"BI"ECAIBL?J?L"GEE?M@GU%?"$AL?J"MC%BE&"9.)c"GAL"GJ?"AC@
ECAIBL?J?L"@C"J?I$%@"BA"G"L?@JBK?A@G%"EFGAH?"BA"@F?"EFGJGE@?J"CD"@F?"GJ?G"CJ"EG$I?"A$BIGAE?"@C
A?BHFUC$JBAH"$I?IY

BR3Q'2?P'BS--5S?PR?WB
/F?"IB@?"ECKMJBI?I"UJBE]"GAL"J?AL?J"U$B%LBAH"E$JJ?A@%&"U?BAH"$I?I"GI"CDDBE?I"GAL"I@CJGH?Y""/F?"U$B%LBAH
BI"I$JJC$AL?L"U&"@SC*I@CJ?&"GAL"@FJ??*I@CJ?&"J?IBL?A@BG%"FC$I?I"GAL"D%G@IY""/F?"IB@?"BI"L?IBHAG@?L"G
TJBKGJB%&"3?IBL?A@BG%":J?GY

!5FR(X'(5?3QY3
-;T"MC%BE&"9.)c"M?JKB@I"ACA*J?IBL?A@BG%"L?O?%CMK?A@"BA"TJBKGJB%&"3?IBL?A@BG%":J?GI"SF?J?"@F?
MJCMCIG%"SB%%"AC@"U?"CD"I$EF"G"IEG%?"GI"@C"U?"BAGMMJCMJBG@?"@C"I$JJC$ALBAH"L?O?%CMK?A@"CJ"J?I$%@"BA"G
L?@JBK?A@G%"EFGAH?"BA"@F?"EFGJGE@?J"CD"@F?"GJ?GY"";?O?%CMK?A@"SB%%"AC@"U?"M?JKB@@?L"IFC$%L"B@"EG$I?
A$BIGAE?"@C"A?BHFUC$JBAH"$I?IY

2!!Q2-2?(Q'2?P'2AQ?R3X'RBBSQB
/F?"GMM%BEG@BCA"BI"@C"GII?II"@F?"?_@?JAG%"G%@?JG@BCAI"BAE%$L?"@F?"J?KCOG%"GAL"J?MCIB@BCABAH"CD"LCCJI
DGEBAH"CA@C",$I@CA"2JCO?5"GAL"@F?"J?KCOG%"CD"GA"?_@?JAG%"I@GBJEGI?XLCCJ"G@"DBJI@"D%CCJ5"GAL"J?M%GE?K?A@
SB@F"G"SBALCSY""/F?"G%@?JG@BCAI"GJ?"AC@"ECAIBL?J?L"@C"FGO?"G"L?@JBK?A@G%"BKMGE@"CA"@F?"J?IBL?A@BG%
GK?AB@&"CD"@F?"I$JJC$ALBAH"MJCM?J@B?I"BA"@?JKI"CD"CO?JIFGLCSBAH5"CO?J%CC]BAH"GAL"C$@%CC]Y

/F?"EFGAH?"CD"$I?"DJCK"G"IC%GJB$K"@C"CDDBE?I"J?a$BJ?I"M%GAABAH"M?JKBIIBCAY""7@"BI"ECAIBL?J?L"CDDBE?I
SC$%L"GDDCJL"%?II"MC@?A@BG%"DCJ"A$BIGAE?"GAL"LBI@$JUGAE?"@FGA"@F?"GMMJCO?L"IC%GJB$K"$I?Y

0U[?E@BCAI"@FG@"EGAAC@"DCJK"G"J?GICA"DCJ"J?D$IG%"$AL?J"M%GAABAH"J?KB@"BAE%$L?"L?OG%$G@BCA"CD"MJCM?J@&5
@F?"J?@JCIM?E@BO?"AG@$J?"CD"@F?"MJCMCIG%"CJ"LBI@$JUGAE?XLGKGH?"L$JBAH"ECAI@J$E@BCA

BQ!2-23R5?'PRB32?(QB
/F?"MJCMCI?L"SBALCSI"DGEBAH",$I@CA"2JCO?"LC"AC@"ECKMJCKBI?"@F?"?_BI@BAH"BA@?JDGE?"LBI@GAE?I"GAL
GJ?"ECAIBL?J?L"GEE?M@GU%?Y""/F?"MJCMCI?L"DBJI@"D%CCJ"SBALCS"CA"@F?"?AL"?%?OG@BCA"DGEBAH"S?I@"LC?I"AC@
J?I$%@"BA"LBJ?E@"CO?J%CC]BAH5"GAL"BI"ECAIBL?J?L"@C"FGO?"%?II"BKMGE@"BA"@?JKI"CD"%CII"CD"MJBOGE&"@FGA"@F?
?_BI@BAH"?_@?JAG%"I@GBJEGI?Y""/F?"SBALCS"CM?ABAHI"DGEBAH"1CY!",$I@CA"2JCO?"GMM?GJ"@C"U?"?_BI@BAH
PG%@FC$HF"UJBE]?L"$MQY""/F?"HJC$AL"D%CCJ"SBALCSI"GJ?"AC@"ECAIBL?J?L"@C"J?I$%@"BA"CO?J%CC]BAH"CJ"%CII"CD
MJBOGE&Y""/F?"DBJI@"D%CCJ"SBALCS"EGA"U?"CUIE$J?%&"H%Gd?L"@C"J?L$E?"@F?""BKMGE@"CD"D??%BAH"CO?J%CC]?LY"

CRWC62X83-2UUR('RA!FR(23R5?B
0U[?E@BCAI"S?J?"J?E?BO?L"DJCK"J?IBL?A@I"J?HGJLBAH"@F?"A$KU?J"CD"O?FBE%?I"GIICEBG@?L"SB@F"@F?
U$IBA?II"MGJ]?L"CA"@F?"JCGL5"%CII"CD"MGJ]BAH"IMGE?I"DCJ"J?IBL?A@I5"@JGDDBE"ECAH?I@BCA"GAL"FBHFSG&
IGD?@&"ECAE?JAI"J?HGJLBAH"O?FBE%?I"MGJ]BAH"GL[GE?A@"@C"JCGL"[$AE@BCAIY"/F?";BJ?E@CJ"CD"/?EFABEG%
.?JOBE?I"P/JGDDBE"NGAGH?K?A@";BOBIBCAQ"SGI"ECAI$%@?L"CA"@F?"GMM%BEG@BCA"GAL"FGI"JGBI?L"AC"CU[?E@BCA
@C"@F?"MJCMCIG%Y"`FB%I@"G"EFGAH?"CD"$I?"@C"CDDBE?I"KG&"EJ?G@?"ICK?"GLLB@BCAG%"CA"I@J??@"MGJ]BAH"L$JBAH
@F?"LG&@BK?5",$I@CA"2JCO?"BI"AC@"ECAIBL?J?L"@C"U?"F?GOB%&"@JGDDBE]?LY"1C"G%@?JG@BCAI"GJ?"MJCMCI?L"@C
@F?"O?FBE$%GJ"GEE?II"@C"@F?"IB@?Y

Q?VR-5?AQ?32F8BSB32R?2ZRFR3X'RBBSQB
/F?";BJ?E@CJ"CD"3?H?A?JG@BCA"P9C$IBAH"GAL",AOBJCAK?A@G%"TJC@?E@BCA";BOBIBCAQ"FGI"AC"CU[?E@BCA"@C"@F?
MJCMCIG%Y

CQ2F3C'RBBSQB
/F?J?"GJ?"AC"F?G%@F"BKM%BEG@BCAI"J?%G@BAH"@C"@FBI"GMM%BEG@BCAY

(5?(FSBR5?
/F?"ECAE?JAI"CD"@F?"I$JJC$ALBAH"J?IBL?A@BG%"MJCM?J@B?I"J?HGJLBAH"@F?"$I?"CD"@F?"IB@?"GI"BAL$I@JBG%
EGAAC@"DCJK"G"J?GICA"DCJ"J?D$IG%5"GI"M%GAABAH"M?JKBIIBCA"BI"AC@"J?a$BJ?L"DCJ"G"EFGAH?"CD"$I?Y""/F?
MJCMCI?L"G%@?JG@BCAI"GJ?"ECAIBL?J?L"GEE?M@GU%?"BA"@?JKI"CD"IEG%?"GAL"GJ?"AC@"ECAIBL?J?L"@C"U?
BAGMMJCMJBG@?"@C"@F?"I$JJC$ALBAH"J?IBL?A@BG%"MJCM?J@B?I"CJ"J?I$%@"BA"G"L?@JBK?A@G%"EFGAH?"BA"@F?
EFGJGE@?J"CD"@F?"GJ?GY"/F?"L?O?%CMK?A@"BI"AC@"L??K?L"@C"EG$I?"A$BIGAE?"@C"A?BHFUC$JBAH"$I?I"CJ
J?I$%@"BA"%CII"CD"MJBOGE&5"LG&%BHF@5"CJ"I$A%BHF@Y"/F?"MJCMCIG%"ECKM%B?I"SB@F"-AB@GJ&";?O?%CMK?A@"T%GA
TC%BE&"9.)cY

Page 9



BE**#/J').'P,0%4%)$1
9GOBAH"J?HGJLI"@C"@F?"BALBOBL$G%"K?JB@I"CD"@FBI"GMM%BEG@BCA"@F?"L?EBIBCA"@C"HJGA@"T%GAABAH"T?JKBIIBCA
FGI"U??A"@G]?A"FGOBAH"J?HGJLI"@C"@F?"J?%?OGA@"TC%BEB?I"GAL"TJCMCIG%I"BA"@F?"`BJJG%"-AB@GJ&
;?O?%CMK?A@"T%GA"P:LCM@?L"e?UJ$GJ&"'(((Q"GAL"G%%"J?%?OGA@"KG@?JBG%"ECAIBL?JG@BCAI"BAE%$LBAH"AG@BCAG%
GAL"J?HBCAG%"MC%BE&"GLOBE?Y"7A"J?GEFBAH"@FBI"L?EBIBCA"@F?"RCEG%"T%GAABAH":$@FCJB@&"FGI"ECAIBL?J?L"@F?
DC%%CSBAH\*
/F?"MJCMCIG%"BI"ECAIBL?J?L"@C"U?"GEE?M@GU%?"BA"@?JKI"CD"IEG%?"GAL"L?IBHA"GAL"BI"AC@"ECAIBL?J?L"@C"U?
BAGMMJCMJBG@?"@C"@F?"I$JJC$ALBAH"J?IBL?A@BG%"MJCM?J@B?I"CJ"J?I$%@"BA"G"L?@JBK?A@G%"EFGAH?"BA"@F?
EFGJGE@?J"CD"@F?"GJ?GY"/F?"L?O?%CMK?A@"BI"AC@"L??K?L"@C"EG$I?"A$BIGAE?"@C"A?BHFUC$JBAH"$I?I"CJ
J?I$%@"BA"%CII"CD"MJBOGE&5"LG&%BHF@5"CJ"I$A%BHF@Y"/F?"MJCMCIG%"ECKM%B?I"SB@F"-AB@GJ&";?O?%CMK?A@"T%GA
TC%BE&"9.)cY

-,0)**,$7,7'P,0%4%)$1 '2GG/)L,

-,0)**,$7,7'()$7%+%)$4'#$7'-,#4)$41

)Y /F?" L?O?%CMK?A@" F?J?U&" M?JKB@@?L" IFG%%" U?" ECKK?AE?L" U?DCJ?" @F?" ?_MBJG@BCA" CD" @FJ??
&?GJI"DJCK"@F?"LG@?"CD"@FBI"M?JKBIIBCAY

!"#$%&! /C"ECKM%&"SB@F".?E@BCA"V)"PGI"GK?AL?LQ"CD"@F?"/CSA"GAL"<C$A@J&"T%GAABAH":E@
)VV(Y

'Y `B@FBA"="KCA@FI"CD"@F?"LG@?"CD"M?JKBIIBCA"@F?"DBJI@"D%CCJ"SBALCS"BA"@F?"?_@?AIBCA"?%?OG@BCA
DGEBAH"IC$@F"IFG%%"U?"DB_?L"GAL"CUIE$J?%&"H%Gd?L"SB@F"DJCI@?L"H%GII"GAL"IFG%%"U?"J?@GBA?L"GI
I$EF"@F?J?GD@?JY

!"#$%&'"7A"@F?"BA@?J?I@"CD"J?IBL?A@BG%"GK?AB@&

F#4+'()**,$+4'ZJ1'' =N89[8=9N9'NN1=;1NN

Q\G%/J'P#+,1'''''''''''''' '=;89O8=9N9

Page 10



!"#$$%$&'()**%++,,
!"#$%&"'()(

-,.,/,$0,1 2/,#'3,#*1 (#4,'5..%0,/1 6#/71

2!!89:8::999 ;)/+<'3,#* =%44'>'?,4@,+< A,#4)B,'#$7

=)/,+)$'C#4+

A)0#+%)$1 *%+$,-".//0")1("2345678"936:0";398<3=0">2?!"@<2

!/)D)4#"1 :AB+%CDC+/"+E"D-A"AFCGDC/,"H$I%CJ"-+$GA"K6?L"M/N"D-A"AOAJDC+/"+E"M
J+/PA/CA/JA"GD+OA"K6)L"QCD-"MGG+JCMDAN"HMORC/,"M/N"GAOPCJC/,"NADMC%GS

2DD"%0#$+1 T5"2AMO/

2&,$+'1

>%+,'!"#$1

E'(/)B$'0)DF/%&<+G'2""'/%&<+4'/,4,/H,7G'A%0,$0,'$I*J,/'9:::9KL:MG'!IJ"%4<,7'N:9:G

O,H,")D*,$+'!"#$'#"")0#+%)$'#$7'D)"%0%,41
7A&"<+Q/">A/DOA
*OCBMOC%&"9AGCNA/DCM%"6OAM
;MU+O"2C,-QM&"VJ-ABA

!"#$$%$&'?%4+)/F1
6**WX?W((Y))"" :ADMJ-AN",MOM,A"" 6HHO+PA"" '1W(XW)1X?

Agenda Item 6

Page 11



>I**#/F'5.'-,D/,4,$+#+%)$4'#$7'()$4I"+#+%)$4'-,0,%H,71

-C!-C>C;323P5;>
'?"%ADDAOG"+E"/+DCECJMDC+/"QAOA"GA/D"D+"D-A"+JJ$HCAOG"+E"/AC,-I+$OC/,"HO+HAODCAG"M/N"M"GCDA"/+DCJA"QMG
NCGH%M&AN"+/"'X"6HOC%"'()("+/"2+&%MRA"9+MNS"")("+IUAJDC+/G"QAOA"OAJACPAN"JCDC/,"D-A"E+%%+QC/,
J+/JAO/GZ
! <-AOA"CG"M%OAMN&"M"<AGJ+G"MD"D-A"D+H"+E"2+&%MRA"9+MN"M/N"+/A"MD"D+H"+E"[CNGD+/"M/N"D-AOA"CG"M/

6%NC"VD+OA",+C/,"D+"IA"I$C%D"MD"D-A"D+H"+E"VDMPMNM%A"9+MN
! <-A"AEEAJD"+/"%+JM%"I$GC/AGG"M/N"DOMNAOG0"M/N"NOCPC/,"%+JM%"G-+HG"+$D"+E"I$GC/AGG
! <-A"%+GG"+E"*%+$,-".//0"Q-CJ-"CG"M"G+JCM%",MD-AOC/,"MB+/,"EOCA/NG
! <OMEECJ"HO+I%ABG\AFCGDC/,"%MO,A"P+%$BAG"+E"DOMEECJ"C/J%$NC/,"MODCJ$%MDAN"%+OOCAG0"J+/,AGDC+/0

MJJCNA/DGS""<-A"O+$/NMI+$D"CG"M/"C/DAOJ-M/,A"E+O"ABAO,A/J&"PA-CJ%AGS
! 6JJAGG"E+O"NA%CPAO&"PA-CJ%AG]
! >MO"HMORC/,"CG"MD"M"HOABC$B"C/";+OAD+/]
! *ANAGDOCM/"GMEAD&]
! 5CDDAO]
! 8/J+$OM,C/,"HA+H%A"D+"D-A"MOAM"C/"JMOG]
! 6%DAO/MDCPA"G$,,AGDC+/G"E+O"$GA"+E"D-A"GCDA"KIMOWOAGDM$OM/D"+O"M"GBM%%"B$%DC\GD+OA&"JMO"HMORL
! :A,OMNMDC+/"+E"D-A"MOAM"MG"GBM%%"I$GC/AGGAG"NAJ%C/A]
! 6%OAMN&"M",++N"GA%AJDC+/"+E"G-+HG"C/"D-A"MOAM

>+$/JC%%+O"5AQCG"OA^$AGDAN"D-A"MHH%CJMDC+/"IA"OAB+PAN"EO+B"NA%A,MDC+/"+/"D-A",O+$/NG"D-A"OADMC%

GCD$MDAN"C/";+OAD+/"CG"+E"J+/JAO/"D+"D-A"QCNAO";+OAD+/"J+BB$/CD&S

(5;>QA323P5;>
<-A":COAJD+O"+E"<AJ-/CJM%"VAOPCJAG"K<OMEECJ";M/M,ABA/DL"-MN"/+"+IUAJDC+/"D+"D-A"HO+H+GM%"G$IUAJD"D+
J+/NCDC+/GS"9AEAO"D+":COAJD+O_G">+BBA/DGS

<-A":COAJD+O"+E"9A,A/AOMDC+/"K2+$GC/,"M/N"8/PCO+/BA/DM%"*O+DAJDC+/L""-MN"/+"+IUAJDC+/"D+"D-A
HO+H+GM%"G$IUAJD"D+"J+/NCDC+/G

O%/,0+)/R4'()**,$+41

-C2>5;'S5-'-CSC--2A'35'!A2;;P;T'(5==P33CC
>+$/JC%%+O"5AQCG"OA^$AGDAN"D-A"MHH%CJMDC+/"IA"OAB+PAN"EO+B"NA%A,MDC+/"+/"D-A",O+$/NG"+E"H$I%CJ

C/DAOAGD0",CPA/"D-MD"D-A"OADMC%"GCD$MDC+/"C/";+OAD+/"CG"+E"J+/JAO/"D+"D-A"QCNAO";+OAD+/"J+BB$/CD&

P;3-5OQ(3P5;
<-A"MHH%CJMDC+/"HO+H+GAG"D-A"NAB+%CDC+/"+E"D-A"*%+$,-".//"M/N"AOAJDC+/"+E"M"J+/PA/CA/JA"GD+OAS

!-P;(P!AC'5S'OCUCA5!=C;3
<-A"GCDA"CG"QCD-C/"M"7A&"<+Q/">A/DOA"M/N"MG"G$J-"G-+H"HO+H+GM%G"MOA"MJJAHDMI%A"C/"HOC/JCH%AS

>P3C'2;O'>Q--5Q;OP;T>
<-A"GCDA"CG"5\G-MHAN"QCD-"M"NADMJ-AN"DQ+\GD+OA&"H$I%CJ"-+$GA"M/N"MGG+JCMDAN"HMORC/,0"GCD$MDAN"C/
;+OAD+/"7A&"<+Q/">A/DOAS""<-A"%M/N"CG"M%G+"NAGC,/MDAN"*OCBMOC%&"9AGCNA/DCM%"6OAM"$/NAO"D-A"`COOM%
a:*S""<-A"G$OO+$/NC/,"HO+HAODCAG"MOA"DQ+\GD+OA&"J+BBAOJCM%"I$C%NC/,GS

!5AP(V'(5;3CW3
<-A"HO+H+GM%"G-M%%"IA"MGGAGGAN"M,MC/GD"D-A"MN+HDAN"a/CDMO&":APA%+HBA/D"*%M/"*+%CJ&"V2)">OCDAOCM"E+O
:APA%+HBA/D"C/"7A&"<+Q/">A/DOAG"M/N"2V)b"=+/"9AGCNA/DCM%"aGAG"C/"*OCBMOC%&"9AGCNA/DCM%"6OAMG"S
<-CG"CG"D+"IA"APM%$MDAN"M,MC/GD"D-A"T+PAO/BA/DcG"RA&"+IUAJDCPAG"C/"**V?"*%M//C/,"E+O"<+Q/">A/DOAGS

2!!C2-2;(C'2;O'2=C;P3V'P>>QC>
a/NAO"2V)b"HO+H+GM%G"MOA"DAGDAN"E+O"D-ACO"AEEAJD"+/"OAGCNA/DCM%"MBA/CD&"M/N"DOMEECJ"J+/NCDC+/GS""<-A
J-M/,A"+E"$GA"EO+B"M"H$I%CJ"-+$GA"D+"M"G-+H"QC%%"OAG$%D"C/"D-A"%+GG"+E"M/"6?"$/CD0"-+QAPAO"MG";+OAD+/
NAB+/GDOMDAG"M"PMOCAD&"+E"$GAG"CDG"%+GG"CG"/+D"NAABAN"NADOCBA/DM%S""`-C%GD"CD"CG"OAJ+,/CGAN"D-A"HO+H+GM%
QC%%"OAG$%D"C/"M/"C/JOAMGA"C/"MJDCPCD&"C/"D-A"%+JM%CD&0"CD"CG"/+D"J+/GCNAOAN"D+"IA"MD"M"GJM%A"D-MD"Q+$%N"IA
NADOCBA/DM%"D+"D-A"J-MOMJDAO"+O"MBA/CD&"+E"D-A"MOAMS""6G"D-A"GCDA"EM%%G"QCD-C/"M"OAGCNA/DCM%"MOAM"CD"CG
J+/GCNAOAN"OAMG+/MI%A"D+"J+/DO+%"D-A"-+$OG"+E"D-A"I$GC/AGG"I&"J+/NCDC+/GS""<-A"HO+H+GM%"CG"/+D

Page 12



J+/GCNAOAN"D+"JM$GA"M"GC,/CECJM/D"/$CGM/JA"D+"/AC,-I+$OC/,"HO+HAODCAG"+O"OAG$%D"C/"M"%+GG"+E"MBA/CD&S

<-A"T+PAO/BA/DcG"RA&"+IUAJDCPAG"MG"GAD"+$D"C/"**V?"*%M//C/,"E+O"<+Q/">A/DOAG"CG"D+"HO+B+DA"D-A
PCDM%CD&"M/N"PCMIC%CD&"+E"AFCGDC/,"JA/DOAG"I&"A/J+$OM,C/,"M"QCNA"OM/,A"+E"GAOPCJAG"C/"M",++N"A/PCO+/BA/D
Q-CJ-"BAADG"D-A"/AANG"+E"D-A"A/DCOA"J+BB$/CD&"M/N"CG"MJJAGGCI%A"D+"M%%S""*+%CJ&"V2)"J+/GCNAOG"6)
OADMC%"$GAG"C/"M"7A&"<+Q/">A/DOAG"MG"M/"MHHO+HOCMDA"$GA0"M/N"D-A"HO+H+GM%"CG"/+D"J+/GCNAOAN"D+
$/NAOBC/A"D-A"PCDM%CD&"+O"PCMIC%CD&"+E";+OAD+/S""6"OADMC%"GDMDABA/D"-MG"IAA/"G$IBCDDAN"D+"G$HH+OD"D-A
MHH%CJMDC+/S

<-A"-AC,-D"M/N"GJM%A"+E"D-A"HO+H+GAN"$/CD"J+BHMOAG"EMP+$OMI%&"QCD-"D-A"MNUMJA/D"DQ+"GD+OA&"HO+HAODCAG
C/"M/"MOAM"+E"BCFAN"NAGC,/S"<-A"I$C%NC/,"QC%%"IA"J+/GDO$JDAN"+E"IOCJR"M/N",%MGG0"Q-CJ-"CG"J+BB+/"H%MJA
C/"G$OO+$/NC/,"PCJC/CD&S

3IUAJDC+/G"QAOA"OAJACPAN"D-MD"D-A"MHHO+PM%"+E"M"<AGJ+"GD+OA"Q+$%N"$/NAOBC/A"D-A"PCMIC%CD&"+E"D-A"MOAM
M/N"H$D"AFCGDC/,"G-+HG"+$D"+E"I$GC/AGG"C/"M/"MOAM"D-MD"CG"J$OOA/D%&"GDO$,,%C/,S""*+%CJ&"V2)"A/J+$OM,AG
6)"OADMC%"$GAG"C/"D+Q/"JA/DOAG"M/N"N+AG"/+D"-MPA"OAJ+BBA/NAN"%CBCDG"+E"$GA"J%MGGAGS""<-A"A/N"$GAO"+E
D-A"MHH%CJMDC+/"JM//+D"E+OB"M"OAMG+/"E+O"OAE$GM%S""<-A"GJM%A"+E"D-A"OADMC%"$/CD"CG"/+D"J+/GCNAOAN"D+"-MOB
D-A"PCDM%CD&"+E";+OAD+/"D+Q/"JA/DOAS""<-A"5+JM%"*%M//C/,":AHMODBA/D"JM//+D"MGGAGG"CE"M/"MHH%CJMDC+/"QC%%
OAG$%D"C/"%+GG"+E"I$GC/AGGS"

>C!2-23P5;'OP>32;(C>
<-A"/AMOAGD"NQA%%C/,"$GAN"G+%A%&"MG"M"OAGCNA/DCM%"HO+HAOD&"CG"1(B"EO+B"D-A"GCDAS""<-AOA"MHHAMO"D+"IA
ECOGD"E%++O"E%MDG"MI+PA"D-A"OADMC%"$/CDG"+HH+GCDA0"-+QAPAO"D-A"HO+H+GAN"GC/,%A\GD+OA&"I$C%NC/,"CG"/+D
J+/GCNAOAN"D+"OAG$%D"C/"+PAO%++RC/,"+O"%+GG"+E"HOCPMJ&S

?PT?62V83-2SSP('P=!AP(23P5;>
<-A"MHH%CJMDC+/"HO+H+GAG"HMORC/,"E+O"$H"D+")@"PA-CJ%AG"KC/J%$NC/,"DQ+"NCGMI%AN"HMORC/,"GHMJAGL"M/N
E+$O"J&J%A"GDM/NGS""<-A"HOAPC+$G"MJJAGG"MOOM/,ABA/DG"E+O"D-A"*%+$,-".//"MOA"D+"IA"OADMC/AN"M/N
$DC%CGAN"E+O"D-A"/AQ"GD+OAS""6"<OM/GH+OD"VDMDABA/D"-MG"IAA/"G$IBCDDAN"C/"G$HH+OD"+E"D-A"MHH%CJMDC+/S

TCPA/"D-A"D+Q/"JA/DOA"%+JMDC+/"+E"D-A"HO+H+GAN"GD+OA0"CD"CG"J+/GCNAOAN"D-MD"CD"QC%%"/+D",A/AOMDA"M
GC,/CECJM/D"C/JOAMGA"C/"DOMEECJ"P+%$BAG"I$D"QC%%"IA"B+OA"%CRA%&"D+"OAG$%D"C/"D-A"NCPAOGC+/"+E"DOCHG"M%OAMN&
DMRC/,"H%MJA"+/"D-A"-C,-QM&S

<-A"HO+H+GAN"GD+OA"CG"D+"$DC%CGA"D-A"AFCGDC/,"PA-CJ%A"MJJAGGAG"+/D+"2+&%MRA"9+MN"QCD-"M/"C/"W"+$D
MOOM/,ABA/D"QCD-"DOMEECJ"A/DAOC/,"D-A"JMO"HMOR"PCM"D-A"MJJAGG"J%+GAGD"D+"D-A"O+$/NMI+$D"K;+OAD+/
>O+GGL"M/N"%AMPC/,"PCM"D-A"+D-AO"MJJAGGS""<-A"HO+H+GM%G"N+"/+D"C/J%$NA"M/&"C/NCJMDC+/"D+"NOCPAOG"D-MD
D-CG"CG"D-A"MOOM/,ABA/D"KAS,S"GC,/C/,"W"O+MN"BMORC/,G"W"ADJLS""<-AOAE+OA0"M"J+/NCDC+/"CG"OA^$AGDAN"C/
OA%MDC+/"D+"D-CGS

<-A"HO+H+GAN")@\GHMJA"JMO"HMOR0"Q-CJ-"C/J%$NAG"DQ+"NCGMI%AN"GHMJAG0"CG"QCD-C/"D-A"V*:?"BMFCB$B"+E
'Y"GHMJAG"E+O"M"NAPA%+HBA/D"+E"D-CG"GCdAS""./"+ONAO"D+"M%%+Q"E+O"NA%CPAOCAG"D+"DMRA"H%MJA0"D-OAA"HMORC/,
GHMJAG"Q+$%N"/AAN"D+"IA"J%+GAN"+EE"E+O"M"DABH+OMO&"HAOC+NS""<-CG"CG"J+/GCNAOAN"MJJAHDMI%A0"M/N"JM/"IA
GAJ$OAN"I&"J+/NCDC+/S

<-A"H%M/G"C/NCJMDA"E+$O"J&J%A"HMORC/,"OMJRG"D+"D-A"EO+/D"+E"D-A"GD+OA0"M%D-+$,-"MJJAGG"D+"D-+GA"OMJRG
Q+$%N"HO+PA"NCEECJ$%D"Q-A/"D-A"MNUMJA/D"HMORC/,"GHMJAG"MOA"$DC%CGANS""<-AOA"MOA"/+"GAJ$OA"J&J%A"HMORC/,
EMJC%CDCAG"C/NCJMDAN"E+O"D-A"$GA"+E"GDMEES

<-A"H%M/G"C/NCJMDA"D-MD"HANAGDOCM/"MJJAGG"C/D+"D-A"GD+OA"Q+$%N"IA"G-MOAN"D-O+$,-"D-A"PA-CJ%A
MJJAGGAGS""<-CG"CG"/+D"MJJAHDMI%A"M/N"M"J+/NCDC+/"CG"OA^$AGDAN"C/"OA%MDC+/"D+"D-CGS

eA-CJ%A"GQAHD"HMD-"M/M%&GCG"-MG"IAA/"G$IBCDDAN"D-MD"C/NCJMDA"PA-CJ%AG"$H"D+"M/N"C/J%$NC/,"M/
MODCJ$%MDAN"%+OO&"+E")?S'bB"%A/,D-"M/N"M"OC,CN"PA-CJ%A"+E")(SYbB"%A/,D-"MOA"MI%A"D+"A/DAO"D-A"GCDA0
GAOPCJA"D-A"GD+OA"M/N"D-AB"AFCD"$GC/,"D-A"HO+H+GAN"fC/"W"+$Dg"MJJAGG"MOOM/,ABA/D"KG$IUAJD"D+"D-A
DABH+OMO&"J%+GC/,"+E"D-A"D-OAA"HMORC/,"GHMJAG"BA/DC+/AN"MI+PALS""2+QAPAO0"C/"+ONAO"D+"A/DAO"D-A"GCDA
$/NAO"AFCGDC/,"J+/NCDC+/G0"D-A"GAOPCJA"PA-CJ%AG"Q+$%N"/AAN"D+"GDMOD"+/"D-A"+$DGCNA"%M/A"+E"D-A"AFCD"EO+B
D-A"O+$/NMI+$D"M/N"GQC/,"MJO+GG"D-A"C/GCNA"%M/A0"Q-CJ-"CG"$/MJJAHDMI%AS"":ADMC%G"+E"MJJAGG
MBA/NBA/DG"-MPA"G$IGA^$A/D%&"IAA/"G$IBCDDAN"D-MD"QC%%"MGGCGD"%MO,AO"PA-CJ%AG"Q-A/"A/DAOC/,"D-A"GCDA
M/N"J+/NCDC+/G"MOA"OA^$AGDAN"C/"OA%MDC+/"D+"D-CGS

Page 13



./"MNNCDC+/0"AFHAOCA/JA"QCD-"+D-AO"GD+OAG"+E"M"GCBC%MO"D&HA"G-+QG"D-MD"D-A"JMO"HMOR"JM/"IAJ+BA
J+/,AGDAN"Q-CJ-"BM&"%AMN"D+"%MO,AO"GAOPCJA"PA-CJ%AG"-MPC/,"D+"QMCD"+/"D-A"-C,-QM&"Q-C%GD"D-A"JMO"HMOR
J%AMOGS""<-CG"Q+$%N"/+D"IA"MJJAHDMI%A"G+"J%+GA"D+"D-A"AFCD"EO+B"D-A"O+$/NMI+$D"M/N"M"J+/NCDC+/"+/"D-A
GCdA"+E"GAOPCJC/,"PA-CJ%AG"CG"D-AOAE+OA"OA^$AGDANS

C;UP-5;=C;32A8>Q>32P;2XPAP3V'P>>QC>
<-A":COAJD+O"+E"9A,A/AOMDC+/"K2+$GC/,"M/N"8/PCO+/BA/DM%"*O+DAJDC+/L"-MN"/+"+IUAJDC+/"D+"D-A
HO+H+GM%"I$D"OAJ+BBA/NAN"J+/NCDC+/G"OA%MDC/,"D+"-+$OG"+E"$GAS

?C2A3?'P>>QC>
<-AOA"MOA"/+"-AM%D-"CBH%CJMDC+/G"OA%MDC/,"D+"D-CG"MHH%CJMDC+/S

(5;(AQ>P5;
<-A"HO+H+GM%"CG"/+D"J+/GCNAOAN"D+"GC,/CECJM/D%&"MEEAJD"D-A"J-MOMJDAO"+E"D-A"*OCBMOC%&"9AGCNA/DCM%"6OAM"+O
$/NAOBC/A"D-A"PCDM%CD&"+O"PCMIC%CD&"+E";+OAD+/"7A&"<+Q/">A/DOAS"""<-A"HO+H+GM%"J+BH%CAG"QCD-"OA%APM/D
>+$/JC%"H+%CJ&"2V)b"=+/"9AGCNA/DCM%"aGAG"C/"*OCBMOC%&"9AGCNA/DCM%"6OAMG"M/N"V2)">OCDAOCM"E+O
:APA%+HBA/D"C/"7A&"<+Q/">A/DOAG"+E"D-A"MN+HDAN"`COOM%"a/CDMO&":APA%+HBA/D"*%M/"M/N"V*:?
*MORC/,"VDM/NMONGS

>I**#/F').'O,0%4%)$1
2MPC/,"OA,MONG"D+"D-A"C/NCPCN$M%"BAOCDG"+E"D-CG"MHH%CJMDC+/"D-A"NAJCGC+/"D+",OM/D"*%M//C/,"*AOBCGGC+/
-MG"IAA/"DMRA/"-MPC/,"OA,MONG"D+"D-A"OA%APM/D"*+%CJCAG"M/N"*O+H+GM%G"C/"D-A"`COOM%"a/CDMO&
:APA%+HBA/D"*%M/"K6N+HDAN"hAIO$MO&"'(((L"M/N"M%%"OA%APM/D"BMDAOCM%"J+/GCNAOMDC+/G"C/J%$NC/,"/MDC+/M%
M/N"OA,C+/M%"H+%CJ&"MNPCJAS"./"OAMJ-C/,"D-CG"NAJCGC+/"D-A"5+JM%"*%M//C/,"6$D-+OCD&"-MG"J+/GCNAOAN"D-A
E+%%+QC/,Z\
<-A"HO+H+GM%"CG"/+D"J+/GCNAOAN"D+"GC,/CECJM/D%&"MEEAJD"D-A"J-MOMJDAO"+E"D-A"*OCBMOC%&"9AGCNA/DCM%"6OAM"+O
$/NAOBC/A"D-A"PCDM%CD&"+O"PCMIC%CD&"+E";+OAD+/"7A&"<+Q/">A/DOAS"""<-A"HO+H+GM%"J+BH%CAG"QCD-"OA%APM/D
>+$/JC%"H+%CJ&"2V)b"=+/"9AGCNA/DCM%"aGAG"C/"*OCBMOC%&"9AGCNA/DCM%"6OAMG"M/N"V2)">OCDAOCM"E+O
:APA%+HBA/D"C/"7A&"<+Q/">A/DOAG"+E"D-A"MN+HDAN"`COOM%"a/CDMO&":APA%+HBA/D"*%M/"M/N"V*:?
*MORC/,"VDM/NMONGS

-,0)**,$7,7'O,0%4%)$1 '2DD/)H,

-,0)**,$7,7'()$7%+%)$4'#$7'-,#4)$41

)S <-A" NAPA%+HBA/D" -AOAI&" HAOBCDDAN" G-M%%" IA" J+BBA/JAN" IAE+OA" D-A" AFHCOMDC+/" +E" D-OAA
&AMOG"EO+B"D-A"NMDA"+E"D-CG"HAOBCGGC+/S

!"#$%&! <+"J+BH%&"QCD-"VAJDC+/"1)"KMG"MBA/NANL"+E"D-A"<+Q/"M/N">+$/DO&"*%M//C/,"6JD
)11(S

'S <-A"HOABCGAG"G-M%%"IA"J%+GAN"E+O"D-A"NAPA%+HBA/D"-AOAI&"HAOBCDDAN"IADQAA/"'YS(("-+$OG
M/N"(!S(("-+$OGS

!"#$%&Z"./"D-A"C/DAOAGD"+E"MBA/CD&"M/N"D+"MJJ+ON"QCD-"*+%CJ&"2V)b"+E"D-A"`COOM%"a/CDMO&
:APA%+HBA/D"*%M/S

YS =+"NA%CPAOCAG"G-M%%"DMRA"H%MJA"MD"D-A"GCDA"+$DGCNA"D-A"-+$OG"+E"(!S(("-+$OG"$/DC%"''S(("-+$OG
$/%AGG"+D-AOQCGA"M,OAAN"C/"QOCDC/,"I&"D-A"5+JM%"*%M//C/,"6$D-+OCD&

!"#$%&Z"./"D-A"C/DAOAGD"+E"MBA/CD&"M/N"D+"MJJ+ON"QCD-"*+%CJ&"2V)b"+E"D-A"`COOM%"a/CDMO&
:APA%+HBA/D"*%M/S

Page 14



?S >+BBAOJCM%"QMGDA"J+%%AJDC+/"G-M%%"/+D"DMRA"H%MJA"IADQAA/"D-A"-+$OG"+E"')S(("-+$OG"M/N
(XS(("-+$OG

!"#$%&Z"./"D-A"C/DAOAGD"+E"MBA/CD&"M/N"D+"MJJ+ON"QCD-"*+%CJ&"2V)b"+E"D-A"`COOM%"a/CDMO&
:APA%+HBA/D"*%M/S

bS [AE+OA"NAPA%+HBA/D"J+BBA/JAG"NADMC%G"+E"D-A"H+GCDC+/0"D&HA"M/N"C/G$%MDC+/"+E"AFDAO/M%
OAEOC,AOMDC+/"M/N"PA/DC%MDC+/"A^$CHBA/D"G-+$%N"IA"G$IBCDDAN"D+"M/N"M,OAAN"C/"QOCDC/,"I&"D-A
5+JM%"*%M//C/,"6$D-+OCD&"M/N"OADMC/AN"D-AOAMEDAOS

!"#$%&Z"./"D-A"C/DAOAGD"+E"MBA/CD&"M/N"D+"MJJ+ON"QCD-"*+%CJ&"2V)b"+E"D-A"`COOM%"a/CDMO&
:APA%+HBA/D"*%M/S

!S :ADMC%G"+E"D-A"H+GCDC+/C/,"+E"GAJ$OCD&"%C,-DG"G-+$%N"IA"G$IBCDDAN"D+"M/N"MHHO+PAN"C/"QOCDC/,
I&"D-A"5+JM%"*%M//C/,"6$D-+OCD&"HOC+O"D+"D-A"GD+OA"+HA/C/,0"M/N"OADMC/AN"D-AOAMEDAOS

!"#$%&Z"./"D-A"C/DAOAGD"+E"MBA/CD&"M/N"D+"MJJ+ON"QCD-"*+%CJ&"2V)b"+E"D-A"`COOM%"a/CDMO&
:APA%+HBA/D"*%M/S

XS :APA%+HBA/D"G-M%%"/+D"J+BBA/JA"$/DC%"NADMC%AN"HO+H+GM%G"E+O"C/NCJMDC/,"D-A"C/W+$D
MOOM/,ABA/D"+E"D-A"PA-CJ%A"MJJAGGAG"-MPA"IAA/"G$IBCDDAN"M/N"MHHO+PAN"C/"QOCDC/,S""<-A
MHHO+PAN"HO+H+GM%G"G-M%%"IA"CBH%ABA/DAN"D+"D-A"GMDCGEMJDC+/"+E"D-A"5+JM%"*%M//C/,"6$D-+OCD&
HOC+O"D+"ECOGD"+HA/C/,S"

!"#$%&Z"./"D-A"C/DAOAGD"+E"-C,-QM&"GMEAD&"M/N"HOAPA/DC+/"+E"J+/,AGDC+/"W"NA%M&"+/"D-A
-C,-QM&

@S =+"HMOD"+E"D-A"NAPA%+HBA/D"G-M%%"IA"IO+$,-D"C/D+"$GA"$/DC%"GHMJA"M/N"EMJC%CDCAG"E+O"J&J%A
HMORC/,"+E"M"D&HA"M/N"C/"M"%+JMDC+/"HOAPC+$G%&"G$IBCDDAN"D+"M/N"M,OAAN"C/"QOCDC/,"I&"D-A
5+JM%"*%M//C/,"6$D-+OCD&"-MPA"IAA/"HO+PCNAN"M/N"D-AGA"EMJC%CDCAG"G-M%%"IA"HAOBM/A/D%&
OADMC/AN"D-AOAMEDAOS""<-A"G$IBCDDAN"HO+H+GM%G"G-M%%"C/J%$NA"NADMC%G"+E"J&J%A"HMORC/,"E+O"I+D-
GDMEE"M/N"J$GD+BAOG"M/N"J%AMO0"GMEA"J&J%A"MJJAGG"O+$DAG"D+"D-MD"HMORC/,S

!"#$%&Z"./"D-A"C/DAOAGDG"+E"-C,-QM&"GMEAD&"M/N"D+"MJJ+ON"QCD-"*+%CJ&"<9)'"C/"D-A"C/"D-A
`COOM%"a/CDMO&":APA%+HBA/D"*%M/"'((!

1S =+"HMOD"+E"D-A"NAPA%+HBA/D"G-M%%"IA"IO+$,-D"C/D+"$GA"$/DC%"NADMC%AN"HO+H+GM%G"E+O"J%AMO0"GMEA
HANAGDOCM/"O+$DAG"EO+B"D-A"-C,-QM&"D+"D-A"GD+OA"A/DOM/JA"-MPA"IAA/"G$IBCDDAN"D+"M/N
MHHO+PAN"C/"QOCDC/,"I&"D-A"5+JM%"*%M//C/,"6$D-+OCD&0"M/N"OADMC/AN"D-AOAMEDAOS"

!"#$%&Z"./"D-A"C/DAOAGD"+E"-C,-QM&"GMEAD&

)(S =+"HMOD"+E"D-A"NAPA%+HBA/D"G-M%%"IA"IO+$,-D"C/D+"$GA"$/DC%"NADMC%AN"HO+H+GM%G"E+O"M%DAOMDC+/G
D+"D-A"QAGDAO/B+GD"PA-CJ%A"MJJAGG"D+"EMJC%CDMDA"GMEA"MJJAGG"I&"%MO,AO"GAOPCJA"PA-CJ%AG"-MPA
IAA/"G$IBCDDAN"D+"M/N"MHHO+PAN"C/"QOCDC/,"I&"D-A"5+JM%"*%M//C/,"6$D-+OCD&0"M/N"OADMC/AN
D-AOAMEDAO"

!"#$%&Z"./"D-A"C/DAOAGD"+E"-C,-QM&"GMEAD&"M/N"HOAPA/DC+/"+E"J+/,AGDC+/"W"NA%M&"+/"D-A

-C,-QM&

))S :APA%+HBA/D"G-M%%"/+D"J+BBA/JA"$/DC%"NADMC%AN"HO+H+GM%G"E+O"DMJDC%A"HMPC/,"D+"IA"HO+PCNAN
+/"AMJ-"GCNA"+E"I+D-"PA-CJ%A"MJJAGGAG"-MPA"IAA/"G$IBCDDAN"M/N"MHHO+PAN"C/"QOCDC/,"I&"D-A
5+JM%"*%M//C/,"6$D-+OCD&"M/N"OADMC/AN"D-AOAMEDAOS

Page 15



!"#$%&Z"./"D-A"C/DAOAGD"+E"-C,-QM&"GMEAD&

)'S :A%CPAO&"M/N"GAOPCJA"PA-CJ%AG"GAOPCJC/,"D-A"HOABCGAG"G-M%%"IA"/+"B+OA"D-M/"))B"+PAOM%%
%A/,D-S"

!"#$%&Z"./"D-A"C/DAOAGD"+E"-C,-QM&"GMEAD&"M/N"HOAPA/DC+/"+E"J+/,AGDC+/"W"NA%M&"+/"D-A
-C,-QM&

A#4+'()**,$+4'XF1'' :98:Y8N:9:'9919Y1MZ

C[D%/F'O#+,1'''''''''''''' ':L8:Z8N:9:

Page 16



!"#$$%$&'()**%++,,
!"#$%&"'()(

-,.,/,$0,1 2/,#'3,#*1 (#4,'5..%0,/1 6#/71

2!!89:8::;;< =%&/#+,7'()7, =/'>'?@%"4AB/C D/)*A)/)B&E

F)0#+%)$1 *+,-."/-0.,+12"3/4"5/667"689:2"3/4"5/6672";<!'")=3

!/)@)4#"1 :,>?%@.@?1"?A",B@0.@1C"D$E%@F"G?$0,"-1H",+,F.@?1"?A")("1?I"'"0.?+,&
0,>@JH,.-FG,H"HK,%%@1C0

2@@"%0#$+1 4?+L0G-+D"/F?G?>,0"MN:

2&,$+'1 ;?1H&"M?A.G?$0,"9+FG@.,F.0

?%+,'!"#$1

G'(/)H$'0)@C/%&E+I'2""'/%&E+4'/,4,/J,7I'F%0,$0,'$B*A,/'9:::9KL:<I'!BA"%4E,7';:9:I

M,J,")@*,$+'!"#$'#"")0#+%)$'#$7'@)"%0%,41
O+@>-+@%&"6,0@H,1.@-%"9+,-

!"#$$%$&'N%4+)/C1
8PNQ'((RQSSR!":,>?%@.@?1"?A"A?+>,+"D$E%@F"G?$0,"-1H",+,F.@?1"?A".K?"E$@%H@1C0"F?1.-@1@1C"-".?.-%"?A
T("3?I"-D-+.>,1.0"U8$.%@1,V"6/5PW/:"''Q(RQ(R

Agenda Item 7

Page 17



?B**#/C'5.'-,@/,4,$+#+%)$4'#$7'()$4B"+#+%)$4'-,0,%J,71

-O!-O?OP323Q5P?
9"0@.,"1?.@F,"K-0"D?0.,H"?$.0@H,".G,"0@.,"-1H"!R"@1H@X@H$-%"%,..,+0"?A"1?.@A@F-.@?1"K,+,"0,1."?$.I

9.".G,".@>,"?A"K+@.@1C".G@0"+,D?+."Y"%,..,+0"?A"0$DD?+."-1H"!"%,..,+0"?A"?EZ,F.@?1"G-X,"E,,1"+,F,@X,HI

NG,"Y"%,..,+0"?A"0$DD?+."F-1"E,"0$>>-+@0,H"-0"A?%%?K0[

J"NG,",>D.&"D$E"G-0"E,,1"1?.G@1C"E$.".+?$E%,"H$,".?"-1.@J0?F@-%"E,G-X@?$+
J"NG,+,"-+,"%?.0"?A",>D.&"D$E0".G-."F?$%H"E,"F?1X,+.,H"@1.?"A%-.0"E$."1?"H,X,%?D,+"K@%%"E,"K@%%@1C".?".-L,
.G@0"?1
J"\A".G,"D$E"@0"%,A."@."K@%%"A-%%"@1.?"H@0+,D-@+"-1H"K@%%"?1%&"E,"-">-..,+"?A".@>,"E,A?+,"0?>,?1,"E$+10"@.
H?K1I
J"NG,"0G@D"0G-+,0".G,"0->,"1->,"-0".G,"0?"F-%%,H"A->?$0"0G@D"E$."1?"E$@%H@1C">-.,+@-%0"A+?>".G,"0G@D
K,+,"$0,H"@1"@.0"F?10.+$F.@?1
J"NG,"E$@%H@1C"@0"-1",&,0?+,
J"NG,"E$@%H@1C"@1"@.0"F$++,1."0.-.,"@0"H,X-%$@1C"G?$0,"D+@F,0
J"NG,"H,>?%@.@?1"K@%%"E+@1C">$FG"1,,H,H"+,C,1,+-.@?1"@1.?".G,"-+,-
J"NG,"D+?D?0,H"D%-10"%??L"C+,-."-1H"K@%%"@>D+?X,".G,"?$.%??L"?A"3,K"5,++&
J"NG,"D+?D?0,H">?1$>,1.".?".G,"C+,-.",-0.,+1"@0"-"1@F,".?$FG
J"/1X@+?1>,1.-%"G,-%.G"G-X,"D?0.,H"1?.@F,0"0-&@1C".G,+,"-+,"+-.0"?1".G,"D+,>@0,0"0?".G,"E,0.".G@1C".?
H?"@0"L1?FL"@."H?K1"-1H"0.-+."-C-@1
J"NG,+,"G-X,"E,,1"0?">-1&"-%.,+-.@?10".?".G,"E$@%H@1C"@."@0"$C%&"-1H".G,"C-+H,10"K,+,"1,X,+"L,D."@1"-
C??H"0.-.,I

NG,"!"%,..,+0"?A"?EZ,F.@?1"F-1"E,"0$>>-+@0,H"-0"A?%%?K0[

J"NG,"E$@%H@1C"@0"E?.G"G@0.?+@F"-1H"G-1H0?>,I
J"NG,"1,K"E$@%H@1C0"K@%%"E,"-"E%?."?1".G,"%-1H0F-D,
J"4G&"F-1".G,"E$@%H@1C"1?."E,"+,A$+E@0G,H"-1H"?D,1,H"-0"0?>,.G@1C",%0,]
J"NG,+,"K@%%"E,"1?.G@1C"%,A."@1"3,K"5,++&"0??1"-0",X,+&.G@1C"@0"E,@1C".-L,1"-K-&I
J"M?00"?A"G@0.?+&2"W-X,".G@0"E$@%H@1C
J"NG,+,"-+,"-"%?."?A",>D.&"A%-.0"?1"4@++-%
J"\."0G?$%H"E,"D+,0,+X,H"-0"D-+."?A"-"F?-0.-%"6,C,1,+-.@?1"WFG,>,
J";?$%H"@."1?."E,"-">$0,$>"?A">-+@.@>,"G@0.?+&]
J"NG,"E$@%H@1C"@0"-"G@0.?+@F"%-1H>-+LI

9"^$-%@A&@1C"D,.@.@?1"?A"?EZ,F.@?1"F?1.-@1@1C"Y)_"0@C1-.$+,0"G-0"-%0?"E,,1"0$E>@..,H"E&";?$1F@%%?+
3@E%?FL"?EZ,F.@1C".?".G,"H,>?%@.@?1"?A".G,"*+,-."/-0.,+1"O$E%@F"<?$0,I

91",>-@%"?A"?EZ,F.@?1"G-0"-%0?"E,,1"+,F,@X,H"A+?>";?$1F@%%?+"\+,1,"4@%%@->0"0.-.@1C["`\"K@0G".?"?EZ,F.".?

.G,"D+?D?0-%0".?"H,>?%@0G".G,"*+,-."/-0.,+1"-1H".G,1"E$@%H"G?$0,0"?1".G,"0@.,I NG@0"G@0.?+@F"D$E%@F

G?$0,"G-0"E,,1"-">$FG"%?X,H"@F?1"?A"3,K"5,++&"-1H"FG,+@0G,H"E&"%?F-%"+,0@H,1.0`I

;?$1F@%%?+"#,++&"4@%%@->0"G-0"-%0?"X,+E-%%&"+,C@0.,+,H"-1"?EZ,F.@?1".?".G,"0FG,>,"-1H".G,"%?00"?A".G,
D$E%@F"G?$0,I

NG,"=+?>E?+?$CG"W?F@,.&"J"NG,"G@0.?+@F"E$@%H@1C"@0""L,&"A,-.$+,"@1".G@0"D-+."?A"3,K"5,++&"-1H"0G?$%H"E,
F?1X,+.,H".?"HK,%%@1C0I""

(5P?RF323Q5P?
:@+,F.?+"?A"6,C,1,+-.@?1"UO?%%$.@?1";?1.+?%V"J"3?"8EZ,F.@?1

:@+,F.?+"?A"N,FG1@F-%"W,+X@F,0"UN+-AA@F"a-1-C,>,1.":@X@0@?1V"b"3?"8EZ,F.@?1"0$EZ,F.".?"F?1H@.@?10I

O?%@F,"9+FG@.,F.$+-%"M@-@0?1"8AA@F,+"J"3?"8EZ,F.@?1

M%/,0+)/S4'()**,$+41
NG@0"-DD%@F-.@?1"K-0"H,A,++,H"A+?>"O%-11@1C";?>>@..,,"?1")0."#$1,"'()("A?+"-"0@.,"X@0@.I"

Page 18



-O2?5P'T5-'-OTO--2F'35'!F2PPQPU'(5==Q33OO
NG,"D%-11@1C"-DD%@F-.@?1"@0"+,A,++,H".?"O%-11@1C";?>>@..,,"-0"@."@0"-">-Z?+"D%-11@1C"-DD%@F-.@?1"A?+".,1

HK,%%@1C0"-1H"-"^$-%@A&@1C"D,.@.@?1"?A"?EZ,F.@?1"G-0"E,,1"+,F,@X,HI

QP3-5MR(3Q5P
NG,"D+?D?0,H"H,X,%?D>,1."@0"A?+".G,"H,>?%@.@?1"?A".G,",B@0.@1C"D$E%@F"G?$0,2".G,"*+,-."/-0.,+1"-1H
.G,",+,F.@?1"?A".,1"'"0.?+,&"0,>@JH,.-FG,H"HK,%%@1C0I"

!-QP(Q!FO'5T'MOVOF5!=OP3
NG,"0@.,"@0"%?F-.,H"K@.G@1"-"D+@>-+@%&"+,0@H,1.@-%"-+,-"-0"-%%?F-.,H"K@.G@1"4@++-%c0"P1@.-+&":,X,%?D>,1.
O%-1"-1H"-0"-"+,0$%.".G,",+,F.@?1"?A"HK,%%@1C0"@0"-FF,D.-E%,"@1"D+@1F@D%,2"0$EZ,F.".?"-%%"?.G,+",%,>,1.0"?A
.G,"D+?D?0-%"F?>D%&@1C"K@.G"3-.@?1-%2"6,C@?1-%"-1H"M?F-%QW$DD%,>,1.-+&"D%-11@1C"D?%@F@,0I

?Q3O'2PM'?R--5RPMQPU?
NG,"-DD%@F-.@?1"0@.,"F$++,1.%&"F?10@0.0"?A"-"D$E%@F"G?$0,"0,."K@.G@1"@.0"?K1"C+?$1H0"-1H"A+?1.0".G,
Z$1F.@?1"E,.K,,1"WG?+,A@,%H0"-1H"3,K"5,++&"6?-HI"NG,",B@0.@1C"E$@%H@1C"G-0"E,,1"H@0$0,H"A?+
0?>,.@>,"-1H"@0"F$++,1.%&"@1"-"0.-.,"?A"H@0+,D-@+I"NG,"K@1H?K0"G-X,"E,,1"F?X,+,H"K@.G"0.,,%"0G$..,+0
-1H".G,"E$@%H@1C"G-0"E,,1"X-1H-%@0,HI"NG,"0$++?$1H@1C"C+?$1H0"-+,"F$++,1.%&"?X,+C+?K1I"N+,,02
0G+$E0"-1H"-"F%?0,"E?-+H"A,1F,"+$1"-%?1C".G,"1?+.G,+1"E?$1H-+&"?A".G,"0@.,"+,0.+@F.@1C"?X,+%??L@1C"@1.?
.G,"1,@CGE?$+@1C"D+?D,+.@,0I"

NG,+,"@0"-">@B.$+,"?A"G?$0@1C"0.&%,0"-1H"H,0@C10"0$++?$1H@1C".G,"0@.,2"D+,H?>@1-1.%&".K?"0.?+,&"0,>@
H,.-FG,H"HK,%%@1C0"-1H".,++-F,0I""

!5FQ(W'(5P3OX3
NG,">-@1"@00$,0".?"F?10@H,+"@1".G,"H,.,+>@1-.@?1"?A".G@0"-DD%@F-.@?1"-+,"D+@1F@D%,"?A"H,X,%?D>,1.2
G@CGK-&"0-A,.&"-1H"F-+"D-+L@1C2"H,0@C1"-1H"0@.,"%-&?$.2"+,0@H,1.@-%"->,1@.&2"1?@0,QD?%%$.@?1"-1H
%-1H0F-D@1C"@00$,0I

NG,"0@.,"%@,0"K@.G@1".G,"3?+.G"4,0."a,.+?D?%@.-1"9+,-"-0"H,A@1,H"E&"6,C@?1-%"WD-.@-%"W.+-.,C&"O?%@F&
W:)"-1H"@0"K@.G@1".G,"+,C,1,+-.@?1"D+@?+@.&"-+,-"KG,+,"1,K"G?$0@1C"@0"D,+>@..,H"E&".G,"\1.,+@>
O%-11@1C"O?%@F&2"-H?D.,H"E&".G,";?$1F@%d0";-E@1,."?1"'("8F.?E,+"'((SI

NG," 0@.," ?A" .G," H,X,%?D>,1." F?10@0.0" ?A" -" X-F-1." D$E%@F" G?$0," 0,." K@.G@1" @.0" ?K1" C+?$1H0I" OOWT2
@1.+?H$F,H" @1" 3?X,>E,+" '((!" @1H@F-.,0" .G-." .G," D+@?+@.&" A?+" H,X,%?D>,1." 0G?$%H" E," D+,X@?$0%&
H,X,%?D,H"%-1H2"@1"D-+.@F$%-+"X-F-1."-1H"H,+,%@F."0@.,0"-1H"E$@%H@1C0I"NG@0"0FG,>,"@0".G,+,A?+,"@1" %@1,
K@.G".G@0"O%-11@1C"O?%@F&"W.-.,>,1.I

\."@0"1-.@?1-%"D?%@F&".?"A-F@%@.-.,"0$0.-@1-E%,"A?+>0"?A"H,X,%?D>,1.I"OOWT",1F?$+-C,0".G,"D+?X@0@?1"?A
>?+,"@1.,10@X,"G?$0@1C"H,X,%?D>,1."@1"-1H"-+?$1H",B@0.@1C"F,1.+,0"-1H"F%?0,".?"D$E%@F".+-10D?+.
1?H,0I"NG,"-@>"@0".?"F+,-.,">@B,H2"@1F%$0@X,"F?>>$1@.@,02".?",10$+,".G-.",X,+&?1,"G-0".G,"?DD?+.$1@.&
?A"-"H,F,1."G?>,".G+?$CG"-"E+?-H,+"+-1C,"?A"G?$0@1C"U@1F%$H@1C"A%-.0V"@1"%?F-.@?10"KG,+,".G,"1,,H".?
.+-X,%"F-1"E,"+,H$F,HI

NG,"H,10@.&"?A".G,"D+?D?0,H"H,X,%?D>,1."@0"0@>@%-+".?".G-."?A".G,"0$++?$1H@1C"+,0@H,1.@-%"-+,-"-1H"@0
F%?0,".?"-"+-1C,"?A"%?F-%"A-F@%@.@,0I"NG,+,"@0"-"0,%,F.@?1"?A"?D,1"0D-F,"A-F@%@.@,0"@1F%$H@1C"-"0D?+.0
C+?$1H2"A??.E-%%"D@.FG"-1H"C,1,+-%"->,1@.&"0D-F,"K@.G@1"K-%L@1C"H@0.-1F,"?A".G,"-+,-I"NG,+,"@0"-
A+,^$,1."E$0"0,+X@F,"-%?1C"3,K";G,0.,+"6?-HI"W,+X@F,0"+$1"-."+,C$%-+")SJT(">@1$.,"@1.,+X-%0".?"-
X-+@,.&"?A"H,0.@1-.@?10"@1F%$H@1C"M@X,+D??%e"3,K"=+@CG.?1e"=@+L,1G,-H"-1H";G,0.,+I"*+,,1"M-1,"W.-.@?1
-1H"6?FL"5,++&"W.-.@?1"-+,"E?.G"K@.G@1"-")(">@1$.,"K-%L"?A".G,"0@.,2"KG,+,"0,+X@F,0"+$1"-.")S">@1$.,
@1.,+X-%0".?"=@+L,1G,-H2"M@X,+D??%2"/%%,0>,+,"O?+."-1H";G,0.,+I

2..)/7#A",'N)B4%$&
NG,"W.+-.,C@F"<?$0@1C"a-+L,."900,00>,1."UW<a9V"-H?D.,H"E&".G,";?$1F@%d0";-E@1,."?1"_.G"5,E+$-+&
'((R"@0"1?K"-">-.,+@-%"F?10@H,+-.@?1"@1".G,"H,.,+>@1-.@?1"?A"D%-11@1C"-DD%@F-.@?102".?"E,"F?10@H,+,H
-%?1C0@H,"O%-11@1C"O?%@F&"W.-.,>,1."T"UOOWTV2"6WW"O?%@F&"P6f"-1H"P:O"O?%@F@,0"<W*'"-1H"<W!I

NG,";?$1F@%"K@%%"1?+>-%%&"1,C?.@-.,"?1"-%%"0FG,>,0"?A")S"-1H">?+,"HK,%%@1C0"-1H"A?+"-"0FG,>,
D+?D?+.@?1"?A"Y(g"?A"-%%"HK,%%@1C0".?"E,"-AA?+H-E%,I""<?K,X,+2"a,>E,+0"K@%%"E,"-K-+,".G-."-."@.0
>,,.@1C"?1"_.G"5,E+$-+&"'((R2";-E@1,."+,0?%X,H".G-.".G,"Y(g"K-0"0$EZ,F.".?"F?10@H,+-.@?1"?A"%-1H

Page 19



-X-@%-E@%@.&2"0$DD%&"-1H".G,"A@1-1F@-%"X@-E@%@.&"?A".G,"H,X,%?D>,1."D+?D?0-%I

4G@%0.".G,"H,X,%?D>,1."@0"E,%?K".G,".G+,0G?%H"A?+"-AA?+H-E%,"G?$0@1C"@."@0"@1.,1.@?1"?A".G,"-DD%@F-1.".?
D+?X@H,")((g"-AA?+H-E%,"G?$0@1C"?1".G,"0@.,I

2!!O2-2P(O'2PM'2=OPQ3W'Q??RO?
=?.G"OOW)"-1H"OOWT">-L,"@."F%,-+".G-."G@CG"^$-%@.&"-1H"@1F%$0@X,"H,0@C1"0G?$%H"E,".G,"-@>"?A"-%%
.G?0,"@1X?%X,H"@1".G,"H,X,%?D>,1."D+?F,00"-1H".G?0,"D+?D?0-%0".G-."A-@%".?".-L,".G,"?DD?+.$1@.&"A?+
@>D+?X@1C".G,"FG-+-F.,+"-1H"^$-%@.&"?A"-1"-+,-"0G?$%H"1?."E,"-FF,D.,HI

NG,"0@.,"@1"@.0"D+,0,1."0.-.,"H,.+-F.0"A+?>".G,"X@0$-%"->,1@.&"?A".G,"0$++?$1H@1C"-+,-I"NG,",B@0.@1C
E$@%H@1C2"KG@%0."F?10@H,+,H"E&"0?>,".?"E,"-"%?F-%"%-1H>-+L"@0"@1"-"D??+"0.-.,"?A"+,D-@+"-1H"G-0"E,,1
G,-X@%&"X-1H-%@0,HI"5?%%?K@1C"F?10$%.-.@?1"K@.G"NG,":@+,F.?+"?A"N,FG1@F-%"W,+X@F,0"J"=$@%H@1C";?1.+?%"@.
G-0"E,,1"F?1A@+>,H".G-.".G,"E$@%H@1C"@0"@1"-"+-D@H%&"H,.,+@?+-.@1C"F?1H@.@?1"-1H"G-0"G-H".?"E,"0,F$+,H
-0"-"+,0$%."?A"X-1H-%@0>I"NG,"M?F-%"O%-11@1C"9$.G?+@.&"F?10@H,+0".G-.".G,"E,1,A@.0"?A".G,"D+?D?0,H
+,0@H,1.@-%"0FG,>,"?$."K,@CG".G,"+,-0?10"A?+"+,.-@1@1C"-"0@.,".G-."G-0"G@0.?+@F-%%&"E,,1"-"1$@0-1F,".?
.G,"%?F-%"+,0@H,1.0I

NG,"H,X,%?D,+"@0"D+?D?0@1C"-"D@,F,"?A"D$E%@F"-+."-.".G,"A+?1."?A".G,"0@.,".?"-FL1?K%,HC,0".G,"G@0.?+@F-%
0@C1@A@F-1F,"?A"\0->E-+H"h@1CH?>"=+$1,%c0"WW"*+,-."/-0.,+12".G,"%-+C,0."@+?12"0.,->",1C@1,"0G@D"?A
G,+".@>,I"NG,"D+?D?0,H"-+.K?+L"H?,0"1?."A?+>"D-+."?A".G,"-DD%@F-.@?1"-0".G,"H,.-@%,H"H,@0C1"-1H
%?F-.@?1"?A".G,"-+.K?+L"+,^$@+,0"D%-11@1C"D,+>@00@?1"@1"@.0"?K1"+@CG.I

NG,"D+?D?0,H"0FG,>,"@0".G,"+,0$%."?A"-"1$>E,+"?A"D+,J-DD%@F-.@?1"H@0F$00@?10"E,.K,,1".G,"M?F-%
O%-11@1C"9$.G?+@.&"-1H".G,"H,X,%?D,+I"NG,"D+?D?0,H"G?$0,0"G-X,"E,,1"H,0@C1,H".?"-HH+,00".G,
,B@0.@1C"0.+,,."0F,1,0"?A"E?.G"3,K"5,++&"6?-H"-1H"WG?+,A@,%H0I"NG,"D+?D?0,H"F?+1,+"HK,%%@1C2"D%?.")(
G-0"E,,1"H,0@C1,H".?"G-X,"-"H$-%"-0D,F."?1"3,K"5,++&"6?-H"-1H";%@DD,+"i@,KI

NG,"D+?D?0,H"HK,%%@1C0"-+,".K?J0.?+,&"@1"G,@CG."-1H"-+,">?H,+1"@1"H,0@C1I"/-FG"HK,%%@1C"G-0"%-+C,
A+?1."C-+H,102"?AA"0.+,,."D-+L@1C"-1H"D+@X-.,"->,1@.&"0D-F,"%?F-.,H".?"+,-+I

NG,"0$++?$1H@1C"-+,-"F?10@0.0"?A"-"X-+@,.&"?A"G?$0@1C".&D,0"-1H"-C,0I"\."@0".G,+,A?+,"F?10@H,+,H".G-.
.G,">?H,+1"H,0@C1"?A".G,"D+?D?0,H"HK,%%@1C0"K@%%"E,"@1"L,,D@1C"K@.G".G,"FG-+-F.,+"?A".G,"-+,-"-1H"K@%%
-HH"@1.,+,0."?1".G,"D+?>@1,1."F?+1,+"%?F-.@?1I"

NG,"0@.,"%-&?$."-1H"E$@%H@1C"%@1,"K@%%"E,"F?10@0.,1."K@.G".G,",B@0.@1C"0.+,,."0F,1,"-1H"K@%%"D+?X@H,
0@>@%-+%&"0F-%,H"HK,%%@1C0"K@.G"0$AA@F@,1."0,D-+-.@?1"H@0.-1F,0"E,.K,,1".G,"D+?D?0,H"H,X,%?D>,1."-1H
.G,",B@0.@1C"G?$0@1C"0$++?$1H@1C".G,"0@.,I"\."@0"F?10@H,+,H".G-.".G,"D+?D?0,H"0FG,>,"K@%%"F?>A?+.-E%&
.@,"@1.?".G,",B@0.@1C"+,0@H,1.@-%"A-E+@F"?A".G,"-+,-"-1H"@1".$+1",1F?$+-C,"+,C,1,+-.@?1"?A".G,"-+,-"-0"-
KG?%,I

NG,"0FG,>,"G-0"E,,1"H,X,%?D,H"@1"-FF?+H-1F,"K@.G"W,F$+,"E&":,0@C1"D+@1F@D%,0I"NG,"O?%@F,
9+FG@.,F.$+-%"M@-@0?1"8AA@F,+"G-0"D+?X@H,H"D+,J-DD%@F-.@?1"-HX@F,".?".G,"H,X,%?D,+"?1"0D,F@A@F"F+@>,
+,H$F.@?1"A,-.$+,0"K@.G@1".G,"0@.,I"NG,0,">,-0$+,0"G-X,"E,,1"@1.,C+-.,H"K@.G@1".G,"0FG,>,I"

?O!2-23Q5P'MQ?32P(O?
4G@%0.".G,"D+?D?0-%"H?,0"1?."-%K-&0">,,.".G,"0.-1H-+H"@1.,+A-F,"H@0.-1F,0",>D%?&,H"E&".G,"M?F-%
O%-11@1C"9$.G?+@.&"@."@0"F?10@H,+,H".G-."@1".G@0"@10.-1F,"0?>,"F?>D+?>@0,"F-1"E,">-H,"H$,".?".G,
?X,+-%%"E,1,A@.0".G-."K@%%"E,"F+,-.,H"-0"-"+,0$%."?A".G,"0FG,>,I"<?K,X,+"@.">$0."E,"0.+,00,H".G-.",-FG
@1H@X@H$-%"F-0,"@0"-00,00,H"?1"@.0"?K1">,+@.0"-1H".G@0"+,%-B-.@?1"?A"%?F-%"-$.G?+@.&"0.-1H-+H0"K@%%"@1"1?
K-&"F+,-.,"-"D+,F,H,1F,"A?+"A$.$+,"G?$0@1C"0FG,>,0I

NG,"C$@H-1F,"0$CC,0.".G-."$1%,00"@."F-1"E,"H,>?10.+-.,H".G-."D+@X-F&"K?$%H"1?."E,"$1H$%&"-AA,F.,H2
G-E@.-E%,"+??>"K@1H?K0"H@+,F.%&"A-F@1C",-FG"?.G,+"0G?$%H"E,"-."%,-0."')">,.+,0"-D-+."-1H">-@1
G-E@.-E%,"+??>"K@1H?K0"0G?$%H"E,"-."%,-0.")Y">,.+,0"A+?>"-1&"E%-1L"C-E%,I"O%?.0"'2"T2"Y"-1H"S"-+,"Z$0.
0G?+."?A".G,"+,^$@+,>,1."-."Z$0."'(>"E,.K,,1".G,"D+?D?0,H"D%?.0"-1H"!J)(";%@DD,+"i@,K2"G?K,X,+"@.
F-1"E,"-+C$,H".G-."D+@X-F&"K@%%"1?."E,"-AA,F.,H"E&".G?0,"D+?D,+.@,0"%?F-.,H".?".G,"+,-+"?1";%@DD,+"i@,K
-0".G,+,"@0"-"%-+C,"F?1@A,+"G,HC,"+$11@1C"-%?1C".G,"E?$1H-+&"KG@FG"@0".?"E,"+,.-@1,H"-0"D-+."?A".G,
0FG,>,I

:$+@1C"D+,J-DD%@F-.@?1"H@0F$00@?10"K@.G".G,"M?F-%"9$.G?+@.&2"-HX@F,"K-0"0?$CG."A+?>"N+-AA@F

Page 20



a-1-C,>,1.".?",10$+,".G,"D+?D?0,H"?AA"0.+,,."D-+L@1C"K-0"-FF,D.-E%,"@1".,+>0"?A"G@CGK-&"0-A,.&I
NG,"-HX@0,"C@X,1"K-0".?"L,,D".G,"-FF,00"-1H",C+,00"@1.?".G,"E-&0"-K-&"A+?>".G,">-@1"Z$1F.@?1"?A
WG?+,A@,%H0"-1H"3,K"5,++&"6?-H".?",10$+,"0-A,"X,G@F$%-+">?X,>,1.0"@1.?"-1H"?$."?A".G,"D+?D?0,H
0D-F,0I"90"-"+,0$%.".G,"G?$0,"D%?.0"G-H".?"E,"D$0G,H"E-FL".?"-FF?>>?H-.,".G,"0D-F,0"-1H".G,+,A?+,
.G,"0.-1H-+H"0,D-+-.@?1"H@0.-1F,0"E,.K,,1".G,"+,-+",%,X-.@?10"?A"D%?.0"'JS"-1H".G,"+,-+",%,X-.@?1"?A"!2
R"-1H")(";%@DD,+"i@,K"G-X,"G-H".?"E,"+,%-B,HI

NG,"@>D?+.-1."+,A,+,1F,"D?@1.0"@1".,+>0"?A"1-.@?1-%"H,0@C1"C$@H-1F,"A?+"1,K"+,0@H,1.@-%"H,X,%?D>,1.0
@0"j=&"H,0@C1d"-1H"j=,..,+"D%-F,0".?"%@X,dI"NG,"A?+>,+"D+?X@H,0".G,"?X,+-%%"-DD+?-FG".?"H,0@C1"KG@FG".G,
C?X,+1>,1."0,,L0".?",1F?$+-C,"-1H",1A?+F,".G+?$CG".G,"0.-.$.?+&"D%-11@1C"A$1F.@?1"-1H".G,"%-..,+
-HH0">?+,"H,.-@%".?".G,"?X,+-%%"A+->,K?+L"@1"+,0D,F."?A"+,0@H,1.@-%"H,0@C1"C$@H-1F,I"=?.G"H?F$>,1.0
G-X,"-.".G,@+"G,-+."-1"-0D@+-.@?1".?"0$DD?+.".G,"F+,-.@?1"?A"0$0.-@1-E%,"G@CG"^$-%@.&"D%-F,0I""NG,
H,X,%?D>,1."H?,0"F+,-.,"-"1,K"0,10,"?A"D%-F,2"KG@FG"@0"K,%%"+,%-.,H".?".G,"0@.,"-1H"F?1.,B.I"NG,
+,%-.@X,%&"0,%AJF?1.-@1,H"1-.$+,"?A".G,"0@.,2"-1H"H,0@C1"+,0D?10,2",1-E%,".G,"H,X,%?D>,1.".?"F+,-.,"-
H@0.@1F."$+E-1"A?+>I"9%%"?A".G,"D+?D?0,H"E$@%H@1C0"-+,"K,%%"+,%-.,H"-1H".G,+,"@0"-"F%,-+"A->@%&"?A
>-.,+@-%0"-1H"H,0@C1"A,-.$+,0"KG@FG"$1@.,".G,"H,X,%?D>,1.I"\>D?+.-1.%&".G,0,"A,-.$+,0"-+,"+,%-.,H".?
.G,"F?1.,B.2"E$."-%0?"F+,-.,"-"1,K"0,10,"?A"D%-F,"-0">,1.@?1,H",-+%@,+I"NG,"0@.,"@0"K,%%"H,A@1,H"E&
E$@%H@1C"A+?1.-C,0"-1H"@0"E-0,H"?1"-"F?G,+,1."-1H"%?C@F-%"0.+$F.$+,I"NG,"E$@%."A?+>"%@1L0"@1.?".G,"K@H,+
1,@CGE?$+G??H".?"D+?X@H,"F?1.@1$@.&"E,.K,,1"1,K"-1H"?%H2"K@.G"1,K"H,X,%?D>,1."%@1L@1C".?"+-.G,+".G-1
.$+1@1C"@.0"E-FL"?1".G,",B@0.@1C"+,0@H,1.@-%"1,@CGE?$+G??H"-1H"$+E-1"A?+>I

NG,"-DD%@F-1."@0"D+?D?0@1C")((g"-AA?+H-E%,"G?>,0"?1".G,"0@.,"-1H"G-0"F?1A@+>,H".G-."@."K@%%"E,"E$@%.".?
F?H,"%,X,%"T"-1H"KG@%0.".G,"0FG,>,"H?,0"+,^$@+,"0?>,"F?>D+?>@0,"E&".G,"D%-11@1C"H,D-+.>,1."@."@0
F?10@H,+,H".G-.".G,"0FG,>,"F-1"E,"0$0.-@1-E%,I"4@++-%";?$1F@%0"-0D@+-.@?10"-+,".?"-FG@,X,"Y(g
-AA?+H-E%,"G?$0@1C"?1"H,X,%?D>,1.0"?A")S"HK,%%@1C0"?+">?+,I"NG@0"0FG,>,"@0"A?+")("HK,%%@1C0"-1H
D+?X@H,0")((g"-AA?+H-E%,"G?$0@1CI
;?10,^$,1.%&".G,"0D,F@-%"F@+F$>0.-1F,0".G-."?$.K,@CG".G,"G-+>"F-$0,H"E&"0$E0.-1H-+H"@1.,+A-F,
H@0.-1F,0"-+,"-"0FG,>,".G-."0-.@0A@,0"G?$0@1C"1,,H"K@.G@1".G,"<a6\"-+,-"-1H".G,+,E&"-HH0".?".G,
+,C,1,+-.@?1"?A".G,"-+,-I

NQUN62W83-2TTQ('Q=!FQ(23Q5P?
NG,"H,X,%?D>,1."D+?X@H,0"?1,"D-+L@1C"0D-F,"D,+"HK,%%@1C"KG@FG"@0"@1"%@1,"K@.G".G,"M?F-%"O%-11@1C
9$.G?+@.@,0">-B@>$>"D-+L@1C"0.-1H-+H"-0"0,."?$."@1"WO:YI"NG,"0FG,>,"@0"%@L,%&".?"F+,-.,"?1"0.+,,.
D-+L@1C"-1H"-0"-"+,0$%."-"F?1H@.@?1"A?+"-".+-AA@F">-1-C,>,1."0FG,>,"@0"+,^$@+,HI

OPVQ-5P=OP32F8?R?32QP2DQFQ3W'Q??RO?
6,C@?1-%"WD-.@-%"W.+-.,C&"D?%@F&"/a)R"0.-.,0"J"`-%%"+,0@H,1.@-%"H,X,%?D>,1.0"F?>D+@0@1C")("?+">?+,
$1@.0"0G?$%H"0,F$+,"-."%,-0.")(g"?A".G,@+"D+,H@F.,H",1,+C&"+,^$@+,>,1.0"A+?>"H,F,1.+-%@0,H"-1H
+,1,K-E%,"?+"%?KJF-+E?1"0?$+F,02"$1%,00"@."F-1"E,"H,>?10.+-.,H"E&".G,"-DD%@F-1.2"G-X@1C"+,C-+H".?".G,
.&D,"?A"H,X,%?D>,1."@1X?%X,H"-1H"@.0"H,0@C12".G-.".G@0"@0"1?."A,-0@E%,"?+"X@-E%,I

NG,"-DD%@F-1."G-0"@1H@F-.,H".G-.".G,"D+?D?0,H"H,X,%?D>,1."K@%%"-FG@,X,";?H,"A?+"W$0.-@1-E%,"<?>,0
%,X,%"TI"\A">,>E,+0"-+,">@1H,H".?"-DD+?X,".G,"-DD%@F-.@?12"-"0$@.-E%&"K?+H,H"F?1H@.@?1"K@%%",10$+,".G,
D+?D?0-%">,,.0".G@0"+,^$@+,>,1.I

NO2F3N'Q??RO?
NG,+,"-+,"1?"G,-%.G"@>D%@F-.@?10"+,%-.@1C".?".G@0"-DD%@F-.@?1I

(5P(FR?Q5P
\." @0" F?10@H,+,H" .G-." .G," +,C,1,+-.@?1" E,1,A@.0" ?A" F+,-.@1C" -" G@CG" ^$-%@.&" +,0@H,1.@-%" H,X,%?D>,1." ?A
)((g"-AA?+H-E%,"G?$0@1C"K@.G@1"-"D+@>-+@%&" +,0@H,1.@-%"-+,-2"?1"-1",B@0.@1C"E+?K1" A@,%H"0@.,"?$.K,@CG
.G,"+,-0?10"A?+"+,.-@1@1C".G,"X-F-1."E$@%H@1C"KG@FG"@0"@1"-"D??+"0.-.,"?A"+,D-@+I"\."@0"F?10@H,+,H".G-.".G,
+,0@H,1.@-%"H,X,%?D>,1."D+?D?0,H"?1".G,"0@.,"K?$%H"E,"@1"L,,D@1C"K@.G".G,"FG-+-F.,+"?A".G,"-+,-"-1H
K?$%H" 1?." @1.+?H$F," G-+>" .?" .G," 0.+,,." 0F,1,I" NG," D+?D?0-%" @0" -FF,D.-E%," @1" H,0@C1" .,+>0" -1H
F?>D%@,0"K@.G"<WY"?A"4@++-%d0"P1@.-+&":,X,%?D>,1."O%-1I"NG,"D+?D?0-%"@0".G,+,A?+,"F?10@H,+,H".?"E,
-FF,D.-E%,"-1H"@0"+,F?>>,1H,H"A?+"-DD+?X-%"0$EZ,F.".?"F?1H@.@?10I

?B**#/C').'M,0%4%)$1
<-X@1C"+,C-+H0".?".G,"@1H@X@H$-%">,+@.0"?A".G@0"-DD%@F-.@?1".G,"H,F@0@?1".?"C+-1."O%-11@1C"O,+>@00@?1
G-0"E,,1".-L,1"G-X@1C"+,C-+H0".?".G,"+,%,X-1."O?%@F@,0"-1H"O+?D?0-%0"@1".G,"4@++-%"P1@.-+&

Page 21



:,X,%?D>,1."O%-1"U9H?D.,H"5,E+$-+&"'(((V"-1H"-%%"+,%,X-1.">-.,+@-%"F?10@H,+-.@?10"@1F%$H@1C"1-.@?1-%
-1H"+,C@?1-%"D?%@F&"-HX@F,I"\1"+,-FG@1C".G@0"H,F@0@?1".G,"M?F-%"O%-11@1C"9$.G?+@.&"G-0"F?10@H,+,H".G,
A?%%?K@1C[J
\."@0"F?10@H,+,H".G-.".G,"+,0@H,1.@-%"H,X,%?D>,1."@0"-FF,D.-E%,"@1".,+>0"?A"H,0@C1"-1H"K@%%"1?."+,0$%."@1
-"%?00"?A"+,0@H,1.@-%"->,1@.&I"NG,"H,X,%?D>,1.".G,+,A?+,"F?>D%@,0"K@.G"D?%@F&"<WY"?A"4@++-%d0"P1@.-+&
:,X,%?D>,1."O%-12"6,C@?1-%"WD-.@-%"W.+-.,C&"D?%@F@,0"W:)"k":OT"-1H"O%-11@1C"O?%@F&"W.-.,>,1."T"J

<?$0@1CI

-,0)**,$7,7'M,0%4%)$1 '2@@/)J,

-,0)**,$7,7'()$7%+%)$4'#$7'-,#4)$41

)I NG," H,X,%?D>,1." G,+,E&" D,+>@..,H" 0G-%%" E," F?>>,1F,H" E,A?+," .G," ,BD@+-.@?1" ?A" .G+,,
&,-+0"A+?>".G,"H-.,"?A".G@0"D,+>@00@?1I

!"#$%&! N?"F?>D%&"K@.G"W,F.@?1"f)"U-0"->,1H,HV"?A".G,"N?K1"-1H";?$1.+&"O%-11@1C"9F.
)ff(I

'I =,A?+," -1&" F?10.+$F.@?1" F?>>,1F,02" 0->D%,0" ?A" .G," A-F@1C" -1H" +??A@1C">-.,+@-%0" .?" E,
$0,H"@1".G,",B.,+1-%"F?10.+$F.@?1"?A".G@0"H,X,%?D>,1."0G-%%"E,"0$E>@..,H".?"-1H"-DD+?X,H"@1
K+@.@1C"E&" .G,"M?F-%"O%-11@1C"9$.G?+@.&I"NG,"-DD+?X,H">-.,+@-%0"0G-%%" .G,1"E,"$0,H" @1" .G,
F?10.+$F.@?1"?A".G,"H,X,%?D>,1.I

!"#$%&["N?",10$+,"-"0-.@0A-F.?+&"-DD,-+-1F,".?".G,"H,X,%?D>,1."@1".G,"@1.,+,0.0"?A"X@0$-%
->,1@.&"-1H".?"F?>D%&"K@.G"O?%@F&"<WY"?A".G,"4@++-%"P1@.-+&":,X,%?D>,1."O%-1I

TI NG,"H,X,%?D>,1."-$.G?+@0,H"E&".G@0"D,+>@00@?1"0G-%%"1?."E,C@1"$1.@%".G,"%?F-%"D%-11@1C
-$.G?+@.&"G-0"-DD+?X,H"@1"K+@.@1C"-"A$%%"0FG,>,"?A"K?+L0"A?+".G,"-%.,+-.@?1"?A".G,"G@CGK-&
+,^$@+,H"E&".G,"H,X,%?D>,1.e"@1F%$H@1C".G,"+,>?X-%"?A"+,H$1H-1."X,G@F%,"-FF,00,02".G,
D+?X@0@?1"?A"1,K"-FF,00,0"-1H"L,+E02"+,0$+A-F@1C"?A".G,"A??.K-&2"-%.,+-.@?10".?"0.+,,.
%@CG.@1C"-1H".G,"D+?X@0@?1"?A"-".+-AA@F"+,C$%-.@?1"?+H,+"D+?G@E@.@1C"K-@.@1C"-.".G,"Z$1F.@?1"?A
3,K"5,++&"6?-H"Q"WG?+,A@,%H0I""NG,"?FF$D-.@?1"?A".G,"H,X,%?D>,1."0G-%%"1?."E,C@1"$1.@%
.G?0,"K?+L0"G-X,"E,,1"F?>D%,.,H"@1"-FF?+H-1F,"K@.G".G,"%?F-%"D%-11@1C"-$.G?+@.&c0
-DD+?X-%"-1H"G-X,"E,,1"F,+.@A@,H"-0"F?>D%,.,"E&"?+"?1"E,G-%A"?A".G,"%?F-%"D%-11@1C
-$.G?+@.&I

!"#$%&'"\1".G,"@1.,+,0."?A"G@CGK-&"0-A,.&I

YI NG,"H,X,%?D>,1."-$.G?+@0,H"E&".G@0"D,+>@00@?1"0G-%%"1?."E,C@1"$1.@%".G,"%?F-%"D%-11@1C
-$.G?+@.&"G-0"-DD+?X,H"@1"K+@.@1C"-"A$%%"0FG,>,"?A"K?+L0".?"D+?X@H,"D,H,0.+@-1"H+?DD,H
L,+E0"-.".G,"Z$1F.@?1"?A"3,K"5,++&"6?-H"Q"WG?+,A@,%H02"3,K"5,++&I"NG,"?FF$D-.@?1"?A"-1&
D-+."?A".G,"H,X,%?D>,1."0G-%%"1?."E,C@1"$1.@%".G?0,"K?+L0"G-X,"E,,1"F?>D%,.,H"@1
-FF?+H-1F,"K@.G".G,"%?F-%"-$.G?+@.&d0"-DD+?X-%"-1H"G-X,"E,,1"F,+.@A@,H"@1"K+@.@1C"-0
F?>D%,.,"E&"?+"?1"E,G-%A"?A".G,"%?F-%"D%-11@1C"-$.G?+@.&I

!"#$%&'"\1".G,"@1.,+,0."?A"G@CGK-&"0-A,.&I

SI O+@?+".?".G,"F?>>,1F,>,1."?A"H,X,%?D>,1."H,.-@%0"?A".G,"D+?D?0,H"D$E%@F"-+.
H,0@C1-.@?1JA?F-%"D?@1."+,%-.@1C".?".G,"*+,-."/-0.,+1"-1H"\h"=+$1,%"-0"@1H@F-.,H"?1":+-K@1C
3?I"(fJ)(TJ)("0G-%%"E,"0$E>@..,H".?"-1H"-C+,,H"@1"K+@.@1C"K@.G".G,"M?F-%"O%-11@1C"9$.G?+@.&
-1H"+,.-@1,H"-0"0$FG".G,+,-A.,+"$1%,00"?.G,+K@0,"-C+,,H"@1"K+@.@1C"K@.G".G,"M?F-%"O%-11@1C
9$.G?+@.&I"NG,"-DD+?X,H"0FG,>,"0G-%%"E,"@>D%,>,1.,H"@1"A$%%"K@.G@1"-".@>,"A+->,".?"E,
-C+,,H"K@.G".G,"M?F-%"O%-11@1C"9$.G?+@.&I

!"#$%&'"\1".G,"@1.,+,0."?A"->,1@.&""

Page 22



!I NG,"H,X,%?D>,1."G,+,E&"-DD+?X,H"0G-%%"E,"F-++@,H"?$."@1"-FF?+H-1F,"K@.G".G,"H,.-@%0
0G?K1"?1"H+-K@1C"1$>E,+"(fJ)(TJ)(I

!"#$%&' \1".G,"@1.,+,0.0"?A"0,F$+,JE&JH,0@C1

_I 3?"H,X,%?D>,1." 0G-%%" .-L,"D%-F,"$1.@%" H,.-@%0"?A" ,-+.GK?+L0"G-X,"E,,1" 0$E>@..,H" .?" -1H
-DD+?X,H" @1" K+@.@1C" E&" .G," M?F-%" O%-11@1C" 9$.G?+@.&I" " NG,0," H,.-@%0" 0G-%%" @1F%$H," .G,
D+?D?0,H" C+-H@1C" -1H" >?$1H@1C" ?A" %-1H" -+,-02" @1F%$H@1C" .G," %,X,%0" -1H" F?1.?$+0" .?" E,
A?+>,H" -1H" 0G?K@1C" .G," +,%-.@?10G@D" ?A" D+?D?0,H" >?$1.@1C" .?" ,B@0.@1C" X,C,.-.@?1" -1H
0$++?$1H@1C"%-1HA?+>I"":,.-@%0"?A"0?@%"0.+@DD@1C2"0.?+-C,"-1H"+,D%-F,>,1."0G-%%"E,"@1F%$H,H
KG,+," -DD+?D+@-.,I" NG," H,X,%?D>,1." 0G-%%" E," F-++@,H" ?$." @1" 0.+@F." -FF?+H-1F," K@.G" .G,
-DD+?X,H"H,.-@%0I

!"#$%&[" " N?" ,10$+," %-1H0F-D," A,-.$+,0" -+," D+?D,+%&" F?10@H,+,H" -1H" D+?.,F.,H" -1H" .?
-FF?+H"K@.G"O?%@F&"*6S"?A".G,"4@++-%"P1@.-+&":,X,%?D>,1."O%-1I

RI 9" %-1H0F-D," >-1-C,>,1." D%-12" @1F%$H@1C" %?1C" .,+>" H,0@C1" ?EZ,F.@X,02" >-1-C,>,1.
+,0D?10@E@%@.@,0"-1H">-@1.,1-1F,"0FG,H$%,0" A?+"-%%" %-1H0F-D,"-+,-0"0G-%%"E,"0$E>@..,H" .?
-1H" -DD+?X,H" @1" K+@.@1C" E&" .G," M?F-%" O%-11@1C" 9$.G?+@.&" D+@?+" .?" .G," ?FF$D-.@?1" ?A" .G,
H,X,%?D>,1."?+"-1&"DG-0,"?A".G,"H,X,%?D>,1.2"KG@FG,X,+"@0"0??1,+2"A?+"@.0"D,+>@..,H"$0,I
NG,"-DD+?X,H"%-1H0F-D,">-1-C,>,1."D%-1"0G-%%"E,"F-++@,H"?$."-0"-DD+?X,HI

!"#$%&["N?",10$+,"%-1H0F-D,"A,-.$+,0"-+,"D+?D,+%&"F?10@H,+,H"-1H"D+?.,F.,H"-1H".?
-FF?+H"K@.G"O?%@F&"*6S"?A".G,"4@++-%"P1@.-+&":,X,%?D>,1."O%-1I

fI NG,"H,X,%?D>,1."G,+,E&"-DD+?X,H"0G-%%"E,"F-++@,H"?$."@1"-FF?+H-1F,"K@.G".G,"H,.-@%0
0G?K1"?1".G,"D%-10"+,F,@X,H"E&".G,"M?F-%"O%-11@1C"9$.G?+@.&"?1")Y.G"a-&"'()(I

!"#$%&' \1".G,"@1.,+,0."?A"->,1@.&

)(I 3?"H,X,%?D>,1."0G-%%"F?>>,1F,"$1.@%"H,.-@%0"?A".G,"D+?D?0,H">,-0$+,0".?"E,"@1F?+D?+-.,H
K@.G@1".G,"E$@%H@1C".?"-FG@,X,")(g"?A".G,"D+,H@F.,H",1,+C&"+,^$@+,>,1.0"?A".G,"0@.,"A+?>
+,1,K-E%,"0?$+F,0"G-X,"E,,1"0$E>@..,H".?"-1H"-C+,,H"@1"K+@.@1C"E&".G,"M?F-%"O%-11@1C
9$.G?+@.&I"NG,"H,X,%?D>,1."0G-%%"E,"@>D%,>,1.,H"@1"-FF?+H-1F,"K@.G".G,"-DD+?X,H"H,.-@%0
-1H"?D,+-.,H"-0"0$FG".G,+,-A.,+I

!"#$%&'"\1".G,"@1.,+,0.0"?A">@1@>@0@1C".G,"H,>-1H"A?+",1,+C&"A+?>"1?1J+,1,K-E%,"0?$+F,0
@1"-FF?+H-1F,"K@.G"6WW"O?%@F&"/a)RI

F#4+'()**,$+4'DC1'' ;;8:Y8;:9:'9L19<19Z

O[@%/C'M#+,1'''''''''''''' ':<8:\8;:9:

Page 23



Page 24



!"#$$%$&'()**%++,,
!"#$%&"'()(

-,.,/,$0,1 2/,#'3,#*1 (#4,'5..%0,/1 6#/71

2!!89:8::;<: =)/+>'3,#* ?/4'@'?0?#>)$ =,A'B/%&>+)$

C)0#+%)$1 **+",+-./0122"34-516"1741890.6",/:;"<=0

!/)D)4#"1 ,>?@ABCD>?">E"AFDCGD?H"HIBIHA"G>"JBAIGA"%>EG"I?K"D?GB>K$JGD>?">E"GL>"B>>E
K>BMAB"AFGA?CD>?C"EIJD?H"ND?J>%?"3BD@AO

2DD"%0#$+1 8B"/ 8>BBDC

2&,$+'1 PA@D?"8>BBDC

E%+,'!"#$1

F'(/)A$'0)DG/%&>+H'2""'/%&>+4'/,4,/I,7H'C%0,$0,'$J*K,/'9:::9LM:NH'!JK"%4>,7';:9:H

O,I,")D*,$+'!"#$'#"")0#+%)$'#$7'D)"%0%,41
=BDMIBD%&"4ACDKA?GDI%"+BAI

!"#$$%$&'P%4+)/G1
(<Q!!:;"""3AM>%DGD>?">E"AFDCGD?H"HIBIHA"I?K"ABAJGD>?">E"?AL"GBDR%A"HIBIHA"""+RRB>@AK""";Q)(Q(<

EJ**#/G'5.'-,D/,4,$+#+%)$4'#$7'()$4J"+#+%)$4'-,0,%I,71

Agenda Item 8

Page 25



-Q!-QEQ=323R5=E
2$BB>$?KD?H"BACDKA?GDI%"RB>RABGDAC"SI@A"TAA?"?>GDEDAK"I?K"I"CDGA"?>GDJA"SIC"TAA?"R>CGAK"?AIBT&"U
>TVAJGD>?"BAJAD@AK"EB>M",>$?JD%%>B"=BDGJSIBK6"W"D?KD@DK$I%"%AGGABC"I?K"I"!)"CDH?IG$BA"RAGDGD>?"SI@A"I%C>
TAA?"BAJAD@AK">TVAJGD?H"G>"GSA"KA@A%>RMA?G">?"GSA"HB>$?KC">EX"IRR%DJI?G"D?GA?KC"G>"JSI?HA"GSA"$CA"G>
I"KLA%%D?H6">@AB%>>YD?HQ%>CC">E"RBD@IJ&6"GSA"T$D%KD?H"DC"?>G"$CAK"IC"I"HIBIHA6"R%I?C"IBA"D?J>BBAJG6"%>CC">E
RB>RABG&"@I%$A6"GSA"KA@A%>RMA?G"L>$%K"TA">$G">E"JSIBIJGAB"D?"GSA"CGBAAG"CJA?A6"D?JBAICA"D?"GBIEEDJ

(5=ESC323R5=E
0>"J>?C$%GIGD>?C"?AJACCIB&

O%/,0+)/T4'()**,$+41

.SA"IRR%DJIGD>?"LIC"KAEABBAK"EB>M"=%I??D?H",>MMDGGAA">?"GSA")"#$?A"'()("E>B"I"CDGA"@DCDGO

-Q2E5='U5-'-QUQ--2C'35'!C2==R=V'(5??R33QQ
+"Z$I%DE&D?H"RAGDGD>?"SIC"TAA?"BAJAD@AK6"I?K",>$?JD%%>B"=BDGJSIBK"SIC"BAZ$ACGAK"GSIG"GSA"IRR%DJIGD>?"TA
GIYA?">$G">E"KA%AHIGD>?O

R=3-5OS(3R5=
.SA"IRR%DJIGD>?"DC"E>B"GSA"ABAJGD>?">E"'"K>BMAB"AFGA?CD>?C"D?"GSA"EB>?G"EIJD?H"B>>E"C%>RA">E"I"BAJA?G%&
T$D%G"HIBIHAO".SA"HIBIHA"LIC"HBI?GAK"R%I??D?H"RABMDCCD>?"$?KAB"BAEABA?JA"(<Q!!:;"I?K"LIC"T$D%G"E>B
GSA"$CA">E"GSA">BDHD?I%"S>$CA6"**",IDGS?ACC"3BD@A6"LSDJS"SIC"TAA?"J>?@ABGAK"G>"*"CARIBIGA"E%IGCO
.SA"HIBIHA"SIC"TAA?"T$D%G"IG"GSA"A?K">E"GSA"BAIB"HIBKA?">?"GSA"TIJY">E"RI@AMA?G"EIJD?H"ND?J>%?"3BD@AO

!-R=(R!CQ'5U'OQWQC5!?Q=3
.SA"KA@A%>RMA?G"DC"IJJARGIT%A"D?"RBD?JDR%AO

ER3Q'2=O'ES--5S=OR=VE
.SA"CDGA"DC">JJ$RDAK"T&"I"*UCG>BA&"CAMDUKAGIJSAK"KLA%%D?H"CDG$IGAK">?"GSA"?>BGSULACG"CDKA">E",IDGS?ACC
3BD@A6"TIJYD?H">?G>"ND?J>%?"3BD@AO".SABA"IBA">?%&"*"S>$CAC"GSIG"EB>?G"ND?J>%?"3BD@A6"'"IG"GSA"G>R"A?K
I?K")"IG"GSA"T>GG>M6"GSA"BAMID?D?H"CGBAAG"CJA?A"DC"MIKA"$R">E"KAGIJSAK"HIBIHAC"GSIG"CAB@A"GSA
S>$CAC"EB>?GD?H",IDGS?ACC"3BD@A"I?K"1%HD?"3BD@AO".SA"HIBIHAC"@IB&"D?"IHA"I?K"KACDH?O

!5CR(X'(5=3QY3
.SABA"DC"?>"CRAJDEDJ"R>%DJ&"GSIG"IRR%DAC"G>"GSA"RB>R>CAK"KA@A%>RMA?G"I%GS>$HS"C>MA">E"GSA"DCC$AC"GSIG
IRR%&"G>"/2O))"[S>$CA"AFGA?CD>?C\"IBA"BA%A@I?GO

2!!Q2-2=(Q'2=O'2?Q=R3X'REESQE
.SA"HIBIHA"DC"GSA"%IBHACG">E"GSA">$GT$D%KD?HC"EB>?GD?H"ND?J>%?"3BD@A"LDGS"I"B>>E"@>DK"%IBHA"A?>$HS"G>"TA
J>?@ABGAK"G>"IKKDGD>?I%"E%>>BCRIJA"LDGS>$G"GSA"?AAK"G>"IRR%&"E>B"R%I??D?H"RABMDCCD>?O".SABAE>BA"GSA
MID?"DCC$A"G>"TA"J>?CDKABAK"DC"LSAGSAB"GSA"GL>"EB>?G"K>BMABC"JBAIGA"SIBM"D?"GSA"CGBAAG"CJA?AO
.SA"JSIBIJGAB">E"GSA"CGBAAG"DC"$?DZ$A"D?"GSIG"DG"DC"I%M>CG"J>MR%AGA%&"MIKA"$R">E">$GT$D%KD?HCO"+%GS>$HS
GSABA"IBA"?>">GSAB"K>BMABC"KDBAJG%&"EIJD?H"GSA"CGBAAG"GSABA"IBA"GL>"AFDCGD?H"K>BMABC"D?"GSA"BAIB"B>>E
C%>RA">E"GSA"MID?"S>$CA"GSIG"IBA"CDMD%IB"D?"KACDH?O"]AIBD?H"D?"MD?K"GSA"@IBDAG&">E"T>$?KIB&"GBAIGMA?G
I?K"CG&%AC">E"T$D%KD?HC"DG"DC"J>?CDKABAK"GSIG"GSABA"L>$%K"TA"?>"CDH?DEDJI?G"DMRIJG">?"@DC$I%"IMA?DG&"I?K
?>"MIGABDI%"JSI?HA"G>"GSA"JSIBIJGAB">E"GSA"IBAIO

+%GS>$HS"GSABA"DC"C>MA"LADHSG">E">RR>CDGD>?"EB>M"?ADHST>$BC"GSA"MIV>BDG&">E"GSA">TVAJGD>?C"IBA"TICAK
>?"GSA"EAIB"GSIG"GSA"T$D%KD?H"LD%%"TA"J>?@ABGAK"G>"JBAIGA"I"CARIBIGA"$?DG">E"IJJ>MM>KIGD>?O".SDC"DCC$A
JI??>G"TA"J>?CDKABAK"D?"GSA"KAGABMD?IGD>?">E"GSDC"IRR%DJIGD>?"IC"DG"L>$%K"D?@>%@A"I"JSI?HA">E"$CA"GSIG
L>$%K"BAZ$DBA"I"E$BGSAB"R%I??D?H"IRR%DJIGD>?O

EQ!2-23R5='ORE32=(QE
.SA"RB>R>CAK"LD?K>LC"EIJA"IJB>CC"GSA"B>IK"G>LIBKC"GSA"BAIB"HIBKA?">E"*!"1%HD?"3BD@AO".SABA"DC"I
KDCGI?JA">E");"MAGBAC"TAGLAA?"GSA"KA@A%>RMA?G"I?K"GSA"T>$?KIB&">E"?>O*!^C"HIBKA?"I?K"I"KDCGI?JA">E
IG"%AICG":("MAGBAC"TAGLAA?"GSA"T$D%KD?HCO

PRVP62X83-2UUR('R?!CR(23R5=E
.SABA"IBA"?>"SDHSLI&"DMR%DJIGD>?C"BA%IGD?H"G>"GSDC"RB>R>CI%O

Q=WR-5=?Q=32C8ESE32R=2BRCR3X'REESQE

Page 26



.SABA"IBA"?>"A?@DB>?MA?GI%QC$CGID?ITD%DG&"DCC$AC"BA%IGD?H"G>"GSACA"RB>R>CI%CO

PQ2C3P'REESQE
.SABA"IBA"?>"SAI%GS"DMR%DJIGD>?C"BA%IGD?H"G>"GSDC"IRR%DJIGD>?O

(5=(CSER5=

-?"J>?J%$CD>?6"DG"DC"J>?CDKABAK"GSIG"GSA KA@A%>RMA?G"L>$%K"SI@A"?>"KAGBDMA?GI%"DMRIJG">?"GSA"@DC$I%

IMA?DG&">E"GSA"IBAIO

EJ**#/G').'O,0%4%)$1
/I@D?H"BAHIBKC"G>"GSA"D?KD@DK$I%"MABDGC">E"GSDC"IRR%DJIGD>?"GSA"KAJDCD>?"G>"HBI?G"=%I??D?H"=ABMDCCD>?
SIC"TAA?"GIYA?"SI@D?H"BAHIBKC"G>"GSA"BA%A@I?G"=>%DJDAC"I?K"=B>R>CI%C"D?"GSA"_DBBI%"`?DGIB&
3A@A%>RMA?G"=%I?"[+K>RGAK"aATB$IB&"'(((\"I?K"I%%"BA%A@I?G"MIGABDI%"J>?CDKABIGD>?C"D?J%$KD?H"?IGD>?I%
I?K"BAHD>?I%"R>%DJ&"IK@DJAO"-?"BAIJSD?H"GSDC"KAJDCD>?"GSA"N>JI%"=%I??D?H"+$GS>BDG&"SIC"J>?CDKABAK"GSA
E>%%>LD?HbU
.SA"RB>R>CAK"KA@A%>RMA?G"L>$%K"SI@A"?>"KAGBDMA?GI%"DMRIJG">?"?ADHST>$BD?H"RB>RABGDAC"I?K"L>$%K
JBAIGA"?>"CDH?DEDJI?G"SIBM"D?"GABMC">E"DGC"IRRAIBI?JA"D?"GSA"CGBAAG"CJA?AO

-,0)**,$7,7'O,0%4%)$1 '2DD/)I,

-,0)**,$7,7'()$7%+%)$4'#$7'-,#4)$41

)O .SA" KA@A%>RMA?G" SABAT&" RABMDGGAK" CSI%%" TA" J>MMA?JAK" TAE>BA" GSA" AFRDBIGD>?" >E" GSBAA
&AIBC"EB>M"GSA"KIGA">E"GSDC"RABMDCCD>?O

!"#$%&! .>"J>MR%&"LDGS"2AJGD>?"W)"[IC"IMA?KAK\">E"GSA".>L?"I?K",>$?GB&"=%I??D?H"+JG
)WW(O

'O +%%"?AL"AFGAB?I%"L>BY"CSI%%"TA"JIBBDAK">$G"D?"MIGABDI%C"GSIG"MIGJS6"IC"J%>CA%&"IC"R>CCDT%A6"D?
J>%>$B6"GAFG$BA"I?K"KACDH?"KAGID%"GS>CA">E"GSA"AFDCGD?H"T$D%KD?HO

!"#$%&! .>"A?C$BA"I"CIGDCEIJG>B&"KA@A%>RMA?G"LSDJS"K>AC"?>G"RBAV$KDJA"GSA
IMA?DG&">E"GSA"%>JI%DG&O

C#4+'()**,$+4'BG1'' :98:<8;:9:':L1<L1NZ

Q[D%/G'O#+,1'''''''''''''' ';M8:<8;:9:

Page 27



Page 28

This page is intentionally left blank



!"#$$%$&'()**%++,,
!"#$%&"'()(

-,.,/,$0,1 2/,#'3,#*1 (#4,'5..%0,/1 6#/71

2!!89:8::;<= >)?+@'3,#* A/'B'>C%"4D?/E F%/G,$@,#7'#$7

3/#$*,/,

H)0#+%)$1 *$+,,&"-+./"01234%5"*67889"-7:;5"<87:=>8>5"?0@)"'AB

!/)C)4#"1 84C$,DE2FG4.3"1C"4HE23E.I"D%1J/"1C"@K"-4L2E32"E.31")'.1M"N4%C"J1.3+E.4L
C%+32"+.L"+221JE+34L"O1,/M

2CC"%0#$+1 P4.3$,4"01$2E.I"7221JE+3E1."Q3L

2&,$+'1 =,"R"BE3ST+3,EJ/

>%+,'!"#$1

I'(/)J$'0)CE/%&@+K'2""'/%&@+4'/,4,/L,7K'H%0,$0,'$?*D,/'9:::9MN:OK'!?D"%4@,7';:9:K

P,L,")C*,$+'!"#$'#"")0#+%)$'#$7'C)"%0%,41

U,EG+,E%&"842EL4.3E+%"7,4+

!"#$$%$&'Q%4+)/E1

:1.4"84%4V+.3

Agenda Item 9

Page 29



>?**#/E'5.'-,C/,4,$+#+%)$4'#$7'()$4?"+#+%)$4'-,0,%L,71

-R!-R>RS323T5S>

7"2E34".13EJ4"O+2"T1234L"1$32EL4"3F4"2E34"+.L"K)"E.LEVEL$+%"%4334,2"1C".13ECEJ+3E1."O4,4"24.3"1$3M

73"3F4"3EG4"1C"O,E3E.I"3FE2",4T1,3")"%4334,"1C"1DW4J3E1."F+2"D44.",4J4EV4L"C,1G"3F4"1JJ$TE4,"1C"X"QE.IL+%4
81+LM"<F4"1DW4J3E1."J+."D4"2$GG+,E24L"+2"C1%%1O2Y
Z"-EJ&J%42"+.L"DE.2"2F1$%L".13"D4"231,4L"31I43F4,
Z"N31,+I4"1C"DEJ&J%42"2F1$%L"D4"24J$,4
Z"<F4,4"2F1$%L"D4"231,+I4"C1,")"DEJ&J%4"T4,"C%+3M
Z"?1.J4,.2"1V4,"3F4",4G1V+%"1C"3,442

=4,24&2EL4"J&J%E.I"J+GT+EI."F+V4"1DW4J34L"31"3F4"L4V4%1TG4.3"$.%422"3F4"2JF4G4"E2"J1.LE3E1.4L"C1,
I11L"J&J%4"T+,/E.I"C+JE%E3E42M

(5S>UH323T5S>

RE,4J31,"1C"84I4.4,+3E1."[U1%%$3E1."?1.3,1%\"Z":1"]DW4J3E1.

RE,4J31,"1C"<4JF.EJ+%"N4,VEJ42"[<,+CCEJ"=+.+I4G4.3"REVE2E1.\"^":1"]DW4J3E1."2$DW4J3"31"J1.LE3E1.2M

P%/,0+)/V4'()**,$+41

-R2>5S'W5-'-RWR--2H
<FE2"+TT%EJ+3E1."F+2"D44.",4C4,,4L"31"U%+..E.I"?1GGE3344"+2"E3"E2"+"G+W1,"+TT%EJ+3E1."J1.3+E.E.I"G1,4
3F+.")("E.LEVEL$+%",42EL4.3E+%"$.E32M

TS3-5PU(3T5S
<F4"2JF4G4"E.V1%V42"3F4",4C$,DE2FG4.3"+.L"J1.V4,2E1."1C"+."4HE23E.I"D%1J/"1C"@K"D4L2E32"E.31")'"24%C
J1.3+E.4L"C%+32"OE3F"+221JE+34L"O1,/"31"G443"3F4"J$,,4.3"L4G+.L2"C1,",42EL4.3E+%"+JJ1GG1L+3E1."D&
G1L4,.E2+3E1."+.L"EGT,1V4G4.3"1C"C+D,EJ5"C+JE%E3E42"+.L"4.VE,1.G4.3+%"T4,C1,G+.J4M"<F4"2JF4G4"E2
D4E.I"$.L4,3+/4."D&"P4.3$,4"01$2E.I"7221JE+3E1.M

<F4"4HE23E.I"+JJ1GG1L+3E1."J1GT,E242"@K"D4L2E32"E."+"C1$,"231,4&"D%1J/

!-TS(T!HR'5W'PRXRH5!ARS3
<F4"2E34"E2"%1J+34L"OE3FE."+"T,EG+,E%&",42EL4.3E+%"+,4+"+2"+%%1J+34L"OE3FE."_E,,+%`2"6.E3+,&"R4V4%1TG4.3
U%+."+.L"+2"+",42$%3""24%C"J1.3+E.4L"C%+32"+,4"J1.2EL4,4L"+JJ4T3+D%4"E."T,E.JET%45"2$DW4J3"31"+%%"13F4,
4%4G4.32"1C"3F4"T,1T12+%"J1GT%&E.I"OE3F":+3E1.+%5"84IE1.+%"+.L"Q1J+%aN$TT%4G4.3+,&"T%+..E.I
T1%EJE42M

>T3R'2SP'>U--5USPTSY>
<F4"C1$,"231,4&"D%1J/"1C"D4L2E32"E2"%1J+34L"1."3F4"J1,.4,"1C"*$+,,&"-+./"+.L"NF+O"N3,443M"<F4,4"+,4"+
GEH3$,4"1C"F1$2E.I"23&%42"+.L"D$E%LE.I2"E."3F4"+,4+"+2"O4%%"+2"21G4"+,4+2"1C"1T4."2T+J4M"<F4,4"E2"+.
1T4."+,4+"1C"I,+22%+.L"LE,4J3%&"1TT12E34"3F4"2E34"[31"3F4".1,3F\"+2"O4%%"+2"+"F4+%3F"J4.3,4M""<F4"9=?7
E2"+"G1L4,."D$E%LE.I"%1J+34L"31"3F4"4+23"1C"3F4"2E34"+.L"3F4,4"+,4"3,+LE3E1.+%"34,,+J4L"T,1T4,3E42"%1J+34L
31"3F4"O423M"N3"_4,D$,IF`2"8?"U,EG+,&"NJF11%"E2"%1J+34L"31"3F4"21$3F"1C"3F4"2E34M

!5HT(Z'(5S3R[3
<F4"G+E."E22$42"31"J1.2EL4,"E."3F4"L434,GE.+3E1."1C"3FE2"+TT%EJ+3E1."+,4"T,E.JET%4"1C"L4V4%1TG4.35
FEIFO+&"2+C43&"+.L"J+,"T+,/E.I5"L42EI."+.L"2E34"%+&1$35",42EL4.3E+%"+G4.E3&5".1E24aT1%%$3E1."+.L
%+.L2J+TE.I"E22$42M

<F4"2E34"%E42"OE3FE."3F4":1,3F"_423"=43,1T1%E3+."7,4+"+2"L4CE.4L"D&"84IE1.+%"NT+3E+%"N3,+34I&"U1%EJ&
NR)"+.L"E2"OE3FE."3F4",4I4.4,+3E1."T,E1,E3&"+,4+"OF4,4".4O"F1$2E.I"E2"T4,GE334L"D&"3F4"b.34,EG
U%+..E.I"U1%EJ&5"+L1T34L"D&"3F4"?1$.JE%`2"?+DE.43"1."'("]J31D4,"'((KM

Page 30



UUNX5"E.3,1L$J4L" E.":1V4GD4,"'((!" E.LEJ+342"3F+3"3F4"T,E1,E3&" C1,"L4V4%1TG4.3"2F1$%L"D4"T,4VE1$2%&
L4V4%1T4L"%+.L5"E."T+,3EJ$%+,"V+J+.3"+.L"L4,4%EJ3"2E342"+.L"D$E%LE.I2M"<FE2"2JF4G4"E2"3F4,4C1,4"E." %E.4
OE3F"3FE2"U%+..E.I"U1%EJ&"N3+34G4.3M

UUNX"4.J1$,+I42"3F4"T,1VE2E1."1C"G1,4"E.34.2EV4"F1$2E.I"L4V4%1TG4.3"E."+.L"+,1$.L"4HE23E.I"J4.3,42
+.L"J%124"31"T$D%EJ"3,+.2T1,3".1L42M"<F4"+EG"E2"31"J,4+34"GEH4L5"E.J%$2EV4"J1GG$.E3E425"31"4.2$,4"3F+3
4V4,&1.4"F+2"3F4"1TT1,3$.E3&"1C"+"L4J4.3"F1G4"3F,1$IF"+"D,1+L4,",+.I4"1C"F1$2E.I"[E.J%$LE.I"C%+32\"E.
%1J+3E1.2"OF4,4"3F4".44L"31"3,+V4%"J+."D4",4L$J4LM

7CC1,L+D%4"01$2E.I
<F4"N3,+34IEJ"01$2E.I"=+,/43"722422G4.3"[N0=7\"+L1T34L"D&"3F4"?1$.JE%`2"?+DE.43"1."c3F"B4D,$+,&
'((d"E2".1O"+"G+34,E+%"J1.2EL4,+3E1."E."3F4"L434,GE.+3E1."1C"T%+..E.I"+TT%EJ+3E1.25"31"D4"J1.2EL4,4L
+%1.I2EL4"U%+..E.I"U1%EJ&"N3+34G4.3"X"[UUNX\5"8NN"U1%EJ&"68e"+.L"6RU"U1%EJE42"0Nf'"+.L"0N!M

<F4"?1$.JE%"OE%%".1,G+%%&".4I13E+34"1."+%%"2JF4G42"1C")K"+.L"G1,4"LO4%%E.I2"+.L"C1,"+"2JF4G4
T,1T1,3E1."1C"@(g"1C"+%%"LO4%%E.I2"31"D4"+CC1,L+D%4M""01O4V4,5"=4GD4,2"OE%%"D4"+O+,4"3F+3"+3"E32
G443E.I"1."c3F"B4D,$+,&"'((d5"?+DE.43",421%V4L"3F+3"3F4"@(g"O+2"2$DW4J3"31"J1.2EL4,+3E1."1C"%+.L
+V+E%+DE%E3&5"2$TT%&"+.L"3F4"CE.+.JE+%"VE+DE%E3&"1C"3F4"L4V4%1TG4.3"T,1T12+%M

_FE%23"3F4"L4V4%1TG4.3"E2"D4%1O"3F4"3F,42F1%L"C1,"+CC1,L+D%4"F1$2E.I"E3"E2"E.34.3E1."1C"3F4"+TT%EJ+.3"31
T,1VEL4")((g"+CC1,L+D%4"F1$2E.I"1."3F4"2E34"+2"3F4"2JF4G4"E2"C1,"P4.3$,4"01$2E.IM

2!!R2-2S(R'2SP'2ARST3Z'T>>UR>
<F4"%+&1$3"1C"3F4"T,1T124L"C%+32"F+V4"D44."L434,GE.4L"D&"3F4"%+&1$3"1C"3F4"4HE23E.I"D$E%LE.IM"<F4
+TT4+,+.J4"1C"3F4"D%1J/"OE%%"D4"2$D23+.3E+%%&"EGT,1V4L"D&"3F4"G4+2$,42"T,1T124LM"_E.L1O2"+.L"L11,2
+,4"31"D4",4T%+J4L"+.L"E.2$%+34L"+.L",4.L4,"OE%%"D4"+TT%E4L"31"3F4"4HE23E.I"D,EJ/"O+%%2M"<F4",4.L4,"OE%%
D4"E."3O1"J1%1$,2"3F+3"J+."D4"24J$,4L"D&"+"2$E3+D%&"O1,L4L"T%+..E.I"J1.LE3E1."+.L"J4,+GEJ"3E%4"L43+E%
J%+LLE.I"OE%%"D4"E.3,1L$J4L"31"+LL"C$,3F4,"O+,G3F"+.L"E.34,423"31"4%4V+3E1.2M"<F4"4%4V+3E1.2"OE%%"D4
G1L4,."E."23&%4"+2"+,4"3F4"T,1T124L"C+D,EJ5"T,1T1,3E1.2"+.L"C4.423,+3E1."1C"3F4"L4V4%1TG4.3M"b3"E2
J1.2EL4,4L"3FE2"+TT,1+JF"2F1$%L"EGT,1V4"3F4"+TT4+,+.J4"1C"3F4"D%1J/"L,+23EJ+%%&"+.L"T,1VEL4
,4I4.4,+3E1."31"3F4"+,4+M"

<F4"2$,,1$.LE.I"%+.L2J+T4L"+,4+"OE%%"D4"EGT,1V4L5"E.J%$LE.I"+".4O"F+,L"+.L"21C3"%+.L2J+TE.I
2JF4G4M":4O"'M)G"FEIF"2344%",+E%E.I2"OE%%"D4"+LL4L"31"3F4"4HE23E.I"D1$.L+,&"O+%%"+.L"T4L423,E+."+.L
V4FEJ$%+,"I+342"OE%%"D4"+JJ4224L"J1.3,1%%4LM

>R!2-23T5S'PT>32S(R>
<F4,4"OE%%"D4".1"JF+.I42"31"3F4"4HE23E.I"24T+,+3E1."LE23+.J42"1,"2$,,1$.LE.I",42EL4.3E+%"+G4.E3&"+2"3F4
OE.L1O"%1J+3E1.2"+.L"1$3%11/"1C"T,1T124L",11G2"F+V4".13"JF+.I4LM"<F4"G+E."JF+.I42"T,1T124L"OE%%
D4"3F4",4G1V+%"1C"4HE23E.I"#$%E43"D+%J1.E42"+.L"3F4"E.3,1L$J3E1."1C"OE.L1O2

QTYQ62Z83-2WWT('TA!HT(23T5S>
<F4"RE,4J31,"1C"<4JF.EJ+%"N4,VEJ42"[<,+CCEJ"=+.+I4G4.3\"F+2".1"1DW4J3E1."31"3F4"T,1T124L"2JF4G4
2$DW4J3"31"+TT,1T,E+34"VE2EDE%E3&"2T%+&2"+.L"2EIF3"%E.42M

RSXT-5SARS32H8>U>32TS2FTHT3Z'T>>UR>
84IE1.+%"NT+3E+%"N3,+34I&"T1%EJ&">=)d"23+342"Z"h+%%",42EL4.3E+%"L4V4%1TG4.32"J1GT,E2E.I")("1,"G1,4
$.E32"2F1$%L"24J$,4"+3"%4+23")(g"1C"3F4E,"T,4LEJ34L"4.4,I&",4i$E,4G4.32"C,1G"L4J4.3,+%E24L"+.L
,4.4O+D%4"1,"%1OZJ+,D1."21$,J425"$.%422"E3"J+."D4"L4G1.23,+34L"D&"3F4"+TT%EJ+.35"F+VE.I",4I+,L"31"3F4
3&T4"1C"L4V4%1TG4.3"E.V1%V4L"+.L"E32"L42EI.5"3F+3"3FE2"E2".13"C4+2ED%4"1,"VE+D%4M

<F4"T,1T124L"C%+32"+,4"31"D4",4IE234,4L"C1,">J101G42"+22422G4.3"OE3F"3F4"3+,I43"D4E.I"V4,&"I11LM
<F4"T,E.JET%42"1C"%EC43EG4"01G42"F+V4"D44."D1,.4"E."GE.L"E."3F4"%+&1$32"1C"3F4"F1G42M

QR2H3Q'T>>UR>
<F4,4"+,4".1"F4+%3F"EGT%EJ+3E1.2",4%+3E.I"31"3FE2"+TT%EJ+3E1.M

(5S(HU>T5S
b3"E2"J1.2EL4,4L"3F+3"3F4"T,1T124L"L4V4%1TG4.3"OE%%"J,4+34"+"FEIF"i$+%E3&",42EL4.3E+%"L4V4%1TG4.3"OE3FE.
+"T,EG+,E%&",42EL4.3E+%"+,4+5"1."+."4HE23E.I"D$E%LE.I"OFEJF"E2"E."+"T11,"23+34"1C",4T+E,M"b3"E2"J1.2EL4,4L

Page 31



3F+3"3F4"L4V4%1TG4.3"O1$%L"D4"E."/44TE.I"OE3F"3F4"JF+,+J34,"1C"3F4"+,4+"+.L",4I4.4,+34"3F4"4HE23E.I
23,443"2J4.4M"<F4"T,1T12+%"E2"+JJ4T3+D%4"E."L42EI."34,G2"+.L"J1GT%E42"OE3F"0N)X"1C"OE,,+%j2"$.E3+,&
L4V4%1TG4.3"T%+."+.L"NUR'"Z"R42EI.E.I"C1,"N4%C"?1.3+E.4L"B%+3"?1.V4,2E1.2M"<F4"T,1T12+%"E2

3F4,4C1,4"J1.2EL4,4L"31"D4"+JJ4T3+D%4"+.L"E2",4J1GG4.L4L"C1,"+TT,1V+%"2$DW4J3"31"J1.LE3E1.2M

>?**#/E').'P,0%4%)$1
0+VE.I",4I+,L2"31"3F4"E.LEVEL$+%"G4,E32"1C"3FE2"+TT%EJ+3E1."3F4"L4JE2E1."31"I,+.3"U%+..E.I"U4,GE22E1.
F+2"D44."3+/4."F+VE.I",4I+,L2"31"3F4",4%4V+.3"U1%EJE42"+.L"U,1T12+%2"E."3F4"_E,,+%"6.E3+,&
R4V4%1TG4.3"U%+."[7L1T34L"B4D,$+,&"'(((\"+.L"+%%",4%4V+.3"G+34,E+%"J1.2EL4,+3E1.2"E.J%$LE.I".+3E1.+%
+.L",4IE1.+%"T1%EJ&"+LVEJ4M"b.",4+JFE.I"3FE2"L4JE2E1."3F4"Q1J+%"U%+..E.I"7$3F1,E3&"F+2"J1.2EL4,4L"3F4
C1%%1OE.IYZ
b3"E2"J1.2EL4,4L"3F+3"3F4"T,1T124L"L4V4%1TG4.3"OE%%"J,4+34"+"FEIF"i$+%E3&",42EL4.3E+%"L4V4%1TG4.3
OE3FE."+"T,EG+,E%&",42EL4.3E+%"+,4+5"1."+."4HE23E.I"D$E%LE.I"OFEJF"E2"E."+"T11,"23+34"1C",4T+E,M"b3"E2
J1.2EL4,4L"3F+3"3F4"L4V4%1TG4.3"O1$%L"D4"E."/44TE.I"OE3F"3F4"JF+,+J34,"1C"3F4"+,4+"+.L",4I4.4,+34
3F4"4HE23E.I"23,443"2J4.4M"<F4"T,1T12+%"E2"+JJ4T3+D%4"E."L42EI."34,G2"+.L"J1GT%E42"OE3F"0N@"1C
_E,,+%j2"6.E3+,&"R4V4%1TG4.3"U%+.M"<F4"T,1T12+%"E2"3F4,4C1,4"J1.2EL4,4L"31"D4"+JJ4T3+D%4"+.L"E2
,4J1GG4.L4L"C1,"+TT,1V+%"2$DW4J3"31"J1.LE3E1.2M

-,0)**,$7,7'P,0%4%)$1 '2CC/)L,

-,0)**,$7,7'()$7%+%)$4'#$7'-,#4)$41

)M <F4" L4V4%1TG4.3" F4,4D&" T4,GE334L" 2F+%%" D4" J1GG4.J4L" D4C1,4" 3F4" 4HTE,+3E1." 1C" 3F,44
&4+,2"C,1G"3F4"L+34"1C"3FE2"T4,GE22E1.M

!"#$%&! <1"J1GT%&"OE3F"N4J3E1."e)"[+2"+G4.L4L\"1C"3F4"<1O."+.L"?1$.3,&"U%+..E.I"7J3
)ee(M

'M -4C1,4"+.&"J1.23,$J3E1."J1GG4.J425"2+GT%42"1C"3F4"C+JE.Ia,11CE.IaOE.L1O"G+34,E+%2"31"D4
$24L"E."3F4"4H34,.+%"J1.23,$J3E1."1C"3FE2"L4V4%1TG4.3"2F+%%"D4"2$DGE334L"31"+.L"+TT,1V4L"E.
O,E3E.I"D&" 3F4"Q1J+%"U%+..E.I"7$3F1,E3&M"<F4"+TT,1V4L"G+34,E+%2"2F+%%" 3F4."D4"$24L" E." 3F4
J1.23,$J3E1."1C"3F4"L4V4%1TG4.3M

!"#$%&Y"<1"4.2$,4"+"2+3E2C+J31,&"+TT4+,+.J4"31"3F4"L4V4%1TG4.3"E."3F4"E.34,4232"1C"VE2$+%
+G4.E3&"+.L"31"J1GT%&"OE3F"U1%EJ&"0N)X"1C"3F4"_E,,+%"6.E3+,&"R4V4%1TG4.3"U%+.M

XM :1"T+,3"1C"3F4"L4V4%1TG4.3"2F+%%"D4"D,1$IF3"E.31"$24"$.3E%"VE2EDE%E3&"2T%+&2"1C "#$"G43,42"D&
"#$" G43,42" +3" 3F4" T,1T124L" W$.J3E1." OE3F %&'(()* +',-" F+V4" D44." T,1VEL4L" J%4+," 1C
1D23,$J3E1." 31"VE2EDE%E3&"+3"1,"+D1V4"+"F4EIF3"1C"(M!"G43,42"+D1V4" 3F4"J+,,E+I4O+&" %4V4%"1C
%&'(()* +',-M" ].J4" J,4+34L5" 3F424" VE2EDE%E3&" 2T%+&2" 2F+%%" D4" G+E.3+E.4L" J%4+," 1C" +.&
1D23,$J3E1."+.L",43+E.4L"C1,"3F4E,"E.34.L4L"T$,T124"+3"+%%"3EG42M

!"#$%&'" b." 3F4" E.34,4232"1C" FEIFO+&"2+C43&"+.L" 31"+JJ1,L"OE3F"U1%EJ&"0N)X"1C" 3F4" E." 3F4
_E,,+%"6.E3+,&"R4V4%1TG4.3"U%+.M

@M :1" T+,3" 1C" 3F4" L4V4%1TG4.3" 2F+%%" D4" D,1$IF3" E.31" $24" $.3E%" 2T+J4" +.L" C+JE%E3E42" C1," J&J%4
T+,/E.I" 1C" +" 3&T4" +.L" E." +" %1J+3E1." T,4VE1$2%&" 2$DGE334L" 31" +.L" +I,44L" E." O,E3E.I" D&" 3F4
Q1J+%" U%+..E.I" 7$3F1,E3&" F+V4" D44." T,1VEL4L" +.L" 3F424" C+JE%E3E42" 2F+%%" D4" T4,G+.4.3%&
,43+E.4L"3F4,4+C34,M

!"#$%&Y" b." 3F4" E.34,4232"1C" FEIFO+&" 2+C43&"+.L" 31" +JJ1,L"OE3F"U1%EJ&"<8)'" E." 3F4" E." 3F4
_E,,+%"6.E3+,&"R4V4%1TG4.3"U%+.

Page 32



H#4+'()**,$+4'FE1'' ;;8:\8;:9:'9N19O19<

R]C%/E'P#+,1'''''''''''''' ':\8:^8;:9:

Page 33



Page 34



!"#$$%$&'()**%++,,
!"#$%&'#(!)!

-,.,/,$0,1 2/,#'3,#*1 (#4,'5..%0,/1 6#/71

289:;<:<<=>= ?)@+A'3,#* B%44'2'B08)@&#"" C,4D#""

E)0#+%)$1 *+,-.#/%0+1,2.1+3#*4546789:#7;8<3#:4/=8553#>:"!#?/4

!/)F)4#"1 91.0.,+@#/ABCDB+#E.1#01.0.,+@#DF+C@F+C2,#2.#-D10D1G#H,%IFA22+@
,+0+1D2+&'#E.1#E%&&#0&DCCACB#D00&A-D2A.CJK#L+M#*+,-.#I1DC@ACB#,ABC,#2.
*1.&&+'#ND',3#ED,-AD#,ABC,#DC@#OD1A.%,#-D10D1G#,ABCDB+

2FF"%0#$+1 :5L#81-PA2+-2,#52@

2&,$+'1 :5L#81-PA2+-2,#52@

?%+,'!"#$1

G'(/)D$'0)FH/%&A+I'2""'/%&A+4'/,4,/J,7I'E%0,$0,'$@*K,/';<<<;LM<=I'!@K"%4A,7'N<;<I

8,J,")F*,$+'!"#$'#"")0#+%)$'#$7'F)"%0%,41
Q+'#*.MC#>+C21+
R1IDC#61++C,0D-+
SDT.1#:ABPMD'#/-P+F+

!"#$$%$&'C%4+)/H1

Agenda Item 10

Page 35



8<UV!(V!WXY!#41+-2A.C#.E#A&&%FACD2+@#DC@#C.C#A&&%FACD2+@#,ABC,#8001.O+@

8<UV!XV!"!W(#41+-2A.C#.E#D#ED,-AD##,ABC#01.T+-2ACB#,ABC#DC@#2M.#IDCC+1,#7+E%,+@

8<UV!ZV!X![!#41+-2A.C#.E#C.C#A&&%FACD2+@#,ABC,#2.#2+F0.1D1'#FD1\%++,#7+E%,+@

8<UV!ZV!"ZXY#41+-2A.C#.E#AC2+1CD&&'#A&&%FACD2+@#,ABC,#2.#2P+#E1.C2#+&+OD2A.C#8001.O+

8<UV![V!?W[?#41+-2A.C#.E#.C+#MD&&#F.%C2+@#DC@#2M.#E1++,2DC@ACB#A&&%FACD2+@#D@O+12#,ABC,#8001.O+

?@**#/H'5.'-,F/,4,$+#+%)$4'#$7'()$4@"+#+%)$4'-,0,%J,71

-O!-O?OP323Q5P?
8#,A2+#C.2A-+#MD,#@A,0&D'+@K#5+22+1,#.E#C.2AEA-D2A.C#PDO+#I++C#,+C2#2.#01.0+12A+,#AC#2P+#D1+DK#82#2P+#2AF+
.E#M1A2ACB#2PA,#1+0.12#.IT+-2A.C,#PDO+#I++C#1+-+AO+@#AC#2P+#E.1F#.E#D#\%D&AE'ACB#0+2A2A.C#.E#Z[#,+0D1D2+
P.%,+P.&@,3#&A,2ACB#2P+#E.&&.MACB#B1.%C@,]
! OAC'&#,ABC#ED-ACB#2P+#M..@&DC@#A,#.%2#.E#-PD1D-2+1
! @+,ABC#.C#2P+#-&.-G#2.M+1#A,#%CD221D-2AO+

:+,MD&&#/.-A+2']#*..#FDC'#,ABC,3#AF0D-2#.E#-+12DAC#,ABC,#AK+#*4/#,ABC#.C#-.C,+1OD2A.C#D1+D3#6)#,ABC
2..#.I21%,AO+#DC@#&D1B+3#-&.-G#2.M+1#,ABC#.%2#.E#-PD1D-2+13#.2P+1#,ABC,#AC#DC@#D1.%C@#2P+#,A2+#0+1AF+2+1
D1+#+^-+,,AO+#AC#C%FI+1#DC@#%CD221D-2AO+#AC#D00+D1DC-+K#*P+#-%F%&D2AO+#AF0D-2#.E#D&&#2P+#,ABC,#A,
PD1FE%&#2.#OA,%D&#DF+CA2'K

(5P?RE323Q5P?
<A1+-2.1#.E#*+-PCA-D&#/+1OA-+,#_#*1DEEA-#SDCDB+F+C2]#L.#.IT+-2A.C

8%/,0+)/S4'()**,$+41

QP3-58R(3Q5P
*P+#01.0.,D&#A,#E.1#2P+#1+0&D-+F+C2#DC@#D@@A2A.C#.E#,ABC,#D1.%C@#2P+#,%0+1,2.1+#,A2+K#/.F+#.E#2P+
01.0.,+@#,ABC,#PDO+#I++C#+1+-2+@K

!-QP(Q!EO'5T'8O9OE5!BOP3
*P+#*+,-.#,2.1+#A,#&.-D2+@#MA2PAC#D#Q+'#*.MC#>+C21+#P.M+O+1#2P+#0&.2#I.%C@,#:+,MD&&#>.C,+1OD2A.C
81+D#DC@#1+,A@+C2AD&#@M+&&ACB,K#*P+#,ABC,#MA&&#I+#D,,+,,+@#DBDAC,2#996)Y#2.#@+2+1FAC+#MP+2P+1#2P+'
D1+#D--+02DI&+K#

?Q3O'2P8'?R--5RP8QPU?
*P+#,A2+#-.C2DAC,#DC#+^A,2ACB#*+,-.#,2.1+#MA2P#-D1#0D1GACB#2.#2P+#E1.C2#1%CCACB#D&.CB#*+&+B1D0P#7.D@K
*.#2P+#1+D1#.E#2P+#,2.1+#A,#D#0+@+,21ADC#MD&G#2P1.%BP#`+D2P+1#5DC+3#2PA,#A,#AC-&%@+@#MA2PAC#2P+#:+,MD&&
>.C,+1OD2A.C#81+DK

*.#2P+#E1.C2#.E#2P+#,2.1+#A,#2P+#-D1#0D1G#MPA-P#A,#E&DCG+@#I'#D#&.M#P+ABP2#,2.C+#MD&&K#*P+#I.%C@D1'#A,
1+&D2AO+&'#FD2%1+#DC@#1+2DAC,#D#1+,A@+C2AD&#E++&#MP+1+#ED-ACB#AC2.#DC@#DMD'#E1.F#2P+#*+,-.#,2.1+3#2P+
1+FDAC@+1#.E#2P+#0+1AF+2+1#D&,.#-.C2DAC,#FD2%1+#O+B+2D2A.C#MPA-P#01.2+-2,#2P+#1+,A@+C2AD&#01.0+12A+,

DC@#2P+#-.C,+1OD2A.C#D1+D#2.#2P+#1+D1K

!5EQ(V'(5P3OW3
aC#2+1F,#.E#996)Y]#8@O+12A,+F+C2#>.C21.&#-.C,A@+1D2A.C#C++@,#2.#I+#BAO+C#2.#2P+#OA,%D&#DF+CA2'
AF0D-2#.E#2P+#D@O+12,#AC-&%@ACB#2P+A1#-%F%&D2AO+#+EE+-2#.C#2P+#,%11.%C@ACB,K

2!!O2-2P(O'2P8'2BOPQ3V'Q??RO?
/.F+#.E#2P+#,ABC,#MA2PAC#2P+#,A2+#D1+#-.C,A@+1+@#D--+02DI&+3#MPA&,2#.2P+1,#M.%&@#I+#%CD--+02DI&+K
*P+#01.0.,+@#,ABC,#&.-D2+@#D2#2P+#E1.C2#.E#2P+#,A2+#D&.CB#2P+#D--+,,#E1.F#*+&+B1D0P#7.D@#M.%&@
-1+D2+#DC#%CD--+02DI&+#-&%22+1+@#D00+D1DC-+K#

`%12P+1F.1+3#D#0DC+&#,ABC#D2#2P+#1+D1#.E#2P+#,2.1+#M.%&@#ED-+#.C2.#2P+#-.C,+1OD2A.C#D1+D#DC@#D,#,%-P
M.%&@#I+#D&A+C#2.#2PA,#&.-D2A.C#2PD2#M.%&@#@+21D-2#E1.F#2P+#OA,%D&#DF+CA2'#.E#2P+#,%11.%C@ACB#D1+DK##*P+

Page 36



01.0.,+@#2.2+F#,ABC#2PD2#PD,#D#P+ABP2#.E#?F#A,#&.-D2+@#D2#2P+#E1.C2#.E#2P+#,A2+#DC@#A,#OA,%D&&'#.0+CK#*P+
+^A,2ACB#2.2+F#MPA-P#A,#2.#I+#1+F.O+@#A,#.C#2P+#.00.,A2+#,A@+#.E#2P+#1.D@3#PD,#D#P+ABP2#.E#WKWF#DC@#A,
AC#D#F.1+#@A,-1+2+#&.-D2A.CK#*P+#01.0.,+@#,ABC#D2#?F#AC#P+ABP2#A,#-.C,A@+1+@#+^-+,,AO+#D2#D#OA,%D&&'
.0+C#&.-D2A.C#2PD2#M.%&@#@+21D-2#E1.F#2P+#.O+1D&&#-PD1D-2+1#.E#2P+#,21++2#,-+C+K

*P+#FDT.1A2'#.E#1+0&D-+F+C2#,ABC,#D1+#D--+02DI&+#DC@#01.OA@+#O+PA-&+#@A1+-2A.C#MA2PAC#2P+#,A2+3#2P+
D@@A2A.CD&#,ABC,#D,#F+C2A.C+@#DI.O+#D1+#%CD--+02DI&+#AC#2+1F,#.E#2P+#OA,%D&#-PD1D-2+1#DC@#DF+CA2'#.E
2P+#D1+DK

?O!2-23Q5P'8Q?32P(O?
/+0D1D2A.C#@A,2DC-+,#@.#C.2#D00&'#AC#2PA,#AC,2DC-+3#D,#C.#1+,A@+C2AD&#01.0+12A+,#MA&&#I+#DEE+-2+@#I'#2P+
01.0.,+@#@+O+&.0F+C2K

CQUC62V:3-2TTQ('QB!EQ(23Q5P?
*P+1+#D1+#C.#:ABPMD'#aF0&A-D2A.C,#1+&D2ACB#2.#2PA,#01.0.,D&K

(5P(ER?Q5P
/ABC,#&DI+&&+@#*4/3#6)#DC@#49N#D1+#%CD--+02DI&+#I'#1+D,.C#.E#-&%22+1#DC@#D00+D1DC-+#PDOACB#1+BD1@

2.#2P+#-.C,+1OD2A.C#D1+D#DC@#2P+#.O+1D&&#OA,%D&#DF+CA2'#.E#2P+#D1+DK

*P+#1+FDAC@+1#,ABC,#D1+#D--+02DI&+#DC@#D&&.M#E.1#@A1+-2A.C#DC@#-.F0DC'#ACE.1FD2A.C#MA2PAC#2P+
+^A,2ACB#,A2+#MPA-P#A,#D--+02DI&+#AC#2+1F,#.E#996)YK

?@**#/H').'8,0%4%)$1
:DOACB#1+BD1@,#2.#2P+#AC@AOA@%D&#F+1A2,#.E#2PA,#D00&A-D2A.C#2P+#@+-A,A.C#2.#B1DC2#8@O+12A,+F+C2#>.C,+C2
PD,#I++C#2DG+C#PDOACB#1+BD1@,#2.#2P+#1+&+ODC2#9.&A-A+,#DC@#91.0.,D&,#AC#2P+#=A11D&#RCA2D1'
<+O+&.0F+C2#9&DC#H8@.02+@#`+I1%D1'#(!!!J#DC@#D&&#1+&+ODC2#FD2+1AD&#-.C,A@+1D2A.C,#AC-&%@ACB#CD2A.CD&
DC@#1+BA.CD&#0.&A-'#D@OA-+K#aC#1+D-PACB#2PA,#@+-A,A.C#2P+#5.-D&#9&DCCACB#8%2P.1A2'#PD,#-.C,A@+1+@#2P+
E.&&.MACB]b
/ABC,#&DI+&&+@#*4/3#6)#DC@#49N#D1+#%CD--+02DI&+#I'#1+D,.C#.E#-&%22+1#DC@#D00+D1DC-+#PDOACB#1+BD1@

2.#2P+#-.C,+1OD2A.C#D1+D#DC@#2P+#.O+1D&&#OA,%D&#DF+CA2'#.E#2P+#D1+DK

*P+#1+FDAC@+1#,ABC,#D1+#D--+02DI&+#DC@#D&&.M#E.1#@A1+-2A.C#DC@#-.F0DC'#ACE.1FD2A.C#MA2PAC#2P+
+^A,2ACB#,A2+#MPA-P#A,#D--+02DI&+#AC#2+1F,#.E#996)YK

-,0)**,$7,7'8,0%4%)$1 '?F"%+'8,0%4%)$

-,0)**,$7,7'()$7%+%)$4'#$7'-,#4)$41

)K 8@O+12A,+F+C2#/ABC,#D,#,P.MC#.C#9&DC#1+E+1+C-+#W(K)YK!)#&DI+&&+@#*4/3#6)#DC@#2P1++
49N#D1+#%CD--+02DI&+#I'#1+D,.C#.E#-&%22+1#DC@#OA,%D&#D00+D1DC-+#DC@#2P+#@+21AF+C2D&
AF0D-2#2.#2P+#-PD1D-2+1#.E#2P+#>.C,+1OD2A.C#81+D#DC@#D1+D#AC#B+C+1D&K#*P+#,ABC,#D1+
2P+1+E.1+#%CD--+02DI&+#AC#2+1F,#.E#OA,%D&#DF+CA2'#PDOACB#1+BD1@#2.#996)YK

(K 8C'#D@O+12A,+F+C2,#@A,0&D'+@3#DC@#DC'#,A2+#%,+@#E.1#2P+#@A,0&D'#.E#D@O+12A,+F+C2,3#,PD&&#I+
FDAC2DAC+@#AC#D#-&+DC#DC@#2A@'#-.C@A2A.C#2.#2P+#1+D,.CDI&+#,D2A,ED-2A.C#.E#2P+#5.-D&#9&DCCACB
8%2P.1A2'K

!"#$%&'##*.#-.F0&'#MA2P#7+B%&D2A.C#(#H)J#.E#/-P+@%&+#)#.E#2P+#*.MC#DC@#>.%C21'#9&DCCACB
H>.C21.&#.E#8@O+12A,+F+C2,J#H4CB&DC@J#7+B%&D2A.C,#(!!?K

[K 8C'# ,21%-2%1+# .1# P.D1@ACB# +1+-2+@# .1# %,+@# 01AC-A0D&&'# E.1# 2P+# 0%10.,+# .E# @A,0&D'ACB
D@O+12A,+F+C2,#,PD&&#I+#FDAC2DAC+@#AC#D#,DE+#-.C@A2A.CK

!"#$%&'##*.#-.F0&'#MA2P#7+B%&D2A.C#(#H)J#.E#/-P+@%&+#)#.E#2P+#*.MC#DC@#>.%C21'#9&DCCACB
H>.C21.&#.E#8@O+12A,+F+C2,J#H4CB&DC@J#7+B%&D2A.C,#(!!?K

Page 37



ZK =P+1+#DC#D@O+12A,+F+C2#A,#1+\%A1+@#%C@+1#2P+,+#7+B%&D2A.C,#2.#I+#1+F.O+@3#2P+#1+F.OD&
,PD&&#I+#-D11A+@#.%2#2.#2P+#1+D,.CDI&+#,D2A,ED-2A.C#.E#2P+#5.-D&#9&DCCACB#8%2P.1A2'K

!"#$%&'##*.#-.F0&'#MA2P#7+B%&D2A.C#(#H)J#.E#/-P+@%&+#)#.E#2P+#*.MC#DC@#>.%C21'#9&DCCACB
H>.C21.&#.E#8@O+12A,+F+C2,J#H4CB&DC@J#7+B%&D2A.C,#(!!?K

WK L.# D@O+12A,+F+C2# ,PD&&# I+# ,A2+@# .1# @A,0&D'+@# ,.# D,# 2.# .I,-%1+3# .1# PAC@+1# 2P+# 1+D@'
AC2+101+2D2A.C#.E3#DC'#1.D@#21DEEA-#,ABC3#1DA&MD'#,ABCD&#.1#DA@#2.#CDOABD2A.C#I'#MD2+1#.1#DA13#.1
,.# D,# .2P+1MA,+# 2.# 1+C@+1# PDcD1@.%,# 2P+# %,+# .E# DC'# PABPMD'3# 1DA&MD'3# MD2+1MD'# .1
D+1.@1.F+#H-AOA&#.1#FA&A2D1'JK

!"#$%&'##*.#-.F0&'#MA2P#7+B%&D2A.C#(#H)J#.E#/-P+@%&+#)#.E#2P+#*.MC#DC@#>.%C21'#9&DCCACB
H>.C21.&#.E#8@O+12A,+F+C2,J#H4CB&DC@J#7+B%&D2A.C,#(!!?K

"K L.#D@O+12A,+F+C2#A,#2.#I+#@A,0&D'+@#MA2P.%2#2P+#0+1FA,,A.C#.E#2P+#.MC+1#.E#2P+#,A2+#.1#DC'
.2P+1#0+1,.C#MA2P#DC#AC2+1+,2#AC#2P+#,A2+#+C2A2&+@#2.#B1DC2#0+1FA,,A.CK

!"#$%&'##*.#-.F0&'#MA2P#7+B%&D2A.C#(#H)J#.E#/-P+@%&+#)#.E#2P+#*.MC#DC@#>.%C21'#9&DCCACB
H>.C21.&#.E#8@O+12A,+F+C2,J#H4CB&DC@J#7+B%&D2A.C,#(!!?K

?K *PA,#-.C,+C2#,PD&&#+^0A1+#DE2+1#D#0+1A.@#.E#W#'+D1,#E1.F#2P+#@D2+#.E#2PA,#0+1FA,,A.CK

!"#$%&'##*.#-.F0&'#MA2P#7+B%&D2A.C#(#H)J#.E#/-P+@%&+#)#.E#2P+#*.MC#DC@#>.%C21'#9&DCCACB
H>.C21.&#.E#8@O+12A,+F+C2,J#H4CB&DC@J#7+B%&D2A.C,#(!!?K

E#4+'()**,$+4'XH1'' ;>:<Y:N<;<';=1<;1YZ

O[F%/H'8#+,1'''''''''''''' '<>:<\:N<;<

Page 38



Page 39



Page 40

This page is intentionally left blank



!"#$$%$&'()**%++,,
!"#$%&"'()(

-,.,/,$0,1 2/,#'3,#*1 (#4,'5..%0,/1 6#/71

2!!89:8::;:9 <)=+>'3,#* ?/'@'<A%"4B=/C D/)*B)/)=&>

E)0#+%)$1 *+,-".//"012"3415617"89+-:";79<=979$>4:"?@77+%

!/)A)4#"1 815$=<@55@9,"9/"ABB%@C+6@9,"81/D"AEEF'((GF!H'G"I"E79B951-"81B%+,
69"J@,+%"E4+51"KE%965"!(IGG"F"))'I)''"L")'GI)M!N"I"39,567$C6@9,"9/
!G09"O21%%@,>5"69>16417"2@64"A559C@+61-"?97P5D"K.<@55@9,"9/"E%965
)MQ"69")G'N".7@>@,+%"E%+,,@,>"ABB79R+%"81/D"AEEF'((QFH'Q'

2AA"%0#$+1 81-792"S9<15"K0?N"*6-

2&,$+'1 OT*"A559C@+615"*@<@61-

<%+,'!"#$1

F'(/)G$'0)AC/%&>+H'2""'/%&>+4'/,4,/I,7H'E%0,$0,'$=*B,/'9:::9JK:LH'!=B"%4>,7'M:9:H

N,I,")A*,$+'!"#$'#"")0#+%)$'#$7'A)"%0%,41
E7@<+7@%&"U,-$567@+%"A71+
E7@<+7@%&"815@-1,6@+%"A71+
89+-"3977@-97"5$=V1C6"69"W,R@79,<1,6+%"U<B79R1<1,6

!"#$$%$&'O%4+)/C1

Agenda Item 11

Page 41



AEEF'((!FHMMG"I"O1<9%@6@9,"9/"1X@56@,>";$@%-@,>5"+,-"171C6@9,"9/")G'"715@-1,6@+%"$,@65"KC%+55"3YN"2@64
+559C@+61-"C+7"B+7P@,>:"%+,-5C+B@,>:"C4@%-71,Z5"B%+&"+71+:"+CC155:"517R@C@,>"+,-"71%+61-"297P5"[
ABB79R1-")HF)'F'((!

AEEF'((QFH'Q'"I"O1<9%@6@9,"9/"1X@56@,>";$@%-@,>5"+,-"171C6@9,"9/")G'"715@-1,6@+%"$,@65"KC%+55"3YN"2@64
+559C@+61-"C+7"B+7P@,>:"%+,-5C+B@,>:"C4@%-71,Z5"B%+&"+71+:"+CC155:"517R@C@,>"+,-"71%+61-"297P5"[
ABB79R1-"Y(F(QF'((Q

AEEF'((QFQY'M"I"\$=56@6$6@9,"9/")Y"B%965"I"ABB79R1-")QF(MF'((Q

AEEF'((]FHM(H"I"E%96"5$=56@6$6@9,"9/"')"B%965"$B9,"+BB79R1-"5C41<1"9/")G'"$,@65"AEEF'((QFH'Q'D"[
ABB79R1-"(GF(HF'((]

AEEF'((GF!H'G"I""E79B951-"71B%+,"69"B%965"!(IGG"F"))'I)''"F")'GI)G'"K2@64"641"9<@55@9,"9/"B%965
]]IGG"F")''"F")G(I)G'N"I"39,567$C6@9,"9/"GG"09D"B7@R+61"-21%%@,>5"69>16417"2@64"+559C@+61-"?97P5D
.7@>@,+%"B%+,,@,>"71/171,C1D"AEEF'((QFH'Q'"I"?@64-7+2,

<=**#/C'5.'-,A/,4,$+#+%)$4'#$7'()$4="+#+%)$4'-,0,%I,71

^41"B79B95+%"2+5"+-R176@51-"+,-"+"5@61",96@C1"2+5"B9561-D"'!("@,-@R@-$+%"%166175"9/",96@/@C+6@9,"2171
51,6"9$6D"A6"641"6@<1"9/"27@6@,>"64@5"71B976",9"9=V1C6@9,5"4+5"=11,"71C1@R1-D

O@71C697"9/"81>1,17+6@9,"KE9%%$6@9,"39,679%N"["09".=V1C6@9,

O@71C697"9/"^1C4,@C+%"\17R@C15"K^7+//@C"_+,+>1<1,6"O@R@5@9,N"[""09"67+//@C"@<B%@C+6@9,5"+5"-1R1%9B<1,6
@5"/97"C4+,>1"9/"49$51"-15@>,"9,%&D

W,R@79,<1,6"A>1,C&"I"09".=V1C6@9,

N%/,0+)/P4'()**,$+41

QR3-5NS(3Q5R
^41"B79B951-"-1R1%9B<1,6"@5"+"71B%+,"69"641"/@,+%"B4+51"9/"641"5C41<1"9,"E%965"!(IGG:"))'I)''"+,-
)'GI)M!D"^41"B79B95+%" @,C%$-15" 641"C9,567$C6@9,"9/"!G09"-21%%@,>5" 69>16417"2@64"A559C@+61-"?97P5
+,-" 641" 9<@55@9," 9/" B%965" )MQ" 69" )G'" 64+6" 2171" 97@>@,+%%&" +BB79R1-" $,-17" E%+,,@,>" ABB79R+%" 81/D
AEEF'((QFH'Q'D

J$%%"B%+,,@,>"B17<@55@9,"2+5"97@>@,+%%&">7+,61-"/97"641"-1<9%@6@9,"9/"641"1X@56@,>"=$@%-@,>5"9,"641"5@61
+,-" 641" C9,567$C6@9," 9/" )G'" 715@-1,6@+%" $,@65" 69>16417" 2@64" +559C@+61-" C+7" B+7P@,>:" %+,-5C+B@,>:
C4@%-71,Z5" B%+&" +71+:" +CC155" +,-" 517R@C@,>" 71%+61-" 297P5" @," O1C1<=17" '((!" KAEEF'((!FHMMGND
J9%%92@,>"641"+BB79R+%"64171"4+R1"=11,",$<179$5"B%96"5$=56@6$6@9,"+BB%@C+6@9,5D"^4@5"+BB%@C+6@9,"@5"/97
641"5$=56@6$6@9,"9/"49$51" 6&B15" 69"9<@6" 629"+,-"+"4+%/"+,-" 64711"56971&"-21%%@,>5"+,-"+B+76<1,65" @,
/+R9$7"9/"<971"67+-@6@9,+%"-21%%@,>"6&B15"+,-"5@`15"+,-"@5"+"-@71C6"715$%6"9/"C$771,6"<+7P16"C9,-@6@9,5
/97" /+<@%&" 49$5@,>D" ^41" B79B95+%" 715$%65" @," +" 71-$C6@9," 9/" 641" 696+%" ,$<=175" 9," 641" 5C41<1" =&" M!
-21%%@,>5D

!-QR(Q!ET'5U'NTVTE5!?TR3
^41"9R17+%%"B7@,C@B%1"9/"641"-1R1%9B<1,6"4+5"+%71+-&"=11,"156+=%@541-"=&"641"B71R@9$5"+BB79R+%"+,-
+5"+"715$%6"641"<+@,"C9,5@-17+6@9,"@5"64+6"9/"-15@>,"+,-"5@61"%+&9$6:"715@-1,6@+%"+<1,@6&:",9@51FB9%%$6@9,
+,-"%+,-5C+B@,>"@55$15D

<Q3T'2RN'<S--5SRNQRW<
^41"5@61"@5"%9C+61-"2@64@,"641"a,@%1R17"<+,$/+C6$7@,>"C9<B%1X:"69"641"59$64"9/"E976"\$,%@>46"b@%%+>1D""U6
@5"=9$,-1-"=&"641"AM)"012"3415617"89+-"69"641"1+56:";79<=979$>4"89+-"69"641"59$64:"641"8@R17
O@==@,"69"641"2156"+,-"641"71<+@,-17"9/"641"<+,$/+C6$7@,>"C9<B%1X"69"641",9764D""^41"5@61"C9R175"+
696+%"+71+"9/"+BB79X@<+61%&"Q"41C6+715"+,-"@5"C$771,6%&"B+76@+%%&"-1R1%9B1-D"^41"+BB%@C+6@9,"5@61"@5
%9C+61-"9,"641",976417,"4+%/"9/"641"1X@56@,>"+BB79R1-"-1R1%9B<1,6"+,-"@5"+CC1551-"=&"012"3415617
89+-"R@+"S15P164"?+&D

!5EQ(X'(5R3TY3

Page 42



^41"-1R1%9B<1,6"@5"%9C+61-"9,"%+,-"-15@>,+61-"2@64@,"?@77+%c5"a,@6+7&"O1R1%9B<1,6"E%+,"+5"E7@<+7@%&
U,-$567@+%:"4921R17"641"97@>@,+%"+BB79R+%"4+5"156+=%@541-"+"715@-1,6@+%"$51"9,"641"5@61"$,-17"B%+,,@,>
+BB%@C+6@9,"AEEF'((QFH'Q'D"^4171/971"641"<+@,"B9%@C@15"9/"C9,C17,"@,"641"71R@51-"%+&9$6"+71"+5
/9%%925d"S\M"["37@617@+"/97"012"S9$5@,>"O1R1%9B<1,6"T8H"["*+,-5C+B@,>"+,-"012"O1R1%9B<1,6
T8!"["T711,5B+C1"2@64@,"012"J+<@%&"S9$5@,>"O1R1%9B<1,6"T8Q"["^7115"+,-"012"O1R1%9B<1,6
8W))"["37@617@+"/97"34@%-71,Z5"E%+&"J+C@%@6@15"03Q"["\B1C@15"E7961C6@9,"+,-"^8G"["81e$@71<1,65"/97
.//"\67116"E+7P@,>"9/"?@77+%c5"a,@6+7&"O1R1%9B<1,6"E%+,D

2!!T2-2R(T'2RN'2?TRQ3X'Q<<ST<
U6"@5"C9,5@-171-"64+6"641"9R17+%%"-15@>,"+,-"+BB1+7+,C1"9/"641"5$=56@6$6@9,"-21%%@,>5"2@%%",96"4+R1"+,
+-R1751"@<B+C6"$B9,"641"9R17+%%"C4+7+C617"9/"641"5C41<1D

^41"B79B951-"-1R1%9B<1,6"56@%%"+%%925"/97"+"<@X1-"5C41<1"9/"49$515"+,-"641"+BB%@C+,65"+-R@51"64+6
641",1+7=&"E976"\$,%@>46"b@%%+>1"@,/97<5"641"C9,C1B6"/97"641"-15@>,D

A"7+,>1"9/"49$5@,>",11-5"4+R1"=11,"@-1,6@/@1-"+,-"641"B79B95+%"@,C97B97+615"+"<@X"9/"49$5@,>D"U,
+--@6@9,"69"641"49$5@,>:"+"R+7@16&"9/"5B+C15"4+R1"=11,"=$@%6"@,69"641"5C41<1"69"41%B"C71+61"+"51,51"9/
B%+C1"+,-"%9C+%"@-1,6@6&D"^4151"@,C%$-1"6711"%@,1-"+R1,$15:"/97<+%"+,-"@,/97<+%"5e$+715"+,-"C9$765:
>711,1-"+<1,@6&"5B+C15"+,-"B%+&"+71+5"69>16417"2@64"+"cR@%%+>1"5e$+71c"24@C4"2@%%"517R1"69"C71+61"+
51,51"9/"=1%9,>@,>"69"641"/$6$71"715@-1,65D

E$=%@C"9B1,"5B+C1"@5"-@567@=$61-"6479$>49$6"641"-1R1%9B<1,6"2@64"%+7>1"+,-"5<+%%"+71+5"=1@,>
,$<179$5"+,-"+CC155@=%1"@,"1+5&"2+%P@,>"-@56+,C1"/79<"+%%"-21%%@,>5D"^4151"+71+5"+%59"=1,1/@6"/79<
B+55@R1"5$7R1@%%+,C1"/79<"641"B79B176@15"64+6"2@%%"9R17%99P"641<D"^41"+71+5"9/"B$=%@C"9B1,"5B+C1"2@%%
=1"<+@,6+@,1-"B7@R+61%&"$,-17"+"<+,+>1<1,6"+>711<1,6"2@64"641"-1R1%9B<1,6"C9<B+,&D

^41"<@X"9/"56971&"41@>465"4+5"=11,"$51-"69"B79R@-1"-@R1751"567116"5C1,15"64+6"=1,1/@6"/79<"-@//171,6
799/5C+B15"2@64"R+7@+6@9,5"9/"1+R15"+,-"7@->1"41@>46D

^41"+7C4@61C65"1<B%9&1-"9,"641"5C41<1"+-R@51"64+6"641@7"-15@>,"R9C+=$%+7&"4+5"=11,"C71+61-:
@,5B@71-"+,-"@,/%$1,C1-"=&"=964"?@77+%c5"5$=$7=+,"R17,+C$%+7"+,-"641">+7-1,"C@6&"<9R1<1,6"@,">1,17+%
7+6417"64+,"E976"\$,%@>46"5B1C@/@C+%%&D"3+7"B+7P@,>"4+5"=11,"%9C+61-"69"641"71+75"9/"49$5@,>"6479$>4"641
$51"9/"B+7P@,>"C9$765"69"+%%92"/97"+"567116"B7151,C1"69"=1"C71+61-D"^4@5"@5"641,"=79P1,"$B"2@64"=$@%-@,>5
=1@,>"561BB1-"/972+7-"97"=+CP2+7-5"/97"1<B4+5@5"+,-"69"=71+P"$B"641"/97<"9/"-1R1%9B<1,6:"+%%92@,>
/97"+,"@,617156@,>"/996B7@,6"+,-"567116"5C1,1D

^7+-@6@9,+%"<+617@+%5"+71"B79B951-"/97"641"C9,567$C6@9,"9/"641"B79B951-",12"-21%%@,>5"24@C4"2@%%
+C4@1R1"1%1R+6@9,"56&%15"64+6"=1,1/@6"/79<"+,-"C9<B%@<1,6"%9C+%"=$@%-@,>"67+-@6@9,5"+,-"9//17"2+7<:
1,17>&"1//@C@1,6"49$5@,>"64+6"71e$@71"<@,@<+%"<+@,61,+,C1D

^41"1%1R+6@9,"<+617@+%5"+,-"/1+6$715"2@%%"@,C%$-1"+"<@,@<$<"9/"629"/+C@,>"=7@CP5"+,-"+"C9,67+56"=7@CP:
=7@CP"+7C4"41+-175"+,-"=7@CP"C@%%5"69>16417"2@64"96417"/1+6$715:"@,C%$-@,>"C4@<,1&5:"+%%"C9,5@561,6"2@64
+,"W,>%@54"-9<156@C"67+-@6@9,D"^41"/97<"+,-"%+&9$6"9/"641"-1R1%9B<1,6"<+P15"/$%%"+,-"1//1C6@R1"$51"9/
641"%+,-:"24@%56"4+R@,>"71>+7-"69"641"1551,6@+%"e$+%@6@15"9/"641"+71+:"C71+6@,>"+"4@>4"e$+%@6&"-1R1%9B<1,6
2@64"@65"92,"51,51"9/"B%+C1D

<T!2-23Q5R'NQ<32R(T<
^41"B79B951-"-1R1%9B<1,6"@5"641"715$%6"9/",$<179$5"<116@,>5"=16211,"641"-1R1%9B17c5"+7C4@61C65
+,-"641"*9C+%"E%+,,@,>"O1B+76<1,6D"U6"@5"C9,5@-171-"64+6"641"5C41<1"@,"e$156@9,"4+5"=11,"-15@>,1-"69
+%%92"5$//@C@1,6"9$6%99P"/97"/$6$71"9CC$B@175"+5"21%%"+5"<+@,6+@,>"+"51,C1"9/"B7@R+C&D"^4171"2@%%"=1",9
+-R1751"@<B+C6"$B9,"5$779$,-@,>"715@-1,6@+%"B79B176@15"%9C+61-"+%9,>"012"3415617"89+-"97"69"64951
9CC$B@175"9/"641"1X@56@,>"+BB79R1-"-1R1%9B<1,6"5$779$,-@,>"641"5@61D

OQWO62X83-2UUQ('Q?!EQ(23Q5R<
^41"O@71C697"9/"^1C4,@C+%"\17R@C15"I"^7+//@C"_+,+>1<1,6"C9<<1,65"64+6"+"64171"+71",9"5@>,@/@C+,6
67+,5B976"@<B+C65"+5"641"5C41<1"@5"/97"+5"-1R1%9B<1,6"@5"/97"C4+,>1"9/"49$51"-15@>,"9,%&D

TRVQ-5R?TR32E8<S<32QR2DQEQ3X'Q<<ST<
^4171"+71",9"W,R@79,<1,6+%F\$56+@,+=@%@6&"@55$15"71%+6@,>"69"64151"B79B95+%5D

Page 43



OT2E3O'Q<<ST<
^4171"+71",9"41+%64"@<B%@C+6@9,5"71%+6@,>"69"64@5"+BB%@C+6@9,D

(5R(ES<Q5R
^41"9R17+%%"B7@,C@B%1"9/"641"-1R1%9B<1,6"4+5",96"+%6171-"/79<"64+6"9/"641"97@>@,+%"B%+,,@,>"+BB%@C+6@9,
AEEF'((QFH'Q'D"^41"+<1,-1-"49$51"6&B15"+71"C9,5@-171-"+CC1B6+=%1"@,"-15@>,"617<5"+,-"@,"617<5
9/" ?@77+%Z5" a,@6+7&" O1R1%9B<1,6" E%+,D" " ^41" B79B951-" -1R1%9B<1,6" @5" 64171/971" C9,5@-171-" 69" =1
+CC1B6+=%1"+,-"@5"71C9<<1,-1-"/97"+BB79R+%"5$=V1C6"69"C9,-@6@9,5D

<=**#/C').'N,0%4%)$1
S+R@,>"71>+7-5"69"641"@,-@R@-$+%"<17@65"9/"64@5"+BB%@C+6@9,"641"-1C@5@9,"69">7+,6"E%+,,@,>"E17<@55@9,
4+5"=11,"6+P1,"4+R@,>"71>+7-5"69"641"71%1R+,6"E9%@C@15"+,-"E79B95+%5"@,"641"?@77+%"a,@6+7&
O1R1%9B<1,6"E%+,"KA-9B61-"J1=7$+7&"'(((N"+,-"+%%"71%1R+,6"<+617@+%"C9,5@-17+6@9,5"@,C%$-@,>",+6@9,+%
+,-"71>@9,+%"B9%@C&"+-R@C1D"U,"71+C4@,>"64@5"-1C@5@9,"641"*9C+%"E%+,,@,>"A$6497@6&"4+5"C9,5@-171-"641
/9%%92@,>dI
^41"9R17+%%"B7@,C@B%1"9/"641"-1R1%9B<1,6"4+5",96"+%6171-"/79<"64+6"9/"641"97@>@,+%"B%+,,@,>"+BB%@C+6@9,
AEEF'((QFH'Q'D"^41"+<1,-1-"49$51"6&B15"+71"C9,5@-171-"+CC1B6+=%1"@,"-15@>,"617<5"+,-"@,"617<5
9/"?@77+%Z5"a,@6+7&"O1R1%9B<1,6"E%+,D""^41"B79B951-"-1R1%9B<1,6"@5"64171/971"C9,5@-171-"69"=1
+CC1B6+=%1"+,-"@5"71C9<<1,-1-"/97"+BB79R+%"5$=V1C6"69"C9,-@6@9,5D

-,0)**,$7,7'N,0%4%)$1 '2AA/)I,

-,0)**,$7,7'()$7%+%)$4'#$7'-,#4)$41

)D ^41" -1R1%9B<1,6" 4171=&" B17<@661-" 54+%%" =1" C9<<1,C1-" =1/971" 641" 1XB@7+6@9," 9/" 64711
&1+75"/79<"641"-+61"9/"64@5"B17<@55@9,D

!"#$%&! ^9"C9<B%&"2@64"\1C6@9,"G)"K+5"+<1,-1-N"9/"641"^92,"+,-"39$,67&"E%+,,@,>"AC6
)GG(D

'D 09"-1R1%9B<1,6"54+%%"6+P1"B%+C1"$,6@%"5+<B%15"9/"641"<+617@+%5"69"=1"$51-"@,"641
C9,567$C6@9,"9/"641"1X617,+%"5$7/+C15"9/"641"-1R1%9B<1,6"4171=&"B17<@661-"4+R1"=11,
5$=<@661-"69"+,-"+BB79R1-"@,"27@6@,>"=&"641"%9C+%"B%+,,@,>"+$6497@6&D""O1R1%9B<1,6"54+%%"=1
C+77@1-"9$6"@,"+CC97-+,C1"2@64"641"+BB79R1-"-16+@%5D

!"#$%&' ^9"1,5$71"64+6"641"-1R1%9B<1,6"71/%1C65"641"C4+7+C617"9/"641"+71+"@,"641"@,6171565
9/"R@5$+%"+<1,@6&D""^4@5"C9,-@6@9,"@5"@<B951-"4+R@,>"71>+7-"69"B9%@C&"W_!"KT1,17+%"37@617@+
/97"012"W<B%9&<1,6"O1R1%9B<1,6N"97"S\M"K37@617@+"/97"012"S9$5@,>"O1R1%9B<1,6N"9/"641
?@77+%"a,@6+7&"O1R1%9B<1,6"E%+,D

YD 09"-1R1%9B<1,6"54+%%"=1"C9<<1,C1-"$,6@%"/$%%"-16+@%5"9/"59/6"+,-"4+7-"%+,-5C+B@,>"4+R1
=11,"5$=<@661-"69"+,-"+BB79R1-"@,"27@6@,>"=&"641"*9C+%"E%+,,@,>"A$6497@6&D""^41
%+,-5C+B@,>"5C41<1"54+%%"-16+@%"641"%9C+6@9,5:"5B1C@15"+,-"41@>465"9/"+%%"1X@56@,>"+,-
B79B951-"67115:"547$=5"+,-"41->1"B%+,6@,>"+,-"+%%"1X@56@,>"+,-"B79B951-">7+551-"+,-"4+7-
5$7/+C1-"+71+5"+,-"+,&"96417",+6$7+%"97"B79B951-"/1+6$715D

!"#$%&' ^9"1,5$71"+"5+6@5/+C697&"56+,-+7-"9/"+BB1+7+,C1"9/"641"-1R1%9B<1,6"@,"641
@,6171565"9/"641"R@5$+%"+<1,@6@15"9/"641"+71+"+,-"4+R@,>"71>+7-"69"E9%@C&"T8H"K*+,-5C+B@,>
+,-"012"O1R1%9B<1,6DN"9/"641"?@77+%"a,@6+7&"O1R1%9B<1,6"E%+,D

MD A,&"67115"97"547$=5"71<9R1-:"-&@,>:"=1@,>"51R171%&"-+<+>1-"97"=1C9<@,>"517@9$5%&
-@51+51-"2@64@,"/@R1"&1+75"/79<"641"C9<B%16@9,"9/"641"5C41<1"54+%%"=1"71B%+C1-"=&"67115"97
547$=5"9/"+"5@<@%+7"5@`1"+,-"5B1C@15"69"64951"97@>@,+%%&"71e$@71-"69"=1"B%+,61-"$,%155
964172@51"+BB79R1-"@,"27@6@,>"=&"641"*9C+%"E%+,,@,>"A$6497@6&D

Page 44



-,#4)$1 ^9"1,5$71"+"5+6@5/+C697&"56+,-+7-"9/"+BB1+7+,C1"9/"641"-1R1%9B<1,6"@,"641
@,6171565"9/"641"R@5$+%"+<1,@6@15"9/"641"+71+"+,-"4+R@,>"71>+7-"69"E9%@C&"T8H"K*+,-5C+B@,>
+,-"012"O1R1%9B<1,6DN"9/"641"?@77+%"a,@6+7&"O1R1%9B<1,6"E%+,D

HD A%%"4+7-"+,-"59/6"%+,-5C+B1"297P5"54+%%"=1"C+77@1-"9$6"@,"+CC97-+,C1"2@64"641"+BB79R1-
-16+@%5"+5"516"9$6"@,"39,-@6@9,"YD""^41"297P5"54+%%"=1"C+77@1-"9$6d

I"U,"+CC97-+,C1"2@64"+"B79>7+<<1"69"=1"+>711-"2@64"641"*9C+%"E%+,,@,>"A$6497@6&f

!"#$%&' ^9"1,5$71"+"5+6@5/+C697&"56+,-+7-"9/"+BB1+7+,C1"9/"641"-1R1%9B<1,6"@,"641
@,6171565"9/"641"R@5$+%"+<1,@6@15"9/"641"+71+"+,-"4+R@,>"71>+7-"69"E9%@C&"T8H"K*+,-5C+B@,>
+,-"012"O1R1%9B<1,6DN"9/"641"?@77+%"a,@6+7&"O1R1%9B<1,6"E%+,D

!D O16+@%5"9/"+"_1649-"\6+61<1,6"9/"A7=97@C$%6$7+%"?97P5"+,-"641"A7=97@C$%6$7+%"5@61
5$B17R@5@9,"54+%%"=1"5$=<@661-"69"+,-"+BB79R1-"@,"27@6@,>"=&"641"*9C+%"E%+,,@,>"A$6497@6&
B7@97"69"641"C9<<1,C1<1,6"9/"297P5D""^41"-1R1%9B<1,6"4171=&"B17<@661-"54+%%"9,%&"=1
C+77@1-"9$6"@,"+CC97-+,C1"2@64"64151"+BB79R1-"-16+@%5D

!"#$%&'"^9"1,5$71"64+6"641"A7=97@C$%6$7+%"297P"@5"C+77@1-"9$6"69"+"5+6@5/+C697&"56+,-+7-"+,-
4+R@,>"71>+7-"69"E9%@C&"T8Q"K^7115"+,-"012"O1R1%9B<1,6N"9/"641"?@77+%"a,@6+7&
O1R1%9B<1,6"E%+,D

QD O1R1%9B<1,6"297P5"<$56"C9<B%&"2@64"641"39$,C@%c5"\$BB%1<1,6+7&"E%+,,@,>"T$@-+,C1"/97
^7115"+,-"O1R1%9B<1,6"+,-";7@6@54"\6+,-+7-"T$@-1"/97"^7115"@,"81%+6@9,"69"39,567$C6@9,
\@615"K;\"H]YQN"K)GG)ND

!"#$%&'"^9"1,5$71"64+6"641"297P5"9,"641"5@61"B79B17%&"6+P1"+CC9$,6"9/"641"/$6$71"41+%64"9/
641"67115""+,-"4+R@,>"71>+7-"69"E9%@C&"T8Q"K^7115"+,-"012"O1R1%9B<1,6N"9/"641"?@77+%
a,@6+7&"O1R1%9B<1,6"E%+,D

]D ^41"-1R1%9B<1,6"4171=&"+BB79R1-"54+%%",96"C9<<1,C1"$,6@%"+"5C41<1"/97"641
67+,5%9C+6@9,"9/"641";%$1=1%%5"KS&+C@,649@-15",9,I5C7@B6+N"+,-"E$7B%1"8+<B@,>IJ$<@697&
KJ$<+7@+"B$7B$71+N"@-1,6@/@1-"@,"641"E4+51")"S+=@6+6"\$7R1&"4+5"=11,"5$=<@661-"69"+,-
+BB79R1-"@,"27@6@,>"=&"641"%9C+%"B%+,,@,>"+$6497@6&D""^41"5C41<1"54+%%"@,C%$-1"-16+@%5"9/"641
/$6$71"<+,+>1<1,6"9/"641"5B1C@15"+,-"641@7"71C71+61-"4+=@6+6:"69>16417"2@64
B956I67+,5%9C+6@9,"<9,@697@,>"/97"+"B17@9-"9/"H"&1+75"/9%%92@,>"641"67+,5%9C+6@9,D""^41
5C41<1"54+%%"+%59"@,C%$-1"-16+@%5"9/"641"5@61"1C9%9>@56"249"2@%%"=1"715B9,5@=%1"/97
$,-176+P@,>"641"67+,5%9C+6@9,"297P5D""09"-1R@+6@9,"54+%%"=1"<+-1"/79<"641"+BB79R1-"-16+@%5
2@649$6"641"27@661,"+BB79R+%"9/"641"%9C+%"B%+,,@,>"+$6497@6&D""^41"+>711-"5C41<1"54+%%"=1
@<B%1<1,61-"2@64@,"641"/@756"+R+@%+=%1"4+7R156@,>F67+,5%9C+6@9,"B17@9-"/9%%92@,>"641"+BB79R+%
9/"641"-1R1%9B<1,6"4171=&"B17<@661-D

!"#$%&' ^41"-1R1%9B<1,6"2@%%"-167@<1,6+%%&"+//1C6",+6@R1"=%$1=1%%5"+,-"B$7B%1"7+<B@,>
/$<@697&""+,-"4+5"=11,"+%%921-"=1C+$51"9/"K1XC1B6@9,+%"C@7C$<56+,C15ND""U,"97-17"69"1,5$71
64+6"641",+6@R1"=%$1=1%%5"+,-"B$7B%1"7+<B@,>"/$<@697&"+71"C9,517R1-:"@6"@5",1C155+7&"/97
+-1e$+61"B79R@5@9,"69"=1"<+-1"69"51C$71"641"71C71+6@9,"9/"641"4+=@6+6"9$65@-1"641
-1R1%9B<1,6"+71+D

GD 09"67115"54+%%"=1"%9BB1-:"69BB1-:"/1%%1-"97"$B79961-"2@649$6"641"B7@97"27@661,"B17<@55@9,"9/
641"*9C+%"E%+,,@,>"A$6497@6&:",97"54+%%"+,&"67115"=1"2@%/$%%&"-+<+>1-D

!"#$%&'"^9"B7961C6"67115"24@C4"+71"9/"5@>,@/@C+,6"+<1,@6&"R+%$1"69"641"+71+"+,-"4+R@,>
71>+7-"69"E9%@C&"T8Q"K^7115"+,-"012"O1R1%9B<1,6N"9/"641"?@77+%"a,@6+7&"O1R1%9B<1,6
E%+,D

Page 45



)(D E7@97"69"641"C9<<1,C1<1,6"9/"641"-1R1%9B<1,6:"+",9@51"5$7R1&:"+5"9$6%@,1-"@,"E%+,,@,>
E9%@C&"T$@-+,C1"0961"'M:"54+%%"=1"5$=<@661-"69"+,-"+BB79R1-"@,"27@6@,>"=&"641"*9C+%
E%+,,@,>"A$6497@6&:"@,"71%+6@9,"69"641"@<B+C6"9/"67+//@C",9@51"9,"641"/$6$71"715@-1,65"9/"641
B79B951-"-21%%@,>5D"U/"5$C4"+"5$7R1&"@-1,6@/@15"+,&"-21%%@,>"+5"=1@,>"2@64@,",9@51"1XB95$71
C+61>97@15";"97"3"641,:"B7@97"69"641"C9<<1,C1<1,6"9/"-1R1%9B<1,6:"+"5C41<1"9/",9@51
@,5$%+6@9,"69"64951"-21%%@,>5"54+%%"=1"5$=<@661-"69"+,-"+>711-"@,"27@6@,>"=&"641"*9C+%
E%+,,@,>"A$6497@6&D"^41"+BB79R1-"5C41<1"54+%%"=1"@<B%1<1,61-"@,"/$%%"C9,C$771,6%&"2@64"641
171C6@9,"9/"641"-21%%@,>5"69"24@C4"@6"71%+615D

!"#$%&'"U,"641"@,6171565"9/"641"715@-1,6@+%"+<1,@6&"9/"/$6$71"9CC$B@175D

))D 09"-1R1%9B<1,6"54+%%"6+P1"B%+C1"2@64@,"H"<16715"9/"641"8@R17"O@==@,"C977@-97D

!"#$%&' ^9"B7961C6"+,-"<+@,6+@,"641"7@R17"C977@-97"56+6$5"+5"+,"@<B976+,6"2@%-%@/1"%@,P"+,-
69"B79R@-1"+"=$//17"`9,1"=16211,"641"C977@-97"+,-"641"-1R1%9B<1,6"5@61:"4+R@,>"71>+7-"69
B9%@C&"03M"9/"641"+-9B61-"?@77+%"a,@6+7&"O1R1%9B<1,6"E%+,D

)'D ;1/971"641"-1R1%9B<1,6"4171=&"B17<@661-"@5"/@756"C9<<1,C1-:"+"-+6$<"/97"<1+5$7@,>"%+,-
%1R1%5"54+%%"=1"+>711-"@,"27@6@,>D"J$%%"-16+@%5"9/"1X@56@,>"+,-"B79B951-">79$,-"%1R1%5"+,-
B79B951-"/@,@541-"/%997"%1R1%5"54+%%"=1"6+P1,"/79<"64+6"-+6$<"+,-"5$=<@661-"69"+,-
+BB79R1-"@,"27@6@,>"=&"641"*9C+%"E%+,,@,>"A$6497@6&:",962@6456+,-@,>"+,&"5$C4"-16+@%"5492,
9,"B71R@9$5%&"5$=<@661-"B%+,K5ND"^41"-1R1%9B<1,6"54+%%"=1"C+77@1-"9$6"@,"+CC97-+,C1"2@64
641"+BB79R1-"-16+@%5"+,-"716+@,1-"+5"5$C4"64171+/617D

!"#$%&'"^9"1,5$71"+"5+6@5/+C697&"+BB1+7+,C1"+,-"+R9@-"9R17%99P@,>"4+R@,>"71>+7-"69
E9%@C&"S\M"9/"641"?@77+%"a,@6+7&"O1R1%9B<1,6"E%+,D

)YD 09"-1R1%9B<1,6"54+%%"6+P1"B%+C1"$,6@%"+"5C41<1"9/"%+,-"-7+@,+>1"4+5"=11,"5$=<@661-"69
+,-"+BB79R1-"@,"27@6@,>"=&"641"%9C+%"B%+,,@,>"+$6497@6&D""O1R1%9B<1,6"54+%%"=1"C+77@1-"9$6"@,
+CC97-+,C1"2@64"641"+BB79R1-"-16+@%5"B7@97"69"641"9CC$B+6@9,"9/"+,&"9/"641"-21%%@,>5"4171=&
+BB79R1-D
!"#$%&'"^9"1,5$71"+-1e$+61"%+,-"-7+@,+>1:"+,-"641"+-1e$+61"B7961C6@9,"9/"%9C+%"+<1,@6&:
4+R@,>"71>+7-"69"B9%@C&"S\M"9/"641"+-9B61-"?@77+%"a,@6+7&"O1R1%9B<1,6"E%+,D

)MD O1R1%9B<1,6"54+%%",96"69"=1"C9<<1,C1-"$,6@%"+"^7+R1%"E%+,"4+5"=11,"5$=<@661-"69"+,-"
+BB79R1-"@,"27@6@,>"=&"641"%9C+%"B%+,,@,>"+$6497@6&D"^41"B79R@5@9,5"9/"641"^7+R1%"E%+,"54+%%
=1"@<B%1<1,61-"+,-"9B17+61-"@,"+CC97-+,C1"2@64"641"6@<16+=%1"C9,6+@,1-"64171@,"+,-"54+%%
,96"=1"R+7@1-"96417"64+,"6479$>4"+>711<1,6"2@64"641"%9C+%"B%+,,@,>"+$6497@6&D

J97"641"+R9@-+,C1"9/"-9$=6:"5$C4"+"B%+,"54+%%"@,C%$-1f

ACC155"69"641"5@61"=&"56+//"+,-"R@5@6975f
U,/97<+6@9,"9,"1X@56@,>"67+,5B976"517R@C15"69"641"5@61"+,-"56+//"+,-"R@5@697"67+R1%"B+6617,5f
^7+R1%"E%+,"B7@,C@B%15"@,C%$-@,>"<1+5$715"69"B79<961"+,-"/+C@%@6+61"<971"5$56+@,+=%1
67+,5B976f
81+%@56@C"6+7>165"/97"<9-+%"54@/6"97"5B%@6f
U-1,6@/@C+6@9,"9/"+"^7+R1%"E%+,"C9I97-@,+697"+,-"641"156+=%@54<1,6"9/"+"67+R1%"B%+,"56117@,>
>79$Bf
_1+5$715"+,-"7159$7C1"+%%9C+6@9,"69"B79<961"641"^7+R1%"E%+,f"+,-"_1C4+,@5<5"/97
<9,@697@,>"+,-"71R@12@,>"641"^7+R1%"E%+,:"@,C%$-@,>"641"5$=<@55@9,"9/"+,"+,,$+%"71R@12"+,-
+C6@9,"B%+,"69"641"%9C+%"B%+,,@,>"+$6497@6&D

!"#$%&'"U,"+CC97-+,C1"2@64"EET)Y"B+7+>7+B4D"]G"g^41"T9R17,<1,6"C9,5@-175"64+6"67+R1%
B%+,5"549$%-"=1"5$=<@661-"+%9,>5@-1"B%+,,@,>"+BB%@C+6@9,5"24@C4"+71"%@P1%&"69"4+R1
5@>,@/@C+,6"67+,5B976"@<B%@C+6@9,5D

Page 46



)HD 09"-1R1%9B<1,6"54+%%"C9<<1,C1"$,6@%"/$%%"-16+@%5"9/"+,"1<17>1,C&"R14@C$%+7"+CC155:
@,C%$-@,>"@65"%9C+6@9,:"4+5"=11,"5$=<@661-"69"+,-"+BB79R1-"@,"27@6@,>"=&"641"*9C+%"E%+,,@,>
A$6497@6&D"^41"/@756"$51"9/"641"-1R1%9B<1,6"54+%%",96"C9<<1,C1"$,6@%"5$C4"297P5"4+R1"=11,
C9<B%161-"@,"+CC97-+,C1"2@64"641"*9C+%"E%+,,@,>"A$6497@6&c5"27@661,"+BB79R+%"+,-"54+%%
64171+/617"=1"716+@,1-D

!"#$%&' U,"641"@,6171565"9/"4@>42+&"5+/16&D

)!D 09"-1R1%9B<1,6"54+%%"C9<<1,C1"$,6@%"+"/$76417"=+6"5$7R1&"4+5"=11,"C+77@1-"9$6"2@64@,"641
5@61"=16211,"641"<9,645"9/".C69=17:"09R1<=17"+,-"O1C1<=17D"^41"5$7R1&"54+%%"=1"C+77@1-
9$6"=&"+"5$@6+=%&"e$+%@/@1-"1C9%9>@56"+,-"54+%%"=1"5$=<@661-"69"+,-"+BB79R1-"@,"27@6@,>"=&"641
*9C+%"E%+,,@,>"A$6497@6&D

!"#$%&' ^9"1,5$71"64+6"+,&"=+65"K+"56+6$697@%&"B7961C61-"5B1C@15N"B7151,6"2@64@,"641"5@61
+,-"641@7"799565"+71"@-1,6@/@1-"69"1,5$71"64+6"-1R1%9B<1,6"-915",96"C+$51"+,&"@,617/171,C1D

)QD ;1/971"-1R1%9B<1,6"C9<<1,C15:"-16+@%5"9/",$<=175"+,-"%9C+6@9,5"9/"=+6"=9X15"69"=1
171C61-"9,"641"67115"2@64@,"641"+-V+C1,6"299-%+,-K5N"54+%%"=1"5$=<@661-"69"+,-"+BB79R1-"@,
27@6@,>"2@64"641"*9C+%"E%+,,@,>"A$6497@6&D"A,&"=9X15"+5"<+&"=1"+BB79R1-"54+%%"64171+/617"=1
716+@,1-D

!"#$%&'"^9"1,5$71"64+6"641"-1R1%9B<1,6"-915",96"C+$51"+,&"@,617/171,C1"69"+"56+6$697@%&
B7961C61-"5B1C@15D

)]D 09"-1R1%9B<1,6"+BB79R1-"=&"64@5"B17<@55@9,"54+%%"=1"C9<<1,C1-"$,6@%d"I

+N"A"-15P"69B"56$-&"4+5"=11,"$,-176+P1,"69"@-1,6@/&"+%%"B71R@9$5"5@61"$515:"B961,6@+%
C9,6+<@,+,65"64+6"<@>46"71+59,+=%&"=1"1XB1C61-">@R1,"64951"$515"+,-"96417"71%1R+,6
@,/97<+6@9,D""a5@,>"64@5"@,/97<+6@9,"+"-@+>7+<<+6@C+%"71B7151,6+6@9,"K39,C1B6$+%"_9-1%N"/97
641"5@61"9/"+%%"B961,6@+%"C9,6+<@,+,6"59$7C15:"B+642+&5"+,-"71C1B6975"54+%%"641,"=1
B79-$C1-D

=N"A"5@61"@,R156@>+6@9,"4+5"=11,"-15@>,1-"$5@,>"641"@,/97<+6@9,"/79<"K+N"+=9R1D"^4@5"549$%-
=1"5$=<@661-"69:"+,-"+BB79R1-"@,"27@6@,>"=&"641"%9C+%"B%+,,@,>"+$6497@6&"B7@97"69"641
@,R156@>+6@9,"=1@,>"C+77@1-"9$6"9,"641"5@61D"

CN"^41"5@61"@,R156@>+6@9,"+,-"+559C@+61-"7@5P"+55155<1,6"4+R1"=11,"$,-176+P1,"@,
+CC97-+,C1"2@64"-16+@%5"+BB79R1-"=&"641"%9C+%"B%+,,@,>"+$6497@6&D

-N"A"_1649-"\6+61<1,6"+,-"81<1-@+6@9,"\67+61>&:"=+51-"9,"641"@,/97<+6@9,"9=6+@,1-"/79<
KCN"+=9R1:"4+R1"=11,"5$=<@661-"69"+,-"+BB79R1-"@,"27@6@,>"=&"641"%9C+%"B%+,,@,>"+$6497@6&D

?97P"54+%%"=1"C+77@1-"9$6"+,-"C9<B%161-"@,"+CC97-+,C1"2@64"641"+BB79R1-"_1649-
\6+61<1,6"+,-"81<1-@+6@9,"\67+61>&:"71/1771-"69"@,"K-N"+=9R1:"+,-"69"+"6@<16+=%1"+>711-"@,
27@6@,>"=&"641"%9C+%"B%+,,@,>"+$6497@6&f"$,%155"964172@51"+>711-"@,"27@6@,>"=&"641"%9C+%
B%+,,@,>"+$6497@6&D

!"#$%&'

+N"^9"@-1,6@/&"+%%"B71R@9$5"5@61"$515:"B961,6@+%"C9,6+<@,+,65"64+6"<@>46"71+59,+=%&"=1
1XB1C61-">@R1,"64951"$515:"641"59$7C15"9/"C9,6+<@,+6@9,:"B+642+&5"+,-"71C1B6975D

=N"^9"1,+=%1d
h"+"7@5P"+55155<1,6"69"=1"$,-176+P1,:
h"71/@,1<1,6"9/"641"39,C1B6$+%"_9-1%:"+,-
h"641"-1R1%9B<1,6"9/"+"_1649-"\6+61<1,6"+,-"81<1-@+6@9,"\67+61>&D

CN"i"K-N"^9"1,5$71"64+6"641"B79B951-"5@61"@,R156@>+6@9,5"+,-"71<1-@+6@9,"567+61>&"2@%%",96
C+$51"B9%%$6@9,"9/">79$,-"+,-"5$7/+C1"2+6175"=964"9,"+,-"9//"641"5@61D

Page 47



)GD 09"-1R1%9B<1,6"+BB79R1-"=&"64@5"B17<@55@9,"54+%%"=1"C9<<1,C1-"$,6@%"+"-15P"56$-&"4+5
=11,"$,-176+P1,"+,-"+>711-"@,"27@6@,>"=&"641"*9C+%"E%+,,@,>"A$6497@6&"69"@,R156@>+61"+,-
B79-$C1"+,"+55155<1,6"9/"641"7@5P"9/"641"B961,6@+%"/97"9,I5@61"C9,6+<@,+6@9,D""U/"641"-15P
56$-&"@-1,6@/@15"B961,6@+%"C9,6+<@,+6@9,"+"-16+@%1-"5@61"@,R156@>+6@9,"+,-"7@5P"+55155<1,6
549$%-"=1"C+77@1-"9$6"69"156+=%@54"641"-1>711"+,-",+6$71"9/"641"C9,6+<@,+6@9,"+,-"@65
B961,6@+%"69"B9%%$61"641"1,R@79,<1,6"97"C+$51"4+7<"69"4$<+,"41+%64D""U/"71<1-@+6@9,
<1+5$715"+71",1C155+7&"641&"2@%%"=1"@<B%1<1,61-"@,"+CC97-+,C1"2@64"641"+55155<1,6"+,-
69"641"5+6@5/+C6@9,"9/"641"*9C+%"E%+,,@,>"A$6497@6&D

!"#$%&'"^9"1,5$71"+"5+/1"/97<"9/"-1R1%9B<1,6"64+6"B9515",9"$,+CC1B6+=%1"7@5P"9/
B9%%$6@9,D

'(D A"\C41<1"9/"+C9$56@C"-9$=%1">%+`@,>"69"+%%"4+=@6+=%1"799<5"9/"641"B79B951-",12"-21%%@,>5
/79,6@,>"9,69"012"3415617"89+-"KE%965")M)I)HMN"+,-"64951"/+C@,>"641"1X@56@,>"*1R17
J+=17>1"5@61"69"641"09764"KE%965"!(:"!)I!':"Q)I]':"]YI]M:"]HIGY:")!):")]]I)G':")])I)]QN
54+%%"=1"5$=<@661-"69"+,-"+BB79R1-"@,"27@6@,>"=&"641"%9C+%"B%+,,@,>"+$6497@6&D""^41"+BB79R1-
5C41<1"54+%%"=1"@<B%1<1,61-"@,"/$%%:"C9,C$771,6%&"2@64"641"171C6@9,"9/"641"-21%%@,>"4171=&
+BB79R1-D

!"#$%&' U,"641"@,6171565"9/"641"715@-1,6@+%"+<1,@6&"9/"/$6$71"9CC$B@175"+,-"4+R@,>"71>+7-"69
B9%@C&"S\M"K37@617@+"/97"012"S9$5@,>"O1R1%9B<1,6N"9/"641"?@77+%"a,@6+7&"O1R1%9B<1,6
E%+,D

')D 096"2@6456+,-@,>"641"+BB79R1-"B%+,5"+%%"=9$,-+7&"671+6<1,6"=16211,">+7-1,"B%965f")M)I+,-
)H)"+,-"012"3415617"89+-"54+%%"=1"C9,567$C61-"9/"+")D]<"59%@-"6@<=17"/1,C1"9/"+"<@,@<$<
64@CP,155"9/")]<<:"-16+@%5"9/"24@C4"54+%%"=1"5$=<@661-"69"+,-"+>711-"@,"27@6@,>"2@64"641
*9C+%"E%+,,@,>"A$6497@6&"B7@97"69"641"C9<<1,C1<1,6"9/"641"-1R1%9B<1,6"+,-"54+%%"=1
716+@,1-"+5"5$C4"64171+/617"$,%155"964172@51"+>711-"@,"27@6@,>"2@64"641"*9C+%"E%+,,@,>
A$6497@6&D

!"#$%&' ^9"B7961C6",1+7=&"9CC$B@175"/79<"$,+CC1B6+=%1",9@51"+,-"-@56$7=+,C1D

''D ^41"-1R1%9B<1,6"4171=&"+BB79R1-"54+%%"=1"C+77@1-"9$6"@,"+CC97-+,C1"2@64"641"-16+@%5"9/"641
B%+,5"71C1@R1-"=&"641"*9C+%"E%+,,@,>"O1B+76<1,6"9,"]64"#$,1"'()(
!"#$%&'"J97"+R9@-+,C1"9/"-9$=6D

E#4+'()**,$+4'DC1'' 9:8:Z8M:9:':J1[[1;M

T\A%/C'N#+,1'''''''''''''' 'L:8:Z8M:9:

Page 48



::::::::::::<:::D

Page 49



Page 50

This page is intentionally left blank



!"#$$%$&'()**%++,,
!"#$%&'#(!)!

-,.,/,$0,1 2/,#'3,#*1 (#4,'5..%0,/1 6#/71

2!!89:8::;;9 <)/+='3,#* >/'>'-?4=+)$ <,@'A/%&=+)$

B)0#+%)$1 "*#+,+-./0#1.-++.2#0+3#4-5,6./02#7689#(:.

!/)C)4#"1 7;<=>?#@A#%B?#AC@D#<#BE=>&?#FG?&&E=>#H@#*#B?&A#I@=H<E=?F#A&<HB
J<D?=F?F#F?BICEKHE@=LM

2CC"%0#$+1 NC#-EI;<CF 6E&&

2&,$+'1

D%+,'!"#$1

E'(/)@$'0)CF/%&=+G'2""'/%&=+4'/,4,/H,7G'B%0,$0,'$?*I,/'9:::9JK:LG'!?I"%4=,7'M:9:G

N,H,")C*,$+'!"#$'#"")0#+%)$'#$7'C)"%0%,41

OCED<CE&'#-?BEF?=HE<&#PC?<

!"#$$%$&'O%4+)/F1

0@#K&<==E=>#;EBH@C'

Agenda Item 12

Page 51



D?**#/F'5.'-,C/,4,$+#+%)$4'#$7'()$4?"+#+%)$4'-,0,%H,71

-P!-PDP<323Q5<D
P#H@H<&#@A Q#=?E>;R@%C#=@HEAEI<HE@=#&?HH?CB#G?C?#F?&ES?C?F#<=F#<#1EH?#0@HEI?#K@BH?F#<H#H;?#<FFC?BBM#PH#H;?
HED?#@A#GCEHE=>#*#E=FESEF%<&#&?HH?CB#@A#@RT?IHE@=#;<S?#R??=#C?I?ES?FM#.;?#@RT?IHE@=B#I<=#R?#B%DD<CEB?F
<B#A@&&@GBU

! 7@=I?C=#<H#<FFEHE@=<&#=@EB?#<=F#<=HEVB@IE<&#R?;<SE@%C#E=#<FFEHE@=#H@#H;<H#<&C?<F'
>?=?C<H?F#R'#A&<HB#<=F#;@%B?B#E=#D%&HEK&?#@II%K<HE@=#@=#H;?#C@<FM#7%CC?=H&'#H;?C?#<C?
G?&&#W=@G=#<&I@;@&EIB#<=F#<FFEIHB#G;@#I<%B?#FEBH%CR<=I?2#<=F#H;?#4<E&#6@BH?&#RCE=>B
KC@R&?DB#H@#H;?#BHC??H#H;C@%>;#HC<=BE?=H#I&E?=H?&?M

! O<CWE=>#>?=?C<H?F#GE&&#R?#%=<II?KH<R&?#X#H;?C?#EB#<=#?YEBHE=>#K<CWE=>#KC@R&?D
?BK?IE<&&'#>ES?=#F@%R&?#'?&&@GB#C?BHCEIHE@=#H@#@=?#BEF?#@A#H;?#C@<F#<=F#H;<H#A?G
KC@K?CHE?B#;<S?#@AA#C@<F#K<CWE=>M#.;EB#C?B%&HB#E=#K<S?D?=H#K<CWE=>#<=F#H;@B?
C?BEF?=HB#GEH;#FCES?B#;<S?#I<CB#K<CW?F#<IC@BB#H;?EC#<II?BBM#O<CWE=>#I&@B?#H@#<
FG?&&E=>#H@#%=&@<F#G;E&BH#B%K?CSEBE=>#I;E&FC?=#EB#?BK?IE<&&'#KC@R&?D<HEIM

! 7@=I?C=#H;<H#AEC?#?BI<K?#GE&&#R?#=?I?BB<C'#R%H#;<B#=@H#R??=#F?H<E&?FM
! .;?#F?S?&@KD?=H#G@%&F#C?Z%EC?#)*#RE=B#J(#K?C#C?BEF?=HL2#G;EI;#G@%&F#IC?<H?#<=

?'?B@C?#<=F#<=#@RBHC%IHE@=
! .;?C?#<C?#H@@#D<='#A&<HB#<=F#R?FBEHB#<&C?<F'#E=#H;EB#K<CH#@A#H;?#BHC??HM
! 6E>;G<'#B<A?H'#I@=I?C=B#I<%B?F#R'#K<CWE=>#B;@CH<>?#<=F#F@%R&?#K<CWE=>M
! .;?#<KK&EI<HE@=#GE&&#=@H#R?#R?=?AEIE<&#H@#H;?#I@DD%=EH'M
! .;?#KC@K?CHE?B#B;@%&F#R?#C?H<E=?F#A@C#A<DE&'#;@%BE=>M#/=I?#B%RFESEF?F2#EH#EB#%=&EW?&'#H@

C?H%C=#H@#B%I;#%B?M
! .;?#@II%K<=H#@A#=@M#""#+>?CH@=#1H#;<B#C<EB?F#@RT?IHE@=B#@=#H;?#>C@%=FB#H;<H#H;?

KC@K@B?F#F?S?&@KD?=H2#E=#I@DRE=<HE@=#GEH;#?YEBHE=>#A&<HB#<H#=@M#"82#G@%&F#&?<F#H@#=@M
""#R?E=>#B%CC@%=F?F#R'#)(#A&<HB#X#<=#?YI?BBES?#<D@%=H#GEH;#=@EB?#<=F#FEBH%CR<=I?
<=F#K<CWE=>#EDK&EI<HE@=BM

! .;?C?#;<B#R??=#E=<F?Z%<H?#=@HEAEI<HE@=#@A#H;?#<KK&EI<HE@=#H@#&@I<&#C?BEF?=HBM

P#=@=VZ%<&EA'E=>#K?HEHE@=2#&EBHE=>#BE>=<H%C?B#AC@D#)*#B?K<C<H?#;@%B?;@&FB#;<B#<&B@#R??=#C?I?ES?F2
BH<HE=>#H;?#A@&&@GE=>#>C@%=FBU

! /S?CF?S?&@KD?=H#@A#H;?#BHC??HM
! .;?#F?S?&@KD?=H#GE&&#<FF#H@#?YEBHE=>#K<CWE=>#KC@R&?DBM

P#Z%<&EA'E=>#K?HEHE@=#@A#@KK@BEHE@=#;<B#<&B@#R??=#C?I?ES?F2#&EBHE=>#BE>=<H%C?B#AC@D#[)#B?K<C<H?
;@%B?;@&FBM#.;?#>C@%=FB#@A#@KK@BEHE@=#I<=#R?#B%DD<CEB?F#<B#A@&&@GBU

! +YEBHE=>#K<CWE=>#KC@R&?DB#GE&&#R?#?Y<I?CR<H?F
! 0@EB?#<=F#FEBH%CR<=I?
! P=HEB@IE<&#R?;<SE@%C

(5<DRB323Q5<D

\EC?IH@C#@A#-?>?=?C<HE@=#J6@%BE=>#<=F#+=SEC@=D?=H<&#OC@H?IHE@=L#X#=@#@RT?IHE@=

\EC?IH@C#@A#.?I;=EI<&#1?CSEI?B#J.C<AAEI#N<=<>?D?=HL#X#=@#@RT?IHE@=2#C?A?C#H@#\EC?IH@C]B#7@DD?=HB

3<&&<B?'#7ESEI#1@IE?H'#X#@RT?IHB#H@#H;?#<KK&EI<HE@=#@=#H;?#A@&&@GE=>#>C@%=FBU

! 0E=?#A&<HB#EB#?YI?BBES?^
! .;?#&<'@%HB#<C?#B%RVBH<=F<CF#<B#<#C?B%&H#@A#IC<DDE=>#H@@#D<='#%=EHB#GEH;E=#H;?#R%E&FE=>M

_EHI;?=B#<C?#BEH?F#GEH;E=#&ESE=>#C@@DB#<=F#R<H;C@@DB#@K?=#FEC?IH&'#@AA#&ESE=>#<C?<B#GEH;@%H#<='
S?=HE&<H?F#<=H?VBK<I?^

! O<CHEHE@=B#B?K<C<HE=>#A&<HB#<C?#B;@G=#R%E&H#%K#@AA#B%BK?=F?F#A&@@CB#<=F#E=#BKEH?#@A#C?>%&<HE@=
B@%=F#KC@@AE=>#H;?C?#GE&&#R?#=@EB?#EDK<IH#HC<=BDEBBE@=^

! .;?#F?S?&@KD?=H#G@%&F#<FF#H@#HC<AAEI#<=F#I<C#K<CWE=>#KC@R&?DB^#<=F
! .;?#F?S?&@KD?=H#G@%&F#<FF#H@#RE=#BH@C<>?#KC@R&?DB#<B#H;?#C?<C#;<B#?YHC?D?&'#&EDEH?F#<II?BB

<=F#H;?#AC@=H#G@%&F#=@H#;<S?#C@@D#A@C#)*#RE=B2#?S?=#BD<&&#@=?B2#H@#H;?#F?HCED?=H#@A#H;?#BHC??H
BI?=?M

Page 52



N?CB?'BEF?#7'I&?#7<DK<E>=#X#.;?#K&<=B#F@#=@H#<KK?<C#H@#E=I&%F?#<='#B?I%C?2#I@S?C?F#I'I&?#BH@C<>?
A@C#&@=>#H?CD#A&<H#%B?#R'#A&<H#C?BEF?=HBM#P&H;@%>;#H;?#<KK&EI<HE@=#A@CD#C?A?CB#H@#`#I'I&?#BK<I?B#<=F#=@H?
[#K?CH<E=E=>#H@#H;?#BEH?#K&<=#C?A?CB#H@#<#I'I&?#BH@C?#<=F#<#RE=#A<IE&EH'#E=#H;?#C?<C#><CF?=2#H;?C?#EB#=@
<KK<C?=H#F?H<E&#@A#H;?B?#BHC%IH%C?BM#.;?#7<DK<E>=#EB#B%CKCEB?F#H@#=@H?#H;<H#H;?#<KK&EI<=H#;<B#A<E&?F#H@
D<W?#KC@SEBE@=#A@C#K?@K&?#H@#<II?BB#H;?#=?G#A<IE&EHE?B#R'#REI'I&?#<=F#C?Z%?BHB#H;<H#A%&&#REI'I&?#K<CWE=>
<=F#BH@C<>?#A<IE&EHE?B#<C?#B?I%C?F#<B#K<CH#@A#H;?#>C<=H#@A#K?CDEBBE@=#E=#<II@CF<=I?#GEH;#H;?#I@%=IE&]B
BH<=F<CFB#JEM?M#=@H#<#I@DRE=?F#RE=aI'I&?#BH@C?LM

N%/,0+)/S4'()**,$+41

-P2D5<'T5-'-PTP--2B'35'!B2<<Q<U'(5>>Q33PP
.;?#<KK&EI<HE@=#;<B#R??=#H<W?=#@%H#@A#F?&?><HE@=#R'#7@%=IE&&@C#1%B<=#.<'&@C2#BH<HE=>#H;?#A@&&@GE=>
>C@%=FBU#I@=I?C=B#<H#K<CWE=>#E=#G;<H#EB#<=#<&C?<F'#S?C'#I@=>?BH?F#BHC??HM

7@%=IE&&@C#.@='#OCEHI;<CF#;<B#@RT?IH?F#H@#H;?#<KK&EI<HE@=#<B#3<CF#7@%=IE&&@C2#@=#H;?#>C@%=FB#H;<H#H;?
KC@K@B<&#G@%&F#R?#<=#@S?CF?S?&@KD?=H#@A#H;?#BHC??H2#<FF#H@#?YEBHE=>#K<CWE=>#KC@R&?DB2#<=F#EB#=@H
KC@SEF?F#GEH;#KC@K?C#<II?BB#H@#<#RE=#BH@C?M

P#Z%<&EA'E=>#K?HEHE@=#@A#@KK@BEHE@=#;<B#<&B@#R??=#C?I?ES?F2#&EBHE=>#BE>=<H%C?B#AC@D#[)#B?K<C<H?
;@%B?;@&FBM#.;?#>C@%=FB#@A#@KK@BEHE@=#I<=#R?#B%DD<CEB?F#<B#A@&&@GBU

! +YEBHE=>#K<CWE=>#KC@R&?DB#GE&&#R?#?Y<I?CR<H?F
! 0@EB?#<=F#FEBH%CR<=I?
! P=HEB@IE<&#R?;<SE@%C

!-5!5D2B
.;?#KC@K@B?F#F?S?&@KD?=H#EB#A@C#H;?#I;<=>?#@A#%B?#@A#=@M#"*#+>?CH@=#1HC??H#AC@D#<#BE=>&?#FG?&&E=>#H@
*#B?&AVI@=H<E=?F#A&<HBM#.;?#@=&'#?YH?C=<&#<&H?C<HE@=#KC@K@B?F#H@#H;?#R%E&FE=>#G@%&F#R?#H;?#C?K&<I?D?=H
@A#<#GE=F@G#<H#>C@%=F#A&@@C#&?S?&#@=#H;?#C?<C#?&?S<HE@=#@A#H;?#KC@K?CH'#KC?SE@%B&'#B?CSE=>#<#FE=E=>#C@@D2
GEH;#HG@#BD<&&?C#GE=F@GB#H@#B?CS?#<#WEHI;?=#<=F#R<H;C@@DM

.;C??#A&<HB#G@%&F#R?#KC@SEF?F#H@#?<I;#%KK?C#A&@@C#@A#H;?#KC@K?CH'2#GEH;#HG@#A&<HB#R?E=>#KC@SEF?F#@=#H;?
>C@%=F#A&@@CM#+<I;#A&<H#G@%&F#E=I&%F?#<#BD<&&#R<H;C@@D#<C?<#<=F#<#WEHI;?=?HH?#GEH;E=#<#I@DRE=?F
R?FC@@Da&ESE=>#<C?<#V#GEH;#H;?#?YI?KHE@=#@A#H;?#A&<H#KC@K@B?F#H@#H;?#C?<C#@A#H;?#>C@%=F#A&@@C2#G;EI;#;<B
<#B?K?C<H?#R?FC@@D#<=F#WEHI;?=M#+<I;#A&<H#G@%&F#R?#B?&AVI@=H<E=?F2#GEH;#<II?BB#FEC?IH&'#@AA#H;?
BH<ECI<B?#H@#H;?#KC@K?CH'M#0@#I@DD%=<&#A<IE&EHE?B#<C?#KC@K@B?F2#<=F#<B#B%I;#H;?#KC@K@B<&#I<==@H#R?
I@=BEF?C?F#H@#R?#<#6@%B?#E=#N%&HEK&?#/II%K<HE@=#J6N/LM

.;?#&<C>?#?YEBHE=>#C?<C#<D?=EH'#><CF?=#BK<I?#G@%&F#R?#C?H<E=?F2#<=F#H;?#KC@K@B?F#F?S?&@KD?=H#;<B
R??=#<D?=F?F#H@#<&&@G#?<B'#<II?BB#H@#H;?#><CF?=#BK<I?#AC@D#<=#E=H?C=<&#I@CCEF@C#H;C@%>;#H;?#FG?&&E=>
EHB?&AM##5=#<FFEHE@=#<II?BB#H;<H#I<=#R?#<I;E?S?F#H;C@%>;#<#K<BB<>?G<'#K<BBE=>#%=F?C#=@M#Q!#+>?CH@=
1HC??H#V#H;?#K<BB<>?G<'#EB#><H?F#<=F#KC@SEF?B#<II?BB#H@#H;?#R@HH@D#@A#H;?#><CF?=B#H@#=@MB#"*#H@#Q82
H;@%>;#F@?B#=@H#<KK?<C#<IHES?&'#%B?F#<H#KC?B?=HM

!5BQ(V'(5<3PW3'2<N'!-Q<(Q!BP'5T'NPXPB5!>P<3
0<HE@=<&#O&<==E=>#O@&EIE?B
OO1)#V#\?&ES?CE=>#1%BH<E=<R&?#\?S?&@KD?=H
OO1)#1%KK&?D?=H#X#O&<==E=>#<=F#7&ED<H?#7;<=>?
OO1[#V#6@%BE=>

-?>E@=<&#O@&EIE?B#X#0@CH;#3?BH#O&<=#-11#b03-11]
-\c)#X#1K<HE<&#OCE@CEHE?B
:7-)#X#:ES?CK@@&#7EH'#-?>E@=

3ECC<&#d=EH<C'#\?S?&@KD?=H#O&<=
.;?#BEH?#EB#F?BE>=<H?F#<B#<#OCED<CE&'#-?BEF?=HE<&#PC?<M#.;?#A@&&@GE=>#K@&EIE?B#<C?#H;?C?A@C?#C?&?S<=H#H@
H;EB#KC@K@B<&U
O@&EI'#618#X#7CEH?CE<#A@C#0?G#6@%BE=>#\?S?&@KD?=H
O@&EI'#.-`#X#-?Z%EC?D?=HB#A@C#/AA#X#1HC??H#O<CWE=>

Page 53



O@&EI'#.-)(#X#-?Z%EC?D?=HB#A@C#7'I&?#O<CWE=>
O@&EI'#,-9#X#:<=FBI<KE=>#<=F#0?G#\?S?&@KD?=H

3ECC<&#1%KK&?D?=H<C'#O&<==E=>#,%EF<=I?a\@I%D?=HBM
1O\(#X#\?BE>=E=>#A@C#1?&A#7@=H<E=?F#c&<H#\?S?&@KD?=H#<=F#7@=S?CBE@=B
1O\8#V#O<CWE=>#1H<=F<CFBM
1O,)"#X#:<=FBI<KE=>#<=F#0?G#\?S?&@KD?=H

/H;?C
5=H?CED#O&<==E=>#O@&EI'#A@C#0?G#6@%BE=>#\?S?&@KD?=H

.;?#BEH?#EB#&@I<H?F#GEH;E=#<#OCED<CE&'#-?BEF?=HE<&#PC?<#<=F#GEH;E=#H;<H#K<CH#@A#H;?#4@C@%>;#A<&&E=>#GEH;E=
H;?#5==?C#:ES?CK@@&#7EH'#-?>E@=#J<B#F?AE=?F#R'#03-11#O@&EI'#-\c)L2#<=F#EF?=HEAE?F#A@C#C?>?=?C<HE@=
R'#3ECC<&]B#5=H?CED#O&<==E=>#O@&EI'#A@C#0?G#6@%BE=>#\?S?&@KD?=HM

5=#KCE=IEK&?2#H;?#C?BEF?=HE<&#F?S?&@KD?=H#KC@K@B?F#EB#<II?KH<R&?#E=#H;EB#&@I<HE@=2#B%RT?IH#H@#I@DK&E<=I?
GEH;#d\O#O@&EIE?B#618#<=F#61)[M#1O\(#V#\?BE>=E=>#A@C#1?&A#7@=H<E=?F#c&<H#\?S?&@KD?=H#<=F

7@=S?CBE@=B#@AA?CB#A%CH;?C#>%EF<=I?#H@#B%KK@CH#d\O#O@&EIE?B#618#<=F#61)[M

DQ3P'2<N'DR--5R<NQ<UD
.;?#KC@K?CH'#EB#<#DEFVH?CC<I?#[VBH@C?'#KC@K?CH'M#.;?C?#<C?#C?BEF?=HE<&#FG?&&E=>B#E=#BE=>&?aA<DE&'
@II%K<=I'#?EH;?C#BEF?M#+>?CH@=#1HC??H#EB#<#C?BEF?=HE<&#BHC??H2#I;<C<IH?CEB?F#R'#BE=>&?aA<DE&'#@II%K<=I'
FG?&&E=>B2#H;@%>;#<#=%DR?C#@A#KC@K?CHE?B#;<S?#R??=#B%RFESEF?F#H@#KC@SEF?#A&<H#@C#R?FBEH
<II@DD@F<HE@=M#.;?#BHC??H#EB#b@=?#G<']#?<BH#@A#P&R?CH#1HC??H2#;<SE=>#R??=#R@&&<CF?F#<H#H;?#KC@D?=<F?
?=FM#.@#H;?#C?<C#@A#H;?#KC@K?CH'#EB#<D?=EH'#@K?=#BK<I?#JH;?#A@CD?C#.@G?C#,C@%=FBL#E=I&%FE=>#K&<'E=>
AE?&F#<=F#I;E&FC?=]B#K&<'#A<IE&EHE?BM#.@#H;?#=@CH;2#?<BH#<=F#G?BH#<C?#C?BEF?=HE<&#KC@K?CHE?B#AC@=HE=>
+>?CH@=#1HC??HM

2!!P2-2<(P'2<N'2>P<Q3V'QDDRPD
.;?#D<E=#EBB%?B#A@C#I@=BEF?C<HE@=#<C?U#H;?#EDK<IH#@A#H;?#KC@K@B?F#F?S?&@KD?=H#H@#B%CC@%=FE=>
C?BEF?=HE<&#<D?=EH'2#H;?#F?BE>=#@A#H;?#KC@K@B?F#<II@DD@F<HE@=2#<=F#H;?#F?=BEH'#@A#F?S?&@KD?=H
KC@K@B?FM

1O\(#=@H?B#H;<H#E= C?I?=H#'?<CB#H;?C?#;<B#R??=#<=#E=IC?<B?F#F?D<=F#AC@D#KC@K?CH'#F?S?&@K?CB#A@C
B?&AVI@=H<E=?F#A&<H#F?S?&@KD?=HM#.;EB#;<B#&?F#H@#I@=I?C=#H;<H#H;?#I;<C<IH?C#@A#3ECC<&]B#?BH<R&EB;?F
C?BEF?=HE<&#<C?<B#EB#R?E=>#?C@F?F2#R'#H;?#KC?BB%C?#A@C#F?S?&@KD?=H2#H;?#&@BB#@A#&<=FBI<K?F#><CF?=B2
@S?CVF?S?&@KD?=H2#H;?#EDK<IH#@A#HC<AAEI2#<=F#H;?#&@BB#@A#&@I<&#;?CEH<>?M#.;?#1%KK&?D?=H<C'#O&<==E=>
\@I%D?=H#G<B#<F@KH?F2#H;?C?A@C?2#H@#KC@SEF?#<FFEHE@=<&#<FSEI?#@=#H;?#F?BE>=#<=F#&@I<HE@=#@A#=?G#A&<H
F?S?&@KD?=HM

\?=BEH'#@A#\?S?&@KD?=H
1O\(#=@H?B#H;<H#;E>;#F?=BEH'#F?S?&@KD?=H#B;@%&F#R?#&@I<H?F#E=#<C?<B#G;?C?#C?BEF?=HB#;<S?#H;?
I;@EI?#@A#G<&WE=>#H@#<#C<=>?#@A#&@I<&#B?CSEI?B#B%I;#<B#B;@KB2#BI;@@&B2#?DK&@'D?=H#<C?<B2#;?<&H;2
&?EB%C?#<=F#?=H?CH<E=D?=H#A<IE&EHE?BM#.@#KC@D@H?#B%BH<E=<R&?#>C@GH;#<=F#B@IE<&#E=I&%BE@=2#<B#C?Z%EC?F#R'
=<HE@=<&#K@&EI'#E=#OO1)#<=F#OO,[#:@I<&#O&<==E=>#P%H;@CEH'#GE&&#?YK?IH#BI;?D?B#GEH;#<#F?=BEH'#<R@S?
9!#FG?&&E=>B#K?C#;?IH<C?2#H@#R?#&@I<H?F#GEH;E=#8!!#D?HC?B#B<A?#G<&WE=>#FEBH<=I?#@A#<#_?'#.@G=#7?=HC?
@C#.C<FEHE@=<&#1%R%CR<=#7?=HC?M#1EH?B#A@C#B?&A#I@=H<E=?F#A&<HB#B;@%&F#<&B@#R?#GEH;E=#8!!#D?HC?B#B<A?
<=F#I@=S?=E?=H#G<&WE=>#FEBH<=I?#@A#<#R%B#BH@K#GEH;#<#C?>%&<C#B?CSEI?#GEH;#<#AC?Z%?=I'#@A#(!#DE=%H?B#@C
GEH;E=#8!!#D?HC?B#@A#<#C<E&G<'#BH<HE@=#H;<H#KC@SEF?B#<#C?>%&<C#B?CSEI?M

5=#H;EB#E=BH<=I?2#H;?#KC@K@B?F#F?S?&@KD?=H#EB#G?&&#&@I<H?F#X#H;?#BEH?#EB#&@I<H?F#&?BB#H;<=#[!!D#AC@D
0?G#4CE>;H@=#_?'#.@G=#7?=HC?#<=F#H;?#KC@D?=<F?#KC@SEF?B#<II?BB#H@#I@<BH<&#&?EB%C?#<=F#H@%CEBD
A<IE&EHE?BM#P#C<=>?#@A#R%B#C@%H?B#<C?#<S<E&<R&?#SE<#BH@KB#H@#-@GB@=#1HC??H2#eEIH@CE<#-@<F#<=F#_E=>B
O<C<F?M#0?G#4CE>;H@=#HC<E=#BH<HE@=#EB#<KKC@YED<H?&'#*!!D#<G<'M

5H#EB#I@=BEF?C?F#H;<H#H;?#BEH?#EB#B%EH<R&?#A@C#B%I;#;E>;?C#F?=BEH'#%B?2#<=F#H;<H#H;?#F?=BEH'#@A
F?S?&@KD?=H#KC@K@B?F#F@?B#=@H#KC@SEF?#B%AAEIE?=H#>C@%=FB#A@C#C?A%B<&#@A#H;?#<KK&EI<HE@=M

:<'@%H#<=F#\?BE>=
1O\(#=@H?B#H;<H#C@@DB#@A#BEDE&<C#%B?#B;@%&F#R?#BH<IW?F#@S?C#?<I;#@H;?C#H@#C?F%I?#H;?#K@H?=HE<&

Page 54



EDK<IH#AC@D#S?CHEI<&#B@%=F#HC<=BDEBBE@=M#:<'@%HB#GEH;#D<E=#&ESE=>#C@@DB2#H@E&?HB#@C#R<H;C@@DB#@S?C#@C
%=F?C#=?E>;R@%CB]#R?FC@@DB#B;@%&F#R?#<S@EF?FM#1@%=FKC@@AE=>#H;<H#?YI??FB#4%E&FE=>#-?>%&<HE@=
BH<=F<CFB#D<'#R?#C?Z%EC?F#E=#I<B?B#G;?C?#+=SEC@=D?=H<&#6?<&H;#/AAEI?CB#EF?=HEA'#=@EB?#B?=BEHESEH'#<B
<=#EBB%?M

5=#H;EB#E=BH<=I?2#H;?#\EC?IH@C#@A#-?>?=?C<HE@=#J6@%BE=>#<=F#+=SEC@=D?=H<&#OC@H?IHE@=L#;<B#C<EB?F#=@
@RT?IHE@=#H@#H;?#KC@K@B?F#F?S?&@KD?=H2#=@C#;<B#<=#?=;<=I?F#BI;?D?#@A#B@%=FKC@@AE=>#R??=
C?Z%?BH?F#R?HG??=#A&@@CB#@C#H@#<FT@E=E=>#KC@K?CHE?BM#.;?#&<'@%H#@A#C@@DB#EB#BEDE&<C#H@#bR?FBEH]
<II@DD@F<HE@=2#GEH;#?<I;#A&<H#KC@SEFE=>#;<REH<R&?#<=F#=@=V;<REH<R&?#A%=IHE@=#GEH;E=#<#BD<&&2
K<CHEHE@=?F#A&@@CBK<I?M#PB#B%I;2#EH#EB#=@H#I@=BEF?C?F#H;<H#H;?#E=H?C=<&#&<'@%H#KC@K@B?F#KC@SEF?B#>C@%=FB
A@C#C?A%B<&M

P#=%DR?C#@A#C?KC?B?=H<HE@=B#;<S?#C<EB?F#I@=I?C=#<H#H;?#=??F#A@C#<#&<C>?#=%DR?C#@A#RE=B#H@#B?CSEI?#H;?
BEH?#<=F2#>ES?=#H;?#I@=BHC<E=?F#<II?BB#H@#H;?#C?<C#><CF?=#<C?<2#H;?#EDK<IH#H;<H#B%I;#RE=B#G@%&F#;<S?
H@#H;?#BHC??HBI?=?M#1O\(#<FSEB?B#H;<H#B?I%C?#<=F#<KKC@KCE<H?&'#F?BE>=?F#RE=#BH@C<>?#B?>C?><H?F#AC@D
I'I&?#BH@C<>?#B;@%&F#R?#KC@SEF?F#<=F#BEH?F#GEH;#I@=S?=E?=H#<II?BB#A@C#C?BEF?=HB#<=F#C?A%B?#I@&&?IHE@=
B?CSEI?BM#.;?#<KK&EI<=H#;<B#B%RDEHH?F#<#BH<H?D?=H#C?><CFE=>#RE=#BH@C<>?2#@%H&E=E=>#H;<H#H;?#EBB%?#EB
R?E=>#I@=BEF?C?F#GEH;#4EAA<2#<=F#H;<H#EH#EB#KC@K@B?F#H@#%B?#<#I@DRE=?F#RE=#A@C#C?BEF?=HB2#BIC??=?F#R'#<
C?R%E&H#AC@=H#><CF?=#G<&&#<=F#&<=FBI<KE=>M#P&H?C=<HES?&'2#BI@K?#C?D<E=B#A@C#F@D?BHEI#RE=B#H@#R?#BH@C?F
GEH;E=#H;?#C?<C#'<CF#@A#H;?#KC?DEB?BM#P#K&<==E=>#I@=FEHE@=#EB#KC@K@B?F#H@#B?I%C?#H;?#F?H<E&#@A#<=
<II?KH<R&?#B@&%HE@=#A@C#RE=#BH@C<>?2#;@G?S?C2#EH#EB#=@H#I@=BEF?C?F#H;<H#H;?#<RB?=I?#@A#F?H<E&#<H#H;EB
BH<>?#KC?B?=HB#<#S<&EF#C?<B@=#A@C#C?A%B<&#@A#H;?#<KK&EI<HE@=M

5=#H?CDB#@A#@%H&@@W2#?<I;#;<REH<R&?#C@@D#EB#KC@SEF?F#GEH;#<#C?<B@=<R&?#@%H&@@W#H@#H;?#AC@=H#@C#C?<C#@A
H;?#R%E&FE=>#H;C@%>;#?YEBHE=>#GE=F@G#@K?=E=>BM#5=#H;?#I<B?#@A#H;@B?#C@@DB#H@#H;?#C?<C2#H;EB#@%H&@@W#EB
B%KK&?D?=H?F#R'#GE=F@GB#A<IE=>#H@G<CFB#=@M#Q!#+>?CH@=#1HC??HM#P><E=2#H;?B?#<C?#@CE>E=<&#GE=F@GB2
<=F#G@%&F#=@H#E=HC@F%I?#<#=?G#?&?D?=H#@A#@S?C&@@WE=>#@C#&@BB#@A#KCES<I'#H@#=@M#Q!M#5H#EB#I@=BEF?C?F#H;<H
B%AAEIE?=H#@%H&@@W#;<B#R??=#KC@SEF?F#A@C#A%H%C?#@II%K<=HBM

DP!2-23Q5<'NQD32<(PD
P#B?K?C<HE@=#FEBH<=I?#@A#<KKC@YED<H?&'#)(M9D#EB#<I;E?S?F#H@#KC@K?CHE?B#H@#H;?#=@CH;#BEF?#@A#+>?CH@=
1HC??HM#3;E&BH#H;EB#A<&&B#R?&@G#H;?#C?Z%EC?F#FEBH<=I?B2#=@#R%E&FE=>#G@CWB#<C?#KC@K@B?F##V#H;?#FG?&&E=>#EB
?YEBHE=>2#C@@DB#H@#H;?#AC@=H#@A#H;?#KC@K?CH'#<C?#I%CC?=H&'#E=#;<REH<R&?#%B?2#<=F#H;?#I;<C<IH?C#@A#H;?
BHC??H#EB#@=?#E=#G;EI;#B?K?C<HE@=#FEBH<=I?B#R?HG??=#A<IE=>#KC@K?CHE?B#F@#=@H#<I;E?S?#H;?#7@%=IE&fB
C?Z%EC?F#BH<=F<CFBM#7@=B?Z%?=H&'2#EH#EB#=@H#I@=BEF?C?F#H;<H#H;?#<KK&EI<HE@=#I@%&F#R?#C?A%B?F#@=#H;EB
R<BEBM#.@#H;?#C?<C2#H;?#KC@K?CH'#@S?C&@@WB#@K?=#BK<I?2#<=F#B?K?C<HE@=#FEBH<=I?B#E=#?YI?BB#@A#)!!D
<C?#<I;E?S?FM

OQUO62V83-2TTQ('Q>!BQ(23Q5<D
.@#I@DK&'#GEH;#d\O#O@&EI'#.-)(2#@=?#I'I&?#BH<=F#D%BH#R?#KC@SEF?F#A@C#?<I;#B?&A#I@=H<E=?F#A&<HM#5=#H;EB
E=BH<=I?#<#I'I&?#BH@C?#;<B#R??=#E=FEI<H?F#GEH;E=#H;?#F?S?&@KD?=H#<H#H;?#C?<C#@A#H;?#KC@K?CH'M#P
K&<==E=>#I@=FEHE@=#G@%&F#B?I%C?#H;?#F?H<E&#@A#H;EB#KC@SEBE@=M

.;?#\EC?IH@C#@A#.?I;=EI<&#1?CSEI?B#J.C<AAEI#N<=<>?D?=HL#;<B#C<EB?F#=@#@RT?IHE@=#H@#H;?#KC@K@B?F
F?S?&@KD?=HM#3;E&BH#H;?#KC@K@B<&#D<'#&?<F#H@#<FFEHE@=<&#K<CWE=>#F?D<=F#E=#<=#<C?<#G;?C?#K<CWE=>#EB
<&C?<F'#<H#<#KC?DE%D2#=?<CR'#T%=IHE@=B#<=F#ICEHEI<&#B?IHE@=B#@A#C@<F#<C?#KC@H?IH?F#R'#G<EHE=>
C?BHCEIHE@=BM#PB#<#I@=B?Z%?=I?2#H;?C?#<C?#=@#>C@%=FB#H@#C?A%B?#H;?#<KK&EI<HE@=#@=#<#;E>;G<'#B<A?H'
I@=I?C=M#.;?#C@<F#EB#<#DE=@C#C?BEF?=HE<&#BHC??H2#GEH;#=@#H;C@%>;#<II?BB#R?'@=F#P&R?CH#1HC??H2#<=F#<B#<
C?B%&H#HC<AAEI#I@=>?BHE@=#EB#=@H#I@=BEF?C?F#H@#R?#>C@%=FB#A@C#@RT?IHE@=M#O<CWE=>#GE&&#C?D<E=#<=#<D?=EH'
EBB%?#H@#?YEBHE=>#C?BEF?=HB#G;@#D<'#AE=F#EH#D@C?#FEAAEI%&H#H@#K<CW#I&@B?#H@#H;?EC#;@D?B^#;@G?S?C2#H;EB
G@%&F#=@H#R?#<#B%BH<E=<R&?#C?<B@=#A@C#H;?#C?A%B<&#@A#K&<==E=>#K?CDEBBE@=M#/=?#I<C#K<CWE=>#BK<I?
G@%&F#R?#C?H<E=?F#GEH;E=#H;?#AC@=H#><CF?=#BK<I?#@A#H;?#F?S?&@KD?=H2#E=#I@DD@=#GEH;#@H;?C#KC@K?CHE?B
H@#+>?CH@=#1HC??H2#<=F#H;?#<KK&EI<HE@=#G@%&F#I@DK&'#GEH;#H;?#7@%=IE&]B#<F@KH?F#K<CWE=>#BH<=F<CFB2#B?H
@%H#E=#1O\8M#

P<XQ-5<>P<32B8DRD32Q<2AQBQ3V8OP2B3O'QDDRPD

.;?C?#<C?#=@#BE>=EAEI<=H#?=SEC@=D?=H<&aB%BH<E=<RE&EH'#EBB%?B#C<EB?F#R'#H;?#<KK&EI<HE@=M

Page 55



D?**#/F').'N,0%4%)$1

6<SE=>#C?><CFB#H@#H;?#E=FESEF%<&#D?CEHB#@A#H;EB#<KK&EI<HE@=#H;?#F?IEBE@=#H@#>C<=H#O&<==E=>#O?CDEBBE@=
;<B#R??=#H<W?=#;<SE=>#C?><CFB#H@#H;?#C?&?S<=H#O@&EIE?B#<=F#OC@K@B<&B#E=#H;?#3ECC<&#d=EH<C'
\?S?&@KD?=H#O&<=#JPF@KH?F#c?RC%<C'#(!!!L#<=F#<&&#C?&?S<=H#D<H?CE<&#I@=BEF?C<HE@=B#E=I&%FE=>#=<HE@=<&
<=F#C?>E@=<&#K@&EI'#<FSEI?M#5=#C?<I;E=>#H;EB#F?IEBE@=#H;?#:@I<&#O&<==E=>#P%H;@CEH'#;<B#I@=BEF?C?F#H;?
A@&&@GE=>UV
.;?#C?BEF?=HE<&#F?S?&@KD?=H#KC@K@B?F#EB#<II?KH<R&?#E=#H;EB#&@I<HE@=#<=F#EB#E=#<II@CF<=I?#GEH;#d\O
O@&EIE?B#6182#61)[#<=F#1O\(#V#\?BE>=E=>#A@C#1?&A#7@=H<E=?F#c&<H#\?S?&@KD?=H#<=F#7@=S?CBE@=BM

-,0)**,$7,7'N,0%4%)$1 '2CC/)H,

-,0)**,$7,7'()$7%+%)$4'#$7'-,#4)$41

)M .;?# F?S?&@KD?=H# ;?C?R'# K?CDEHH?F# B;<&&# R?# I@DD?=I?F# R?A@C?# H;?# ?YKEC<HE@=# @A# H;C??
'?<CB#AC@D#H;?#F<H?#@A#H;EB#K?CDEBBE@=M

!"#$%&! .@#I@DK&'#GEH;#1?IHE@=#`)#J<B#<D?=F?FL#@A#H;?#.@G=#<=F#7@%=HC'#O&<==E=>#PIH
)``!M

(M 0@# K<CH# @A# H;?# F?S?&@KD?=H# B;<&&# R?# RC@%>;H# E=H@# %B?# %=HE&# BK<I?# <=F# A<IE&EHE?B# A@C# I'I&?
K<CWE=># @A# <# H'K?# <=F# E=# <# &@I<HE@=# KC?SE@%B&'# B%RDEHH?F# H@# <=F# <>C??F# E=# GCEHE=># R'# H;?
:@I<&# O&<==E=># P%H;@CEH'# ;<S?# R??=# KC@SEF?F# <=F# H;?B?# A<IE&EHE?B# B;<&&# R?# K?CD<=?=H&'
C?H<E=?F#H;?C?<AH?CM

!"#$%&U# 5=# H;?# E=H?C?BHB#@A# ;E>;G<'#B<A?H'#<=F# H@# <II@CF#GEH;#O@&EI'#.-)(# E=# H;?#3ECC<&
d=EH<C'#\?S?&@KD?=H#O&<=#

[M 0@# K<CH# @A# H;?# F?S?&@KD?=H# B;<&&# R?# RC@%>;H# E=H@# %B?# %=HE&# BK<I?# <=F# A<IE&EHE?B# A@C# H;?
BH@C<>?#@A#RE=B#@A#<#H'K?#<=F#E=#<#&@I<HE@=#KC?SE@%B&'#B%RDEHH?F#H@#<=F#<>C??F#E=#GCEHE=>#R'
H;?#:@I<&#O&<==E=>#P%H;@CEH'#;<S?#R??=#KC@SEF?F#<=F#H;?B?#A<IE&EHE?B#B;<&&#R?#K?CD<=?=H&'
C?H<E=?F#H;?C?<AH?CM

!"#$%&U# 5=# H;?# E=H?C?BHB#@A# C?BEF?=HE<&#<D?=EH'2#;<SE=>#C?><CF# H@#O@&EI'#618#@A# H;?#3ECC<&
d=EH<C'#\?S?&@KD?=H#O&<=#

8M .;?#F?S?&@KD?=H#;?C?R'#<KKC@S?F#B;<&&#R?#I<CCE?F#@%H#E=#<II@CF<=I?#GEH;#H;?#F?H<E&B
B;@G=#@=#H;?#K&<=B#C?I?ES?F#)*H;#$%=?#(!)!#<=F#B;<&&#R?#C?H<E=?F#<B#B%I;#H;?C?<AH?CM

!"#$%&'#c@C#H;?#<S@EF<=I?#@A#F@%RHM

9M OCE@C#H@#H;?#I@DD?=I?D?=H#@A#F?S?&@KD?=H#A%&&#F?H<E&B#A@C#<&&#?=HC'#><H?B2#<=F#R@%=F<C'
HC?<HD?=HB#B;<&&#R?#B%RDEHH?F#H@#<=F#<KKC@S?F#E=#GCEHE=>#R'#H;?#&@I<&#K&<==E=>#<%H;@CEH'M
dK@=#C?I?EKH#@A#GCEHH?=#<KKC@S<&#R'#H;?#&@I<&#K&<==E=>#<%H;@CEH'#<&&#F?H<E&B#D%BH#R?#I<CCE?F
@%H#E=#A%&&#<=F#C?H<E=?F#<B#B%I;#H;?C?<AH?CM

!"#$%&'#5=#H;?#E=H?C?BHB#@A#C?BEF?=HE<&#<D?=EH'#E=#<II@CF<=I?#GEH;#d\O#O@&EI'#618

B#4+'()**,$+4'AF1'' :L8:Y8M:9:':J1ZL1LM

P[C%/F'N#+,1'''''''''''''' 'MM8:Y8M:9:

Page 56



!"#$$%$&'()**%++,,
!"#$%&"'()(

-,.,/,$0,1 2/,#'3,#*1 (#4,'5..%0,/1 6#/71

2!!89:8::;<= >)/+?'3,#* @%44'A'B""%)+ 6#""#4,C

D)0#+%)$1 )*"+,-./01123"435607"82992:0;"65992107"-<=>"?@@

!/)E)4#"1 0ABCDEFG"FH"HAFGD7"IEJB"KGJ"ABKA"BLDBGIEFGI

2EE"%0#$+1 +A"3FJGB& MNE%%EOI

2&,$+'1 -"8"#FGBI

F%+,'!"#$1

G'(/)H$'0)EC/%&?+I'2""'/%&?+4'/,4,/J,7I'D%0,$0,'$K*L,/'9:::9MN:<I'!KL"%4?,7'O:9:I

P,J,")E*,$+'!"#$'#"")0#+%)$'#$7'E)"%0%,41

MAEPKAE%&"3BIEJBGDEK%"2ABK
MF%EC&"<:))"<F$IB"0LDBGIEFGI
:M1))"<F$IB"0LDBGIEFGI

!"#$$%$&'Q%4+)/C1

=(?!" 0LDBGIEFG"DF"%F$GQB" M4" ))R)'RS>
T=='" 0LDBGIEFG"DF"HFAP"ID$J&" 2" '>R(=RS*

FK**#/C'5.'-,E/,4,$+#+%)$4'#$7'()$4K"+#+%)$4'-,0,%J,71

-B!-BFB>323R5>F
))"%BDDBAI"FH"GFDEHECKDEFG"UBAB"IBGD"DF"DNB"FCC$OEBAI"FH"GBEQNVF$AEGQ"OAFOBADEBI"KGJ"K"IEDB"GFDECB"UKI
JEIO%K&BJW"2D"DNB"DEPB"FH"UAEDEGQ"DNEI"ABOFAD"K"DFDK%"FH"DBG"IBOKAKDB"%BDDBAI"FH"FVXBCDEFG"KGJ"K"Y$K%EH&EGQ
OBDEDEFG"FH"FVXBCDEFG"CFGDKEGEGQ"??"IEQGKD$ABI"NKJ"VBBG"ABCBEZBJW"[NB"FVXBCDEFGI"CKG"VB"I$PPKAEIBJ
KI"HF%%FUI\]

]"[NB"OAFOFIK%"UF$%J"ABI$%D"EG"$GUKAAKGDBJ"CFGIDA$CDEFG"GFEIB"KGJ"JEID$AVKGCB^

Agenda Item 13

Page 57



]"[NB"OAFOFIK%"UF$%J"ABI$%D"EG"KG"EGCABKIB"EG"DAKHHEC"KD"DNB"X$GCDEFG"FH"+FC_VBQQKA"4AEZB"KGJ"/$AVF
8K&"KGJ"K"%FII"FH"FHH]AFKJ"OKA_EGQ"KD"DNB"KOO%ECKDEFG"IEDB^
]"[NB"OAFOFIBJ"AB%FCKDEFG"FH"DNB"HAFGD"FH"DNB"OAFOBAD&"DF"/$AVF"8K&"UF$%J"ABI$%D"EG"DAKHHEC"CFGQBIDEFG
KGJ"OABIBGD"K"NEQNUK&"IKHBD&"NK`KAJ^
]"[NB"OAFOFIK%"EI"F$D"FH"_BBOEGQ"UEDN"BLEIDEGQ"-FZBGKGDI"FG"DNB"BIDKDB^
]"[NB"OAFOFIBJ"BLDBGIEFGI"UE%%"IBD"K"OABCBJBGD"HFA"H$ADNBA"JBZB%FOPBGD"FG"DNB"BIDKDB^
]"[NB"OAFOFIK%I"UE%%"ABI$%D"EG"K"%FII"FH"ZK%$B"DF"GBEQNVF$AEGQ"OAFOBADEBI^
]"[NB"OAFOFIBJ"GBU"UEGJFUI"HKCEGQ"/$AVF"8K&"UE%%"ABI$%D"EG"FZBA%FF_EGQ"KGJ"K"%FII"FH"OAEZKC&^
]"[NB"OAFOFIK%I"UE%%"ABI$%D"EG"K"CNKGQB"EG"CNKAKCDBA"FH"DNB"KABK"KGJ"KAB"GFD"EG"DNB"EGDBABIDI"FH"ZEI$K%

KPBGED&W

(5>FSD323R5>F
4EABCDFA"FH"[BCNGECK%":BAZECBI7"[AKHHEC"+KGKQBPBGD"4EZEIEFG"NKZB"GF"FVXBCDEFG"DF"DNB"OAFOFIK%W

P%/,0+)/T4'0)**,$+41

-B2F5>'U5-'-BUB--2D
2"Y$K%EH&EGQ"OBDEDEFG"FH"FVXBCDEFG"CFGDKEGEGQ"??"IEQGKD$ABI"UKI"ABCBEZBJ"AB%KDEGQ"DF"EII$BI"FH"NEQNUK&

IKHBD&"KGJ"JEID$AVKGCB"HAFP"CFGIDA$CDEFG"KI"K"ABI$%D"FH"DNB"OAFOFIK%W

R>3-5PS(3R5>
[NB"OAFOFIK%"EI"HFA"DNB"BABCDEFG"FH"IEGQ%B"IDFAB&"HAFGD7"IEJB"KGJ"ABKA"BLDBGIEFGI"KD"DNB"OAFOBAD&W

!-R>(R!DB'5U'PBVBD5!@B>3
[NB"OAEGCEO%B"FH"DNB"JBZB%FOPBGD"EI"KCCBODKV%B"I$VXBCD"DF"MF%EC&"<:))"KGJ":M1))W

FR3B'2>P'FS--5S>PR>WF
[NB"IEDB"CFPOAEIBI"K"%EG_]JBDKCNBJ"VAEC_"OAFOBAD&"UEDNEG"KG"KABK"FH"IEPE%KA"JBIEQG"OAFOBADEBIW"[NB
OAFOBAD&"FCC$OEBI"K"OAFPEGBGD"CFAGBA"O%FD"KD"DNB"X$GCDEFG"FH"+FC_VBQQKA"4AEZB"KGJ"/$AVF"8K&W"[NB
IEDB"NKI"FOBG"HAFGD"KGJ"IEJB"VF$GJKAEBI"UEDN"K"OKADEK%%&"OKZBJ"KABK"DF"DNB"HAFGD"KGJ"IEJB"FH"DNB
JUB%%EGQW"MAFOBADEBI"EG"DNB"EPPBJEKDB"ZECEGED&"KAB"IED$KDBJ"FG"K"IDKQQBABJ"V$E%JEGQ"%EGB

!5DR(X'(5>3BY3
MF%EC&"<:))"KGJ":M1))"KAB"JEABCD%&"AB%BZKGD"EG"DNEI"EGIDKGCBW

2!!B2-2>(B'2>P'2@B>R3X'RFFSBF
[NB"OAFOFIBJ"BLDBGIEFG"DF"DNB"BLEIDEGQ"QKAKQB7"HAFGDEGQ"+FC_VBQQKA"4AEZB7"OAFXBCDI">W'"PBDABI"HAFP
DNB"BLEIDEGQ"HAFGD"B%BZKDEFG"FH"DNB"OAFOBAD&W"[NEI"B%BPBGD"FH"DNB"OAFOFIK%"ABDKEGI"K">"PBDAB"QKO"DF"DNB
VF$GJKA&"KGJ"DN$I"CFPO%EBI"UEDN":M1))"UNECN"IDKDBI"DNKD"QKAKQBI"INF$%J"NKZB"K"JAEZBUK&"KD"%BKID">
PBDABI"C%BKA"FH"DNB"NEQNUK&"DF"OAFZEJB"DNB"PEGEP$P"JAEZBUK&"%BGQDNW"2%DNF$QN"HAFGD"BLDBGIEFGI"KAB"GFD
QBGBAK%%&"KCCBODKV%B"$GJBA":M1))7"DNB"IDKQQBABJ"V$E%JEGQ"%EGB"KGJ"$GEY$B"JBIEQG"FH"OAFOBADEBI"EG"DNB
ZECEGED&"PBKG"DNKD"DNB"OAFOFIK%"EI"GFD"CFGIEJBABJ"JBDAEPBGDK%"DF"DNB"IDABBD"ICBGB"FA"FAEQEGK%"JBIEQG"FH
DNB"V$E%JEGQW"5G"KJJEDEFG"DNB"OAFOFIBJ"QKAKQB"BLDBGIEFG"JFBI"GFD"OAFXBCD"KG&"H$ADNBA"HFAUKAJ"DNKG"DNB
BLEIDEGQ"QKAKQB"KD"@FW)!"KGJ"DN$I"EI"GFD"CFGIEJBABJ"DF"VB"ZEI$K%%&"FVDA$IEZBW"5G"KJJEDEFG"DNB"4EABCDFA"FH
[BCNGECK%":BAZECBI"a[AKHHEC"+KGKQBPBGDb"NKI"AKEIBJ"GF"FVXBCDEFG"DF"DNB"OAFOFIK%"FG"NEQNUK&"IKHBD&
QAF$GJIW

[NB"OAFOFIBJ"ABKA"BLDBGIEFG"ABO%KCBI"DNB"BLEIDEGQ"ID$J&"KGJ"EI"FH"K"H%KD"AFFH"JBIEQGW"[NEI"B%BPBGD"FH
DNB"OAFOFIK%"EI"GFD"CFGIEJBABJ"DF"VB"JBDAEPBGDK%"DF"GBEQNVF$AEGQ"OAFOBADEBIW"/FDN"DNB"QKAKQB"BLDBGIEFG
KGJ"ABKA"BLDBGIEFG"KAB"GFD"CFGIEJBABJ"DF"VB"FH"EGDA$IEZB"JBIEQG"KGJ"ABPKEG"I$VFAJEGKDB"DF"DNB"FAEQEGK%
OAFOBAD&W"[NB"OAFOFIBJ"AB%FCKDEFG"FH"DNB"OFACN"DF"/$AVF"8K&"EI"KCCBODKV%B"EG"OAEGCEO%B"KGJ"ABDKEGI
QFFJ"IOKCEGQ"DF"DNB"VF$GJKA&W"[NB"OAFOFIBJ"OFACN"EI"GFD"CFGIEJBABJ"BLCBIIEZB"EG"IE`B"KGJ"EI"GFD
CFGIEJBABJ"DF"NKZB"KG"KJZBAIB"EPOKCD"FG"DNB"CNKAKCDBA"FH"DNB"IDABBD"ICBGBW"[NB"EGC%$IEFG"FH"KJJEDEFGK%
UEGJFUI"DF"DNB"B%BZKDEFG"HAFGDEGQ"/$AVF"8K&"JF"GFD"ABY$EAB"O%KGGEGQ"OBAPEIIEFG"V$D"JF"EG"KG&"CKIB
PBBD"DNB"ABY$EABJ"IBOKAKDEFG"JEIDKGCB"FH"')"PBDABIW"[NB"OAFOFIK%I"KAB"DNBABHFAB"GFD"CFGIEJBABJ"DF
ABI$%D"EG"KG"$GKCCBODKV%B"%BZB%"FH"FZBA%FF_EGQ"FA"%FII"FH"OAEZKC&"DF"GBEQNVF$AEGQ"OAFOBADEBIW

[NB"FVXBCDEFGI"ABCBEZBJ"HAFP"GBEQNVF$AEGQ"OAFOBADEBI"AKEIB"K"G$PVBA"FH"EII$BI"EG"AB%KDEFG"DF"DNB
AB%FCKDEFG"FH"DNB"HAFGD"FH"DNB"OAFOBAD&"DF"/$AVF"8K&W"3BIEJBGDI"KAB"CFGCBAGBJ"DNKD"DNB"OAFOFIK%"UF$%J
CABKDB"NEQNUK&"IKHBD&"EII$BI"EGC%$JEGQ"K"%FII"FH"FHH]IDABBD"OKA_EGQ"KD"DNB"IEDB7"DAKHHEC"CFGQBIDEFG"KD"DNB

Page 58



GBKAV&"X$GCDEFG"KGJ"OAFV%BPI"AB%KDEGQ"DF"DNB"IBAZECEGQ"KGJ"KCCBII"DF"DNB"H%KDI"KD"DNB"BGJ"FH"/$AVF"8K&W
[NB"OAFOFIK%I"JF"GFD"ABOABIBGD"KG"EGDBGIEHECKDEFG"FH"DNB"BLEIDEGQ"$IB"KD"DNB"IEDB"KGJ"ED"UF$%J"ABPKEG"KI
K"IB%H"CFGDKEGBJ"JUB%%EGQW"[NBABHFAB"ED"EI"CFGIEJBABJ"DNKD"KG&"ZBNEC%BI"CKG"BKIE%&"VB"KCCFPPFJKDBJ
UEDNEG"DNB"OAFOFIBJ"QKAKQB"KGJ"ABPKEGJBA"FH"DNB"IEDBW"[NB"PKXFAED&"FH"DNB"HAFGD"QKAJBG"KABK"HAFGDEGQ
+FC_VBQQKA"4AEZB"KGJ"/$AVF"8K&"EI"NKAJ"I$AHKCBJW"5D"NKI"VBBG"CFGHEAPBJ"V&"DNB"KQBGD"DNKD"DNEI"KABK
UF$%J"VB"ABDKEGBJW"[NB"OAFOFIK%I"JF"GFD"EGZF%ZB"DNB"K%DBAKDEFG"FH"DNB"IEDB"KJJABII"K%DNF$QN"DNEI"EI"GFD"K
O%KGGEGQ"PKDDBAW"[NBAB"KAB"GF"C$AABGD"OAFOFIK%I"DF"CABKDB"K"GBU"ZBNEC$%KA"KCCBII"DF"DNB"OAFOBAD&"FHH
/$AVF"8K&7"NFUBZBA"DNEI"UF$%J"GFD"ABY$EAB"O%KGGEGQ"OBAPEIIEFG"KGJ"CF$%J"VB"I$VXBCD"DF"KOOAFZK%"V&
DNB"-F$GCE%cI"<EQNUK&I"JBOKADPBGDW"[NB"EII$BI"AKEIBJ"AB%KDEGQ"DF"K"%FII"FH"ZEBU7"DNB"JBZK%$KDEFG"FH
GBEQNVF$AEGQ"OAFOBADEBI"KGJ"JEID$AVKGCB"HAFP"CFGIDA$CDEFG"KAB"GFD"O%KGGEGQ"EII$BIW"5G"KJJEDEFG"DNB
BLEIDBGCB"FH"%BQK%"CFZBGKGDI"FG"DNB"%KGJ"JFBI"GFD"OABZBGD"DNB"QAKGD"FH"O%KGGEGQ"OBAPEIIEFG"KGJ"FDNBA
OAFOBADEBI"K%FGQ"+FC_VBQQKA"4AEZB"NKZB"VBBG"DNB"I$VXBCD"FH"O%KGGEGQ"KOO%ECKDEFGI"EG"DNB"OKIDW

4$B"DF"DNB"IDKQQBABJ"V$E%JEGQ"%EGB"FG"UNECN"OAFOBADEBI"EG"+FC_VBQQKA"4AEZB"KGJ"/$AVF"8K&"KAB
IED$KDBJ7"ED"EI"CFGIEJBABJ"DNKD"DNB"IEDB"CKG"KCCFPPFJKDB"DNB"OAFOFIBJ"BLDBGIEFGIW"[NB"OAFOFIK%I"KAB
GFD"CFGIEJBABJ"DF"ABI$%D"EG"K"%FII"FH"KPBGED&"FA"OAEZKC&"DF"GBEQNVF$AEGQ"OAFOBADEBI"KGJ"ABPKEG
I$VFAJEGKDB"DF"DNB"BLEIDEGQ"JUB%%EGQW"[NB"OAFOFIK%I"KAB"GFD"CFGIEJBABJ"DF"NKZB"K"NKAPH$%"ZEI$K%"EPOKCD
FG"DNB"CNKAKCDBA"FH"DNB"IDABBD"ICBGB"FA"ABI$%D"EG"KG&"NEQNUK&"IKHBD&"EPO%ECKDEFGIW"[NB"OAFOFIK%
CFPO%EBI"UEDN"MF%EC&"<:))"KGJ"DNB"Q$EJKGCB"F$D%EGBJ"EG":M1))"KGJ"EI"ABCFPPBGJBJ"HFA"KOOAFZK%W

FB!2-23R5>'PRF32>(BF
:M1))"ABCFPPBGJI"DNKD"DNB"PEGEP$P"IBOKAKDEFG"JEIDKGCB"VBDUBBG"NKVEDKV%B"UEGJFUI"EI"')"PBDABIW
5G"DNEI"EGIDKGCB"DNB"GBU"UEGJFU"OAFOFIBJ"EG"VBJAFFP")7"UNECN"JFBI"GFD"ABY$EAB"O%KGGEGQ"OBAPEIIEFG7
ABPKEGI" KOOAFLEPKDB%&" '=" PBDABI" HAFP" DNB" HAFGD" FH" @FW?" /$AVF" 8K&7" DN$I" PBBDEGQ" DNB" ABY$EABJ
IBOKAKDEFG"JEIDKGCBW"[NBAB"EI"K%IF"KG"BLEIDEGQ"VBJAFFP"UEGJFU"EG"DNEI"B%BZKDEFG"KD"OABIBGDW"2I"K"ABI$%D
ED" EI" CFGIEJBABJ" DNKD" DNB" OAFOFIK%" UE%%" GFD" ABI$%D" EG" KG&" JEABCD" FZBA%FF_EGQ" FA" K" %FII" FH" OAEZKC&" DF
GBEQNVF$AEGQ"OAFOBADEBIW

QRWQ62X83-2UUR('R@!DR(23R5>F
[NBAB"KAB"GF"<EQNUK&"5PO%ECKDEFGI"AB%KDEGQ"DF"DNEI"OAFOFIK%W

B>VR-5>@B>32D8FSF32R>2ZRDR3X'RFFSBF
[NBAB"KAB"GF"0GZEAFGPBGDK%R:$IDKEGKVE%ED&"EII$BI"AB%KDEGQ"DF"DNBIB"OAFOFIK%IW

QB2D3Q'RFFSBF
[NBAB"KAB"GF"<BK%DN"5PO%ECKDEFGI"AB%KDEGQ"DF"DNEI"KOO%ECKDEFGW

(5>(DSFR5>
[NB"OAFOFIK%"EI"GFD"CFGIEJBABJ"DF"NKZB"K"NKAPH$%"ZEI$K%"EPOKCD"FG"DNB"QBGBAK%"IDABBD"ICBGB"FA"NKZB"KG
KJZBAIB" EPOKCD" FG" DNB" KPBGEDEBI" DNKD" DNB" FCC$OEBAI" FH" DNB" GBEQNVF$AEGQ" OAFOBADEBI" CKG" ABKIFGKV%&
BLOBCD" DF" BGXF&W" [NB" OAFOFIK%" EI" KCCBODKV%B" EG" DBAPI" FH" ICK%B" KGJ" JBIEQG7" CFPO%EBI" UEDN" MF%EC&
<:))]<F$IB" 0LDBGIEFGI" FH" DNB" KJFODBJ" 8EAAK%" dGEDKA&" 4BZB%FOPBGD" M%KG" KGJ" :M1))]<F$IB
0LDBGIEFGIW

FK**#/C').'P,0%4%)$1
<KZEGQ"ABQKAJI"DF"DNB"EGJEZEJ$K%"PBAEDI"FH"DNEI"KOO%ECKDEFG"DNB"JBCEIEFG"DF"QAKGD"M%KGGEGQ"MBAPEIIEFG
NKI"VBBG"DK_BG"NKZEGQ"ABQKAJI"DF"DNB"AB%BZKGD"MF%ECEBI"KGJ"MAFOFIK%I"EG"DNB"8EAAK%"dGEDKA&
4BZB%FOPBGD"M%KG"a2JFODBJ"eBVA$KA&"'(((b"KGJ"K%%"AB%BZKGD"PKDBAEK%"CFGIEJBAKDEFGI"EGC%$JEGQ"GKDEFGK%
KGJ"ABQEFGK%"OF%EC&"KJZECBW"5G"ABKCNEGQ"DNEI"JBCEIEFG"DNB"9FCK%"M%KGGEGQ"2$DNFAED&"NKI"CFGIEJBABJ"DNB
HF%%FUEGQ\]
[NB"OAFOFIK%"EI"GFD"CFGIEJBABJ"DF"NKZB"K"NKAPH$%"ZEI$K%"EPOKCD"FG"DNB"QBGBAK%"IDABBD"ICBGB"FA"NKZB"KG
KJZBAIB"EPOKCD"FG"DNB"KPBGEDEBI"DNKD"DNB"FCC$OEBAI"FH"GBEQNVF$AEGQ"OAFOBADEBI"CKG"ABKIFGKV%&"BLOBCD
DF"BGXF&W"[NB"OAFOFIK%"EI"KCCBODKV%B"EG"DBAPI"FH"ICK%B"KGJ"JBIEQG7"CFPO%EBI"UEDN"MF%EC&"<:))]<F$IB
0LDBGIEFGI"FH"DNB"KJFODBJ"8EAAK%"dGEDKA&"4BZB%FOPBGD"M%KG"KGJ":M1))]<F$IB"0LDBGIEFGIW

-,0)**,$7,7'P,0%4%)$1 '2EE/)J,

-,0)**,$7,7'()$7%+%)$4'#$7'-,#4)$41

Page 59



)W [NB" JBZB%FOPBGD" NBABV&" OBAPEDDBJ" INK%%" VB" CFPPBGCBJ" VBHFAB" DNB" BLOEAKDEFG" FH" DNABB
&BKAI"HAFP"DNB"JKDB"FH"DNEI"OBAPEIIEFGW

!"#$%&! [F"CFPO%&"UEDN":BCDEFG"T)"aKI"KPBGJBJb"FH"DNB"[FUG"KGJ"-F$GDA&"M%KGGEGQ"2CD
)TT(W

D#4+'()**,$+4'ZC1'' 998:[8O:9:

B\E%/C'P#+,1'''''''''''''' 'O]8:[8O:9:

Page 60



!"#$$%$&'()**%++,,
!"#$%&"'()(

-,.,/,$0,1 2/,#'3,#*1 (#4,'5..%0,/1 6#/71

2!!89:8::;<< =)>+?'3,#* @%44'2'@0A)>&#"" B/)*C)/)>&?

D)0#+%)$1 *+,-".,"/.$01"/2-3".4"51+64"7063308"9.60"7$,%2:10

!/)E)4#"1 ;<03,/2.,".4"=%+,,2,:"=36>2//2.,"?99@'((A@!'BC"4.6"363D02.,".4"BC
+=+60>3,0/"2,"+"01633"/0.63&"-3E3%.=>3,0F

2EE"%0#$+1 G6"H.I 703,1.$/3

2&,$+'1 9+--.DJ"#.1,/.,"9+60,36/12=

=%+,'!"#$1

F'(/)G$'0)EH/%&?+I'2""'/%&?+4'/,4,/J,7I'D%0,$0,'$>*C,/'9:::9KL:MI'!>C"%4?,7'N:9:I

A,J,")E*,$+'!"#$'#"")0#+%)$'#$7'E)"%0%,41

K.,/36E+02.,"?63+"L4.6"2%%$/06+02E3"=$6=./3/M
962>+62%&"N,-$/062+%"?63+
962>+62%&"H3/2-3,02+%"?63+
KO'
KOP
O7B

Agenda Item 14

Page 61



79QB

!"#$$%$&'O%4+)/H1

?99@)PPC@!BRB@;" S" ;63D02.," .4" +" !(TI3-" ,$6/2,:" 1.>3" +,-" D%./3" D+63" +=+60>3,0/F" ?==6.E3-
'R@)(@)PPCF

?99@'(((@A(AR@;"S"H3>.E+%".4"D.,-202.,",.F"P".,"=%+,,2,:"=36>2//2.,"?99@)PPC@!BRB@;"0."+%%.U"013
,$6/2,:"1.>3"+,-"+=+60>3,0/"0."I3".DD$=23-"I&"63/2-3,0/"I34.63"013"'(":+6+:3"0."013",.601".4" 013
+==%2D+02.,"/203"1+E3"I33,"D.,/06$D03-"+,-"+63"+E+2%+I%3"4.6"$/3F"?==6.E3-V"('@()@'(()F

?99@'(('@!W'A@;" S" ?>3,->3,0" .4" =%+,,2,:" +==6.E+%" ?99@)PPC@!BRB@;" D1+,:3/" 0." D+6" =+6J2,:
%+&.$0"+,-"363D02.,".4"3%3D062D20&"/$I/0+02.,F"?==6.E3-"(R@)(@'(('F

?99@'((R@!W('@;"S";63D02.," .4" +" !'TI3-",$6/2,:" 1.>3"+,-"RC" D%./3" D+63" +=+60>3,0/F" L?>3,-3-
/D13>3"/33"?99@)PPC@!BRB@;MF"5201-6+U,"(A@))@'((RF

?99@'((R@!W(R@;"S";63D02.,".4")!"0.U,"1.$/3/"+,-"RB"+=+60>3,0/"U201"+//.D2+03-"D+6"=+6J2,:"+,-
%+,-/D+=2,:F"H34$/+%")'@()@'((WF

?99@'((B@WC(P@;"S";63D02.,".4")P",.F"X.U,"1.$/3/"A!"+=+60>3,0/"U201"+//.D2+03-"D+6"=+6J2,:"+,-
%+,-/D+=2,:F"H34$/3-")'@()@'((WF

?99@'((B@A'(R@;"S";63D02.,".4"'B",.F"+=+60>3,0/"+,-"E+62+02.,".4"D.,-202.,"R".4"?99@)PPC@!BRB@;"0.
+%%.U"$/3".4"RC",.F"D%./3"D+63"+=+60>3,0/"+/"63/2-3,02+%"+=+60>3,0/F"?==6.E3-V")'@()@'((WF

?99@'((!@WW!!"S"?>3,-3-"-3/2:,8"=6.=./+%/"4.6"RC"Y.F"?=+60>3,0/"+,-"63>.E+%".4"D.,-202.,"R".4
?99@)PPC@!BRB@;"0."+%%.U"$/3".4"RC"Y.F"D%./3"D+63"+=+60>3,0/"+/"63/2-3,02+%"+=+60>3,0/F"?==6.E3-V
'W@(C@'((!F

?99@'((A@!'BC"T";63D02.,".4"4.60&"32:10"+=+60>3,0/"2,"+"01633"/0.63&"-3E3%.=>3,0F"?==6.E3-
(W@)(@'((AF

=>**#/H'5.'-,E/,4,$+#+%)$4'#$7'()$4>"+#+%)$4'-,0,%J,71

-P!-P=PQ323R5Q=
?"/203",.02D3"U+/"-2/=%+&3-F"*30036/".4",.0242D+02.,"1+E3"I33,"/3,0"0."=6.=36023/"2,"013"+63+F"?0"013"02>3
.4"U6202,:"012/"63=.60"))".IZ3D02.,/"1+E3"I33,"63D32E3-8"%2/02,:"013"4.%%.U2,:":6.$,-/V
! -3,/20&
! >+0362+%/
! +==3+6+,D3".4"9.60"7$,%2:10"E2%%+:3
! +--202.,+%"06+442D"T",.2/3"+,-"D.,:3/02.,
! 3<2/02,:"=6.I%3>/"U201"+DD3//
! =+6J2,:"=6.I%3>/
! %.//".4":633,"/=+D3/
! .$0".4"D1+6+D036
! 2>=+D0".,"=63/36E+02.,".4"+"$,2[$3">.-3%"E2%%+:3

(5Q=SD323R5Q=
Q263D0.6".4"X3D1,2D+%"736E2D3/"S"X6+442D"G+,+:3>3,0V"K.>>3,0/"+,-"D.,-202.,/"+/"U201"013"=63E2.$/%&
+==6.E3-"+==%2D+02.,F

A%/,0+)/T4'()**,$+41

-P2=5Q'U5-'-PUP-2D'35'!D2QQRQV'(5@@R33PP
X13"+==%2D+02.,"63%+03/"0."+"\>+Z.6\"-3E3%.=>3,08"+,-"+"[$+%24&2,:"=30202.,".4".==./202.,"1+/"I33,
63D32E3-8"%2/02,:"/2:,+0$63/"46.>"))!"2,-2E2-$+%"1.$/31.%-/F

RQ3-5AS(3R5Q
X13"=6.=./+%"2/"0."63=%+D3"+,"3<0+,0"=%+,,2,:"=36>2//2.,".,"+,"+==6.E3-"+==%2D+02.,8"013":6+,0".4

Page 62



=%+,,2,:"=36>2//2.,".,"?99@'((A@!'BC"U+/":2E3,"+0"9%+,,2,:"K.>>20033".,"W01"]D0.I36"'((AF"X13
=36>2//2.,"3<=263/".,"W01"]D0.I36"'()(F

X1363"2/",."D1+,:3"0."013"+==6.E3-"=%+,/8"013"=6.=./+%"2/"0."3<03,-"013"=36>2//2.,"I&"+"4$60136"R
&3+6/F

!-RQ(R!DP'5U'APWPD5!@PQ3
X13"=6.=./+%"2/"4.6"02>3"3<03,/2.,8"013"-3E3%.=>3,0"2,"036>/".4"/D+%38"/202,:"+,-"+==3+6+,D3"1+/"I33,
+==6.E3-"+,-"2/"/02%%"3<0+,0"$,-36"+"D$663,0":6+,0".4"=36>2//2.,"01+0"U2%%"%+=/3"2,"]D0.I36"'()(F"N,
=62,D2=%3"+,"+==%2D+02.,"4.6"+,"3<03,/2.,".4"02>3"2/"+DD3=0+I%3F

=R3P'2QA'=S--5SQARQV=
X13"/203"2/"+,".%-"2,-$/062+%"/203"01+0"1+/"I33,"63-3E3%.=3-".E36"63D3,0"&3+6/"0."2,D%$-3"+"D+63"1.>3

+,-",3U"63/2-3,02+%"$,20/F"X13"=%.0"2/"%.D+03-"U2012,"9.60"7$,%2:10"K.,/36E+02.,"?63+F

X13"/203"/20/"4.6U+6-".4"+,"3<2/02,:"D+63"1.>3"2,"036>/".4"20/"63%+02.,/12="U201"51+64"706330"+,-"4+D3/
63/2-3,02+%"=6.=36023/".,"X13"^2,,3%%F"X13"2>>3-2+03"+63+"1+/"63D3,0%&"I33,"-3E3%.=3-8"01363"+63",3U
I$2%-"+=+60>3,0/"0."013",.601"3+/0"+,-"+"D+63"1.>3"0."013"/.$01"3+/0"U12D1"1+-",.0"I33,"I$2%0"+0"013
02>3"013"+==%2D+02.,"1+-"I33,"+==6.E3-F

X13"-3E3%.=>3,0"2/"/30".$0"2,"+,"*"/1+=3"+/"20"6$,/"+%.,:"51+64"706330"6.$,-"0."9.30/"K.6,368"013
%+&.$0".4"013"=6.=./3-"-3E3%.=>3,0"+%%.U/"4.6"=+6J2,:"0."013"63+6"+,-"=6.E2-3/"/3=+6+02.,"-2/0+,D3/".4

''>"+,-"RW>"0."013",$6/2,:"1.>3F

!5DR(X'(5Q3PY3
X13"/203"2/"U2012,"9.60"7$,%2:10"K.,/36E+02.,"?63+"+,-"U2%%"I3"+//3//3-"+:+2,/0"KOP8"KO'"+/"U3%%"+/
63/2-3,02+%"I$2%-"=.%2D23/"79Q'8"O7B"+,-"O7))@79^))F"X13"=36>2//2.,":6+,03-"$,-36"?99@'((A@!'BC
2/"/02%%"D$663,0"+,-"013"=.%2D23/"$/3-"0."+//3//"01+0"+==%2D+02.,"+63"/02%%"+==%2D+I%3"U201"013"+--202.,".4
79QB"T"9+6J2,:"70+,-+6-/F

2!!P2-2Q(P'2QA'2@PQR3X'R==SP=
N0"2/"D.,/2-363-"01+0"013"-3/2:,".4"013"=6.=./+%"2/".4"+"06+-202.,+%",+0$63"+,-"63/=3D04$%".4"013"-3,/20&
+,-">+//2,:".4"013"+-Z+D3,0"-U3%%2,:/"U2012,"9.60"7$,%2:10"K.,/36E+02.,"?63+F"N0"U.$%-"/$DD3//4$%%&
2,03:6+03"U201"01326"12/0.62D"I$2%0"43+0$63/"+,-"/=3D2+%"+6D1203D0$6+%"-30+2%/F"?"E+6230&".4"06+-202.,+%
>+0362+%/"+63"I32,:"=6.=./3-"2,"013"D.,/06$D02.,"2,D%$-2,:"+"E+6230&".4"I62DJ"D.%.$62,:/8"U12D1
D.>=%3>3,0".6"+63"D.>>.,=%+D3"U2012,"013"2>>3-2+03"E2D2,20&F

N,"63%+02.,"0."9.%2D&"KOP8"013"-3E3%.=>3,0"2/"D.,/2-363-"0."2>=+D0"=./202E3%&"$=.,"013"K.,/36E+02.,
?63+/"/=3D2+%"D1+6+D0368"+/"013"-3/2:,"20"2,D.6=.6+03/"2/"/3,/202E3"0."/$D1"+"=2E.0+%"%.D+02.,".,">+Z.6
01.6.$:14+63".4"013"+63+"+,-"$=.,"013"+443D03-"E23U/".$0".4"20F

X13"-3/2:,"=6.=./3-"0+J3/".,"I.+6-"D.>>.,"D1+6+D0362/02D/".4"013"3<2/02,:"12/0.62D"4+I62D"=63/3,08
2,D.6=.6+02,:"/2>2%+6">+//"+,-"/D+%2,:8"0."013".62:2,+%"I$2%0"43+0$63/"+,-"-30+2%/"=63/3,0"2,"013"%.D+%20&
.6"2>>3-2+03"/3002,:F"X13"=6.=./+%"U.$%-"013634.63"I3"2,"J33=2,:"U201"013"D1+6+D036"+,-"/3002,:".4"013
K.,/36E+02.,"?63+"+,-"2/"D.,/2-363-"0."I3"+DD3=0+I%3"$,-36"9.%2D&"KOP"+,-"9.%2D&"Q9R".4"013
H3:2.,+%"7=+02+%"706+03:&F

X13634.638"U13,"D.,/2-362,:"013"=6.=./3-"-3E3%.=>3,0"+:+2,/0"9.%2D&"O7B8"U12D1"/0+03/"013
,3D3//+6&"D620362+"4.6",3U"1.$/2,:"-3E3%.=>3,08"013"=6.=./+%"2/".4"+,"+DD3=0+I%3"/D+%3"U13,
D.>=+63-"0."+-Z+D3,0"=6.=36023/F"N0"2,D.6=.6+03/"+"D.13/2E3"-3/2:,8"U12D1"D.>=%3>3,0/",32:1I.$62,:
D1+6+D0362/02D/_"+,-"20"U.$%-",.0"63/$%0"2,"013"-3062>3,0+%"1+6>"0."013"2>>3-2+03"/3002,:".4"013
/$66.$,-2,:"K.,/36E+02.,"?63+F

513,"D.,/2-362,:"2>=+D0/"$=.,"=62E+D&"+,-"013"+>3,20&".4",32:1I.$62,:"63/2-3,0/8"013"-3E3%.=>3,0
=6.=./3-">330/"U201"+%%",3D3//+6&"/3=+6+02.,"-2/0+,D3/"3>=%.&3-"I&"013"K.$,D2%F"N0"2/"013634.63
D.,/2-363-"+,&".0136"%.//".4"%2:10".6".E36/1+-.U2,:"D+$/3-"I&"013"=6.=./3-"-3E3%.=>3,0"U.$%-"I3
U2012,"+DD3=0+I%3"%2>20/",32:1I.$62,:"63/2-3,0/"D.$%-"I3"63+/.,+I%&"3<=3D0"0."3,Z.&F

X1363"2/"/$442D23,0"/=+D3"+E+2%+I%3"4.6"013"=6.E2/2.,"4.6"I.01"%+,-/D+=2,:"+,-"I.$,-+6&"063+0>3,0
+//.D2+03-"U201"013"+=+60>3,0/"I32,:"=6.=./3-F"512%/0"013"/203"-.3/",.0"%3,-"20/3%4"0."+"%+6:3"=62E+03

Page 63



+63+".4"+>3,20&"/=+D38"013"=%.0"2/"%.D+03-"U2012,"9.60"7$,%2:10"K.,/36E+02.,"?63+"U12D1"1+/"=6.E2/2.,
.4"%+6:3".=3,"63D63+02.,+%"/=+D3/8"/.>3"U2012,"013"2>>3-2+03"E2D2,20&"+0"X13"^2,,3%%"+,-"9.30/"K.6,36F

=P!2-23R5Q'AR=32Q(P=
X13"I$2%-2,:">330/"013"/3=+6+02.,"-2/0+,D3/"+/"/30".$0"2,"79Q'"+,-"79^))".4"')>"U2,-.U"0."U2,-.U
+,-")B>"U2,-.U"0."I%+,J"U+%%8"013"I$2%-2,:"U2012,"D%./3/0"=6.<2>20&"0."013"/203"2/"013",$6/2,:"1.>3
U12D1"1+/":..-"/3=+6+02.,"-2/0+,D3/".4"''>8"62/2,:"0."RW>F"?"/3=36+02.,"-2/0+,D3".4"'W>"2/"+D132E3-
0."013"1.$/3/".,"X13"^2,,3%%F

ORVO62X83-2UUR('R@!DR(23R5Q=
X1363"2/".,"/203"=6.E2/2.,"4.6"BC"D+6/8".,3"=36"4%+0"012/">330/"013"79QB"=.%2D&">+<2>$>8"01363"2/"+%/.
.,"/203"=6.E2/2.,"4.6"D&D%3"=+6J2,:".4"B("I2D&D%3/F

X1363"+63",."O2:1U+&"N>=%2D+02.,/"63%+02,:"0."012/"=6.=./+%F

(5Q(DS=R5Q
X13"=6.=./+%"63>+2,/"+/"+==6.E3-"2,"'((A8"013"I$2%-2,:"+,-"013"%+&.$0"2/"+DD3=0+I%3"2,"036>/".4"013
D$663,0"=%+,,2,:"=.%2D23/"01+0"U363"+%/."2,"=%+D3"U13,"013"2,202+%"=36>2//2.,"U+/":6+,03-F"X13"=6.=./+%

0."3<03,-"02>3"%2>20".,"012/"+==%2D+02.,"2/"013634.63"+DD3=0+I%3F

=>**#/H').'A,0%4%)$1
O+E2,:"63:+6-/"0."013"2,-2E2-$+%">3620/".4"012/"+==%2D+02.,"013"-3D2/2.,"0.":6+,0"9%+,,2,:"936>2//2.,
1+/"I33,"0+J3,"1+E2,:"63:+6-/"0."013"63%3E+,0"9.%2D23/"+,-"96.=./+%/"2,"013"5266+%"`,20+6&
Q3E3%.=>3,0"9%+,"L?-.=03-"a3I6$+6&"'(((M"+,-"+%%"63%3E+,0">+0362+%"D.,/2-36+02.,/"2,D%$-2,:",+02.,+%
+,-"63:2.,+%"=.%2D&"+-E2D3F"N,"63+D12,:"012/"-3D2/2.,"013"*.D+%"9%+,,2,:"?$01.620&"1+/"D.,/2-363-"013
4.%%.U2,:VT
N0"2/"D.,/2-363-"01+0"013"63/2-3,02+%"-3E3%.=>3,0"=6.=./3-"U.$%-",.0"D+$/3"1+6>"0."013"/06330"/D3,3
.6"0."013"D1+6+D036".4"013"+63+F"X13"=6.=./+%"2/"+DD3=0+I%3"2,"-3/2:,"036>/"99^)W8"H77"=.%2D23/"7Q)
+,-"Q9R"+,-"9.%2D23/"KO'8"KOP"+,-"O7B".4"013"5266+%"`,20+6&"Q3E3%.=>3,0"9%+,F

-,0)**,$7,7'A,0%4%)$1 '2EE/)J,

-,0)**,$7,7'()$7%+%)$4'#$7'-,#4)$41

)F X13" -3E3%.=>3,0" 1363I&" =36>2003-" /1+%%" I3" D.>>3,D3-" I34.63" 013" 3<=26+02.," .4" 01633
&3+6/"46.>"013"-+03".4"012/"=36>2//2.,F

!"#$%&! X."D.>=%&"U201"73D02.,"P)"L+/"+>3,-3-M".4"013"X.U,"+,-"K.$,06&"9%+,,2,:"?D0
)PP(F

'F Y." -3E3%.=>3,0" /1+%%" D.>>3,D3" $,02%" -30+2%/" .4" 013" >+0362+%/" 0." I3" $/3-" 2," 013
D.,/06$D02.," .4" 013" 3<036,+%" /$64+D3/" .4" 013" -3E3%.=>3,0" 1363I&" =36>2003-" 1+E3" I33,
/$I>2003-" 0." +,-" +==6.E3-" 2," U6202,:" I&" 013" %.D+%" =%+,,2,:" +$01.620&F" " X13" -30+2%/" /1+%%
2,D%$-3"013"D.,/06$D02.,".4"+"/+>=%3"=+,3%".4"=6.=./3-"I62DJU.6J"+,-"=.2,02,:".,"/203F""X13
-3E3%.=>3,0" /1+%%"I3"D+6623-".$0" 2,"+DD.6-+,D3"U201" 013"+==6.E3-">+0362+%/"+,-"/+>=%3
=+,3%" -30+2%2,:F" " X13" +==6.E3-" /+>=%3" =+,3%" /1+%%" I3" 630+2,3-" .," /203" $,02%" 63>.E+%" 2/
+$01.62/3-"I&"013"%.D+%"=%+,,2,:"+$01.620&F

!"#$%&V" X." 3,/$63" 01+0" 013" -3E3%.=>3,0" =63/36E3/" .6" 3,1+,D3/" 013" D1+6+D036" +,-
+==3+6+,D3".4"013"D.,/36E+02.,"+63+F""X12/"D.,-202.,"2/"2>=./3-"1+E2,:"63:+6-"0."=.%2D23/
KO'" LQ3E3%.=>3,0" +443D02,:" K.,/36E+02.," ?63+/M" +,-" 9.%2D&" O7B" .4" 013" 5266+%" `,20+6&
Q3E3%.=>3,0"9%+,F

RF Y." =+60" .4" 013" -3E3%.=>3,0" /1+%%" I3" I6.$:10" 2,0." $/3" $,02%" /=+D3" +,-" 4+D2%2023/" 4.6" D&D%3
=+6J2,:" .4" +" 0&=3" +,-" 2," +" %.D+02.," =63E2.$/%&" /$I>2003-" 0." +,-" +:633-" 2," U6202,:" I&" 013
*.D+%" 9%+,,2,:" ?$01.620&" 1+E3" I33," =6.E2-3-" +,-" 013/3" 4+D2%2023/" /1+%%" I3" =36>+,3,0%&

Page 64



630+2,3-"01363+4036F

!"#$%&V" N," 013" 2,0363/0/".4" 12:1U+&"/+430&"+,-" 0." +DD.6-"U201"9.%2D&"XH)'" 2," 013"5266+%
`,20+6&"Q3E3%.=>3,0"9%+,"

BF X13" /203" .4" 013" =6.=./3-" -3E3%.=>3,0" 1+/" I33," 2-3,02423-" +/" +" /203" .4" +6D1+3.%.:2D+%
2,0363/0F" Y." -3E3%.=>3,0" /1+%%" 0+J3" =%+D3" $,02%" +0" %3+/0" )B" -+&/" ,.02D3" .4" 013
D.>>3,D3>3,0".4"013"U.6J/"1+/"I33,":2E3,"2,"U6202,:"0."013"*.D+%"9%+,,2,:"?$01.620&"+,-
013" Q263D0.6" .4" Y+02.,+%" G$/3$>/" +,-" ^+%%3623/" .," G36/3&/2-38" 52%%2+>" b6.U," 7063308
*2E36=..%F" *R" C;YF" ?DD3//" /1+%%" I3" +44.6-3-" +0" +%%" 63+/.,+I%3" 02>3/" 0." +%%.U" +,
+6D1+3.%.:2/0" ,.>2,+03-" I&" 013" Q263D0.6" .4" G$/3$>/" 0." D+66&" .$0" +" U+0D12,:" I6234
016.$:1.$0"013"-3E3%.=>3,0F

H3+/.,V"2,"013"2,0363/0/".4"+6D1+3.%.:2D+%"63/3+6D1F

WF Y."-3E3%.=>3,0"/1+%%"0+J3"=%+D3"$,02%"-30+2%/".4"%+,-42%%":+/">.,20.62,:".4"013"/2038"0.:30136
U201"+"/D13>3"4.6":+/"3<D%$/2.,"D.,06.%" 63%+02,:" 0." 013"D.,/06$D02.,".4" 013"I$2%-2,:"+,-@.6
013"+==%2D+02.,"/2038"1+E3"I33,"/$I>2003-"0.8"+,-8"2,"013"D+/3".4"013"/D13>38"+==6.E3-"I&
013"*.D+%"9%+,,2,:"?$01.620&F"X13"+==6.E3-"/D13>3"I3"2>=%3>3,03-"I34.63"013"I$2%-2,:"2/
.DD$=23-F

H3+/.,V"N,"013"2,0363/0/".4"013"/+430&".4"013"$/36/".4"013"/203F

!F Y."-3E3%.=>3,0"/1+%%"0+J3"=%+D3"$,02%"+":6.$,-"D.,0+>2,+02.,"/$6E3&"1+/"I33,"$,-360+J3,8
0+J2,:"2,0."+DD.$,0"+,&"=.03,02+%"D.,0+>2,+,0/"46.>"+%%"J,.U,"=63E2.$/"%+,-"$/3/F"71.$%-
012/"/$6E3&"2-3,024&"+,&"/$D1"D.,0+>2,+,0/8"013,"+"/D13>3".4"63>3-2+02.,"0."63,-36"013"/203
/$20+I%3" 4.6" $/3" /1+%%" I3" /$I>2003-" 0." +,-" +==6.E3-" 2," U6202,:" I&" 013" *.D+%" 9%+,,2,:
?$01.620&"=62.6" 0."/$D1"U.6J/"I32,:"$,-360+J3,F"?"/0+03>3,0":2E2,:"=63D2/3"-30+2%/".4" 013
,+0$63"+,-"3<03,0".4"+,&"/$D1"63>3-2+02.,8"0.:30136"U201"D360242D+02.,"01+0"013"/203"1+/"I33,
>+-3"/$20+I%3"4.6"20/"2,03,-3-"$/38"/1+%%"+%/."I3"/$I>2003-"0."+,-"+==6.E3-"2,"U6202,:"I&"013
*.D+%"9%+,,2,:"?$01.620&F

H3+/.,V"2,"013"2,0363/0/".4"013"63/2-3,02+%"+>3,20&".4"4$0$63".DD$=236/F

AF X13" 363D02.," .4" 43,D2,:" 4.6" 013" =6.03D02.," .4" 0633/" /1+%%" I3" $,-360+J3," I34.63" +,&
3[$2=>3,08" >+D12,36&" .6" >+0362+%/" +63" I6.$:10" .,0." 013" /203" 4.6" 013" =$6=./3/" .4" 013
-3E3%.=>3,08"+,-"/1+%%"I3">+2,0+2,3-"$,02%"+%%"3[$2=>3,08">+D12,36&"+,-"/$6=%$/">+0362+%/
1+E3"I33,"63>.E3-"46.>"013"/203F"X13"+I.E3">3,02.,3-"43,D2,:"/1+%%"D.,/2/0".4")FW">3063
12:1"D13/0,$0"=+%2,:"43,D3"L.6".0136"+==6.E3-"43,D3M"363D03-"+0"013"4$%%"3<03,0".4"3+D1"0633F
Y.012,:"/1+%%"I3"/0.63-".6"=%+D3-"2,"+,&"+63+"43,D3-"2,"+DD.6-+,D3"U201"012/"D.,-202.,"+,-
013" :6.$,-" %3E3%/" U2012," 01./3" +63+/" /1+%%" ,.0" I3" +%0363-8" ,.6" /1+%%" +,&" 3<D+E+02.,/" I3
>+-3"U201.$0"013"U62003,"=36>2//2.,".4"013"*.D+%"9%+,,2,:"?$01.620&F

H3+/.,V"0."=6.03D0"0633/"U12D1"+63".4"/2:,242D+,0"+>3,20&"E+%$3"0."013"+63+"+,-"1+E2,:
63:+6-"0."9.%2D&"^HA"LX633/"+,-"Y3U"Q3E3%.=>3,0M".4"013"5266+%"`,20+6&"Q3E3%.=>3,0
9%+,F

CF Y."-3E3%.=>3,0"/1+%%"I3"D.>>3,D3-"$,02%"4$%%"-30+2%/".4"/.40"+,-"1+6-"%+,-/D+=2,:"1+E3
I33,"/$I>2003-"0."+,-"+==6.E3-"2,"U6202,:"I&"013"*.D+%"9%+,,2,:"?$01.620&F"X13"%+,-/D+=2,:
/D13>3"/1+%%"-30+2%"013"%.D+02.,/8"/=3D23/"+,-"132:10/".4"+%%"3<2/02,:"+,-"=6.=./3-"0633/8
/16$I/"+,-"13-:3"=%+,02,:"+,-"+%%"3<2/02,:":6+//3-"+,-"1+6-"/$64+D3-"+63+/"+,-"+,&".0136
,+0$6+%".6"=6.=./3-"43+0$63F

H3+/.,V"X."3,/$63"+"/+02/4+D0.6&"/0+,-+6-".4"+==3+6+,D3".4"013"-3E3%.=>3,0"2,"013
2,0363/0/".4"013"E2/$+%"+>3,2023/".4"013"+63+"+,-"1+E2,:"63:+6-"0."9.%2D&"^HWF

Page 65



PF ?,&"0633/".6"/16$I/"63>.E3-8"-&2,:8"I32,:"/3E363%&"-+>+:3-".6"I3D.>2,:"/362.$/%&
-2/3+/3-"U2012,"W"&3+6/"46.>"013"D.>=%302.,".4"013"/D13>3"/1+%%"I3"63=%+D3-"I&"0633/".6
/16$I/".4"+"/2>2%+6"/2c3"+,-"/=3D23/"0."01./3".62:2,+%%&"63[$263-"0."I3"=%+,03-"$,%3//
.0136U2/3"+==6.E3-"2,"U6202,:"I&"013"*.D+%"9%+,,2,:"?$01.620&F

H3+/.,V"X."3,/$63"+"/+02/4+D0.6&"/0+,-+6-".4"+==3+6+,D3".4"013"-3E3%.=>3,0"2,"013
2,0363/0/".4"013"E2/$+%"+>3,2023/".4"013"+63+"1+E2,:"63:+6-"0."^HWF

)(F ?%%"1+6-"+,-"/.40"%+,-/D+=2,:"U.6J/"/1+%%"I3"D+6623-".$0"2,"+DD.6-+,D3"U201"013"+==6.E3-
-30+2%/"+/"/30".$0"2,"K.,-202.,"CF"X13"U.6J/"/1+%%"I3"D+6623-".$0V

"T"962.6"0.".DD$=+02.,".4"+,&"=+60".4"013"-3E3%.=>3,0

H3+/.,V"X."3,/$63"+"/+02/4+D0.6&"/0+,-+6-".4"+==3+6+,D3".4"013"-3E3%.=>3,0"2,"013
2,0363/0/".4"E2/$+%"+>3,20&"1+E2,:"63:+6-"0."^HWF

U>/+?,/'Q)+,4'.)/'()**%+,,1

D#4+'()**,$+4'BH1'' 9Z8:Z8N:9:'9:1<L1<M

P[E%/H'A#+,1'''''''''''''' 'N\8:\8N:9:

Page 66



!"#$$%$&'()**%++,,
!"#$%&"'()(

-,.,/,$0,1 2/,#'3,#*1 (#4,'5..%0,/1 6#/71

2!!89:8::;<; =)/+>'3,#* ?%44'@'A""%)+ B)C"#D,'#$7'?,)"4

E)0#+%)$1 *+,+-./0"12"345678"9857780":;<=4670">:1?"'@A

!/)F)4#"1 5/B/,BCD,"DE"-+,DF&"+B"G/+G"EDG"H/+BC,I"+,J"HBDG+I/

2FF"%0#$+1 3G"4J+K @+%/

2&,$+'1

G%+,'!"#$1

H'(/)I$'0)FC/%&>+J'2""'/%&>+4'/,4,/K,7J'E%0,$0,'$L*M,/'9:::9NO:PJ'!LM"%4>,7'Q:9:J

R,K,")F*,$+'!"#$'#"")0#+%)$'#$7'F)"%0%,41

6/&"8DL,">/,BG/
*GCK+GC%&"5/HCJ/,BC+%"4G/+

!"#$$%$&'B%4+)/C1

'(()M?)N(" >.+,I/"DE"$H/"BD"+"LC,/"O+G"+,J"+%B/G+BCD,H"BD"/%/P+BCD,HQ"4FFGDP/J"))M()M('
'((RM!S)R" T+GC+BCD,"DE"-D,JCBCD,",DQ"2"D,"4**M'(()M?)N("BD"/UB/,J"DF/,C,I".D$GH"BD""()Q((".D$GHQ

Agenda Item 15

Page 67



5/E$H/J"2(M(NM(R
'((!MR22N" T+GC+BCD,"DE"-D,JCBCD,",DQ"2"D,"4**M'(()M?)N(MV"BD"/UB/,J"DF/,C,I".D$GH"EGDK"'2Q2(
.D$GH"BD"KCJ,CI.BQ"5/E$H/J")(M(1M(!Q"4FF/+%"JCHKCHH/J"'2M()M(?
'((NMR1)'" T+GC+BCD,"DE"-D,JCBCD,"2"DE"4**M'(()M?)N("BD"/UB/,J"DF/,C,I".D$GH"9$,J+&"BD"8.$GHJ+&
(S(("BD"()((0"WGCJ+&"+,J"9+B$GJ+&"(S(("BD"()2(0"8.$GHJ+&H""FG/-/JC,I"ADDJ"WGCJ+&"+,J"9$,J+&H
FG/-/JC,I"@+,X":D%CJ+&"3D,J+&H"(S(("BD"()2(">.GCHBK+H"7P/0">.GCHBK+H"V+&Q"5/E$H/J"''M(RM(N

GL**#/C'5.'-,F/,4,$+#+%)$4'#$7'()$4L"+#+%)$4'-,0,%K,71

-A!-AGA=323S5=G
11"%/BB/GH"DE",DBCEC-+BCD,"L/G/"H/,B"BD"B./"D--$FC/GH"DE",/CI.OD$GC,I"FGDF/GBC/H"+,J"+"HCB/",DBC-/"L+H
JCHF%+&/JQ"4B"B./"BCK/"DE"LGCBC,I"B.CH"G/FDGB"+"BDB+%"DE"R"%/BB/GH"DE"DOY/-BCD,"+,J"D,/"%/BB/G"DE"-DKK/,B
.+H"O//,"G/-/CP/JQ"8./",+B$G/"DE"B./"DOY/-BCD,H"G/%+B/J"%+GI/%&"BD",DCH/"+,J"JCHB$GO+,-/0"%DHH"DE
+K/,CB&0"B./"$H/"DE"B./"G/+G"&+GJ"+H"+"O//G"I+GJ/,"+,J"+CG"FD%%$BCD,Q";,/"%/BB/G"DE"-DKK/,B"L+H
G/-/CP/J"HB+BC,I"B.+B"B./"FGDFDH+%"CH"C,"X//FC,I"LCB."B./"$H/"DE"B./"FG/KCH/H"+,J"B.+B"DE"B./"LCJ/G"BDL,

-/,BG/Q

(5=GTE323S5=G
VCG/-BDG"DE"8/-.,C-+%"9/GPC-/H"Z8G+EEC-"3+,+I/K/,B[".+P/",D"DOY/-BCD,"BD"B./"FGDFDH+%Q
VCG/-BDG"DE"5/I/,/G+BCD,"Z:D$HC,I"+,J"7,PCGD,K/,B+%"*GDB/-BCD,[".+P/",D"DOY/-BCD,"BD"B./"FGDFDH+%Q
*D%C-/"Z>GCK/"5/J$-BCD,[".+P/",D"DOY/-BCD,"BD"B./"FGDFDH+%Q

:D&%+X/">CPC-"9D-C/B&"JCJ",DB"-DKK/,B"D,"B./"+FF%C-+BCD,Q

R%/,0+)/U4'()**,$+41

-A2G5='V5-'-AVA--2E
>D$,-C%%DG"7%%CH"G/\$/HB/J"B.+B"B./"+FF%C-+BCD,"L+H"B+X/,"D$B"DE"J/%/I+BCD,"EDG"B./"ED%%DLC,I"G/+HD,]
JCHB$GO+,-/"BD",/CI.OD$GC,I"G/HCJ/,BH"C,"B/GKH"DE",DCH/0"+,BC^HD-C+%"O/.+PCD$G"+,J"+CG"FD%%$BCD,"BD

,/CI.OD$GC,I"FGDF/GBC/HQ

S=3-5RT(3S5=
8./"FGDFDH+%"CH"EDG"B./"G/B/,BCD,"DE"+,"/UCHBC,I"-+,DF&"+B"B./"G/+G"DE"B./"FG/KCH/H"EDG"H/+BC,I"+,J
HBDG+I/"F$GFDH/HQ

!-S=(S!EA'5V'RAWAE5!?A=3
8./"FGC,-CF%/"DE"B./"J/P/%DFK/,B"CH"+--/FB+O%/"H$OY/-B"BD"*D%C-&"9:)"DE"_CGG+%`H"a,CB+G&"V/P/%DFK/,B
*%+,Q

GS3A'2=R'GT--5T=RS=XG
8./"HCB/"-DKFGCH/H"+,"/,J"DE"B/GG+-/"FGDF/GB&"HCB$+B/J"D,"B./"-DG,/G"DE"3+GX/B"9BG//B"+,J"_DDJ
9BG//BQ"8./"FG/KCH/H"CH"+,"/UCHBC,I"O+G"L.C-.".+H"+"HK+%%"G/+G"&+GJ"/,-%DH/J"O&"H$GGD$,JC,I
FGDF/GBC/H"+,J"+"'Q2"K/BG/"OD$,J+G&"L+%%0"LCB."E/,-C,I"+ODP/0"EGD,BC,I"D,"BD"_DDJ"9BG//BQ"8./
FGDF/GB&"CH"OD$,J/J"O&"G/HCJ/,BC+%"FGDF/GBC/H"C,"5$JJ"9BG//B"+,J"+"-DKK/G-C+%"$,CB"JCG/-B%&"BD"B./"G/+GQ
8./G/"+G/"DB./G"G/HCJ/,BC+%"FGDF/GBC/H"C,-%$JC,I"$FF/G"E%DDG"E%+BH"+ODP/",/CI.OD$GC,I"FGDF/GBC/H"+%D,I
3+GX/B"9BG//BQ

!5ES(Y'(5=3AZ3
*D%C-&"9:)"CH"JCG/-B%&"G/%/P+,B"C,"B.CH"C,HB+,-/Q

2!!A2-2=(A'2=R'2?A=S3Y'SGGTAG
8./"-+,DF&"CH"+%G/+J&"F+GB%&"-D,HBG$-B/J"+,J"K/+H$G/H"2Q)"K/BG/H"LCB."+"KD,D^FCB-./J"GDDEQ"8./
FGDFDH+%"CH"EDG"CB"BD"O/"DF/,"HCJ/J"LCB."I%+b/J"F+,/%H"D,"B./"GDDE"DE"B./"HBG$-B$G/Q"8./"GDDE"DE"B./
-+,DF&"CH"F+GBC+%%&"PCHCO%/"EGDK"_DDJ"9BG//B"O$B"CH"DB./GLCH/"H-G//,/J"EGDK"B./"I/,/G+%"HBG//B"H-/,/
+,J"CH",DB"-D,HCJ/G/J"BD"G/H$%B"C,"PCH$+%".+GKQ"8./"$H/"DE"B./"HCB/"CH"+%G/+J&"/HB+O%CH./J"+H"B./"DGCIC,+%
F%+,,C,I"F/GKCHHCD,"BD"-D,P/GB"B./"FG/KCH/H"BD"+"O+G0"IG+,B/J"C,"'(()0"/,-DKF+HH/J"B./"G/+G"&+GJ0"CB
LD$%J"O/"JCEEC-$%B"BD"H$HB+C,"G/E$HC,I"+"FGDFDH+%"EDG"+"HBG$-B$G/"B.+B"LD$%J"O/"+,-C%%+G&"BD"B./
/HB+O%CH./J"$H/Q"8./"$H/"DE"B./"G/+G"&+GJ"EDG"H/+BC,I0"HBDG+I/"DG"HD-C+%CHC,I"CH",DB"-D,HCJ/G/J
C,+FFGDFGC+B/"C,"B./"-D,B/UB"DE"B./"HCB/Q"cB"CH",DB"-D,HCJ/G/J"B.+B"B./"FGDFDH+%"LD$%J"G/H$%B"C,"+,
DP/G^C,B/,HCEC-+BCD,"C,"B./"$H/"DE"B./"HCB/"DG"C,"+,"$,+--/FB+O%/"%/P/%"DE",DCH/"+,J"JCHB$GO+,-/"BD
,/CI.OD$GC,I"FGDF/GBC/H"+,J"$H/HQ"8./"CHH$/H"G+CH/J"C,"B./"G/FG/H/,B+BCD,H"G/-/CP/J"+G/"%+GI/%&

Page 68



-D,-/G,/J"+B"B./"$H/"DE"B./"G/+G"&+GJ"EDG"H$-."F$GFDH/H"+,J"/K+,+BC,I",DCH/"+,J"HK/%%HQ"8./
VCG/-BDG"DE"5/I/,/G+BCD,"Z:D$HC,I"+,J"7,PCGD,K/,B+%"*GDB/-BCD,[".+H"G+CH/J",D"DOY/-BCD,"BD"B./
FGDFDH+%"C,"B.CH"G/I+GJQ"_.C%HB"CB"CH"+--/FB/J"B.+B"FGDFDH+%H"H.D$%J",DB"%/+J"BD"+,"$,+--/FB+O%/"%DHH"DE
+K/,CB&"BD",/CI.OD$GC,I"G/HCJ/,BH"+,J"$H/H0"B./"FGDFDH+%"CH",DB"-D,HCJ/G/J"BD"/U+-/GO+B/"B./"/UCHBC,I
$H/"DE"B./"&+GJ"L.C-."+B"FG/H/,B"-+,,DB"O/"-D,BGD%%/J"O&"F%+,,C,I"G/I$%+BCD,HQ

8./"CHH$/H"G+CH/J"DP/G"B./"C,+--$G+-&"DE"B./"F%+,H".+H"O//,"G/-BCEC/J"O&"B./"+FF%C-+,B"+,J"B./"HCJ/
HBG//B"+,,DB+BCD,".+H"O//,"+%B/G/J"BD"B./"-DGG/-B"+JJG/HH"DE"_DDJ"9BG//BQ"8./"C,-%$HCD,"DE"B./
O+GO/-$/"J/B+C%"+,J"E/,-/"+ODP/"B./"OD$,J+G&"L+%%"EGD,BC,I"_DDJ"9BG//B"JD",DB"EDGK"F+GB"DE"B./
FGDFDH+%"+,J"+G/"B./G/EDG/",DB"EDG"-D,HCJ/G+BCD,Q"8./"%/BB/G"DE"-DKK/,B"G/-/CP/J"C,"H$FFDGB"DE"B./
FGDFDH+%"+-X,DL%/JI/H"B.+B"B./"HCB/"CH"LCB.C,"B./"6/&"8DL,">/,BG/"+,J"B.+B"+"-/GB+C,"+KD$,B"DE",DCH/
CH"C,/PCB+O%/Q"8./"FGDFDH+%"CH"-D,HCJ/G/J"BD"H$FFDGB"B./"/UCHBC,I"O$HC,/HH"+,J"B.$H"B./"%D,I"B/GK"PCB+%CB&
+,J"PC+OC%CB&"DE"B./"BDL,"-/,BG/Q"8./"DF/G+BCD,"DE"B./"FG/KCH/H"CH"H$OY/-B"BD"=C-/,HC,I"+,J"B.CH"LD$%J
HBC%%"B+X/"FG/-/J/,-/"DP/G"+,&"IG+,B"DE"F%+,,C,I"F/GKCHHCD,Q"c,"-D,-%$HCD,"B./"G/B/,BCD,"DE"B./"-+,DF&
+B"B./"G/+G"DE"B./"HCB/"CH"-D,HCJ/G/J"+--/FB+O%/"C,"B./"-D,B/UB"DE"B./"/UCHBC,I"$H/"+,J"CH",DB"-D,HCJ/G/J
BD"G/H$%B"C,"+"HCI,CEC-+,B"%DHH"DE"+K/,CB&"BD",/CI.OD$GC,I"FGDF/GBC/H"B.+,"+B"FG/H/,BQ";P/G+%%"B./
FGDFDH+%"-DKF%C/H"LCB."9:)"+,J"CH"G/-DKK/,J/J"EDG"+FFGDP+%Q

GA!2-23S5='RSG32=(AG
9/F+G+BCD,"JCHB+,-/H"JD",DB"+FF%&"C,"B.CH"C,HB+,-/0"+H",D"G/HCJ/,BC+%"FGDF/GBC/H"LC%%"O/"+EE/-B/J"O&"B./
FGDFDH/J"J/P/%DFK/,BQ

BSXB62Y83-2VVS('S?!ES(23S5=G
8./G/"+G/",D":CI.L+&"cKF%C-+BCD,H"G/%+BC,I"BD"B.CH"FGDFDH+%Q

A=WS-5=?A=32E8GTG32S=2[SES3Y'SGGTAG
8./G/"+G/",D"7,PCGD,K/,B+%M9$HB+C,+OC%CB&"CHH$/H"G/%+BC,I"BD"B./H/"FGDFDH+%HQ

BA2E3B'SGGTAG
8./G/"+G/",D"./+%B."CKF%C-+BCD,H"G/%+BC,I"BD"B.CH"+FF%C-+BCD,Q

(5=(ETGS5=
8./"FGDFDH+%"-DKF%C/H"LCB."*D%C-&"9:)"DE"_CGG+%`H"a,CB+G&"V/P/%DFK/,B"*%+,"+,J"CH"J//K/J",DB"BD
$,J/GKC,/"B./"PCB+%CB&"+,J"PC+OC%CB&"DE"B./"6/&"8DL,">/,BG/"DG"O/"J/BGCK/,B+%"BD"B./"-.+G+-B/G"DE"B./
+G/+Q

GL**#/C').'R,0%4%)$1

:+PC,I"G/I+GJH"BD"B./"C,JCPCJ$+%"K/GCBH"DE"B.CH"+FF%C-+BCD,"B./"J/-CHCD,"BD"IG+,B"*%+,,C,I"*/GKCHHCD,
.+H"O//,"B+X/,".+PC,I"G/I+GJH"BD"B./"G/%/P+,B"*D%C-C/H"+,J"*GDFDH+%H"C,"B./"_CGG+%"a,CB+G&
V/P/%DFK/,B"*%+,"Z4JDFB/J"W/OG$+G&"'(((["+,J"+%%"G/%/P+,B"K+B/GC+%"-D,HCJ/G+BCD,H"C,-%$JC,I",+BCD,+%
+,J"G/ICD,+%"FD%C-&"+JPC-/Q"c,"G/+-.C,I"B.CH"J/-CHCD,"B./"=D-+%"*%+,,C,I"4$B.DGCB&".+H"-D,HCJ/G/J"B./
ED%%DLC,I]^
8./"FGDFDH+%"-DKF%C/H"LCB."*D%C-&"9:)"DE"_CGG+%`H"a,CB+G&"V/P/%DFK/,B"*%+,"+,J"CH"J//K/J",DB"BD
$,J/GKC,/"B./"PCB+%CB&"+,J"PC+OC%CB&"DE"B./"6/&"8DL,">/,BG/"DG"O/"J/BGCK/,B+%"BD"B./"-.+G+-B/G"DE"B./
+G/+Q

-,0)**,$7,7'R,0%4%)$1 '2FF/)K,

-,0)**,$7,7'()$7%+%)$4'#$7'-,#4)$41

)Q 8./" J/P/%DFK/,B" ./G/O&" F/GKCBB/J" H.+%%" O/" -DKK/,-/J" O/EDG/" B./" /UFCG+BCD," DE" B.G//
&/+GH"EGDK"B./"J+B/"DE"B.CH"F/GKCHHCD,Q

!"#$%&! 8D"-DKF%&"LCB."9/-BCD,"N)"Z+H"+K/,J/J["DE"B./"8DL,"+,J">D$,BG&"*%+,,C,I"4-B
)NN(Q

Page 69



E#4+'()**,$+4'[C1'' 9:8:\8Q:9:'9;1;\1QN

A]F%/C'R#+,1'''''''''''''' 'Q;8:\8Q:9:

Page 70



Page 71



Page 72

This page is intentionally left blank



!"#$$%$&'())"%*#+%,$-'./*%0/0'1$0/2

./"/&#+/0'!,3/2-'4/+3//$

567897:858'#$0':978;7:858

.#+#'.#+/<':978;7:858

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$%#$&'(& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' 61-4571,-.8,9521:5.,

;-4:

<1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< =1>*41./*%-%,$<?@#$&#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

9/44,B,C14D1:E

F,G,H5.14

A,*#+%,$< 6-.8,-8I,:5,J,K?,=1184,6-.1J,61-4571J,G/22-+J,FCL&,?MB

!2,),-#"< <135+/:/5.,5>,5*:N*/+8/.04,O,121P:/5.,5>,A,E5*414,Q-31.818,R+-.4S

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$'#$K$@L ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' C5T+-D1,-.8,915+4 <1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<?K#$&#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 92,V,W-P5.

9/44,B,C14D1:E

A,*#+%,$< (,X2-.01,=5-8J,G14:,Y/2NTJ,G/22-+J,FCL%,L<Z

!2,),-#"< =135U1,1[/4:/.0,4E5R,>25.:,O,121P:/5.,5>,.17,4E5R,>25.:,7/:E,-445P/-:18,752D4

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$'#$K@&& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' W253N525*0E <1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<$@#$&#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

92,Y,BR/+4N*2T

92,\/.P1.:,<5T+1

A,*#+%,$< ]52:E,G14:,C5*41J,6-.8,]52:E,5>,9PV-T,W5-:T-28J,9-0-^/.1,6-.1J,W253N525*0EJ,G/22-+J,FC&A,

(]H

!2,),-#"< F21-:/5.,5>,-,7-4:1,:2-.4>12,>-P/+/:T,-.8,-445P/-:18,752D4

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$'#$&K$? ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' C5T+-D1,-.8,915+4 <1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<$A#$&#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 92,F+/>>,_R:5.

92,9,=*4E:5.

VE1,Y1.1>/PD,H5.14,"-2:.124E/R,6/3/:18

A,*#+%,$< "-2D>/1+8,)-23J,"-2D,6-.1J,915+4J,FCL@,%`V

!2,),-#"< =1R+-P131.:,5>,1[/4:/.0,N*/+8/.04,7/:E,.17,871++/.0

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< ,!"#$'#$&KL? ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' a[:5. <1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<A?#$&#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

92,9,=*4E:5.

92,!,H-PD45.

A,*#+%,$< L,<;\a]BCb=;,"6!F;J,a`Va]J,FCL(,?V_

!2,),-#"< F5.U124/5.,5>,1[/4:/.0,N*/+8/.0,/.:5,%,.5c,-R-2:31.:4,7/:E,-445P/-:18,1[:12.-+,E-28,-.8,45>:,

+-.84P-R/.0c

!#&/'5',F':6CdeV1PEB12Ue<F<-:-eF2T4:-+,=1R52:4e<F,=1R52:4e<1+10-:18,<1P/4/5.4,>52,P533/::11,-01.8-c2R:

Agenda Item 16

Page 73



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< a_V#?$#$$$?' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

a*:+/.1,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' 6/4P-28 <1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< =1>*41./*%-%,$<?L#$&#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

9/44,B,C14D1:E

F!<B:-:/5.,6:8

A,*#+%,$< ?A,=_66;=Va],=a!<J,6bBF!=<

!2,),-#"< =14/81.:/-+,-R-2:31.:,81U1+5R31.:,5>,AK,*./:4,>52,:E1,5U12,KKf4,-01,025*R,7/:E,P533*.-+,

>-P/+/:/14c

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$A?$ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' C5T+-D1,-.8,915+4 <1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<A?#$K#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

9/44,B,C14D1:E

A,*#+%,$< FE-.:/++T,V1-,=5534J,@!,VC;,M_!<=!]VJ,CaZ6!Y;J,FCL@,A;;

!2,),-#"< FE-.01,5>,*41,5>,R-U131.:,:5,5*:4/81,41-:/.0,-21-,>52,P->1

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$AA@ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' G-++-41T <1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<AL#$K#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

9/44,B,C14D1:E

Y.*:,]528

A,*#+%,$< B:,9-2T4,F5++101J,G!66!B;Z,\b66!X;

!2,),-#"< VE1,121P:/5.,5>,L,.*3N12,5>,41P*218,N/D1,4E184J,.17,PTP+1,R-:EJ,.17,>1.P/.0,-.8,21318/-+,752D,

:5,4*N4/818,+-.8c

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$A@$ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' C147-++ <1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<AL#$K#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 924,B*4-.,<5.-++T

92,H,;++/4

A,*#+%,$< C1-:E>/1+8J,(@,<!GBVa];,=a!<J,X!ZVa]J,FC&$,$WV

!2,),-#"< V211E5*41,B:2*P:*21

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$A@% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' F+-*0E:5. <1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<$L#$&#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

9/44,Y,;++/5:

92,F+/>>,;++/5:

A,*#+%,$< \-P-.:,BE5RJ,L,X=!]X;,9a_]VJ,Wb=Y;]C;!<J,FCL(,L`G

!2,),-#"< FE-.01,5>,*41,5>,025*.8,>+552,21:-/+,*./:,-.8,>/24:,>+552,>+-:,/.,:5,5.1,871++/.0

!#&/':',F':6CdeV1PEB12Ue<F<-:-eF2T4:-+,=1R52:4e<F,=1R52:4e<1+10-:18,<1P/4/5.4,>52,P533/::11,-01.8-c2R:

Page 74



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$A%A ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' G14:,Y/2NT,-.8,

VE*24:-4:5.

<1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<$(#$&#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

9/44,B,C14D1:E

A,*#+%,$< (,)-2.+1TJ,F=a)V,<=b\;,G;BVJ,F!6<ZJ,FCL%,AHX

!2,),-#"< ;[:1.4/5.,5>,:/31,+/3/:,>52,/3R+131.:-:/5.,5>,R21U/5*4+T,-RR25U18,R+-../.0,-RR+/P-:/5.,A$$@#&$LL,

>52,-,21R+-P131.:,871++/.0

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$A%' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' =5PD,)122T <1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< =1>*41./*%-%,$<A@#$K#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 9/44,Z-:14

92,H,;++/4

W2T45.,"25I1P:4,6:8

A,*#+%,$< &L,B";]B;=,!\;]_;J,=aFY,);==ZJ,FCLA,A<]

!2,),-#"< V75,4:521T,21-2,1[:1.4/5.,-.8,+5>:,P5.U124/5.

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$A'L ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' G14:,Y/2NT,-.8,

VE*24:-4:5.

<1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<?'#$K#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

9/44,B,C14D1:E

VE1,F+-2D1,<-2NT,"-2:.124E/R

A,*#+%,$< C/+N21,C/0E,BPE55+J,)=!]YWZ,=a!<J,];GVa]J,FCL%,&;M

!2,),-#"< ;21P:/5.,5>,-.,1[:1.4/5.

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$($? ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' G14:,Y/2NT,-.8,

VE*24:-4:5.

<1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<A&#$K#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 92,H,B5*:E752:E

9/44,Y,;++/5:

=TP5.,]G,6:8

A,*#+%,$< 95524/81J,Yb]XB,<=b\;J,F!6<ZJ,FCL%,AHC

!2,),-#"< ;21P:/5.,5>,-,85*N+1,0-2-01J4/.0+1,4:521T,4/81#21-2,1[:1.4/5.,-.8,+-.84P-R/.0,752D4c

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$($A ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' C5T+-D1,-.8,915+4 <1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<A&#$K#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 92,X2100,V2/00

9/44,Y,;++/5:

F,G,H5.14

A,*#+%,$< %$,M_;;]B,!\;]_;J,9;a6BJ,FCL@,$]!

!2,),-#"< ;21P:/5.,5>,-,4/.0+1,4:521T,4/81,1[:1.4/5.,-.8,81:-PE18,4*3312E5*41,:5,21-2,0-281.

!#&/'G',F':6CdeV1PEB12Ue<F<-:-eF2T4:-+,=1R52:4e<F,=1R52:4e<1+10-:18,<1P/4/5.4,>52,P533/::11,-01.8-c2R:

Page 75



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$($' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' G14:,Y/2NT,-.8,

VE*24:-4:5.

<1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<$@#$&#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 92,9/PE-1+,H5E.,C-0-.

9/44,Y,;++/5:

V53,W1..1::,<14/0.

A,*#+%,$< ?$,X=!99!=,BFCaa6,6!];J,];GVa]J,FCL%,%!Z

!2,),-#"< <135+/:/5.,5>,1[/4:/.0,0-2-01,-.8,121P:/5.,5>,.17,81:-PE18,0-2-01,7/:E,1[:12/52,4:52-01,-21-

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$(?$ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' W253N525*0E <1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<A&#$K#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

92,H,;++/4

<2/U124,H5.-4

A,*#+%,$< F*22T4J,AK,G;6Va],=a!<J,W=a9Wa=a_XCJ,FC&A,("]

!2,),-#"< =1P5.>/0*2-:/5.,-.8,1[:1.4/5.,:5,1[/4:/.0,31^^-./.1,>+552

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$(?& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' C5T+-D1,-.8,915+4 <1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<A&#$K#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

9/44,Y,;++/5:

91++524

A,*#+%,$< H5E.,<-U/8,)/.1,)*2./:*21J,?$$,9!=Y;V,BV=;;VJ,CaZ6!Y;J,FCL@,(W;

!2,),-#"< FE-.01,5>,*41,:5,8-.P1,4PE55+

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$(?% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' C5T+-D1,-.8,915+4 <1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<$'#$&#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 92,C55:5.

9/44,B,C14D1:E

W2T45.,"25I1P:4,6:8

A,*#+%,$< C5T+-D1,X5+>,F+*NJ,F!==,6!];J,CaZ6!Y;

!2,),-#"< ;[:12.-+,-+:12-:/5.4,:5,P+*NE5*41,R25,4E5R,Q25++12,4E*::124,-.8,N+5PD,*R,1[/4:/.0,8552S

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$(A? ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' C147-++ <1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< =1>*41./*%-%,$<AL#$K#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 92,W-D12

924,H,9P9-E5.

H]6,<14/0.

A,*#+%,$< ?(,<aG]C!9,<=b\;J,C;BG!66J,FC&$,K=;

!2,),-#"< ;21P:/5.,5>,-,4/.0+1,4:521T,4/81,-.8,21-2,1[:1.4/5.c

!#&/'H',F':6CdeV1PEB12Ue<F<-:-eF2T4:-+,=1R52:4e<F,=1R52:4e<1+10-:18,<1P/4/5.4,>52,P533/::11,-01.8-c2R:

Page 76



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$(A& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' W253N525*0E <1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< =1>*41./*%-%,$<$@#$&#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 92,"-*+,G/.8+1

924,H,9P9-E5.

92,"-*+,<5*0E:T

A,*#+%,$< ?,=b]XG!ZBJ,W=a9Wa=a_XCJ,FC&A,(]X

!2,),-#"< ;21P:/5.,5>,-,4/.0+1,#,85*N+1,4:521T,21-2,1[:1.4/5.

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$(A% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' W1N/.0:5. <1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< =1>*41./*%-%,$<$A#$&#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 94,",V/PD+1

92,Y,BR/+4N*2T

B*2U1T,O,<14/0.,!445P/-:14

A,*#+%,$< C-7D4:5.1J,L$,BV!]6;Z,!\;]_;J,CbXC;=,W;Wb]XVa]J,FC&(,KM)

!2,),-#"< ;21P:/5.,5>,-,871++/.0,E5*41,-.8,0-2-01,Q-31.831.:,:5,A$$@#KA?KS,-.8,3-:12/-+,4-3R+14,

-RR25U-+c

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< ?$#$$((A ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' G14:,Y/2NT,-.8,

VE*24:-4:5.

<1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<AK#$K#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< <2,9/2

9/44,B,C14D1:E

X/+3521,<1U1+5R31.:4,6/3/:18

A,*#+%,$< \-P-.:,BE5RJ,??@,W!]YB,=a!<J,G;BV,Yb=WZJ,FCL%,$=W

!2,),-#"< B/.0+1,4:521T,21-2,1[:1.4/5.,5U12,1[/4:/.0,T-28,-21-,O,21-2,N-+P5.T,-21-,-:,>/24:,>+552,+1U1+

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$((@ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' C147-++ <1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< =1>*41./*%-%,$<A@#$K#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 92,9-2P*4,W132541

92,H,;++/4

A,*#+%,$< V122-P1,FJ,?%L,V;6;X=!"C,=a!<J,C;BG!66J,FC&$,$!H

!2,),-#"< \-2/-:/5.,5>,P5.8/:/5.,:5,1[:1.8,5R1./.0,E5*24,5.,)2/8-T4,-.8,B-:*28-T4,:/++,$Ad$$E24

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$((% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' G-++-41T <1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<$(#$&#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 92,<,F5..52

9/44,Y,;++/5:

A,*#+%,$< ?KA,6;!BaG;,=a!<J,G!66!B;Z,\b66!X;J,FCLK,%"C

!2,),-#"< b.4:-++-:/5.,5>,-,U1E/P*+-2,P2544/.0

!#&/'9',F':6CdeV1PEB12Ue<F<-:-eF2T4:-+,=1R52:4e<F,=1R52:4e<1+10-:18,<1P/4/5.4,>52,P533/::11,-01.8-c2R:

Page 77



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$((' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' F+-::12N2/801 <1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< =1>*41./*%-%,$<A$#$K#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

92,H,;++/4

;[:1.4/5.482-7.cP5c*D

A,*#+%,$< ?A,9aWW;=6;Z,G!ZJ,B"bV!6J,FC&(,'HG

!2,),-#"< ;21P:/5.,5>,:75,4:521T,4/81,1[:1.4/5.c

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$(K$ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' 9521:5.,G14:,-.8,

B-*0E-++,9-44/1

<1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<A@#$K#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

9/44,B,C14D1:E

Y,<,C,<14/0.,B12U/P14,6:8

A,*#+%,$< 6-*2/14,:E1,H171++124J,A((,CaZ6!Y;,=a!<J,9a=;Va]J,FCL&,$")

!2,),-#"< FE-.01,5>,*41,5>,025*.8,>+552,:5,-,+/P1.418,N1::/.0,5>>/P1,Q_41,F+-44,!AS

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$(KA ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' _R:5. <1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<AA#$&#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

92,9,=*4E:5.

_+:2-41-+

A,*#+%,$< AL,<a9\b66;,<=b\;J,Gaa<FC_=FCJ,FCL','!C

!2,),-#"< ;21P:/5.,5>,-,P5.412U-:52Tc

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$(KK ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' C147-++ <1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<A$#$K#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 92,F,X2-/.012

924,H,9P9-E5.

F,G,H5.14

A,*#+%,$< ?A%,9b6];=,=a!<J,W!=]BVa]J,FC&$,KBW

!2,),-#"< ;21P:/5.,5>,81:-PE18,0-2-01,-:,:E1,>25.:c

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$(K' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' W1N/.0:5. <1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<A@#$K#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 92,B,Y/27-.

92,H,;++/4

]/-++,"-::1245.,!445P/-:14

A,*#+%,$< AA,G;66b]XVa],=a!<J,W;Wb]XVa]J,FC&(,@])

!2,),-#"< ;21P:/5.,5>,-,4/.0+1,4:521T,21-2,-.8,4/81,1[:1.4/5.c

!#&/';',F':6CdeV1PEB12Ue<F<-:-eF2T4:-+,=1R52:4e<F,=1R52:4e<1+10-:18,<1P/4/5.4,>52,P533/::11,-01.8-c2R:

Page 78



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$(&A ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' F+-*0E:5. <1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< =1>*41./*%-%,$<A(#$&#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 92,9-2D,;++/4

9/44,B,9Pb+25T

W2T45.,"25I1P:4,6:8

A,*#+%,$< ($,BV,<!\b<,=a!<J,F6!_XCVa]J,FCL(,%B]

!2,),-#"< =1:1.:/5.,5>,4/.0+1,4:521T,0-281.,N*/+8/.0,-.8,N5*.8-2T,>1.P1

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$(&L ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' 6/4P-28 <1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<$A#$&#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

9/44,B,C14D1:E

A,*#+%,$< V-T+524,V2-8/:/5.-+,W*:PE124J,?@A,6bBF!=<,=a!<J,6bBF!=<J,FCLL,KV]

!2,),-#"< FE-.01,5>,*41,>253,N*:PE124,4E5R,:5,>5*2,81.:-+,4*2012/14c

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$(&K ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' "1.4NT,-.8,VE/.07-++ <1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<AA#$&#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 92,BD11:1

924,H,9P9-E5.

F!<B:-:/5.,6:8

A,*#+%,$< LL,YZ6;9a=;,<=b\;J,";]BWZJ,FC&?,&Z)

!2,),-#"< ;21P:/5.,5>,?4:,>+552,4/81,-.8,Ag4:521T,21-2,1[:1.4/5.4,-.8,-+:12-:/5.4,:5,:E1,>25.:,1+1U-:/5.c

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$(&% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' C147-++ <1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<?K#$&#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< <2,!+-.,W-2N12

9/44,!,9P<5*0-++

A,*#+%,$< K,)b;6<G!ZJ,W!=]BVa]J,FC&$,?_"

!2,),-#"< =1:1.:/5.,5>,1[/4:/.0,P5.412U-:52T,-.8,/.4:-++-:/5.,5>,RE5:5U5+:-/P,45+-2,R-.1+4,5.,255>,5>,

N*.0-+57c

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$(&' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' G-++-41T <1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<??#$&#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 92,O,924,C5*0E

92,9,=*4E:5.

92,H*+/-.,<1+-,"1../

A,*#+%,$< ?A&,F6!=;9a_]V,=a!<J,6bBF!=<J,FCLK,(HM

!2,),-#"< ;21P:/5.,5>,-,R52PE,:5,4/81,1.:2-.P1J,/.P21-41,/.,E1/0E:,5>,1[/4:/.0,N5*.8-2T,7-++,-.8,121P:/5.,5>,

21-2,N-+P5.T,/.P+*8/.0,81PD/.0,-.8,4:-/2P-41,-PP144,Q-31.818,814P2/R:/5.S

!#&/'I',F':6CdeV1PEB12Ue<F<-:-eF2T4:-+,=1R52:4e<F,=1R52:4e<1+10-:18,<1P/4/5.4,>52,P533/::11,-01.8-c2R:

Page 79



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$(@? ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' G14:,Y/2NT,-.8,

VE*24:-4:5.

<1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<AL#$K#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 92,!,F+-2D

92,9,=*4E:5.

A,*#+%,$< ?,9!<;6;Z,F6aB;J,G;BV,Yb=WZJ,FCL%,(6<

!2,),-#"< ;21P:/5.,5>,-,:75,4:521T,4/81,1[:1.4/5.,-.8,4/.0+1,4:521T,21-2,1[:1.4/5.c

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$(@A ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' ]17,W2/0E:5. <1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<AL#$K#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

9/44,Y,;++/5:

;U5+U1,<14/0.,6/3/:18

A,*#+%,$< B5312>/1+8J,?(?,\bFVa=b!,=a!<J,];G,W=bXCVa]J,FCLK,AH<

!2,),-#"< b.4:-++-:/5.,5>,-,P5.81.412,*./:c

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$(@K ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' F+-::12N2/801 <1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<AL#$K#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 92,B,6-.P1+T.,X211.

924,H,9P9-E5.

b2U/.,F5.4*+:-.:4

A,*#+%,$< "5*+:5.,C-++J,"a_6Va],=a!<J,B"bV!6J,FC&(,'6]

!2,),-#"< b.4:-++-:/5.,5>,A.5c,.17,21R+/P-,852312,7/.8574,:5,G14:,1+1U-:/5.

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$(@% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' C147-++ <1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<A?#$K#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 92,O,924,C-22/4

92,H,;++/4

)-+P5.12,FE14:12,C-++

A,*#+%,$< G1++>/1+8,C5*41J,L@,G;66,6!];J,X!ZVa]J,FC&$,%]M

!2,),-#"< W*/+8/.0,1[:1.4/5.,:5,1[/4:/.0,>-3/+T,871++/.0,/.,52812,:5,R25U/81,-,+/.D,N1:711.,:E1,E5*41,-.8,:E1,

.1-NT,47/33/.0,R55+c,VE/4,/.P+*814,PE-.014,:5,R-2:4,5>,:E1,/.:12.-+,+-T5*:,5U12,N5:E,1[/4:/.0,

>+5524J,7/:E,:E1,-88/:/5.,5>,.17,7/.8574J,85524J,4:-/24J,255>,:122-P1,-.8,0-2-01c

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< <""L#?$#$$(@' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

G52D,>52,F5*.P/+,NT,5*:4/81,N58T

C#20<' W253N525*0E <1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<AK#$K#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

9/44,!,9P<5*0-++

7/22-+,P5*.P/+

A,*#+%,$< '$,BCa=;)b;6<BJ,];G,);==ZJ,FC&A,?<!

!2,),-#"< ;21P:/5.,5>,R/:PE18,255>4,-.8,P-.5R/14,:5,:E1,3-/.,N*/+8/.0,-.8,7/.8574c

!#&/'J',F':6CdeV1PEB12Ue<F<-:-eF2T4:-+,=1R52:4e<F,=1R52:4e<1+10-:18,<1P/4/5.4,>52,P533/::11,-01.8-c2R:

Page 80



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$(%? ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' C147-++ <1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<$?#$&#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 92,=5T,=50124

924,H,9P9-E5.

92,!.8217,W-.D4

A,*#+%,$< ?&,F=aBB6;Z,<=b\;J,C;BG!66J,FC&$,'H!

!2,),-#"< ;21P:/5.,5>,-,R52PE,1[:1.4/5.,:5,:E1,>25.:,1+1U-:/5.c

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$(%( ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' F+-::12N2/801 <1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<?@#$&#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 92,9,"/.PE

924,H,9P9-E5.

A,*#+%,$< A,Y;]V,F6aB;J,W=a9Wa=a_XCJ,FC&(,$;)

!2,),-#"< ;21P:/5.,5>,4/.0+1,4:521T,>25.:,-.8,:75g4:521T,4/81,1[:1.4/5.4c

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$(%L ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' C147-++ <1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<AK#$K#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 92,9,B:11+1

924,H,9P9-E5.

92,X,FE2/4:/-.

A,*#+%,$< ($,Yb]XBG!ZJ,X!ZVa]J,FC&$,(BG

!2,),-#"< ;21P:/5.,5>,4/.0+1,4:521T,4/81,-.8,21-2,1[:1.4/5.4c

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$(%@ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' F+-*0E:5. <1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<AL#$K#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 92,H,=1T.5+84

9/44,Y,;++/5:

<c"c<

A,*#+%,$< A,C!9"Va],FC!B;J,]aFVa=_9J,FCL(,'C;

!2,),-#"< ;21P:/5.,5>,-.,1[:1.4/5.

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$('$ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' 6/4P-28 <1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<$'#$&#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

9/44,B,C14D1:E

C-+4-++,++5T8,"-2:.124E/R

A,*#+%,$< 9-.52,C1-+:E,F1.:21J,L?gLK,6bBF!=<,\b66!X;J,6bBF!=<J,FCLK,LHX

!2,),-#"< ;21P:/5.,5>,-.,1[:1.4/5.,-.8,-+:12-:/5.4,:5,>25.:,1.:2-.P1,:5,R25U/81,-88/:/5.-+,P-2,R-2D/.0c

!#&/'6',F':6CdeV1PEB12Ue<F<-:-eF2T4:-+,=1R52:4e<F,=1R52:4e<1+10-:18,<1P/4/5.4,>52,P533/::11,-01.8-c2R:

Page 81



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$('A ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' "21.:5. <1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<A@#$K#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 94,9,W2/4:57

924,H,9P9-E5.

A,*#+%,$< %L,Gaa<FC_=FC,6!];J,"=;]Va]J,FCLA,'"<

!2,),-#"< FE-.01,5>,*41,>253,21:-/+,:5,P->1

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$('( ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' F+-*0E:5. <1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<A@#$K#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 92,X,!/.4752:E

9/44,Y,;++/5:

924,H,"2/P1

A,*#+%,$< ?,W;]VC!9,F6aB;J,]aFVa=_9J,FCL(,'C=

!2,),-#"< ;21P:/5.,5>,-,:75,4:521T,1[:1.4/5.

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$('K ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' 6/4P-28 <1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<A&#$K#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

9/44,B,C14D1:E

F,G,H5.14

A,*#+%,$< 6-.8,-8I-P1.:,:5,A',G2/0E:,B:211:J,G-++-41TJ,G/22-+

!2,),-#"< ;21P:/5.,5>,:75,E5*414c,<135+/4E,1[/4:/.0,5*:2/0012,5.,025*.8,>+552,>+-:,A'!,G2/0E:,B:211:,-.8,

121P:,.17,N-:E2553,1[:1.4/5.

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$('& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' C147-++ <1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<?'#$K#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 92,B,Y/.0

9/44,!,9P<5*0-++

C*0E14,Fa.4:2*P:/5.,9-.-0131.:

A,*#+%,$< "1.:+-.84J,)!==,C!66,=a!<J,C;BG!66J,FC&$,LB<

!2,),-#"< ;21P:/5.,5>,4/.0+1,-.8,:75g4:521T,4/81,1[:1.4/5.4,-.8,21R+-P131.:,0-2-01,-:,:E1,>25.:c

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$('@ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' "1.4NT,-.8,VE/.07-++ <1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< =1>*41./*%-%,$<A@#$K#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 92,H,]-T+52

9/44,!,9P<5*0-++

F,G,H5.14

A,*#+%,$< W255D8-+1J,(K,"=b\!V;,<=b\;J,W!=]BVa]J,FC&?,?<)

!2,),-#"< ;21P:/5.,5>,-,:75,4:521T,4/81,1[:1.4/5.

!#&/'58',F':6CdeV1PEB12Ue<F<-:-eF2T4:-+,=1R52:4e<F,=1R52:4e<1+10-:18,<1P/4/5.4,>52,P533/::11,-01.8-c2R:

Page 82



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$L$$ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' G-++-41T <1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<$(#$&#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 92,)/:^0/NN5.4

9/44,Y,;++/5:

B/35.,H,F*4E/.0,FE-2:1218,!2PE/:1P:

A,*#+%,$< A,X=;;]6;!B,F6aB;J,G!66!B;Z,\b66!X;J,FCLK,%H)

!2,),-#"< ;21P:/5.,5>,-,A,4:521T,21-2,1[:1.4/5.

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$L$( ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' W1N/.0:5. <1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<?K#$&#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< <2,!.I-./,Y*3-2

92,],G/++/-34

92,b-.,BDT.12

A,*#+%,$< B->1,C-2N5*2,]*24/.0,C531J,?,!WWaVB,<=b\;J,W;Wb]XVa]J,FC&(,(WG

!2,),-#"< ;21P:/5.,5>,-,025*.8,-.8,>/24:,>+552,1[:1.4/5.,7/:E,.17,21-2,-PP144,-.8,R-U/.0,-.8,P-2,R-2D/.0,

+-T5*:c

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$L$K ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' C147-++ <1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<AK#$K#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 92,Y,<-U/14

9/44,!,9P<5*0-++

F,G,H5.14

A,*#+%,$< ?&,VCa=]Va],F=;BF;]VJ,X!ZVa]J,FC&$,(==

!2,),-#"< ;21P:/5.,5>,-,4/.0+1,4:521T,4/81,1[:1.4/5.c

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$L$@ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' B1-P53N1 <1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<$(#$&#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 92,9,G2/00+14752:E

9/44,B,C14D1:E

!4:5.,W*/+8/.0,O,F5.4:2*P:/5.

A,*#+%,$< A,Gb6Ba],!\;]_;J,;X=;9a]VJ,FCLL,%W`

!2,),-#"< ;21P:/5.,5>,4/.0+1,4:521T,21-2,1[:1.4/5.c

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$L?$ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' W/2D1.E1-8,-.8,

V2-.3121

<1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<A?#$&#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

9/44,B,C14D1:E

FV!,!2PE/:1P:4c

A,*#+%,$< !NN1T,C5*41J,A,!WW;Z,BV=;;VJ,Wb=Y;]C;!<J,FCL?,KH_

!2,),-#"< "25R5418,4/81,1[:1.4/5.,:5,1[/4:/.0,/.8*4:2/-+,*./:

!#&/'55',F':6CdeV1PEB12Ue<F<-:-eF2T4:-+,=1R52:4e<F,=1R52:4e<1+10-:18,<1P/4/5.4,>52,P533/::11,-01.8-c2R:

Page 83



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$L?A ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' F+-::12N2/801 <1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<AK#$K#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 92,G-++-P1gH5.14

92,H,;++/4

F5++/.4,!2PE/:1P:*21

A,*#+%,$< @,<bWWb]B,X=;;]J,W=a9Wa=a_XCJ,FC&(,$M)

!2,),-#"< ;21P:/5.,5>,-,:75,4:521T,4/81,1[:1.4/5.,-.8,/.P21-418,0-2-01,255>,E1/0E:,:5,-++57,P5.U124/5.,5>,

0-2-01,255>,4R-P1,:5,E-N/:-N+1,2553c

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$L?L ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' W/84:5.,-.8,B:,H-314 <1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<$(#$&#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 92,<-221.,Y1..T

9/44,B,C14D1:E

A,*#+%,$< 6-.8,-8I-P1.:,'',;6;!]a=,=a!<J,Wb<BVa]J,FCL(,@MG

!2,),-#"< ;[:1.4/5.,5>,:/31,+/3/:,>52,/3R+131.:-:/5.,5>,R21U/5*4+T,-RR25U18,R+-../.0,-RR+/P-:/5.,$K#K%$(,g,

;21P:/5.,5>,&,>+-:4,-.8,?,E5*41c

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$L?' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' ]17,W2/0E:5. <1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< =1>*41./*%-%,$<?'#$K#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 92,W-22T,<*.P-.

9/44,B,9Pb+25T

W2T45.,"25I1P:4,6:8

A,*#+%,$< '%,B;!W!]Y,=a!<J,;X=;9a]VJ,FCLK,?C)

!2,),-#"< ;21P:/5.,5>,-,4/81,-.8,21-2,852312

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$LA? ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' C147-++ <1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<$'#$&#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 92,!,=-1

924,H,9P9-E5.

b2U/.,F5.4*+:-.:4

A,*#+%,$< Y/.04>/1+8J,((,a6<)b;6<,G!ZJ,C;BG!66J,FC&$,&=C

!2,),-#"< V75,4:521T,R52PE#N-:E2553,1[:1.4/5.,:5,>25.:,Q.52:E1-4:S,1+1U-:/5.c,)/24:,>+552,1[:1.4/5.,O,

-+:12-:/5.4,:5,255>,R/:PE,O,1-U14,:5,21-2,Q45*:E714:S,1+1U-:/5.

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$LAA ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' _R:5. <1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<$?#$&#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 94,H5.14

9/44,Y,;++/5:

W2T45.,<14/0.,6:8

A,*#+%,$< &$,BC;==Z,6!];J,Gaa<FC_=FCJ,FCL',K6V

!2,),-#"< ;21P:/5.,5>,-,:75,4:521T,4/81,1[:1.4/5.,Q=14*N3/44/5.,5>,!""#A$$'#K&$'S

!#&/'5:',F':6CdeV1PEB12Ue<F<-:-eF2T4:-+,=1R52:4e<F,=1R52:4e<1+10-:18,<1P/4/5.4,>52,P533/::11,-01.8-c2R:

Page 84



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$LA( ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' ;-4:E-3 <1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<??#$&#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 924,6,)120*45.

924,H,9P9-E5.

FV!,!2PE/:1P:4

A,*#+%,$< ?@&,;!BVC!9,=!Y;J,;!BVC!9J,FC&A,'!H

!2,),-#"< V75,4:521T,4/81,-.8,4/.0+1,4:521T,21-2,1[:1.4/5.,7/:E,21-2,852312,1[:1.4/5.c

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$LAL ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' 6/4P-28 <1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<$(#$&#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

9/44,B,C14D1:E

A,*#+%,$< VE1,(,X,F1.:21J,A(K,6bBF!=<,=a!<J,6bBF!=<J,FCLL,KVC

!2,),-#"< FE-.01,5>,*41,>253,35N/+1,RE5.1,4E5R,:5,Z50-,-.8,C5+/4:/P,C1-+:E,B:*8/5

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$LAK ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' a[:5. <1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<A(#$&#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 92,!+-.,=5N/.45.

9/44,B,9Pb+25T

A,*#+%,$< &@,BVa=;Va],=a!<J,a`Va]J,FCL(,KVG

!2,),-#"< =1:1.:/5.,5>,>25.:,-.8,4/81,0-281.,7-++#>1.P1c

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$LA% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' 9521:5.,G14:,-.8,

B-*0E-++,9-44/1

<1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<$(#$&#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 92,<-./1+,W2-8+1T

92,9,=*4E:5.

92,H5E.,VE15N-+8

A,*#+%,$< @,B!_XC!66,=a!<J,B!_XC!66,9!BBb;J,FCL&,&<=

!2,),-#"< ;21P:/5.,5>,-,4/.0+1,4:521T,21-2,1[:1.4/5.

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$L(( ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' W1N/.0:5. <1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<A@#$K#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 92,-.8,924,9P65*0E+/.

92,H,;++/4

F-*417-T,"25R12:T,B12U/P14

A,*#+%,$< L$,W=!FY;],6!];J,CbXC;=,W;Wb]XVa]J,FC&(,A6h

!2,),-#"< F5.4:2*P:/5.,5>,.17,21:-/./.0,7-++4,-.8,82/U17-T,214*+:/.0,/.,8135+/:/5.,5>,1[/4:/.0,5*:2/0012,-.8,

-+45,121P:/5.,5>,21-2,4/.0+1,4:521T,1[:1.4/5.c

!#&/'5G',F':6CdeV1PEB12Ue<F<-:-eF2T4:-+,=1R52:4e<F,=1R52:4e<1+10-:18,<1P/4/5.4,>52,P533/::11,-01.8-c2R:

Page 85



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$L(L ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' F+-::12N2/801 <1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<AA#$&#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

9/44,!,9P<5*0-++

V-T+52,Z5*.0

A,*#+%,$< G/22-+,C54R/:-+,V2*4:J,F+-::12N2/801,C54R/:-+J,9a_]V,=a!<J,F6!VV;=W=b<X;J,FC&(,LHZ

!2,),-#"< VE1,752D4,P53R2/41,1[:12.-+,-+:12-:/5.4,:5,:E1,F5.7-T,G-28,W*/+8/.0,/.P+*8/.0,21R+-P131.:,5>,

:E1,1[/4:/.0,>/24:,>+552,7/.8574J,-,.17,255>,-PP144,4:-/2J,-,.17,1[:12.-+,>/21,14P-R1,4:-/2,8552,7/:E,

4/81,+/0E:,-.8,R-2:/-+,21.812,:21-:31.:,:5,A.5c,1+1U-:/5.4,/.+/.1,7/:E,:E1,R25R5418,P53R+1:1,4:2/R,

5*:,-.8,>*++,/.:12.-+,21>*2N/4E31.:,5>,:E1,>/24:,>+552,F5.7-T,G-28,-.8,R25R5418,025*.8,>+552,

!+:12.-:/U1,VE12-R/14,V21-:31.:,=553c

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$L(K ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' "21.:5. <1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<A@#$K#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 924,H,C-8+1T

9/44,!,9P<5*0-++

VE1,Y1.1>/PD,H5.14,"-2:.124E/R,6/3/:18

A,*#+%,$< ?&,W=!9G;66,!\;]_;J,"=;]Va]J,FCL(,$=C

!2,),-#"< V75,B:521T,O,B/.0+1,B:521T,=1-2,;[:1.4/5.

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$L(& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' F+-::12N2/801 <1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<AK#$K#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 92,O,924,657.814

9/44,!,9P<5*0-++

92,FE2/4,"-+/.

A,*#+%,$< A!,);b6<;],=a!<J,W;Wb]XVa]J,FC&(,(<"

!2,),-#"< ;21P:/5.,5>,-,21-2,1[:1.4/5.

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$L(@ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' C147-++ <1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<$'#$&#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 92,",=50124

924,H,9P9-E5.

"1:1,W-2D12

A,*#+%,$< &,Gaa<W_=],<=b\;J,X!ZVa]J,FC&$,%MX

!2,),-#"< \-2/-:/5.,5>,P5.8/:/5.,A,5.,!""#$'#&KAL,g,1[P+*81,:E1,1[:12.-+,>-P/.0,N2/PD752D,-.8,/.P+*81,

21.81218,>/./4E

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$LLA ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' a[:5. <1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< =1>*41./*%-%,$<AL#$&#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

9/44,B,C14D1:E

B5P/5,W*/+8/.0,B*2U1T/.0,F5.4*+:-.PT

A,*#+%,$< =18P5*2:,B:,!.41+34,"21R-2-:52T,BPEJ,<;\a]BCb=;,"6!F;J,a`Va]J,FCL(,?V`

!2,),-#"< ;21P:/5.,5>,-,P5U1218,7-+D7-Tc

!#&/'5H',F':6CdeV1PEB12Ue<F<-:-eF2T4:-+,=1R52:4e<F,=1R52:4e<1+10-:18,<1P/4/5.4,>52,P533/::11,-01.8-c2R:

Page 86



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$LL( ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' "1.4NT,-.8,VE/.07-++ <1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<$%#$&#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 92,"-*+,]5:E12

9/44,B,9Pb+25T

A,*#+%,$< !22571P25>:J,@',VCb]XG!66,=a!<,;!BVJ,b=WZJ,FC&?,(_h

!2,),-#"< ;21P:/5.,5>,4/81,1[:1.4/5.4,-.8,21-2,852312

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$LL@ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' "21.:5. <1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<$@#$&#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

9/44,Y,;++/5:

F,G,H5.14

A,*#+%,$< (&@,Gaa<FC_=FC,=a!<J,"=;]Va]J,FCLA,%";

!2,),-#"< FE-.01,5>,*41,:5,41.452T,:14:/.0,P1.:21,Q025*.8,>+552S,7/:E,5>>/P14,-N5U1,Q>/24:,-.8,41P5.8,>+5524S,

-.8,121P:/5.,5>,-,4/.0+1,4:521T,21-2,1[:1.4/5.

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$LL% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' F+-::12N2/801 <1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<?K#$&#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< =1U,W-..5.

9/44,B,C14D1:E

VE1,Y1.1>/PD,H5.14,"-2:.124E/R,6/3/:18

A,*#+%,$< @,];6Ba]B,F=a)VJ,W;Wb]XVa]J,FC&(,(<_

!2,),-#"< ;21P:/5.,5>,-,:75,4:521T,4/81,1[:1.4/5.,-.8,>/24:,>+552,21-2,1[:1.4/5.

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< 6WF#?$#$$LL' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

6/4:18,W*/+8/.0,F5.41.:

C#20<' W/2D1.E1-8,-.8,

V2-.3121

<1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<$'#$&#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 92,"-*+,61-ET

92,Y,BR/+4N*2T

W2T45.,<14/0.,6:8

A,*#+%,$< CBWFJ,KA,C!9b6Va],BV=;;VJ,Wb=Y;]C;!<J,FCL?,K!;

!2,),-#"< b.4:-++-:/5.,5>,7/.8574,:5,21-2,1+1U-:/5.

g

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$LK$ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' "21.:5. <1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<?%#$&#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 92,W2/-.,G/+8

924,H,9P9-E5.

b2U/.,F5.4*+:-.:4

A,*#+%,$< Y./0E:5.J,',Xa6),6b]YB,=a!<J,"=;]Va]J,FCLA,%6]

!2,),-#"< !+:12-:/5.4,O,1[:1.4/5.,:5,1[/4:/.0,871++/.0

!#&/'59',F':6CdeV1PEB12Ue<F<-:-eF2T4:-+,=1R52:4e<F,=1R52:4e<1+10-:18,<1P/4/5.4,>52,P533/::11,-01.8-c2R:

Page 87



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$LK( ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' C147-++ <1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<?@#$&#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 92,9,=1.4E-7

924,H,9P9-E5.

92,H,C-+1

A,*#+%,$< ?K,W!=Fa9W;,=a!<J,W!=]BVa]J,FC&$,?_Z

!2,),-#"< ;21P:/5.,5>,-,4/.0+1,4:521T,1[:1.4/5.

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$LKL ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' W/2D1.E1-8,-.8,

V2-.3121

<1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<AL#$&#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

92,Y,BR/+4N*2T

]1/+,W2-/:E7-/:1,!2PE/:1P:

A,*#+%,$< aP1-.4,)+11:4,6:8J,?!,C!9b6Va],BV=;;VJ,Wb=Y;]C;!<J,FCL?,&<H

!2,),-#"< FE-.01,5>,*41,:5,<?,.5.g21/81.:/-+,18*P-:/5.c,G1,N1+/1U1,R21U/5*4,*41,7-4,N-.D/.0,!Ac

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$LKK ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' ;-4:E-3 <1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<?L#$&#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 924,\12-,X211.7558

924,H,9P9-E5.

A,*#+%,$< A,W;=GbFY,!\;]_;J,;!BVC!9J,FC&A,%;"

!2,),-#"< =1.17-+,5>,"+-../.0,!RR+/P-:/5.,!""#A$$@#KK$&,:5,121P:,-,:75,4:521T,4/81,1[:1.4/5.,-:,A,W127/PD,

!U1.*1,;-4:E-3

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$LK% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' 9521:5.,G14:,-.8,

B-*0E-++,9-44/1

<1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<??#$&#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 92,H5E.,C-T81.

9/44,B,9Pb+25T

A,*#+%,$< KA,9b66Ca_B;,6!];J,9a=;Va]J,FCL&,&C]

!2,),-#"< ;21P:/5.,5>,4/.0+1,4:521T,1[:1.4/5.c

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< 6WF#?$#$$LK' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

6/4:18,W*/+8/.0,F5.41.:

C#20<' a[:5. <1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< =1>*41./*%-%,$<AL#$&#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

9/44,B,C14D1:E

B5P/5,W*/+8/.0,B*2U1T/.0,F5.4*+:-.PT

A,*#+%,$< =18P5*2:,B:,!.41+34,"21R-2-:52T,BPEJ,<;\a]BCb=;,"6!F;J,a`Va]J,FCL(,?V`

!2,),-#"< ;21P:/5.,5>,.17,P5U1218,7-+D7-T#P-.5RT,:5,714:,R+-T025*.8,-21-,-8I-P1.:,:5,+/4:18,N*/+8/.0

!#&/'5;',F':6CdeV1PEB12Ue<F<-:-eF2T4:-+,=1R52:4e<F,=1R52:4e<1+10-:18,<1P/4/5.4,>52,P533/::11,-01.8-c2R:

Page 88



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$L&? ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' X21-4NT,)2-.DNT,-.8,

b2NT

<1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<$L#$&#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 924,B*4-.,W5*2D1

9/44,Y,;++/5:

W253/+57,!2PE/:1P:4,6:8

A,*#+%,$< A&,Cb66F=;BV,<=b\;J,X=;!BWZJ,FCL',(]6

!2,),-#"< "25R5418,-+:12-:/5.,5>,>+-:,255>,:5,R/:PE,255>,5U12,1[/4:/.0,4/81,1[:1.4/5.

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$L&L ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' F+-::12N2/801 <1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<?@#$&#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 92,Y,FE-R3-.

924,H,9P9-E5.

F5++/.4,!2PE/:1P:*21

A,*#+%,$< K',XaVC!9,=a!<J,B"bV!6J,FC&(,']X

!2,),-#"< B/.0+1,4:521T,P5.412U-:52T,:5,21-2,5>,871++/.0

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$L&K ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' C5T+-D1,-.8,915+4 <1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< G/:E82-7../*%-%,$<?&#$&#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

9/44,B,C14D1:E

"G;,<14/0.

A,*#+%,$< _./:,AL,O,AK,F!=C!9,=a!<J,CaZ6!Y;J,FCL@,L))

!2,),-#"< V75,4:521T,4/81,1[:1.4/5.,:5,>523,-88/:/5.-+,7-21E5*4/.0,>-P/+/:/14

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< <""(#?$#$$L&@ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

G52D,>52,F5*.P/+,NT,F5*.P/+

C#20<' B1-P53N1 <1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<$@#$&#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

9/44,Y,;++/5:

7/22-+,P5*.P/+

A,*#+%,$< B5312U/++1,"2/3-2T,BPE55+J,]a=VCW=aaY,=a!<J,"a_6Va]J,FCLL,'!=

!2,),-#"< ;21P:/5.,5>,1[:12.-+,>+-:g255>,P-.5RT,:5,R25U/81,5*:8552,R+-T,-21-

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$L&% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' C147-++ <1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<??#$&#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 924,],X->>.1T

924,H,9P9-E5.

C55+1,V1PE./P-+,B5+*:/5.4,6:8

A,*#+%,$< B:5.1TF25>:,(&,a+8>/1+8,G-TJ,G/22-+

!2,),-#"< ;21P:/5.,5>,025*.8,-.8,>/24:,>+552,1[:1.4/5.4

!#&/'5I',F':6CdeV1PEB12Ue<F<-:-eF2T4:-+,=1R52:4e<F,=1R52:4e<1+10-:18,<1P/4/5.4,>52,P533/::11,-01.8-c2R:

Page 89



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$L&' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' F+-::12N2/801 <1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< =1>*41./*%-%,$<AL#$&#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 92,O,924,VT45.

9/44,!,9P<5*0-++

A,*#+%,$< 9121,W255D,C5*41J,VCa=]Va],Fa99a],=a!<J,VCa=]Va],Ca_XCJ,FC&(,$6_

!2,),-#"< =1.5U-:1,-.8,1[:1.8,9121,W255D,C5*41,!..1[1,Q>52312,F5-PE,C5*41S,/.,52812,:5,R25U/81,

-88/:/5.-+,N18,-.8,N21-D>-4:,-PP53358-:/5.,7/:E,>-P/+/:/14,>52,8/4-N+18,-.8#52,/.>/23#1+812+Tc,

FE-.01,5>,*41,5>,9121,W255D,C5*41,!..1[1,>253,214/81.:/-+,:5,R25U/4/5.,5>,N18,-.8,N21-D>-4:,

-PP53358-:/5.c

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$L@$ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' C5T+-D1,-.8,915+4 <1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<A(#$&#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 92,9,)54:12

9/44,B,9Pb+25T

A,*#+%,$< <-.1,F5::-01J,??,;VC;6W;=V,6!];J,9;a6BJ,FCL@,KW)

!2,),-#"< =1:1.:/5.,5>,-,0211.E5*41

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$L@? ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' X21-4NT,)2-.DNT,-.8,

b2NT

<1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<$'#$&#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 924,W1U,B-.8124

9/44,Y,;++/5:

A,*#+%,$< ($,<a<<,!\;]_;J,X=;!BWZJ,FCL',?==

!2,),-#"< <135+/:/5.,5>,0-2-01,-.8,121P:/5.,5>,-,:75,4:521T,4/81,1[:1.4/5.,7/:E,R52PE

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$L@A ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' W/2D1.E1-8,-.8,

V2-.3121

<1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<?$#$&#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 92,6-22T,;3N2-

92,],G/++/-34

F6!

A,*#+%,$< W/2D1.E1-8,9-2D1:J,F6!_XCVa],=a!<J,Wb=Y;]C;!<J,FCL?,AZC

!2,),-#"< ;[:1.818,:/31,+/3/:,>52,/3R+131.:-:/5.,>52,!""#A$$K#K?$K,g,;[:1.4/5.4,-.8,-+:12-:/5.4,:5,3-2D1:J,

/.412:/5.,5>,-,>/24:,>+552,31^^-./.1,:5,-PP53358-:1,.17,3-2D1:,4:-++4J,4:52-01,-21-4J,5>>/P14c

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$L@( ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' W/2D1.E1-8,-.8,

V2-.3121

<1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<?$#$&#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 92,6-22T,;3N2-

92,],G/++/-34

F6!

A,*#+%,$< W/2D1.E1-8,9-2D1:J,F6!_XCVa],=a!<J,Wb=Y;]C;!<J,FCL?,AZC

!2,),-#"< ;[:1.818,:/31,+/3/:,>52,/3R+131.:-:/5.,>52,!""#A$$K#K?$?g,;21P:/5.,5>,-,P5>>11,4E5RJ,:5/+1:4,-.8,

-+:12-:/5.4,:5,3-2D1:,1.:2-.P1

!#&/'5J',F':6CdeV1PEB12Ue<F<-:-eF2T4:-+,=1R52:4e<F,=1R52:4e<1+10-:18,<1P/4/5.4,>52,P533/::11,-01.8-c2R:

Page 90



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$L@@ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' C5T+-D1,-.8,915+4 <1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<??#$&#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 92,=5N12:,B3/:E

9/44,B,9Pb+25T

C*0E14,F5.4:2*P:/5.

A,*#+%,$< L%,B!]<=b]XC!9,!\;]_;J,CaZ6!Y;J,FCL@,(Wh

!2,),-#"< ;21P:/5.,5>,-,025*.8,>+552,21-2,1[:1.4/5.J,2-/418,21-2,81PD/.0,-.8,+5>:,P5.U124/5.

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$L@% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' G14:,Y/2NT,-.8,

VE*24:-4:5.

<1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<$'#$&#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 924,B-2-E,Y/.41++-

9/44,Y,;++/5:

F-44,!445P/-:14,66"

A,*#+%,$< (,\bFVa=b!,=a!<J,G;BV,Yb=WZJ,FCL%,(CH

!2,),-#"< ;21P:/5.,5>,-,>25.:,852312,1[:1.4/5.,-.8,-88/:/5.-+,4/81,7/.857c

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< 6WF#?$#$$L@' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

6/4:18,W*/+8/.0,F5.41.:

C#20<' W/2D1.E1-8,-.8,

V2-.3121

<1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<?L#$&#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

92,Y,BR/+4N*2T

V-T+52,C*:PE/.45.,6:8

A,*#+%,$< ?g(?,G-:12+55,F5*2:J,Wb=Y;]C;!<J,FCL?,KC!

!2,),-#"< b.4:-++-:/5.,5>,P53N/.18,4-:1++/:1J,_C),V\,-.8,<!W,!12/-+,4T4:13c

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$L%$ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' 9521:5.,G14:,-.8,

B-*0E-++,9-44/1

<1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<AL#$&#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 92,!.8T,)21.PE

9/44,B,9Pb+25T

A,*#+%,$< (%,Wb=FC,!\;]_;J,_"Va]J,FCL',L6V

!2,),-#"< <135+/:/5.,5>,1[/4:/.0,P5.412U-:52T,-.8,21R+-P131.:,5>,-,4/.0+1,4:521T,21-2,1[:1.4/5.J,121P:/5.,5>,

-,21-2,852312,:5,/.P+*81,-,I*+/1:,N-+P5.T,-.8,P-.5RT,:5,:E1,>25.:

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$L%? ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' C147-++ <1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<?K#$&#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 924,;,H5.14

924,H,9P9-E5.

92,!.8T,Y./0E:

A,*#+%,$< ?@!,)!==,C!66,<=b\;J,C;BG!66J,FC&$,LB)

!2,),-#"< ;21P:/5.,5>,-,4/.0+1,4:521T,1[:1.4/5.c

!#&/'56',F':6CdeV1PEB12Ue<F<-:-eF2T4:-+,=1R52:4e<F,=1R52:4e<1+10-:18,<1P/4/5.4,>52,P533/::11,-01.8-c2R:

Page 91



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$L%A ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' W253N525*0E <1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<?L#$&#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

9/44,!,9P<5*0-++

F,G,H5.14

A,*#+%,$< %@,];G,);==Z,=a!<J,];G,);==ZJ,FC&A,?WC

!2,),-#"< FE-.01,5>,*41,>253,4E5R,7/:E,+/U/.0,-PP53358-:/5.,:5,:75,41+>,P5.:-/.18,>+-:4

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$L%( ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' W1N/.0:5. <1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<?K#$&#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

924,H,9P9-E5.

G1/0E:3-.,-.8,W*++1.,6V<

A,*#+%,$< G/22-+,X2-33-2,BPE55+,)52,W5T4J,F=aBB,6!];J,W;Wb]XVa]J,FC&(,(!X

!2,),-#"< ]17,N*/+8,4/.0+1,4:521T,+1-.g:5,1[:1.4/5.,:5,1[/4:/.0,4R52:4,E-++,:5,R25U/81,.17,>-P/+/:T,>52,4P5*:4J,

P533*./:T,-.8,45P/-+,*41

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$L%L ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' F+-::12N2/801 <1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<?@#$&#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 92,Y1U/.,"2-T+1

924,H,9P9-E5.

A,*#+%,$< ',HaF;6Z],F6aB;J,W;Wb]XVa]J,FC&(,'HC

!2,),-#"< ;21P:/5.,5>,-,4/.0+1,4:521T,P5.412U-:52T,:5,21-2,1+1U-:/5.

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$L%& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' ]17,W2/0E:5. <1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<?K#$&#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

9/44,B,C14D1:E

a>>/P1,<14/0.,-.8,"25I1P:,B12U/P14,6V<

A,*#+%,$< AA,<_<6;Z,=a!<J,];G,W=bXCVa]J,FCLK,'H"

!2,),-#"< FE-.01,5>,*41,>253,%,N182553,413/,81:-PE18,0*14:,E5*41,:5,%,N182553,210/4:1218,P-21,E531

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$L'( ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' C147-++ <1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<A@#$K#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 92,614,!8-34

9/44,!,9P<5*0-++

H,VE15N-+8

A,*#+%,$< ?A,9;!<G!ZJ,C;BG!66J,FC&$,%"C

!2,),-#"< ;21P:/5.,5>,-,4/.0+1,4:521T,21-2,1[:1.4/5.c

!#&/':8',F':6CdeV1PEB12Ue<F<-:-eF2T4:-+,=1R52:4e<F,=1R52:4e<1+10-:18,<1P/4/5.4,>52,P533/::11,-01.8-c2R:

Page 92



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$L'L ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' G-++-41T <1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<?K#$&#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 92,<-221.,W1..1::

9/44,B,9Pb+25T

B*2U1T,O,<14/0.,!445P/-:14

A,*#+%,$< ?L,B9_XX6;=B,G!ZJ,G!66!B;Z,\b66!X;J,FCLK,(MM

!2,),-#"< ;21P:/5.,5>,:75,4:521T,4/81,-.8,21-2,1[:1.4/5.,-.8,>25.:,R52PEc

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$L'K ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' W1N/.0:5. <1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<?L#$&#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 94,6/.8-,X52E-3

9/44,Y,;++/5:

9/.PE1++-4,<14/0.,B12U/P1

A,*#+%,$< A',F=aBB,6!];J,W;Wb]XVa]J,FC&(,(!<

!2,),-#"< B/.0+1,B:521T,=1-2,;[:1.4/5.J,65>:,P5.U124/5.,7/:E,=1-2,<52312,G/.857

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$L'& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' W1N/.0:5. <1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<?K#$&#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 924,B*1,W257.

9/44,!,9P<5*0-++

92,H,VE15N-+8

A,*#+%,$< ((,V;;C;Z,F6aB;J,CbXC;=,W;Wb]XVa]J,FC&(,AH<

!2,),-#"< ;21P:/5.,5>,-,:75g4:521T,4/81,1[:1.4/5.,-.8,4/.0+1,4:521T,21-2,1[:1.4/5.

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$L'@ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' C147-++ <1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< =1>*41./*%-%,$<?L#$&#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 92,G-+D12

9/44,!,9P<5*0-++

VE1,Y1.1>/PD,H5.14,"-2:.124E/R,6/3/:18

A,*#+%,$< ',9!"6;,V=;;,X=a\;J,W!=]BVa]J,FC&$,?_=

!2,),-#"< ;21P:/5.,5>,852312,7/.857,1[:1.4/5.4,:5,N5:E,4/81,1+1U-:/5.4,-.8,121P:/5.,5>,-,>/24:,>+552,4/81,

1[:1.4/5.

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$L'' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' G14:,Y/2NT,-.8,

VE*24:-4:5.

<1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<?L#$&#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 924,C1.81245.

92,9,=*4E:5.

!Hb<14/0.4

A,*#+%,$< ]-/./,V-+J,)6;FY,6!];J,];GVa]J,FCL%,?6W

!2,),-#"< ;21P:/5.,5>,4/.0+1,4:521T,1[:1.4/5.,:5,:E1,2/0E:,E-.8,4/81,5>,:E1,R25R12:TJ,255>,P5.U124/5.,:5,>523,

E-N/:-N+1,+/U/.0,4R-P1,-.8,-88/:/5.,5>,:/3N12,81PD/.0,:5,:E1,21-2,5>,:E1,R25R12:Tc

!#&/':5',F':6CdeV1PEB12Ue<F<-:-eF2T4:-+,=1R52:4e<F,=1R52:4e<1+10-:18,<1P/4/5.4,>52,P533/::11,-01.8-c2R:

Page 93



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$K$$ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' C147-++ <1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<?L#$&#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 924,C1+1.,B7-+1

92,Y,BR/+4N*2T

A,*#+%,$< 9-2+571J,A$,!F=;,6!];J,W!=]BVa]J,FC&$,?_G

!2,),-#"< ;21P:/5.,5>,-,4/.0+1,4:521T,4/81,1[:1.4/5.

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$K$? ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' C147-++ <1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<?K#$&#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 92,"1:12,X/::/.

92,Y,BR/+4N*2T

N*/+8/.0814/0.45+*:/5.4cP53

A,*#+%,$< ?K,b=WZ,=a!<J,C;BG!66J,FC&?,&_`

!2,),-#"< ;21P:/5.,5>,-,:75,4:521T,4/81,1[:1.4/5.,-.8,-,4/.0+1,4:521T,21-2,1[:1.4/5.c

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$K$L ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' ;-4:E-3 <1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< =1>*41./*%-%,$<?&#$&#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

924,H,9P9-E5.

9V",V57.,"+-../.0

A,*#+%,$< F2*3N4J,?K&,!66"a=V,=a!<J,W=a9Wa=a_XCJ,FC&A,&WW

!2,),-#"< \-2/-:/5.,5>,P5.8/:/5.,A,5.,!""#A$$'#KA?@,:5,4:-:1d,V2-8/.0,-:,:E1,R213/414,4E-++,.5:,:-D1,R+-P1,

N1:711.,$$c($-3,-.8,%c$$-3c

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$K$% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' W253N525*0E <1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<AL#$&#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 9/44,"1-2P1

924,H,9P9-E5.

Y1..1:E,H,W-.D4,9=bFB,FE-2:1218,

B*2U1T52

A,*#+%,$< K?(,];G,FC;BV;=,=a!<J,W=a9Wa=a_XCJ,FC&A,(6;

!2,),-#"< F5.4:2*P:/5.,5>,4/.0+1,4:521T,21-2,1[:1.4/5.

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$K$' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' a[:5. <1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<?@#$&#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 92,O,924,af]1/+

9/44,B,9Pb+25T

HC,P5.4*+:/.0

A,*#+%,$< @,Gaa<W!]Y,"!=YJ,a`Va]J,FCL(,'G]

!2,),-#"< ;21P:/5.,5>,-,:75g4:521T,4/81,1[:1.4/5.

!#&/'::',F':6CdeV1PEB12Ue<F<-:-eF2T4:-+,=1R52:4e<F,=1R52:4e<1+10-:18,<1P/4/5.4,>52,P533/::11,-01.8-c2R:

Page 94



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$K?( ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' W/84:5.,-.8,B:,H-314 <1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<A?#$&#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 94,C1++-,65

9/44,Y,;++/5:

F,G,H5.14

A,*#+%,$< \-P-.:,BE5RJ,A?,9!66!WZ,BV=;;VJ,Wb=Y;]C;!<J,FCL?,%<;

!2,),-#"< FE-.01,5>,*41,5>,025*.8,>+552,4E5R,-.8,>/24:,>+552,>+-:,:5,5.1,871++/.0,7/:E,-+:12-:/5.4,:5,>25.:,

1+1U-:/5.

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$K?% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' X21-4NT,)2-.DNT,-.8,

b2NT

<1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<AA#$&#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 92,=,9/++1-

9/44,Y,;++/5:

A,*#+%,$< A&,X=;;]C;ZB,=a!<J,b=WZJ,FC&?,A`=

!2,),-#"< ;21P:/5.,5>,:75,4:521TJ,R-2:,4/.0+1,4:521TJ,4/81,1[:1.4/5.

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !<\#?$#$$K?' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' =5PD,)122T <1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<AA#$&#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 92,"E/+/R,FE-87/PD

92,Y,BR/+4N*2T

A,*#+%,$< \-P-.:,W*/+8/.0J,F!9"W;6VaG],=a!<J,V=!]9;=;J,FCL?,'C"

!2,),-#"< ;21P:/5.,5>,-8U12:/4131.:4c

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$KA$ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' _R:5. <1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<AA#$&#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 92,b-.,H5E.4:5.

9/44,B,C14D1:E

A,*#+%,$< G-27/PD,C1TJ,L(,9a=;Va],=a!<J,_"Va]J,FCL',L]=

!2,),-#"< ;[:1.4/5.,5>,:/31,+/3/:,>52,/3R+131.:-:/5.,5>,R+-../.0,R123/44/5.,!""#A$$@#K'%%,121P:/5.,5>,:75,

P-2,81:-PE18,0-2-01,-.8,121P:/5.,5>,N-T,7/.857,:5,>/24:,>+552,21-2

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$KAA ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' W1N/.0:5. <1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<AA#$&#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 92,<,617/4

924,H,9P9-E5.

94,Y,6,G1-U12

A,*#+%,$< K',Yb]XB,=a!<J,CbXC;=,W;Wb]XVa]J,FC&(,KMG

!2,),-#"< ;21P:/5.,5>,-,21-2,P5.412U-:52T

!#&/':G',F':6CdeV1PEB12Ue<F<-:-eF2T4:-+,=1R52:4e<F,=1R52:4e<1+10-:18,<1P/4/5.4,>52,P533/::11,-01.8-c2R:

Page 95



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$KA( ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' ;-4:E-3 <1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<?@#$&#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 92,",F+-0*1

9/44,!,9P<5*0-++

A,*#+%,$< (A,Xa=B;)b;6<,!\;]_;J,;!BVC!9J,FC&A,&Wh

!2,),-#"< ;21P:/5.,5>,-,4/.0+1,4:521T,21-2#4/81,1[:1.4/5.

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$KAL ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' C147-++ <1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<AA#$&#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 92,",C-881.

9/44,!,9P<5*0-++

A,*#+%,$< C147-++,95:52,B12U/P14,6:8J,A@,VaG;=,=a!<,Ba_VCJ,C;BG!66J,FC&$,@BZ

!2,),-#"< V5,P21-:1,-,.17,1.:2-.P1,8552,-+5.04/81,:E1,1[/4:/.0,8552,>52,-,.17,412U/P1,N-T#9aV,N-Tc

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$KAK ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' 61-4571,-.8,9521:5.,

;-4:

<1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<A?#$&#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 92,H,]5+-.

9/44,Y,;++/5:

A,*#+%,$< @,GC;!V)b;6<,F6aB;J,9a=;Va]J,FCL&,'=!

!2,),-#"< ;21P:/5.,5>,21-2,P5.412U-:52T

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$KA& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' F+-::12N2/801 <1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<AA#$&#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 9/44,!.821-,=5N/.45.

924,H,9P9-E5.

A,*#+%,$< ?,V/+1,F5::-01J,W=b9BV!X;,=a!<J,F6!VV;=W=b<X;J,FC&(,&C<

!2,),-#"< ;21P:/5.,5>,P5.P21:1,41P:/5.-+,0-2-01,?%f,[,?$fc

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$KA@ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' F+-::12N2/801 <1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<AL#$&#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 92,C,G-221.

9/44,!,9P<5*0-++

G/++-PT,C52417558,!2PE/:1P:4

A,*#+%,$< W-2.7558J,A,W6!Y;6;Z,<;66J,=!WZ,9;=;J,FC&(,$]H

!2,),-#"< <135+/:/5.,5>,1[/4:/.0,0-2-01,-.8,121P:/5.,.17,0-2-01,7/:E,4:521,5U12c

!#&/':H',F':6CdeV1PEB12Ue<F<-:-eF2T4:-+,=1R52:4e<F,=1R52:4e<1+10-:18,<1P/4/5.4,>52,P533/::11,-01.8-c2R:

Page 96



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$KA% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' C147-++ <1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<A(#$&#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

9/44,!,9P<5*0-++

9-45.,a71.

A,*#+%,$< ;:E1+,!*4:1.,F+5:E14,BE5RJ,_./:,AJ,,AALgA($,V;6;X=!"C,=a!<J,C;BG!66J,FC&$,@BX

!2,),-#"< )*++,"+-../.0,!RR+/P-:/5.,>52,FE-.01,5>,_41,>253,F+-44,!?,:5,F+-44,!Ac

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$KA' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' W1N/.0:5. <1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<A?#$&#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 92,V,]1/+

9/44,B,9Pb+25T

F!<B:-:/5.,6:8

A,*#+%,$< %,C;BG!66,!\;]_;J,CbXC;=,W;Wb]XVa]J,FC&(,KM<

!2,),-#"< B/.0+1,4:521T,21-2,1[:1.4/5.

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$K($ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' ]17,W2/0E:5. <1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<A(#$&#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

9/44,B,C14D1:E

!A,!2PE/:1P:4

A,*#+%,$< =18P-R4J,@Ag@L,\bFVa=b!,"!=!<;J,];G,W=bXCVa]

!2,),-#"< VE1,R25R5418,21>*2N/4E31.:,-.8,P5.U124/5.,5>,@Ag@L,\/P:52/-,"-2-81,Q:5,/.P52R52-:1,:E1,

8135+/:/5.,5>,5*:N*/+8/.04,-.8,-445P/-:18,752D4S,:5,P21-:1,1/0E:,41+>,P5.:-/.18,:75,N182553,

-R-2:31.:4c

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$K(A ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' C147-++ <1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<?@#$&#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 924,H1./>12,BE12/8-.

9/44,!,9P<5*0-++

W21..-.,!T21,af]1/+

A,*#+%,$< ;87-284,-.8,B5.J,A',9b6];=,=a!<J,C;BG!66J,FC&$,K=V

!2,),-#"< =135U-+,5>,R-2-R1:,7-++,5U12,A(#A',9/+.12,=5-8,C147-++,-.8,R25:1P:/5.,5>,P+-T,255>,:/+14,:5,3-:PE,

-8I5/./.0,>/./4E14

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$K(( ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' ;-4:E-3 <1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<AL#$&#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 92,Y1/:E,;U-.4

924,H,9P9-E5.

A,*#+%,$< @',<!G"aa6,<=b\;J,W=a9Wa=a_XCJ,FC&A,&<)

!2,),-#"< "25R5418,4/.0+1,4:521T,4/81,1[:1.4/5.,-.8,R52PEc

!#&/':9',F':6CdeV1PEB12Ue<F<-:-eF2T4:-+,=1R52:4e<F,=1R52:4e<1+10-:18,<1P/4/5.4,>52,P533/::11,-01.8-c2R:

Page 97



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$K(K ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' F+-*0E:5. <1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< "123/::18,81U1+5R31.:./*%-%,$<?'#$K#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 92,=aWb]Ba]

9/44,Y,;++/5:

W2T45.,<14/0.,6:8

A,*#+%,$< @@,CaX!=VC,<=b\;J,]aFVa=_9J,FCL(,'HX

!2,),-#"< 6a)V,Fa]\;=Bba],GbVC,=;!=,<a=9;=

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$K(& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' C147-++ <1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<AL#$&#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 92,!.8217,B3/:E

9/44,!,9P<5*0-++

F,G,H5.14

A,*#+%,$< 6-*2/.8-J,FaVV!X;,6!];J,X!ZVa]J,FC&$,%"!

!2,),-#"< ;21P:/5.,>/24:,>+552,1[:1.4/5.,5U12,R-2:,5>,1[/4:/.0,N*.0-+57c

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$K(% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' W1N/.0:5. <1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<AA#$&#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 924,!,C-22/45.

9/44,B,9Pb+25T

A,*#+%,$< ',W;]V)b;6<,X!=<;]BJ,CbXC;=,W;Wb]XVa]J,FC&(,%]!

!2,),-#"< B/.0+1,4:521T,*RUP,P5.412U-:52T

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$K(' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' X21-4NT,)2-.DNT,-.8,

b2NT

<1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<AL#$&#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 92,]*01.:

9/44,B,C14D1:E

X/+3521,<1U1+5R31.:4,6/3/:18

A,*#+%,$< &,F;<!=Gaa<,F6aB;J,X=;!BWZJ,FCL',(X_

!2,),-#"< "25U/4/5.,5>,.17,P-::12T,P53R2/4/.0,?$]5d,P-:,PE-+1:4J,P-:,2*.4,O,4->1:T,R-44-01,:5,1[/4:/.0,21-2,

0-281.,5>,&,F18-27558,F+541J,X21-4NTJ,G/22-+J,FCL',(X_

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$KL% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' W253N525*0E <1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<AA#$&#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 94,9PF-*+1T

94,F,W122T

F5.412U-:52T,F1.:21

A,*#+%,$< &,X6;!BVa],F6aB;J,W=a9Wa=a_XCJ,FC&A,A;B

!2,),-#"< F5.412U-:52T,:5,:E1,21-2,5>,:E1,R25R12:T

!#&/':;',F':6CdeV1PEB12Ue<F<-:-eF2T4:-+,=1R52:4e<F,=1R52:4e<1+10-:18,<1P/4/5.4,>52,P533/::11,-01.8-c2R:

Page 98



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$KK( ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' =5PD,)122T <1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<AL#$&#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

9/44,!,9P<5*0-++

92,!+1[,=5N12:45.

A,*#+%,$< BR1.412,65801J,K,B";]B;=,!\;]_;J,=aFY,);==Z

!2,),-#"< ;21P:/5.,5>,>5*2J,A,N182553,N*.0-+574J,-4,:75,R-/24,5>,413/g81:-PE18,N*.0-+574

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< a_V#?$#$$KKL ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

a*:+/.1,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' =5PD,)122T <1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<AL#$&#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 92,",95*+:5.

9/44,!,9P<5*0-++

F+/U1,G-:D/.

A,*#+%,$< ?',BV,";V;=B,9;GBJ,=aFY,);==ZJ,FCLA,?=V

!2,),-#"< "25R5418,121P:/5.,5>,5.1,81:-PE18,871++/.0,:5,N-PD,0-281.c

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$K&? ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' =5PD,)122T <1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<A(#$&#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

9/44,!,9P<5*0-++

9-0E*++,<14/0.

A,*#+%,$< 61U12N255D,;[R52:J,((,=aFY,6!];,G;BVJ,=aFY,);==ZJ,FCLA,?=;

!2,),-#"< ;[:1.4/5.,:5,1[/4:/.0,7-21E5*41,>-P/+/:/14

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< <;9#?$#$$&?A ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

"2/52,]5:/>/P-:/5.,5>,<135+/:/5.

C#20<' 61-4571,-.8,9521:5.,

;-4:

<1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< "2/52,-RR25U-+,/4,.5:,21i*/218./*%-%,$<?L#$&#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 92,X211.

92,9,=*4E:5.

A,*#+%,$< B-.8N5*2.1J,BV!\a=<!6;,=a!<J,9a=;Va]J,FCL&,'"_

!2,),-#"< <135+/:/5.,5>,214/81.:/-+,-PP5358-:/5.c

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< <;9#?$#$$&?( ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

"2/52,]5:/>/P-:/5.,5>,<135+/:/5.

C#20<' G14:,Y/2NT,-.8,

VE*24:-4:5.

<1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< "2/52,-RR25U-+,/4,21i*/218./*%-%,$<?L#$&#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 92,X211.

92,9,=*4E:5.

A,*#+%,$< ?,W2/801,F5*2:J,W=b<X;,=a!<J,G;BV,Yb=WZJ,FCL%,LCV

!2,),-#"< W2/801,F5*2:,g,)52312,85314:/P,-PP53358-:/5.,-.8,5>>/P1,!PP53358-:/5.J,4/:1,P+1-2-.P1J,

31PE-./P-+J

214/81.:/-+,81U1+5R13.:J,21PTP+18,-4,>-2,-4,R544/N+1c

!#&/':I',F':6CdeV1PEB12Ue<F<-:-eF2T4:-+,=1R52:4e<F,=1R52:4e<1+10-:18,<1P/4/5.4,>52,P533/::11,-01.8-c2R:

Page 99



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< <;9#?$#$$&A% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

"2/52,]5:/>/P-:/5.,5>,<135+/:/5.

C#20<' <1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< "2/52,-RR25U-+,/4,.5:,21i*/218./*%-%,$<?&#$&#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 92,X211.

92,9,=*4E:5.

A,*#+%,$< 91+2541,O,VE52.2/801J,BV!\a=<!6;,=a!<J,Gb==!6J,FCL&,'"X

!2,),-#"< <135+/:/5.,5>,>52312,85314:/P,E/0E,2/41,-PP5358-:/5.

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#?$#$$&&& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' W/2D1.E1-8,-.8,

V2-.3121

<1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !RR25U1./*%-%,$<A(#$&#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

92,Y,BR/+4N*2T

92,!82/-.,H-PD45.

A,*#+%,$< _.*418,6-.8,B5*:EJ,;_=a"!,Wa_6;\!=<J,Wb=Y;]C;!<J,FCL?,L";

!2,),-#"< \-2/-:/5.,5>,P5.8/:/5.,?L,5.,!RR+/P-:/5.,]*3N12,!""#A$$@#@L'A,:5,21-8d,jVE1,81U1+5R31.:,

E121NT,-RR25U18,4E-++,N1,P-22/18,5*:,/.,-PP528-.P1,7/:E,:E1,81:-/+4,4E57.,5.,:E1,R+-.Q4S,21P1/U18,

NT,:E1,65P-+,"+-../.0,!*:E52/:TJ,+1::12,8-:18,A%:E,9-T,A$?$jc

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< Fa]#?$#$$@$' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

F5.412U-:/5.,!21-,F5.41.:

C#20<' C5T+-D1,-.8,915+4 <1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< ]5:,21i*/218./*%-%,$<?%#$&#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 92,W25-8E1-8

9/44,Y,;++/5:

A,*#+%,$< 9121P5:1J,&(,9;a6B,<=b\;J,CaZ6!Y;J,FCL@,L!X

!2,),-#"< ;21P:/5.,5>,-,4/.0+1,4:521T,21-2,1[:1.4/5.,:5,1[:1.8,1[/4:/.0,D/:PE1.

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< Fa]#?$#$$@?? ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

F5.412U-:/5.,!21-,F5.41.:

C#20<' a[:5. <1+10-:18

./*%-%,$'.#+/< ]5:,21i*/218./*%-%,$<?%#$&#A$?$

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 92,6/0E:

9/44,B,C14D1:E

VE1,Y1.1>/PD,H5.14,"-2:.124E/R,6/3/:18

A,*#+%,$< ?$,X;=!6<,=a!<J,a`Va]J,FCL(,AH`

!2,),-#"< V75,B:521T,B/81,;[:1.4/5.

!#&/':J',F':6CdeV1PEB12Ue<F<-:-eF2T4:-+,=1R52:4e<F,=1R52:4e<1+10-:18,<1P/4/5.4,>52,P533/::11,-01.8-c2R:

Page 100



?,+#"'=KLM/2',F'())"%*#+%,$-'./*%0/0<'5G6

V5:-+,"12,

!RR25U1 ??&

]5:,21i*/218 A

"123/::18,81U1+5R31.: ?

"2/52,-RR25U-+,/4,.5:,21i*/218 A

"2/52,-RR25U-+,/4,21i*/218 ?

=1>*41 ?&

G/:E82-7. ?

=1R52:,V5:-+ ?('

NKLL#2@',F'0#+#

!#&/':6',F':6CdeV1PEB12Ue<F<-:-eF2T4:-+,=1R52:4e<F,=1R52:4e<1+10-:18,<1P/4/5.4,>52,P533/::11,-01.8-c2R:

Page 101



Page 102

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 APP/09/06038 -  2 Thirlmere Drive, Wirral, CH45 4LW Erection of a single storey extension, raising roof of existing workshops & installation of spray booth (retrospective application)
	5 APP/09/06528  - 2-4 EUSTON GROVE, BIRKENHEAD, CH43 4TY -  Retention of change of use from solarium and repair of MG sports car to offices and storage and elevational changes (amended description)
	6 APP/10/00111 - Plough Inn, 190 HOYLAKE ROAD, MORETON, CH46 8TH - Demolition of the existing public house (A4) and the erection of a convenience store (A1) with associated parking and servicing details.
	7 APP/10/00223 - Great Eastern, NEW FERRY ROAD, NEW FERRY, CH62 1BN -  Demolition of existing public house and erection of 10 no. 2 storey semi-detached dwellings
	8 APP/10/00240 - 33A CAITHNESS DRIVE, EGREMONT, CH45 7PN - Conversion of existing garage to create loft and introduction of two roof dormer extensions facing Lincoln Drive.
	9 APP/10/00275 - Quarry Bank Hostel, QUARRY BANK, TRANMERE, CH41 2XF  - Refurbishment of existing block of 45 Bedsits into 12no. Self contained flats and associated work.
	10 ADV/10/00373 - Tesco Superstore, TELEGRAPH ROAD, HESWALL, CH60 7SE - Proposed Signage for proposed amendments to carpark (submitted seperately for full planning application). New Tesco branding signs to Trolley Bays, fascia signs and various carpark signage
	11 APP/10/00401 - Land Off New Chester Road, Bromborough, Wirral -  Resubmission of Application Ref. APP/2009/6529 - Proposed Replan to Final Phase (Plots 60-99 / 112-122 + 129-146) - Construction of 69No Dwellings together with Associated Works. (Omission of Plots 147 to 192) Original Planning Approval Ref. APP/2007/5272
	12 APP/10/00441 - 68 EGERTON STREET, NEW BRIGHTON, CH45 2LT -  Change of use from a single dwelling to 8 self contained flats (amended description).
	13 APP/10/00537 -18 MOCKBEGGAR DRIVE, WALLASEY VILLAGE, CH45 3NN -  Erection of front, side and rear extensions
	14 APP/10/00544 - Land on south side of Wharf Street, Port Sunlight -  Extension of planning permission APP/2007/6248 for erection of 48 apartments in a three storey development.
	15 APP/10/00545 - Panache, 43 MARKET STREET, HOYLAKE, CH47 2BG -  Retention of canopy at rear for seating and storage
	16 PLANNING APPLICATIONS DECIDED UNDER DELEGATED POWERS BETWEEN 19/05/2010 AND 25/06/2010

